
SELECT BOARD MEETING AGENDA* 
Donn B. Griffin Room, Town Hall 

732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 
Executive Session 5:30 P.M. 
Regular Meeting 6:00 P.M. 
Monday, March 25, 2024 

 
Remote Participation Optional: 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://meet.goto.com/155253989 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
Access Code: 155-253-989 

United States: +1 (224) 501-3412 
 

*As required by Open Meeting Law, you are hereby informed that the Town will be video and audio taping as 
well as live broadcasting this public meeting.  In addition, anyone in the audience who plans to video or audio 

tape this meeting must notify the Chair prior to the start of the meeting. 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. Pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, sec. 21(a)(2) to conduct strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with 
non-union personnel and to conduct contract negotiations with non-union personnel  
 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
V. PUBLIC HEARING 

A. Discussion and possible vote to opt out of early Voting by Mail for the Annual Town Election to 
be held on May 21, 2024 

 
VI. 2024 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING 

A. Discussion and possible vote to accept, recommend and place the following Articles in the 2024 
Annual Town Meeting Warrant:  

 Monomoy Middle School Project Draft 
 Acquisition of Conservation Restriction 
 Expenditure of Funds from Sale of 276 Queen Anne Road 
 Correct 2023 Annual Town Meeting Article 24 
 Community Preservation Committee – Housekeeping Expenses  
 Community Preservation Committee – Beach AED Equipment 
 Community Preservation Committee – Cold Brook Trailhead & Public Access  
 Community Preservation Committee – Harwich Police Soccer Club Pitch 
 Community Preservation Committee – Affordable Housing Trust 
 Community Preservation Committee – Lower Cape Housing Institute 
 Community Preservation Committee – Monomoy Press Box 
 Community Preservation Committee – North Woods & Water Supply 
 Community Preservation Committee – 2023 Bank Street Firehouse Housing 
 Community Preservation Committee – Red River Valley Land & Water Protection 
 Community Preservation Committee – Senior Memorial Softball Field Fencing 
 Community Preservation Committee – South Harwich Gravestone Conservation 
 Community Preservation Committee – Veterans Memorial Complex Electric Irrigation 
 Repurpose 2013 Annual Town Meeting Article 31 (Library Trustees) 
 Amend General Bylaw Chapter 7 
 Amend General Bylaw Chapter 271 
 To fund the Fiscal Year 2024 Wastewater debt 
 Electronic Voting 

B. Discussion and possible vote to accept and recommend the following Articles in the 2024 
Annual Town Meeting Warrant:  

 Town Operating Budget 
 Adopt the Capital Plan 
 Capital Outlay Plan Items Funded from Water Retained Earnings 

C. Vote to close the 2024 Annual Town Meeting Warrant  
 

VII. 2024 ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION  
A. Discussion and possible vote on a debt exclusion ballot question for Monomoy Regional Middle 

School  
 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Phase 3 Sewer Project – Review, approve and execute Orders of Taking for Sewer Pump Stations and 

Private Road Utility Infrastructure for Phase 3 Sewer Project – Votes may be taken 
 43 Chestnut Lane 
 0 Standish Woods Circle 
 3 Wilma’s Way 

 

https://meet.goto.com/155253989
tel:+12245013412,,155253989


Private Roads to include:  
 Bascom Hollow 
 Brothers Lane 
 Caldwell Lane 
 Lily Lane 
 Live Oak Drive 
 Perry’s Way  
 Scribners Terrace 
 Walden Way 
 Washburn Way 
 Wilma’s Way 
 McGuerty Road 

B. Vote to declare the following Queen Anne Road parcels as surplus properties 
 172 Queen Anne Road 
 178 Queen Anne Road 
 246 Queen Anne Road 

C. Approve a M.G.L Chapter 138, Section 15 seasonal liquor license for Maulik Corporation d/b/a 
Value Mart, 435 Route 28 

D. Approve the following M.G.L Chapter 138, Section 12 seasonal liquor licenses: 
1. Ajg Corp. d/b/a The Weatherdeck Restaurant, 168 Route 28 
2. The Belmont Condominium Beach Club Corp., 1 Belmont Road 
3. Ember Pizza Inc. d/b/a Ember, 600 Route 28 
4. 554 Street Bar LLC d/b/a Three Monkeys, 554 Route 28 
5. Mt Group LLC d/b/a Mad Minnow Bar & Kitchen, 554 Route 28 
6. Port Restaurant and Bar, Inc., 541 Route 28 
7. Saquatucket Snack Shack LLC d/b/a Dockside, 715A Route 28 
8. The Lucky Labrador, Inc. d/b/a Perks, 545 Route 28 
9. Wychmere Harbor Functions Lp d/b/a Wychmere Harbor Beach & Tennis Club 

E. Approve a new 2024 Seasonal Entertainment license for 554 Street Bar d/b/a 3 Monkeys, 554 
Route 28: 

 Weekday 1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. & 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. inside – Live/recorded 
music, amplification, dancing by live performers 

 Sunday 1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. & 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. inside – Live/recorded music, 
amplification, dancing by live performers 

F. Approve the following 2024 Seasonal Common Victauller license renewal: 
1. 554 Street Bar d/b/a 3 Monkeys, 554 Route 28 
2. MT Group d/b/a Mad Minnow Bar & Kitchen, 554 Route 28 
3. Port Restaurant and Bar, Inc., 541 Route 28 
4. Belmont Condominium Trust Beach Club d/b/a The Beach, 1 Belmont Road 
5. Saquatucket Snack Shack LLC d/b/a Dockside, 715A Route 28 
6. AJG Corporation d/b/a The Weatherdeck Restaurant, 168 Route 28 
7. Lucky Labrador, Inc. d/b/a Perks, 545 Route 28 
8. Wychmere Harbor Functions, LP d/b/a Wychmere Beach Club, 23 Snow Inn Road 
9. Seagulls Sweets, 537 Route 28 

G. Approve the following 2024 Seasonal Entertainment license renewals: 
1. MT Group d/b/a Mad Minnow Bar & Kitchen, 554 Route 28 

 Weekday 4:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. inside & outside 
Live Recorded Music, amplification, dancing by live performers 

 Sunday 4:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. inside & outside 
Live Recorded Music, amplification, dancing by live performers 

2. Port Restaurant and Bar, Inc., 541 Route 28 
 Weekday 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 a.m. inside & 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. outside 

Jukebox, radio, television, live/recorded music, amplification, dancing by live 
performers 

 Sunday 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 a.m. inside & 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. outside 
Jukebox, radio, television, live/recorded music, amplification, dancing by live 
performers 

3. Belmont Beach Condominium Trust Beach Club d/b/a The Beach, 1 Belmont Road 
 Weekday 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. inside 

Live/recorded music, amplification, dancing by live performers & patrons  
4. Lucky Labrador, Inc. d/b/a Perks, 545 Route 28 

 Weekday12:00 p.m. to 12:00 a.m. inside & 11:30 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. outside 
Jukebox, radio, television, live/recorded music, amplification, dancing by live 
performers & patrons 

 Sunday 1:00 p.m. to 12:00 a.m. inside, 3:00 p.m. to 12:00 a.m. inside & 6:00 p.m. to 
10:00 p.m. outside 
Inside 1:00 p.m.to 12:00 a.m. ambient music & television only 
Inside 3:00 p.m. to 12:00 a.m. jukebox, radio, television, live/recorded music, 
amplification, dancing 
Outside 6:00 p.m.to 10:00 p.m. jukebox, radio, television, live/recorded music, 
amplification, dancing 

H. Approve the following 2024 Seasonal Amusement license renewals: 
1. Grand Slam Entertainment, 322 Main Street – Weekday & Sunday 10:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. – 

Batters box & video games 



2. AJG Corporation d/b/a Harbor Glen Mini Golf, 168 Route 28 – Weekday & Sunday 11:00 
a.m. to 9:00 p.m. – Mini golf 

3. Hall Karts, Inc. d/b/a Bud’s Go-Karts, 9 Sisson Road – Weekday & Sunday 9:00 a.m. to 
10:00 p.m. – Go Carts 

I. Approve a 2024 Seasonal Innholders license renewal for Allen Harbor Inn LLC d/b/a Allen 
Harbor Rentals, 326 Lower County Road 

 
IX. CONTRACTS 

A. Approve an agreement with Nextgrid, Inc. For the decommissioning and removal of renewable-
energy electric generating facilities at 0 Depot Road and authorize the Chair to sign. 

B. Approve a contract with McGovern Auto Group Corp Services in the amount of $75,126.85 for 
the purchase of a 2024 Ford Super Duty F-350 

C. Approve a contract with McGovern Auto Group Corp Services in the amount $118,335.50 for 
the purchase of a 2024 Ford Super Duty F-550 

D. Approve a contract a with McGovern Auto Group Corp Services in the amount of $107,476.10 
for the purchase of a 2024 Ford Super Duty F-450 
 

X. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
XI. SELECT BOARD’S MEMBER REPORT 
 
XII. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
XIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
*Per the Attorney General’s Office: The Select Board may hold an open session for topics not reasonably 
anticipated by the Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following “New Business.” If you are deaf or hard 
of hearing or a person with a disability who requires an accommodation contact the Select Board’s Office at 
508-430-7513. 
 
Authorized Posting Officer: Posted by: ________________________ 
 Town Clerk 
   Date:  
Natasha Lyon, Executive Assistant  March 21, 2024 
 
 
 
 
 



PUBLIC HEARING 



 

m e m o 
 
TO:  Select Board 
 
FROM: Emily Mitchell, Town Clerk 
 
DATE:  March 20, 2024 
  
RE:  Vote by Mail for May 21, 2024 Annual Town Election 
 
 
The VOTES Act state election reform law that passed in July 2022 now requires communities to offer 
early Voting by Mail in all state and federal elections, and considers Vote by Mail the default in local 
elections unless the Select Board opts out via roll call vote following a public hearing. Your March 25, 
2024 meeting provides you the opportunity to consider opting out of Vote by Mail for the Annual Town 
Election to be held on May 21, 2024. 
 
In February, you held a comparable public hearing and vote with reference to the April Special Town 
Election. Much of the information I’ve presented below is a repeat of what I shared with you in 
February. I’ve updated numbers and details that are specific to the Annual Town Election.  
 
For the reasons I will describe in greater detail below, I am recommending that you vote to opt out of 
Vote by Mail for the Annual Town Election. 
 
Absentee Voting vs. Vote by Mail 
 
Absentee voting is enshrined in the state constitution and allows voters who meet certain qualifying 
criteria to cast their ballot by mail in all elections (local, state, and federal). To qualify to vote Absentee, 
a voter must meet one of the following criteria: 

• Absent from Town on Election Day, 
• Physical disability that prevents them from voting at their polling location, or 
• Unable to vote at their polling location due to religious beliefs. 

When signing an absentee ballot application, the voter signs under the pains and penalties of perjury that 
at least one of the above criteria applies to them. They do not need to identify which criterion applies 
and staff do not investigate eligibility.  
 
Your potential action to opt out of Vote by Mail has no impact on Absentee voting; it will remain 
available for all qualified voters in all elections. 
 
Early Voting by Mail is often described as “no excuse” Absentee voting. Essentially, it allows any voter 
to cast their ballot by mail without meeting the qualifying criteria associated with voting Absentee. It 
was first allowed in Massachusetts in July 2020 and was established in response to the COVID-19 

Town of Harwich 
TOWN CLERK’S OFFICE 

Emily Mitchell, Town Clerk 
Harwich Town Hall  •  732 Main Street  •  Harwich, MA 02645 

Tel:  508-430-7516  •  Fax: 508-430-7517 



pandemic. It was authorized specifically for the 2020 State Primary in September and Presidential 
Election in November. The VOTES Act legislation made early “no excuse” Vote by Mail permanent in 
Massachusetts and was enacted in time for the Fall 2022 State Primary and State Election. This law was 
in place for our 2023 Annual Town Election, and the Select Board did not take any action to opt out. 
 
Importantly, the VOTES Act also now requires the MA Secretary of the Commonwealth’s Office to 
mail Vote by Mail application postcards to all registered voters no later than 45 days before each state 
and federal election. The postcard applications associated with the March 5, 2024 Presidential Primary 
Election reached registered voters beginning in mid-January. I’ve provided photos of what those 
applications look like. 
 
You’ll note that these applications allow voters to select which 2024 elections they would like to receive 
Vote by Mail ballots for, and they include four options:  

• All 2024 Elections 
• Presidential Primary (March 5) 
• State Primary (September 3) 
• Presidential Election (November 5) 

The postcard applications make no reference at all to local elections. However, because the default 
under the law is that Towns offer Vote by Mail for their local elections, any voter who checks the “All 
2024 Elections” option is considered to have requested ballots for any local elections in 2024. This is 
the first year where a round of state postcard applications has been mailed before our local 
elections. 
 
To date, we have processed 2,120 total Vote by Mail applications that would include the Annual 
Town Election. Of these, 2,115 are requests for “All Elections” – 1,937 from the postcard applications, 
129 from the Secretary of the Commonwealth’s online application portal, and 49 from our Town of 
Harwich Vote by Mail application (our internal application form does make reference to our local 
elections; the 49 voters who applied via our application were on notice that they were applying for local 
elections when selecting “All Elections”). There are only 5 applications, all using our Town of Harwich 
form, where a voter specifically selected the Annual Town Election option. 
 
For comparison, in our 2023 Annual Town Election, where no excuse Vote by Mail was offered, but no 
state-initiated postcard application was mailed to voters, 75 voters submitted a Vote by Mail application 
and 57 voters cast their ballot early by mail. Note: these numbers relate only to early Vote by Mail; other 
voters voted via the Absentee ballot process. 
 
Cost 
 
Processing Vote by Mail requests and ballots is a cost both in dollars and in staff and election worker 
time. The following is a rough cost breakdown for Vote by Mail expenses for the Annual Town Election 
in light of the volume of applications: 
 
Ballot Printing (because we would be mailing a number of ballots that 
approximates/exceeds our ordinary total turnout for local elections, we 
would have to increase the number of local election ballots ordered) 

 
 

$2,000 
Postage (approx. $0.92 per mailed ballot kit) $1,950 
Miscellaneous Office Supplies (mailing labels, envelope sealer) $500 
Election Worker Wages (150-200 hours total) $2,400 - $3,200 
Town Clerk’s Office Staff Overtime (15 hours) $600 

Total: $7,450 - $8,250 



 
Beyond monetary cost, processing Vote by Mail ballots has a meaningful opportunity cost in terms of 
Town Clerk’s Office staff time. The actual ballot kits must be put together – a series of three envelopes, 
the ballot, and Vote by Mail instructions, and four labels per individual ballot kit must be printed and 
affixed. All mailed ballots are separately manually tracked by staff upon 1. Application receipt, 2. Ballot 
mailing, 3. Ballot receipt, and 4. Ballot processing.  Generally speaking, a mailed ballot requires 
exponentially more staff time than a ballot cast in person on Election Day.  
 
During the 3-4 weeks prior to an Election that involves mailed early ballots, Town Clerk’s Office staff 
spend a significant portion of business hours, and often times overtime hours, focused on processing 
Vote by Mail ballots. This impacts other core services including processing and issuing Vital 
records, filing marriage intentions, issuing business certificates, responding to records requests, 
etc. – all things that can be time-sensitive and where a delay can meaningfully negatively impact 
our residents. 
 
As mentioned in my last memorandum on this topic, I strongly support the changes in election laws that 
expand voter access and participation. In many ways, the permanent codification of no excuse Vote by 
Mail has supported that goal for Massachusetts residents broadly and Harwich residents specifically. 
The staff and election worker time and the dollar cost involved in this process are absolutely worth it 
when voters are given the tools and information they need to apply for Vote by Mail ballots and to 
accurately return them. For the state elections where this law has been in place, we’ve seen a very high 
return ratio when comparing Vote by Mail applications to returned mailed ballots. 
 
I remain concerned that, specifically with the state postcard applications that make no reference to local 
elections, voters have not been given the tools and information to know the impact of submitting an 
application on voting in local elections. As the numbers mentioned above show, a total of 54 voters have 
submitted a Vote by Mail application for the Annual Town Election that explicitly includes a reference 
to our local elections. During the 2023 Annual Town Election when all laws were the same but no state 
postcard was mailed prior to Election Day, 57 Harwich voters chose this voting method. 
 
In light of the above, I am recommending that the Board strongly consider opting out of Vote by Mail 
for the Annual Town Election on May 21, 2024. If I can provide any additional information in support 
of your deliberations or in support of our voters, I am happy to do so any time. 
 
Thank you. 
 
  



 
 

Secretary of the Commonwealth 
Vote by Mail Application Postcards – pre-Presidential Primary Election 

 
 

 
 

 



TOWN OF HARWICH 
SELECT BOARD 

 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Vote by Mail for the Annual Town Election to be held May 21, 2024 
 

The Harwich Select Board will hold a Public Hearing on March 25, 2024, no earlier than 6:00 
PM in the Donn B. Griffin Room located at Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich for the 
purpose of considering whether to opt out of early Voting by Mail for the Annual Town Election 
scheduled for May 21, 2024, as authorized under MGL c. 54, § 25B. Please note, action on this 
topic will not impact early voting by Absentee ballot, which will remain available for all 
qualified voters in all elections. 
 
All members of the public having an interest in this topic are cordially invited to attend. Remote 
participation is also offered. Please see the posted agenda for dial in information. 
 
 
Julie E. Kavanagh, Chair 
Michael D. MacAskill, Vice Chair 
Jeffrey F. Handler 
Donald F. Howell 
__________________________ 
Harwich Select Board 
 



2024 ANNUAL 
TOWN MEETING 



Page 1 of 2

# Article Title Placed Category Adopted
1 Town Officers & Committees 03/04/24 Customary 03/19/24
2 Reports of Officers & Committees 03/04/24 Customary 03/19/24
3 Elected Officials’ Salaries 03/04/24 Customary 03/19/24
4 Operating Budget 03/19/24 Budget
5 Assessment – Monomoy Regional 03/19/24 Budget 03/19/24
6 Assessment – Cape Cod Regional Tech 03/19/24 Budget 03/19/24
7 Water Department 03/19/24 Budget 03/19/24
8 Wastewater Department 03/19/24 Budget 03/19/24
9 Monomoy Middle School Project Draft Authorization
10 Petitioned Article – Tree Preservation Bylaw 03/19/24 Petition 0-4
11 Cape Cod Community Media Center 03/11/24 Cable 03/11/24
12 Lease Purchase Agreements 03/04/24 Customary 03/19/24
13 Petitioned Article – Home Rule Petition: 

Pesticides
03/19/24 Petition 0-4

14 Petitioned Article – Special Act: Fertilizers 03/19/24 Petition 0-4
15 Petitioned Article – Support for Swimming Pool 03/19/24 Petition
16 Adopt the Capital Plan 03/19/24 Capital
17 Capital Funding – Other Sources 03/19/24 Capital 03/19/24
18 Capital Funding – Free Cash 03/19/24 Capital 03/19/24
19 Capital Funding – Water Retained Earnings 03/19/24 Capital 03/19/24
20 Capital Funding – Wastewater Retained Earnings 03/19/24 Capital 03/19/24
21 Acquisition of Conservation Restriction Authorization
22 Expenditure of Funds from sale of 276 Queen 

Anne Road
Authorization

23 Correct 2023 ATM Art. 24 Correction
24 CPC – Housekeeping Expenses CPA
25 CPC – Beach AED Equipment CPA
26 CPC – Cold Brook Trailhead & Public Access CPA
27 CPC - Harwich Police Soccer Club Pitch CPA
28 CPC - Affordable Housing Trust CPA
29 CPC – Lower Cape Housing Institute CPA
30 CPC – Monomoy Press Box CPA
31 CPC – North Woods & Water Supply CPA
32 CPC – 203 Bank Street Firehouse Housing CPA
33 CPC - Red River Valley Land & Water Protection CPA
34 CPC – Senior Memorial Softball Field Fencing CPA
35 CPC – South Harwich Gravestone Conservation CPA
36 CPC – Veterans Memorial Complex Electric 

Irrigation
CPA

37 Repurpose 2013 ATM Article 31 (Library 
Trustees)

Appropriation

38 Fund Fiscal Year 2024 Wastewater Debt
39 Revolving Fund authorizations 03/11/24 Required (3-1)
40 Transfer 172 Queen Anne Rd 03/11/24 Disposition 03/11/24



Page 2 of 2

41 Transfer 178 Queen Anne Rd 03/11/24 Disposition 03/11/24
42 Transfers 246 Queen Anne Rd 03/11/24 Disposition 03/11/24
43 Amend General Bylaw Chapter 7 Governance
44 Amend General Bylaw Chapter 271 Governance
45 Amend the Harwich Charter 03/19/24 Governance 03/19/24
46 Petitioned Article – Amend Ch. 140 General 

Bylaw
03/19/24 Petition 03/19/24

47 Defray Library Expenses 03/04/24 Customary 03/19/24
48 Promote the Town of Harwich 03/04/24 Customary 03/19/24
49 Supplement Cultural Council 03/11/24 Customary 03/11/24
50 Herring Fisheries 03/04/24 Customary 03/19/24
51 Fund Electronic Voting at Town Meetings
52 [Placeholder: Supplemental Appropriation for 

Phase 3 WMP Construction Contracts
To be 
placed 
04/01/24



TOWN OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES

ARTICLE 1: To choose various Town Officers and Committees.

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



REPORTS OF TOWN OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES

ARTICLE 2: To hear reports of all Town Officers and Committees for the year 
2024.

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



ELECTED OFFICIAL SALARIES

ARTICLE 3:   To see if the Town will vote the salaries of the Elected Officials of 
the Town for fiscal year commencing July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025 as follows; and to act 
fully thereon.  Estimated cost: $136,616 

Selectmen (5) $2,400 each

Moderator $1,000

Water & Wastewater Commissioners (5) $1,000 each

Library Trustees (7) $1,000 each

Town Clerk $111,616

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



TOWN OPERATING BUDGET

ARTICLE 4: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from 
available funds or borrow such sums of money as may be required to defray Town charges for 
Fiscal Year 2025; and to act fully thereon.  
By request of the Select Board.  (BUDGET – APPENDIX B).  Estimated Cost: $45,710,906

FUNDING SOURCES 

Betterments                145,000  

Cable Fund                226,964  

Golf Improvement Receipts Reserved                  95,200  

Harbor Improvement Fund                200,000  

Harbor Waterways Fund                200,000  

Overlay Surplus                400,000  

Special Purpose Wastewater Stab. Fund                500,000  

Water Enterprise Indirect Costs                861,327  

Wastewater Enterprise Indirect Costs                  62,148  

Subtotal            2,690,639  

Local Receipts          16,307,350  

Taxes          26,734,320  

Operating Budget          45,732,309  

Explanation: The Town’s Operating Budget (outlined in line-item detail in Appendix B showing 
salaries & wages as well as expenses) covers three main areas of expenditures: the Departmental 
Budgets, Debt Service (“payments” comprised of principal and interest) and Semi-fixed and Fixed 
Costs including the town’s mandatory retirement contributions to the Barnstable County 
Retirement System as well as insurances (group health insurance and general insurance and 
deductibles.  The use of retained earnings from the Water and Wastewater Departments is solely 
to account for the indirect costs provided by staff in the Operating Budget. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 



Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



MONOMOY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT BUDGET

ARTICLE 5:   To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from 
available funds or borrow such sums of money as may be required to pay for the Monomoy 
Regional School District Assessment for Fiscal Year 2025, and to act fully thereon.  By request of 
the Monomoy Regional School Committee.  Estimated cost: $29,876,982 

Operating 27, 213,481

Capital 323,626

Transportation 787,996

Debt 1,551,879

Total Assessment - Harwich $29,876,982

Explanation:  

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



CAPE COD REGIONAL TECHNICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT BUDGET 

ARTICLE 6:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available 
funds or borrow a sufficient sum of money as may be required to pay for the Cape Cod Regional 
Technical High School District Assessment for Fiscal Year 2025, and to act fully thereon.  By 
request of the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School District.  Estimated cost: $2,204,820 

Operating 1,546,671

Debt 658,149

Assessment for Town of Harwich 2,204,820

Explanation:  

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



WATER DEPARTMENT BUDGET

ARTICLE 7:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available 
funds or borrow such sums of money as may be required to defray the Water Department Operating 
Budget for Fiscal Year 2025, and to act fully thereon.   

Salaries 1,363,256

Expenses 1,817,878

Debt 739,426

Indirect Costs 861,327

OPEB 50,000

Total $4,831,887

By request of the Board of Water/Wastewater Commissioners.  Estimated cost: $4,831,887.

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT BUDGET

ARTICLE 8:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available 
funds or borrow such sums of money as may be required to defray the Wastewater Department 
Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2025, and to act fully thereon.  

Salaries $202,624
Expenses $435,660
Indirect Costs $62,148
TOTAL $700,432

By request of the Board of Water/Wastewater Commissioners.  Estimated cost: $700,432.

Explanation: Funding for this article will come from Wastewater Enterprise Fund Receipts 
($50,000), Enterprise Fund Retained Earnings ($100,000), and a subsidy through the General 
Fund ($550,432). 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



MONOMOY MIDDLE SCHOOL RENOVATION PROJECT

ARTICLE 9: To see if the Town will vote to approve the $2,500,000.00 debt 
authorized by the Monomoy Regional School District to pay costs of renovating and reconstructing 
the exterior siding of the Monomoy Regional Middle School, including the payment of all costs 
incidental and related thereto, provided that the approval of the District’s borrowing by this vote 
shall be subject to and contingent upon an affirmative vote of the Town to exempt its allocable 
share of the amounts required for the payment of interest and principal on said borrowing from the 
limitations on taxes imposed by M.G.L. Chapter 59, Section 21C (Proposition 2-1/2, so-called); 
and to act fully thereon.  

By request of the Select Board.  Estimated cost: $2,500.000.00.

Explanation:  

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 

Ballot Question

Shall the Town of Harwich  be allowed to exempt from the provisions of proposition two and one-
half, so-called, the amounts required to pay the Town’s allocable share of the bond issued by the 
Monomoy Regional School District to  pay costs of renovating and reconstructing the exterior 
siding of the Monomoy Regional Middle School, including the payment of all costs incidental and 
related thereto?



PETITIONED ARTICLE – TREE PRESERVATION BYLAW

ARTICLE 10: To see if the Town will vote to:  

Trees are a tremendous asset to our community and environment.  The Harwich Tree Preservation Bylaw 
encourages the preservation and protection of trees on residential, commercial and industrial lots during 
building activities as defined in this Bylaw and monitors for their survival after construction. 

This Bylaw does not prohibit a landowner's right to remove a protected tree.  Removal of protected trees 
will be authorized so long as the property owner undertakes one of the mitigation options set forth herein.  
This Bylaw incentivizes the preservation of protected trees by requiring property owners to compensate 
for any Protected Trees that are removed, either by planting new ones or by contributing to the Tree Bylaw 
Revenue Account that supports the Town's tree planting and maintenance efforts. 

This Article would establish a program intended to incentivize the protection of certain trees on lots within 
the Town of Harwich.  It would require, prior to any building activities as defined in this Article, the 
submission of an application and plan to the Planning Department that identifies trees that qualify as 
"Protected Trees," within the lot perimeter setback area of the lot, defined as the "Tree Lot." This Article does 
not prohibit any property owner from removing any tree, protected or not, from their property, however if a 
protected tree is proposed for removal it will require either a payment into a Tree Bylaw Revenue Account 
or replacement of the protected tree with a suitable species in accordance with this Article.  This would 
eliminate the ability for property owners to "clear-cut" their lot prior to a building activity.  This Article does 
not restrict cutting or removal of trees outside of the "Tree Lot."  Nor does this Article prevent an owner from 
cutting or removing trees if there is no building or construction activities.  The Article is intended to encourage 
the preservation of existing trees for their environmental benefits and positive impact on the character of the 
community.

To see if the Town will vote to add new Chapter: Tree Preservation Bylaw to the Harwich General Bylaws as 
follows: 

HARWICH TREE PRESERVATION BYLAW

§175-1 PURPOSE & INTENT
The Harwich Tree Preservation Bylaw encourages the preservation and protection of trees on 
residential, commercial and industrial lots during building activities as defined in this Bylaw and 
monitors for their survival after construction.  

This Bylaw does not prohibit a landowner’s right to remove a protected tree. Removal of 
protected trees will be authorized so long as the property owner undertakes one of the mitigation 
options set forth herein. This Bylaw incentivizes the preservation of protected trees by requiring 
property owners to compensate for any Protected Trees that are removed, either by planting new 
ones or by contributing to the Tree Bylaw Revenue Account that supports the Town’s tree 
planting and maintenance efforts. 

This Bylaw does not discourage the removal of hazardous trees (as defined herein) for reasons of 
public health and safety nor does this Bylaw discourage the removal of a tree(s) that by size or 
otherwise is not subject to the protections set forth herein. 

This Bylaw defines which trees are of preservation value (“Protected Trees”) and designates the 



area(s) of a lot or parcel where those trees are protected (“Tree Yard”). 

Trees cannot be assigned a monetary value, they are ‘priceless.’ The preservation of existing 
trees and the promotion of new tree planting is a public purpose that protects the ecology and public 
health, welfare, environment and aesthetic character of the Town of Harwich and its residents. 
Trees serve a variety of functions that this Bylaw intends to protect and enhance. These valuable 
functions include but are not limited to reducing energy consumption, providing shade, 
improving air quality, providing vital wildlife habitat, erosion control, reducing storm-water 
runoff, buffering noise pollution, increasing property values, and positively contributing to the 
visual character of the Town.  

§175-2 DEFINITIONS
The following words, terms, and phrases, when used in this Bylaw, shall have the meaning 
ascribed to them in this section: 

AGGREGATE DIAMETER: The combined diameter of a multiple-trunk tree measured 
at breast height. Breast height: see definition below.

BUILDING ACTIVITY: One of the following types of work performed on a lot:
 Work performed pursuant to a special permit (as defined in 

MGL Ch. 40A Sec. 9 and the Harwich Zoning Bylaw);
 Work performed pursuant to site plan approval (as defined in 

the Harwich Zoning Bylaw);
 Construction of a new dwelling (including after razing an 

existing dwelling);
 Construction of a structure on a vacant lot;
 Construction of a subdivision;
 Construction of a structure or addition that increases the gross floor 

area of a residential, commercial, or industrial structure by 50% or 
more;

 Demolition of a structure(s) with a footprint of 250 square feet or 
greater;

 Construction of any accessory structures requiring a building 
permit including but not limited to sheds 200 square feet, detached 
garages, pools, retaining walls with a height of four feet or greater; 
or

 Clearing, grading, grubbing or other site preparation work 
performed prior to undertaking any of the above.

CERTIFICATE OF
EXEMPTION: Formal permission granted to proceed with building activity without 

the need for a tree permit. 

CERTIFIED ARBORIST: An arborist certified by the Massachusetts Arborists 
Association or International Society of Arboriculture, or any successor 
organization. 

CRITICAL ROOT ZONE
(CRZ): The minimum area beneath the tree canopy of a tree which must be 

left undisturbed in order to preserve a sufficient root mass to give a 



tree a reasonable chance of survival. The CRZ is represented by a 
circle centering on the tree’s trunk and extending outwards towards 
the tree’s drip line. The minimum radius of the CRZ shall be 
determined by multiplying the tree’s diameter at breast height in 
inches by 18 (1.5 feet per inch DBH). See Figure 1 below. 

Figure 1 

Example: A tree with a diameter at breast height of 20 inches shall have a CRZ of 360 
inches or 30 feet (20” x 18”= 360”) 

Calculating the CRZ:  First you need to calculate the tree’s Diameter at Breast Height 
(DBH). DBH can be measured using a caliper measuring tool, or for 
trees that are too large, DBH can be measured by dividing the tree’s 
circumference by pi (π). Diameter = circumference / π (3.14) 
The Critical Root zone extends from the trunk of the tree to its drip 
line, or to a distance of 1.5 feet per inch DBH, whichever is greater. 
CRZ = Diameter * 1.5 feet (18 inches) 

DIAMETER BREAST 
HEIGHT (DBH): The diameter of the trunk of a tree 4.5 feet above the existing grade 

at the base of the tree. For trees that have branches or swelling at 
4.5’ above grade that interferes with measurement or for multi- 
stemmed trees refer to Table 1 below. 



TABLE 1: HOW TO MEASURE DIAMETER AT BREAST HEIGHT (DBH) 
Standard Tree 

For those trees on a site that are at least 6 
inches in diameter at a height of 4.5 feet 
above the existing grade at the base of the 
tree. For trees on a slope, measure on the 
uphill side of the tree. 

Tree has branches or swelling at 4.5’ 

Measure DBH below the branch or swelling 
immediately below where branches cease to 
affect diameter of the stem. Record the 
height at which the diameter was measured.

Multi-stemmed Trees 

If a tree splits into multiple trunks below 
4.5’ above the existing grade, the DBH shall 
be considered to be the measurement taken at 
the narrowest point beneath the split. 

HAZARDOUS TREE: A tree that is dead, diseased, injured and/or that is dangerously close 
to existing structures, utilities, streets, sidewalks or other existing 
improvements or is causing disruption of public utility service, or 
poses a threat to pedestrian or vehicular safety, or drainage or 
passage issues upon right-of-way and/or that is harming the health 
or condition of other trees on the same site. 

INVASIVE SPECIES: Any tree that is listed on the most recent version of the 
Massachusetts Prohibited Plant List as published by the 
Massachusetts Department of Agriculture. Invasive species as 
defined in this Bylaw are not protected trees. 
Here is link to Massachusetts prohibited plant list: 
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/massachusetts-prohibited-plant-
list
Up dates: 
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/massachusetts-prohibited-plant-
list-update



Including but not limited to these examples: 
Acer platanoides Norway Maple
Acer pseudoplatanus Sycamore Maple
Ailanthus altissima Tree-of-Heaven 
Phellodendron amurense Amur Cork-tree 
Robinia pseudoacacia Black Locust

OVERSTORY TREE: A tree that will generally reach a mature height of more than 40 feet. 

PROTECTED TREES: Any tree with a diameter at breast height (DBH) of six-inches (6”) 
or greater of any one of the species listed in Table 2 below. 
Removal of Protected Trees shall require a permit before being 
removed, encroached upon, or in some cases, pruned.  

Invasive species as defined in this Bylaw are not protected trees. 

Table 2: List of Tree Species that are Protected Trees 

Overstory Species Understory Species 

Atlantic White Cedar (Chamaecyparis thyoides) American Holly (Ilex opaca) 

Black tupelo (Nyssa sylvatica) Sassafras (Sassafras albidum) 

Gray Birch (Betula populifolia) Eastern Red Cedar (Juniperus virginiana) 

River Birch (Betula nigra) Shadbush (Amelanchier Canadensis) 

White Ash (Fraxinus americana) Flowering Dogwood (Cornus florida) 

Green Ash (Fraxinus pennsylvanica) Cockspur Hawthorne (Crategus crus-galli) 

Red Maple (Acer rubrum) Sweetbay Magnolia (Magnolia virginiana) 

Willow, various species (Salix spp.) Ironwood (Ostrya virginiana) 

Atlantic White Cedar (Chamaecyparis thyoides) American Hornbeam (Carpinus caroliniana) 

Pitch Pine (Pinus rigida) 

White Oak (Quercus alba) and other Quercus species 

Hackberry (Celtis occidentalis) 

American Beech (Fagus grandifola) 

Tulip Poplar (Liriodendron tulipfera) 

White Spruce (Picea glauca) 
Black Spruce (Picea mariana) 

American basswood (Tilia Americana) 

Black Gum/Sourgum (Nyssa sylvatica) 

Black Cherry (Prunus serotina) 



REMOVE, EMOVED, 
REMOVAL or REMOVING:

The cutting down of any Protected Tree and all other 
acts that directly or indirectly result in the death of a 
Protected Tree prior to any building activity or within 
two years thereafter, as determined by a certified 
arborist based on arboricultural practices 
recommended by the International Society of 
Arboriculture, including, but not limited to, damaging, 
poisoning, excessive pruning or other direct or indirect 
actions. 

Grading, grubbing, changing the contour within the 
CRZ is not permitted if the health of the protected tree 
is threatened. 

Removal or altering the understory vegetation within 
the CRZ is not permitted if the health of the protected 
tree is threatened. 

TREE BYLAW
REVENUE ACCOUNT: An account established by the Town Accountant to 

deposit mitigation funds collected under this chapter to 
be appropriated via a town meeting vote and expended 
for the purposes of maintaining, acquiring and/or 
installing trees to beautify the Town and preserve and 
enhance the character of the community. All sums 
deposited into the Tree Bylaw Revenue Account shall 
be used for the sole purpose of buying, planting and 
maintaining trees on public property in Harwich, and 
for no other purpose whatsoever. 
At least once a year the Town Accountant shall audit 
the receipts and expenses of the Tree Bylaw Revenue 
Account to ensure accuracy and propriety of its 
transactions. 

The required dollar amount paid into the Tree Bylaw 
Revenue Accountant is determined by the written price 
quotes/estimates from a garden center/nursery for the 
purchase of trees and as well a price quote/estimate 
from a qualified landscape professional for installation 
of the equivalent size of the Protected Tree(s) each 
stamped, dated and signed by a Certified Arborist; 

TREE YARD: A defined area around the perimeter of a lot which is 
equal to the minimum setbacks front, side, and rear as 
defined in Town of Harwich Section 325 Attachment 



Note: The shaded perimeter is the 

Tree Yard on this parcel - the same 

as existing zoning setbacks. Trees 

located within the Tree Yard that are 

6 inches DBH or greater are 

2, Table 2, Area Regulations of the Harwich Zoning 
Bylaw. 

Figure 2 

TREE PERMIT: Formal permission granted to proceed with any 
building activity that affects a Protected Tree(s). 

UNDERSTORY: A layer of vegetation beneath the main canopy of a 
forest.  
Removal or altering the understory vegetation within 
the CRZ is not permitted if the health of the protected 
tree is threatened. 

§175-3 APPLICABILITY
All lots in the Town of Harwich are subject to the Tree Preservation Bylaw unless 
specifically exempted under Section 3(A) below and the project involves at least one 
building activities as defined in this chapter: 
No person shall commence building activity on any lot without first obtaining a 
Tree Preservation Permit or a Certificate of Exemption from the Planning 
Department via the Town Planner or his/her designee. 
Protected Trees removed within the past 12 months prior to an application for 
building activity are also subject to the requirements of the Tree Bylaw.
A. EXEMPTIONS

(1) Properties that are pre-disturbed or previously developed may remove 



protected trees in the Tree Yard of their property without connection to a 
building activity. Applicability of this bylaw applies only to those Building 
Activities as defined.

(2) Any lot or lots located within wetlands jurisdiction whereas any building 
activity that may impact protected trees will be subject to the review and 
approval of the Conservation Commission

(3) Any building activity not within the definition of “building activity” (i.e., 
demolition of a shed that is less than 250 square feet).

(4) If a Certificate of Exemption has been issued by the Planning Department, 
no Tree Preservation Permit shall be required. The granting of exemption 
shall be at the discretion of the Town Planner or his/her designee and shall 
be based on whether the building activity could potentially harm a Protected 
Tree. If the proposed building activity does not have the potential to harm a 
Protected Tree, the Town Planner or his/her designee shall issue a Certificate 
of Exemption.

(5) Invasive species as defined in this Bylaw are not protected trees.
(6) Dead, Diseased, or otherwise Hazardous Trees - If a Protected Tree is 

deemed to be imminently hazardous because it is dead, or infested with a 
disease or pest of a permanent nature or is an immediate danger to the public 
health, safety or welfare or shall cause an immediate disruption of public 
services, the tree may be removed without delay. An oral authorization from 
the Town Planner or his/her or designee to remove the tree shall be permitted 
and followed up with a written report. In the event that the emergency 
condition does not allow time to seek prior authorization then the emergency 
removal of the tree shall proceed with notification to the Town Planner sent 
by email or U.S. mail within 24 hours of said removal.

(7) Pruning: A tree permit is not required for pruning of Protected Trees. 
However, excessive pruning may constitute tree removal.

(8) Any building activity conducted by the Town or on behalf of the Town of 
Harwich.

Waiver: During a period of a bona fide emergency declaration resultant of a 
significant weather event and/or natural disaster by local or other Act of God, state 
and/or federal authorities, requirements of this Bylaw shall be waived. 

§175-4 IDENTIFYING PROTECTED TREES
Any tree with a Diameter at Breast Height (DBH) of 6” or greater and within the 
Tree Yard is considered to be a Protected Tree. Any Protected Trees located within 
the Tree Yard are to be adequately protected. Any Protected Trees located in the 
Tree Yard proposed for removal shall require adequate mitigation plantings and/or 
payment to the Harwich Tree Bylaw Revenue Account. 
Protected Trees removed within the past 12 months prior to an application for any 
of the projects are also subject to the requirements of the Tree Bylaw. 

§175-5 SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS FOR A TREE PROTECTION AND 
MITIGATION PLAN

The applicant pays for a registered land surveyor to prepare a tree protection or 
mitigation plan. The applicant pays for the services of a certified arborist. An 



approved Tree Protection and Mitigation Plan is required before commencement of 
any applicable building activity. The Tree Protection and Mitigation Plan is 
intended to define the Tree Yard and the location(s) of Protected Trees within it and 
define how the method with which the property owner intends on mitigating for any 
Protected Trees that are proposed for removal. This Plan may be part of a landscape 
plan or a separate plan. 
All submitted plans must be drawn to a uniform scale (preferably 1”= 10’, 1” =20’, 
or 1”=30’) and shall be a minimum size of 11” x 17” (preferred) and a maximum 
size of 24” x 36”, with ¾” borders. Font sizes on plans should be no smaller than 
1/8”. All Tree Protection and Mitigation Plans shall be prepared, stamped, dated and 
signed by a Registered Land Surveyor. If a plan is submitted by a Registered 
Landscape Architect, the plan must also be stamped by a Registered Land Surveyor. 

At a minimum, the Tree Protection and Mitigation Plan shall include the following 
elements: 

a) Boundaries of the subject property, including all property lines, easements, 
and right-of- way of public and private ways;

b) The location of all existing buildings, driveways, retaining walls and other 
improvements, with an indication of those features to be retained or 
removed/demolished;

c) The location of all planned buildings, driveways, retaining walls and other 
improvements;

d) The location of the Tree Yard for projects located in the subject zoning district; 
and

e) The location, height, DBH, and species of all existing Protected Trees and all 
Protected Trees that were removed within 12 months prior to application with 
an indication of those Protected Trees to be removed and those to be retained, 
if applicable.

§175-6 ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS TO BE SUBMITTED
A. If Protected Trees are intended to be preserved, protected, and retained, 

the following elements must be added to the Plan:
1. The Critical Root Zone and Drip line shall be shown for all Protected Trees to be 

retained.
(See Figure 1 above in definitions section).

2. Submitted plans shall specify the tree protection measures to be installed 
around the Critical Root Zone.

3. Prior to the commencement of construction, written documentation 
prepared, stamped, dated and signed by a Certified Arborist must be 
submitted to the Planning Department confirming the protection measures 
have been installed correctly and in accordance with any approved plans.

4. Projects that encroach within the CRZ require a maintenance plan which 
shall be submitted for such trees, prepared, stamped, dated and signed by a 
Certified Arborist; at a minimum, the maintenance plan shall identify the 
course of action that will be taken to maintain the tree in good health for a 
period of no less than 24 months from the date of Final Inspection or issuance 



of Certificate of Occupancy.
5. Grading, grubbing, changing the contour within the CRZ is not permitted if 

the health of the protected tree is threatened.
6. Removal or altering the understory vegetation within the CRZ is not 

permitted if the health of the protected tree is threatened. 

B. If Protected Trees are intended to be removed and compensated for on-site 
by replanting new trees, the following additional elements must be added 
to the Plan:
1. The location, DBH, species, and planting schedule of trees to be replanted 

to mitigate the removal of a Protected Tree(s). New trees of one-half (0.5) 
inch DBH is needed to mitigate for each one-inch at breast height of 
Protected Trees proposed for removal. Example: The removal of a 20 
inch DBH Protected Tree shall require 5, 2 inch DBH replacements.

2. Each new tree must have a minimum DBH of 2 inches.
3. Replanting must be complete prior to Final Inspection or the issuance of a 

Certificate of Occupancy.
4. Applicants have the ability to plant on land abutting the applicant’s 

land, with the express written approval of the abutting property owner.
5. Over story Tree species, if removed, must be replaced with an Overstory Tree 

species.
6. Invasive tree species as defined in this Bylaw shall not be replanted to 

mitigate the removal of a Protected Tree and no invasive species will be 
accepted as mitigation toward the removal of a Protected Tree.

C. If Protected Tree removal is permitted but replanting trees as defined 
above is not the preference of the property owner, then mitigation may be 
effected through contribution into the Town of Harwich Tree Bylaw 
Revenue Account as follows:
1. The Town Planner or his/her designee shall determine the amount of the 

contribution based upon the cost to purchase and install trees. An applicant 
who has been granted a Tree Permit may choose, in lieu of replanting onsite, 
to make a contribution to the Tree Bylaw Revenue Account in an amount 
equal to planting replacement tree(s). And deposit such amount in the Tree 
Bylaw Revenue Accountant.

To establish the required dollar amount the applicant shall provide to the Board written 
price quotes/estimates from

a.  a garden center/nursery or from whomever they purchase the trees, 
and 
b.  as well as from a qualified landscape professional the price for 
installation and planting of the replacement trees.

each stamped, dated and signed by a Certified Arborist;

§175-7 COMBINATION OF OPTIONS
Any combination of Tree Retention, Tree Replanting or Tree Removal with 
contribution to the Tree Bylaw Revenue Account can be used. Tree mitigation for 



those trees removed must be clearly identified either on the submitted plan or in a 
written document accounting for each DBH of Protected Trees removed and the 
mitigation proposed. This is not required for tree retention of all trees in the Tree 
Yard. 

§175-8 ADMINISTRATION OF BYLAW
The Town Planner or his/her designee shall administer, implement and enforce this 
Bylaw and any rules and regulations adopted thereunder. Any powers granted to or 
duties imposed upon the Town Planner may be delegated to its agents under the 
Board’s direct supervision. 

§175-9 AUTHORITY
This Bylaw is adopted under authority granted by the Home Rule Amendment of 
the Massachusetts Constitution and the Home Rule statutes. 

§175-10 RULES AND REGULATIONS
The Planning Board may promulgate rules and regulations to effectuate the 
purposes of this Bylaw. Such rules may prescribe the size, form, contents, style and 
number of copies of plans for determining final compliance with these regulations. 
The adoption or amendment of rules and regulations shall be after a public hearing 
to receive comments on the proposed or amended rules and regulations. The public 
hearing shall be advertised once in a newspaper of general local circulation, at least 
14 days prior to the date of the public hearing. 

§175-11 NOTICE OF VIOLATION
Any person who violates any of the provisions of this Bylaw shall be notified by 
the Town Planner or his/her designee of the specific violation by certified mail, 
return receipt requested, or by hand delivery. The notice shall set forth the nature of 
the violation and the date by which the Protected Tree(s) is to be mitigated, by 
planting a replacement tree(s) or payment to the Tree Bylaw Revenue Account, for 
purposes of computing the “per diem” violation rule. Any notice of violation shall 
also be transmitted to the Harwich Building Commissioner. 

§175-12 STOP WORK ORDER
Upon notice from the Town Planner or his/her designee that work on any lot on 
which a Protected Tree is located is being performed contrary to the provisions of 
this Bylaw, a written Stop Work Order shall be given to the owner or agent or the 
person performing work on the property by the Building Commissioner. The Stop 
Work Order shall state the conditions under which work will be permitted to 
resume. Upon receipt of the Stop Work Order all work on the subject property that 
might affect any Protected Trees must cease while a stop work order is pending. 

A person, having been served with a stop work order, may be directed to perform 
work on the said Protected Tree property to remove a violation or unsafe condition. 

§175-13 SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION
The Town Planner or his/her designee may suspend or revoke the applicant’s Tree 
Permit at any time if the permit holder has failed to comply with either the Bylaw 



or the conditions of the permit. Notice may be made via certified or registered mail, 
return receipt requested, or hand delivered. The notice must provide the applicant 
an opportunity to correct the non- compliance. This may include remediation or 
other requirements identified by the Town Planner or authorized monitoring agent, 
such as the Code Compliance Inspector. Once the project is returned to compliance 
or remediation completed, if practicable, the applicant may apply for a renewal of 
the tree permit. 

§175-14 IRREPARABLE DAMAGE
If the Town Planner or his/her designee determines that the applicant damaged a 
tree approved for Retention and Protection during construction to an extent that 
may significantly compromise its survival and future health, the Town Planner or 
his/her designee may require the applicant to provide mitigation per the terms of 
the Bylaw. 

§175-15 NON-CRIMINAL FINES
If the Town Planner or authorized monitoring agent, such as the Code Compliance 
Inspector, identifies any issues of non-compliance, fines will accrue per the Bylaw 
if not corrected within 30 days. Each consecutive day the non-compliance continues 
is considered a separate offense. 

§175-16 FINES AND PENALTIES
The following actions shall cause the Planning Department to issue a fine to the 
applicant: 
A. A Protected Tree has been removed without a Tree Permit: The fine shall be in 

addition to the required payment for the replacement of the tree(s).
B. Failure to replace trees or make payment to the Tree Bylaw Revenue Account 

as required: Each failure to replace a tree or make a payment to the Tree Bylaw 
Revenue Account constitutes a separate violation of this Bylaw, subject to a 
fine. Each day such violation continues after the compliance date specified by 
the Planning Department in its notice of violation shall constitute a separate 
offense.

C. Failure to comply with a condition of the Tree Permit: Each instance of failure 
to comply with a condition in the Tree Permit shall constitute a violation of this 
Bylaw which shall be subject to a fine. Each day such violation continues shall 
constitute a separate offense.

D. Failure to comply with a condition in a Stop Work Order: Each instance of 
failure to comply with a condition in a Stop Work Order shall constitute a 
violation of this Bylaw which shall be subject to a fine. Each day such violation 
continues shall constitute a separate offense.

E. Fines for the above violations 
are as follows: First 
offense = $100 per day
Second Offense = $200 per day 
Third Offense = $300 per day 

F. Fines assessed pursuant to this Section shall be enforced and collected in 
accordance with applicable provisions of law, including the provisions of G.L. 
c.40, §21D providing for noncriminal disposition of bylaw violations, as 
implemented by Article III, §1-3 of these Bylaws



§175-17 SEVERABILITY
The provisions of this Bylaw are severable. If any section, provision or portion of 
this Bylaw is determined to be invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, then the 
remaining provisions of this Bylaw shall continue to be valid. 

§175-18 CONFLICT OF LAWS
This Bylaw shall not apply to any public shade tree as that term is defined by the 
General Laws, Chapter 87, and to the extent that any provision hereof conflicts with 
said Chapter 87, such provision shall not be valid. Nothing herein is intended to 
conflict with existing special-permit procedures and to the extent than any provision 
hereof conflicts with said special-permit procedures, such provision shall not be 
valid. 

§175-19 COMPLIANCE WITH ALL STATE AND LOCAL REGULATIONS
Complying with the terms of this Bylaw shall not relieve the owner of the subject 
property from complying with any other pertinent regulation, including but not 
limited to all state and local wetlands-protection regulations. 

§175-20 ENFORCEMENT
The Town Planner or his/her designee is hereby authorized to enforce all provisions 
of the Harwich Preservation Tree Bylaw and may designate monitoring and 
enforcement agents to include but not be limited to the Code Compliance Officer, 
the Town Planner, the Conservation Agent, Building Inspector/Commissioner. 

§175-21 APPEALS
Any person who has been aggrieved by refusal, order, or decision of the Town 
Planner or his/her designee, may appeal to the Planning Board within 20 days from 
the date of such refusal, order or decision. 

By Petition (Lead Petitioner: Patrick Otton)

Explanation: This Article would establish a program intended to incentivize the protection of 
certain trees on lots within the Town of Harwich.  It would require, prior to any building activities 
as defined in this Article, the submission of an application and plan to the Planning Department 
that identifies trees that qualify as "Protected Trees," within the lot perimeter setback area of the 
lot, defined as the "Tree Lot."  This Article does not prohibit any property owner from removing 
any tree, protected or not, from their property, however if a protected tree is proposed for removal 
it will require either a payment into a Tree Bylaw Revenue Account or replacement of the protected 
tree with a suitable species in accordance with this Article.  This would eliminate the ability for 
property owners to "clear-cut" their lot prior to a building activity.  This Article does not restrict 
cutting or removal of trees outside of the "Tree Lot."  Nor does this Article prevent an owner from 
cutting or removing trees if there is no building or construction activities.  The Article is intended 
to encourage the preservation of existing trees for their environmental benefits and positive impact 
on the character of the community. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 



ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



FUND CAPE COD COMMUNITY MEDIA CENTER 

ARTICLE 11:  To see if the Town vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from 
available fund or borrow such sums of money that may be required for the purpose of funding the 
public access station, Cape Cod Community Media Center, 17 Shad Hole Rd. Dennis Port, MA 
02639. Providing the public access television to the citizens of Harwich; and to act fully thereon.  
By request of the Select Board.  Estimated cost: $158,273.

Explanation: This customary article is funded from the PEG Access and Cable Related Fund. The 
Town of Harwich receives funding from Comcast subscriber fees to fund and maintain Public, 
Education and Government television stations (PEG access). Under the current 10 year agreement 
with Comcast the Town will allocate funds directly to Cape Cod Community Media Center.

Finance Committee Recommendation:   

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 4 (Four): Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENTS

ARTICLE 12: To see if the Town will vote to enter into various lease purchase 
financing agreements for town equipment included in the operating budget for FY 2025, said leases 
may be a term not to exceed the useful life of the equipment as determined by the Select Board; 
and to act fully thereon.  By request of the Select Board.  Requires a 2/3 majority vote.

Explanation: Massachusetts General Law, c. 44, §21C requires a recommendation by the Town 
Administrator and a two-thirds majority vote of Town Meeting whenever there are items to be 
funded by lease agreements within the Operating Budget.  The lease agreements funded by the 
operating budget relate to procurements for the [insert department information] in Fiscal Year 
2025. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



PETITIONED ARTICLE – HOME RULE PETITION: PESTICIDES

ARTICLE 13: To see if the Town will vote to authorize and direct the Select Board 
to petition the Great and General Court of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts for special 
legislation, authorizing the Town to adopt a Pesticide Reduction Bylaw (the bylaw), the text of 
which is set forth below, and to authorize the General Court, with the approval of the Select Board 
to make changes of form to the text thereto as may be necessary or advisable in order to accomplish 
the intent and public purpose of this legislation in order to secure passage: and vote to adopt the 
bylaw. 

PESTICIDE REDUCTION BYLAW 
§1. Purpose. 
The purpose of this bylaw is to reduce toxic pesticide use in and on public and private property in 
the Town of Harwich in order to promote a healthy environment and to protect the public from the 
hazards of pesticides, and for implementation of sustainable land and building management 
practices on all public and private property. 

§2. Findings. 
A. Scientific studies associate exposure to pesticides with asthma, cancer, 

developmental and learning disabilities, nerve and immune system damage, liver 
or kidney damage, reproductive impairment, birth defects, and disruption of the 
endocrine system. 

B. Infants, children, pregnant women, the elderly, and people with compromised 
immune systems and chemical sensitivities are especially vulnerable to pesticide 
effects and exposure. 

C. Pesticides are harmful to pets and wildlife, including threatened and 
endangered species, soil microbiology, plants, and natural ecosystems. 

D. Toxic runoff from chemical fertilizers and pesticides pollute streams, lakes, 
estuaries, and drinking water sources. 

E. The use of pesticides is not necessary to create and maintain green lawns and 
landscapes given the availability of viable alternatives practices and products. 

F. People have a right not to be involuntarily exposed to pesticides in the air, 
water or soil that inevitably result from chemical drift and contaminated 
runoff. 

G. Sustainable land and building management practices that emphasize non-
chemical methods of pest prevention and management, and least-toxic pesticide 
use as a last resort, will eliminate the use of and exposure to pesticides while 
controlling pest populations. 

H. Sustainable land and building management practices complement other 
important goals of Harwich's maintenance and administration, such as 
energy conservation and security. 

I. Harwich embraces a precautionary approach to the use of pesticides in order to 
adequately protect people and the environment from the harmful effects of 
pesticides. 



J. Application of chemicals simply for aesthetic/cosmetic purposes has harmful 
consequences for our ecosystem, children and pets.  Pollinators are directly 
harmed by applications particularly the indiscriminate (and long-term 
ineffective) spraying of pesticides. 

§3. Authority. 
This bylaw is adopted under authority granted by the Home Rule amendment to the Massachusetts 
Constitution and the provisions of any Special Legislation passed by the Legislature. 

§4. Definitions. 
For the purposes of this bylaw, the following definitions shall apply: 
Allowed Materials List - The list of acceptable pesticides is limited to the following: 

1) All non-synthetic (natural) materials, with the exception of prohibited non-
synthetic materials under 7 CFR 205.602; 

2) Any synthetic material listed at 7 CFR 205.601 that is labeled for turf uses, subject 
to discretionary authority to require disclosure of inert ingredients; and 

3) 25b listed pesticides under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act 
(FIFRA). 

Inert ingredient - Any substance (or group of substances with similar chemical structures if 
designated by the Environmental Protection Agency) (EPA) other than an active ingredient that is 
intentionally included in any pesticide product (40 CFR 152.3(m)) [7 CFR 205.2 Terms defined.], 
and are not classified by the EPA Administrator as inserts of toxicological concern.   [7 U.S.C. 
6502(21) Definitions] 

Non-synthetic (natural) materials - A substance that is derived from mineral, plant, or animal 
matter and does not undergo a synthetic process as defined in section 6502(21) of the Organic 
Foods Production Act.  For the purposes of this part, `non-synthetic' is used as a synonym for 
natural as the term is used in the regulations.  [7 CFR 205.2 Terms defined.] 

Pesticide — Any substance or mixture of substances intended for: (i) preventing, destroying, 
repelling, or mitigating any pest; (ii) use as a plant regulator, defoliant, or desiccant; or (iii) use as 
a spray adjuvant such as a wetting agent or adhesive.  The term 'pesticide' includes insecticides, 
herbicides, fungicides, and rodenticides, but does not include cleaning products other than those 
that contain pesticidal agents. 

Synthetic materials - A substance that is formulated or manufactured by a chemical process or by 
a process that chemically changes a substance extracted from naturally occurring plant, animal, or 
mineral sources, except that such term shall not apply to substances created by naturally occurring 
biological processes. [7 U.S.C. 6502(21) Definitions] 

§5. Prohibitions. 
The application of any Pesticide that is not on the Allowed Material List is prohibited, except as 
permitted in this bylaw. 



§6. Exceptions. 
A. The application of the following Pesticides is allowed: 

1. Indoor pest sprays and insect baits (excluding rodent baits) 
2. Insect repellants for personal and household use 
3. Pet: Flea and tick sprays, powders, and pet collars 
4. Kitchen, laundry, and bath disinfectants and sanitizer 
5. Products labeled primarily to kill mold and mildew 
6. Usage for commercial farming and nurseries. 

B. Pesticides for the treatment of invasive plants for ecological restoration (see 
Massachusetts Invasive Plant Advisory Group current lists of Invasive, Likely 
Invasive, and Potentially Invasive https://www.massnrc.org/mipag/ may be used 
upon the grant of a waiver by the Town Manager or authorized designee. 

C. If an emergency public health situation warrants the use of Pesticides, which would 
otherwise not be permitted under this bylaw, the Town Manager or authorized 
designee shall have the authority to grant a temporary waiver on a case-by-case 
basis after an evaluation of all alternative methods and materials. 

D.
§7. Enforcement. 
The enforcement authority shall be the Town Manager, or any town officials as designated by the 
Select Board to oversee and enforce the provisions of this bylaw. 

§8. Penalties. 
Any person who violates any provision of this bylaw shall be punished by a fine of one hundred 
dollars ($100.00) for the first offense and three hundred dollars ($300.00) for each offense 
thereafter.  Each day or portion thereof during which a violation continues shall constitute a 
separate offense and a violation of each provision of the bylaw shall constitute a separate offense. 
If the offender is a commercial applicator, the right to do business in Harwich may be revoked. 

§9. Severability. 
The provisions of this bylaw are hereby declared to be severable.  If any provision, paragraph, 
sentence, or clause of this bylaw or the application thereof to any person, establishment, or 
circumstances shall be held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the other provisions or 
application of this bylaw. 

Provided, that this bylaw is subject to the Town obtaining special legislation from the Great and 
General Court of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts authorizing the Pesticide Reduction 
Bylaw as aforesaid; or to take any other action relative thereto.   

By Petition (Lead Petitioner: Patrick Otton)

Explanation 
This Home Rule petition asks the state legislature to allow the Town of Harwich to establish its 
own fertilizer regulations.  Beacon Hill does not have the seashore, ponds, embayments and 
estuaries.  These are all endangered by human sourced pollution of nitrogen and phosphorous from 



fertilizers.  Harwich's 22 ponds and 11+ miles of coastline are the life and assets for all residents, 
property owners, visitors and businesses in Harwich.  It is the reason we live here and they need 
to be protected and cared for. 

SUMMARY 
The article authorizes the Select Board to file special legislation authorizing the adoption of the 
proposed bylaw as the application of pesticides in Harwich is currently primarily regulated by state 
and federal law.  This article also proposes the adoption of a bylaw that seeks to reduce toxic 
pesticide use in and on public and private property in order to promote a healthy environment and 
to protect the public from the hazards of pesticide use.  It does not prohibit businesses from selling 
products containing pesticides to anyone. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



PETITIONED ARTICLE – AUTHORIZE SPECIAL ACT TO ENABLE HARWICH 
TO REGULATE THE APPLICATION OF FERTILIZERS

ARTICLE 14: To see if the Town will vote to authorize and ask the Select Board 
to petition the Great and General Court of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts for special 
legislation, the text of which is set forth below, prohibiting the application of fertilizer in the Town 
of Harwich except for the purposes of commercial agriculture and the residential use of organic 
fertilizer with low nitrogen and phosphorus for the use in growing fruits and vegetables that is 
allowable under the USDA National Organic Program organic standards (OMRI listed), and to 
authorize the General Court, with the approval of the Select Board, to make changes of form to 
the text thereto as may be necessary or advisable in order to accomplish the intent and public 
purpose of this legislation in order to secure passage, as follows: 

An Act prohibiting the application of fertilizer used in the Town of Harwich except for the 
purposes of commercial agricultural and the residential use of organic fertilizer with low nitrogen 
and phosphorus for the use in growing fruits and vegetables that is allowable under the USDA 
National Organic Program organic standards (OMRJ listed). 
Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assembled, and 
by the authority of the same as follows: 

Section 1. There is sound scientific evidence to conclude that nitrogen and phosphorus in 
fertilizers are contaminants that negatively affect fresh and salt waters when present in excessive 
amounts.  These excessive amounts of nitrogen and phosphorus contribute to undesirable algae 
and aquatic plant growth within all Harwich water bodies.  This undesirable algae and aquatic 
plant growth has an adverse effect on public health through the degradation of waters used for 
drinking water, shell fishing, and recreational swimming and boating. 

Section 2. It is necessary to prohibit the application of fertilizer that contains phosphorus and 
nitrogen so as to improve the water quality of the Town of Harwich.  The soils of Harwich are 
unique insofar as Harwich has significant amounts of coarse, sandy soils that are subject to rapid 
water infiltration, percolation and leaching of nutrients, and such unique local conditions require 
that Harwich prohibit the application of nitrogen and phosphorus added to soils through the 
application of fertilizers.  This Act should help Harwich to achieve compliance with the Total 
Maximum Daily Loads (TMDL) prescribed by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts for nitrogen 
and phosphorus in its waters. 

Section 3. Notwithstanding any General or Special law to the contrary, including but not 
limited to any General or Special law conferring exclusive authority upon the Department of 
Agriculture to regulate and control the application of fertilizers elsewhere in the Commonwealth, 
the application of fertilizer containing nitrogen or phosphorus, or any other pollutants in the Town 
of Harwich is prohibited, except for the purposes of commercial agricultural and the residential 
use of organic fertilizer with low nitrogen and phosphorus for the use in growing fruits and 
vegetables that is allowable under the USDA National Organic Program organic standards (OMRI 
listed). 



Section 4. This act shall take effect upon passage. 

Or to take any other action related thereto. 
By Petition (Lead Petitioner: Patrick Otton)

Explanation: This Home Rule petition asks the state legislature to allow the Town of Harwich to 
establish its own fertilizer regulations.  Beacon Hill does not have the seashore, ponds, 
embayments and estuaries.  These are all endangered by human sourced pollution of nitrogen and 
phosphorous from fertilizers.  Harwich's 22 ponds and 11+ miles of coastline are the life and assets 
for all residents, property owners, visitors and businesses in Harwich.  It is the reason we live here 
and they need to be protected and cared for.

SUMMARY
Water is what brings people here and makes us want to stay in this special place of ours.  Water is 
our most valuable environmental resource and our most valuable economic asset.  It directly or 
indirectly affects every resident, property owner, visitor, and business in Harwich.  Harwich has 
22 ponds/lakes and H miles of coastline, water is our lifeblood and it is our responsibility to keep 
it healthy and protect what we love.  Yes, please move forward to regulate fertilizers.  Supporting 
the preparation of a Home Rule Petition an act addressing clean and healthy waters will protect 
Harwich's environment, wildlife, residents, visitors, pets, economy and property values before all 
is lost.

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



PETITIONED ARTICLE - AFFIRM SUPPORT FOR A PUBLIC ACCESS OLYMPIC 
SWIMMING POOL AND FACILITIES AT THE HARWICH COMMUNITY CENTER 

ARTICLE 15: To see if the Town will vote to adopt the following resolution: 

WHEREAS, the Town of Harwich acknowledges the seasonal use of our ponds and seashore for 
recreational use; and, 
WHEREAS, the Town of Harwich acknowledges that year-round swim lessons for our children, 
competitive swimming for our youth and recreational and fitness swimming for our adults would 
improve the health and well-being for all; and, 
WHEREAS, the Harwich Community Center originally built in 2000 has the rough plumbing 
facilities needed to operate a pool; and, 
WHEREAS, a pool and additional structure would need to be built as an additional wing to the 
Community Center.  The last estimated cost in 2018, was $18M; and, 
WHEREAS, also needed would be a new staff person position to operate the pool.  The Recreation 
department would be responsible for lifeguards and safety; and, 
WHEREAS, all details of funding, costs, building, access, timing etc. would be addressed if 
positive interest is expressed; and, 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Harwich Town Meeting supports the concept 
of a public access Olympic swimming pool and attendant facilities at the Harwich Community 
Center, and that the concept be referred to the Select Board, Town Administrator and the Capital 
Outlay Committee for consideration of inclusion in the Town's Capital Plan and to act fully 
thereon. 

By Petition (Lead Petitioner: Patrick Otton)

Summary: A public Olympic size swimming pool would be an asset for all Harwich residents.  
This is a nonbinding question - a first step.  Similar to golf, other recreational facilities and our 
beaches, a pool would promote the health, happiness and well-being of all Harwich residents. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 
Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 
Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 
Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



ADOPT THE CAPITAL OUTLAY PLAN

ARTICLE 16:   To see if the Town will vote pursuant to Section 9-6 of the Town 
Charter to adopt the five (5) year Capital Outlay Plan for FY 2025 through FY 2029 as proposed 
by the Select Board and set forth in Appendix C of this Warrant, and to act fully thereon.  

By request of the Select Board.  (APPENDIX C)

Explanation: 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS FUNDED FROM VARIOUS SOURCES

ARTICLE 17: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from 
available funds or borrow a sufficient sum of money to fund the projects in the table below included 
in the Fiscal Year 2025 Capital Outlay Plan, and to act fully thereon.

By request of the Select Board.  Estimated cost: $437,863.

Project Amount Source
Harwich Channel Equipment Upgrades 47,863 Cable Fund
Herring River Ramp Replacement 40,000 Waterways Improvement Fund
Facilities Maintenance – Harbor Generator 200,000 Waterways Improvement Fund
Electronic Records/Content Management 150,000 Community Compact IT Grant
Total from Other Sources $437,863

Explanation:  

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS FUNDED FROM FREE CASH

ARTICLE 18: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available 
funds or borrow a sufficient sum of money to fund the projects in the table below included in the 
FY 2025 Capital Outlay Plan, and to act fully thereon.  

By request of the Select Board.  Estimated cost: $2,892,000.

Department Project Amount
Facilities Maintenance Community Center 

($295,000)
Public Safety Complex 
($52,000)
204 Sisson Road 
($650,000

$997,000

Fire Department Ambulances ($520,000)
Vehicles ($90,000)

$610,000

Information Technology Technology Reinvestment
($250,000)

$250,000

Police Department Cruiser Replacements
($219,000)
Equipment Replacements
($51,000)

$270,000

Public Works Vehicle Replacements $765,000
Total from Free Cash $2,892,000

Explanation:  

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 
To accept and adopt:  
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Finance Committee: Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, 
Mark Ameres, Michele Gallucci 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 



CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS FUNDED FROM WATER RETAINED EARNINGS AND 
BORROWING

ARTICLE 19: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available 
funds or borrow a sufficient sum of money to fund the items in the table below included in the FY 
2025 Capital Outlay Plan, and to act fully thereon.   

By request of the Select Board and the Board of Water and Wastewater Commissioners.  Estimated 
cost: $2,402,000

Vehicle replacements 270,000

Equipment replacements 232,000

Well Rehabilitation 150,000

Pleasant Lake Ave. Tank Painting 1,750,000

Total 2,402,000

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS FUNDED FROM WASTEWATER RETAINED EARNINGS

ARTICLE 20: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available 
funds or borrow a sufficient sum of money to fund the items in the table below included in the FY 
2025 Capital Outlay Plan, and to act fully thereon.   

By request of the Select Board and the Board of Water and Wastewater Commissioners.  Estimated 
cost: $75,000.

Collections System Improvements 75,000

Total 75,000 

Explanation:  

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



ACQUISITION OF A CONSERVATION RESTRICTION FOR 1039 ROUTE 28

ARTICLE 21 : To see if the Town will vote to acquire, by gift, purchase, eminent 
domain, or otherwise, a perpetual conservation restriction upon a certain parcel of land, together 
with any improvements thereon, located at 1039 Route 28, Harwich, consisting of 9.6 acres, more 
or less, as shown on Assessor’s Map 35, Parcel S2, for conservation and passive recreation 
purposes, to be held by the Conservation Commission under the provisions of M.G.L. c. 40, s. 8C, 
as hereafter amended, and any other Massachusetts statutes relating to conservation, said 
acquisition contingent upon successful awarding to the Town of a Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness (MVP) program reimbursement grant; and, 
further, to authorize the Town to accept the sum of $2,700,000 from The Compact of Cape Cod 
Conservation Trust, Inc. and to expend the sum of $2,700,000 to acquire said conservation 
restriction;  and the Select Board and the Conservation Commission be authorized to file on behalf 
of the Town any and all applications for grants and/or reimbursements from the Commonwealth 
of Massachusetts under M.G.L. c. 132A, s. 11 and/or any others in any way connected with the 
scope of this Article, and the Select Board and the Conservation Commission be authorized to 
enter into all agreements and execute any and all instruments including the acceptance of the 
perpetual conservation restriction in accordance with M.G.L. c. 184, ss. 31-33 as may be necessary 
on behalf of the Town to effect said purchase; and to act fully thereon.  

By request of the Select Board.  

Explanation: 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                        

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS FROM SALE OF 276 QUEEN ANNE ROAD

ARTICLE 22: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to acquire, 
by gift, purchase, eminent domain, or otherwise, a fee, or lesser interest, in a parcel or parcels of 
land within the Town of Harwich, and to authorize the Select Board to expend the sum of 
$1,505,001.00 from the Sale of Land Sinking Fund pursuant to G.L. c. 44, §63 for these 
acquisitions, including all costs incidental and related thereto, said acquisitions determined by the 
Select Board to be in the best interests of the Town; and the Select Board be authorized to enter 
into all agreements and execute any and all instruments including, but not limited to, orders of 
taking, as may be necessary on behalf of the Town to accomplish the purpose of this article; and 
to act fully thereon.  

By request of the Select Board.  

Explanation:  

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



CORRECT ARTICLE 24 FROM THE 2023 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

ARTICLE 23: To see if the Town will vote to amend the vote taken under Article 
24 of the 2023 Annual Town Meeting by adding the following language to the end of the motion: 
“and further, to authorize the the Conservation Commission to acquire a conservation restriction 
pursuant to G.L. c. 40, section 8C, on two parcels of land located at 61 and 77 Bells Neck Road, 
Harwich as shown on Assessors Map 18, Parcels K2 and K6, for conservation and passive outdoor 
recreation purposes pursuant to G.L. c. 184, sections 31-33”, and to act fully thereon.  

By request of the Select Board and the Community Preservation Committee.

Explanation: This article corrects Article 24 by including previously omitted language regarding 
the acquisition of a conservation restriction. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT –HOUSEKEEPING EXPENSES

ARTICLE 24: To see if the Town will vote to hear and act on the report of the 
Community Preservation Committee on the Fiscal Year 2025 Community Preservation Budget, 
and to reserve for future spending the following amounts from Community Preservation Act Fund 

FY 2025 Estimated Annual Revenue as recommended by the Community Preservation 
Committee, with each item considered a separate appropriation:  

 A sum of money for the acquisition, creation, and preservation of the open space; 
 A sum of money for the acquisition, preservation, restoration, and rehabilitation of 

historic resources; 
 A sum of money for the acquisition, creation, preservation, and support of community 

housing; 
 A sum of money for the administrative expenses of the Community Preservation 

Committee. 

RESERVES AND 
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

FY 2025 

Open Space Reserve $   199,500.00 from  FY2025 Estimated 
Annual Revenue

Historic Preservation Reserve $   199,500.00 from FY2025 Estimated 
Annual Revenue 

Community Housing Reserve $   199,500.00 from FY 2025 Estimated 
Annual Revenue 

Administrative Expenses $75,000 from FY2025 Estimated Annual 
Revenue

And to act fully thereon. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT – BEACH AUTOMATED EXTERNAL 
DEFIBRILLATOR (AED) ACQUISITION

ARTICLE 25: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate Community Preservation Act 
Fund $39,000.00 consisting of $17,300.00 from the FY2025 Estimated Annual Revenue and $21,700.00 
from the Community Preservation Act Undesignated Fund Balance to fund the Beach Automated External 
Defibrillator Project Any funds left unspent from this Article are to be returned to the Community 
Preservation Act Fund –Undesignated Fund Balance, and to act fully thereon. 

By request of the Community Preservation Committee. 

Explanation: Funding supports the purchase of (15) AED units for all lifeguard stands at guarded town 
beaches.   An AED is a useful tool in continued lifesaving in an emergency situation.  The AED’s could be 
used in the offseason for many other recreational programs and activities. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                        

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT – COLD BROOK TRAILHEAD AND PUBLIC 
ACCESS PROJECT

ARTICLE 26: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $250,000 from the Community 
Preservation Act Fund – FY2025 Estimated Annual Revenue to fund the Cold Brook Trailhead and Public 
Access Project at 203, 199 and 0 Bank Street, shown on Assessors Map 23, Parcels B3, B2 and B2-1, for 
the purposes of the rehabilitation and restoration of land for recreational use, and that the Town 
Administrator and the Select Board be authorized, as they deem appropriate, to enter into all agreements 
and execute any and all instruments as may be necessary on behalf of the Town of Harwich to effect said 
funding. Any funds left unspent from this Article are to be returned to the Community Preservation Act 
Fund – Undesignated Fund Balance; and to act fully thereon. By request of the Community Preservation 
Committee. 

By request of the Community Preservation Committee. 

Explanation: Funding to support available parking for the Robert F. Smith Cold Brook Preserve, the HFA 
restored Firehouse and handicapped accessible spaces for the soon-to-be completed half-mile wheelchair 
accessible trail loop ; as well as addressing stormwater run-off to protect water quality in the Cold Brook 
watershed, and support to align with water quality and habitat improvement goals associated with the 
ecological restoration project currently occurring within the Cold Brook Preserve. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT – HARWICH POLICE SOCCER CLUB STREET 
SOCCER PITCH

ARTICLE 27: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $48,700.00 from Community 
Preservation Act Fund FY2025 Estimated Annual Revenue to fund the Mobile Soccer Pitch Project Any 
funds left unspent from this Article are to be returned to the Community Preservation Act Fund –
Undesignated Fund Balance; and to act fully thereon. 

By request of the Community Preservation Committee 

Explanation: Funding to support the Harwich Police Soccer Club’s purchase of a portable Street Soccer 
Pitch (a portable field set-up) that can be used town-wide to provide the opportunity for all the local 
community to enjoy. Players develop better game skills while fostering social, emotional, physical and 
cognitive development.           

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT – AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST FUNDS

ARTICLE 28: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $500,000.00 from the 

Community Preservation Act Fund, consisting of $199,500.00 from the FY2025 Community Housing 
Reserve Fund  and $300,500.00 from the FY2025 Estimated Annual Revenue to fund the Affordable 
Housing Trust; and to act fully thereon.  

By request of the Community Preservation Committee. 

Explanation: Fund the Harwich Affordable Housing Trust to allow for the analysis, promotion of public 
discussion, and creation of affordable housing units to meet critical housing needs. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:   

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT – LOWER CAPE HOUSING INSTITUTE

ARTICLE 29: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $7,500.00 from the 
Community Preservation Act Fund FY2025 Estimated Annual Revenue to fund the Lower Cape Housing 
Institute. Any funds left unspent from this Article are to be returned to the Community Preservation Act 
Fund –Undesignated Fund Balance, and to act fully thereon.   

By request of the Community Preservation Committee. 

Explanation: Funds to support the Community Development Partnership’s Lower Cape Housing Institute 
which provides education to local elected and appointed officials that help support Affordable Housing 
development in their town. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT – MONOMOY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRESS BOX PROJECT

ARTICLE 30: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $100,000.00 from the 
Community Preservation Act Fund FY2025 Estimated Annual Revenue to fund the Monomoy Press Box 
Project; Any funds left unspent from this Article are to be returned to the Community Preservation Act 
Fund –Undesignated Fund Balance, or to act thereon. 

By request of the Community Preservation Committee 

Explanation:  Partial funding to support the Monomoy All Sports Boosters Club’s   Press Box project at the 
stadium turf field (to be ADA compliant) which upon completion will become the property of the Monomoy 
Regional School District.  This press box will provide a more interactive experience for young athletes, 
allowing for the capability to commentate and film activities on the field as well as enhancing other school 
and community group usage. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT – NORTH WOODS AND WATER SUPPLY 
PROTECTION PROJECT

ARTICLE 31: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate  $100,000.00 from the 
Community Preservation Act Fund - Open Space Reserve fund to fund the Northwoods Project for the 
acquisition of a Conservation Restriction on a parcel of land of approximately 7± acres as described on 
Assessors Map 89, Parcel G1, with an address of 0 Woodland, Harwich, for conservation and passive 
outdoor recreation purposes pursuant to G.L.c. 184, sections 31-33, said conservation restriction to be held 
by the Conservation Commission by authority of G.L.c. 40, section 8C, , and that the Town Administrator 
and the Select Board and the conservation commission be authorized, as they deem appropriate, to enter 
into all agreements and execute any and all instruments including the acceptance and approval of the 
perpetual conservation restriction in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 184 as required by Section 12(a) of 
Chapter 44B or Chapter 293 Section 10 of the Acts of 1998 as amended, as may be necessary on behalf of 
the Town of Harwich to effect said purchase. Any funds left unspent from this Article are to be returned to 
the Community Preservation Act Fund – Open Space Reserve fund; and to act fully thereon.  

By request of the Community Preservation Committee. 

Explanation: Funding to support the purchase of a Conservation Restriction by the Town of Harwich to 
protect approximately seven (7) acres in North Harwich on the Brewster/Harwich line to protect water 
quality (located near Harwich water supply land) and protection of prime forest land, valuable wildlife 
corridor, and priority habitat of rare species. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT – 203 BANK STREET FIREHOUSE HOUSING

ARTICLE 32: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $400,000.00 from the 
Community Preservation Act Fund FY2025 Undesignated Estimated Annual Revenue to fund the 203 Bank 
Street Community Housing Project at the Old Fire Station, and that the Town Administrator and the Select 
Board be authorized, as they deem appropriate, to enter into all agreements and execute any and all 
instruments including a CPA Grant Agreement, and the acceptance and approval of an affordable housing 
restriction in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 184 as required by Section 12(a) of Chapter 44B; and to act 
fully thereon.   

By request of the Community Preservation Committee. 

Explanation: Provide funding to the Harwich Fire Association to support the rehabilitation of the second 
floor for the construction of three (3) one-bedroom affordable rate rental housing units. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT – RED RIVER VALLEY LAND AND WATER 
PROTECTION PROJECT

ARTICLE 33: To see if the Town will vote to  appropriate  $99,500 from the Community 
Preservation Act Fund - Open Space Reserve fund and $50,500 from FY25 Estimated Revenue for the 
acquisition of a Conservation Restriction in the amount of $150,000 on a parcel of land of approximately 
2.24+ acres as described on Assessors Map 35, parcel E-5, with an address of 0 Route 28, Harwich, , for 
conservation, passive outdoor recreation purposes and water supply protection purposes pursuant to G.L.c. 
184, sections 31-33, said conservation restriction to be held by the Conservation Commission by authority 
of G.L.c. 40, section 8C, , the, and that the Town Administrator, the Select Board and the Conservation 
Commission be authorized, as they deem appropriate, to enter into all agreements and execute any and all 
instruments including the acceptance and approval of the perpetual conservation restriction in accordance 
with M.G.L. Chapter 184 as required by Section 12(a) of Chapter 44B or Chapter 293 Section 10 of the 
Acts of 1998 as amended, as may be necessary on behalf of the Town of Harwich to effect said purchase. 
Any funds left unspent from this Article are to be returned to the Community Preservation Act Fund – Open 
Space Reserve fund; and to act fully thereon.  

By request of the Community Preservation Committee. 

Explanation: Funding to support the purchase of a Conservation Restriction by the Town of Harwich to 
protect approx. 2.24 acres in South Harwich to provide water quality protection in the Red River watershed, 
protect water supply recharge for the Town of Harwich public water supply wells, protection of scenic 
views on Route 28, and protection of wildlife habitat..

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT – SENIOR MEMORIAL SOFTBALL FIELD 
FENCING

ARTICLE 34: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $110,000.00 from Community 
Preservation Act Fund FY2025 Estimated Annual Revenue to fund the Senior Softball Field Fence Project. 
Any funds left unspent from this Article are to be returned to the Community Preservation Act Fund – 
Undesignated Fund Balance, and to act fully thereon. 

By request of the Community Preservation Committee 

Explanation:   Funding supports the complete replacement of all fencing around the field including the 
backstop.  The current fencing is at the end of its useful life and presents a safety risk.  This field is located 
behind Whitehouse Field and next to Potter Softball Field and used on a constant basis throughout the 
spring and summer months. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT – SOUTH HARWICH GRAVESTONE 
CONSERVATION

ARTICLE 35: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $23,000.00 from the 

Community Preservation Act Fund FY2025 Historic Preservation Reserve Fund to fund the South Harwich 
Cemetery Project; Any funds left unspent from this Article are to be returned to the Community 
Preservation Act Fund –Undesignated Fund Balance, and to act fully thereon.  

By request of the Community Preservation Committee. 

Explanation: Funding to support the repair and restoration of gravestones in the South Harwich cemetery 
located on the grounds of the South Harwich Meeting House. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:   

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT – VETERANS MEMORIAL COMPLEX ELECTRIC 
IRRIGATION REPLACEMENT 

ARTICLE 36: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $37,000.00 from Community 
Preservation Act Fund FY2025 Estimated Annual Revenue to fund the Veterans Field Irrigation/Electrical 
Project Any funds left unspent from this Article are to be returned to the Community Preservation Act Fund 
–Undesignated Fund Balance, and to act fully thereon. 

By request of the Community Preservation Committee. 

Explanation: Funding for the complete replacement of the electrical system that controls the irrigation for 
the multi-field complex.  The field irrigation system will be rendered unusable without this improvement.  
This complex includes the Bassett Softball Field and the Crowell Baseball Field and the open recreational 
space between them.  This complex has been used for over 15 years in Spring and Summer including usage 
by the Cranberry Festival, the annual Hooker’s Ball, rugby and lacrosse tournaments, and AAU baseball. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                        

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



REPURPOSE ARTICLE 31 OF THE 2013 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

ARTICLE 37: To see if the Town will vote to transfer $25,000 from the 
appropriation under Article 31 of the 2013 Annual Town Meeting for carpeting/flooring at the 
Brooks Free Library to supplement the funds appropriated under Article 12 of the 2019 Annual 
Town Meeting for the repair of the brick sidewalk at the Brooks Free Library including the 
replacement of two trees along Main Street with trees whose roots do not damage sidewalks, and 
to act fully thereon.  

By request of the Select Board and the Board of Library Trustees.  

Explanation: The Board of Library Trustees voted to recommend this action to help defray the 
costs anticipated in the completion of the sidewalk repair and tree removal.  The Department of 
Public Works has indicated funds previously appropriated under Article 12 (Item #6 for $90,000) 
at the 2019 Annual Town Meeting are insufficient to complete this project.  It is expected that the 
amount in this article combined with the original funds will be sufficient. 

The original purpose of Article 31 is no longer relevant as the Facilities Maintenance Department 
has evaluated the condition of the tile flooring in the bathrooms in Brooks Free Library and has 
determined that they are structurally sound. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



FUND FISCAL YEAR 2024 WASTEWATER DEBT

ARTICLE 38: To see if the Town will vote to transfer from Wastewater Retained 
Earnings $858,742 for the FY 2024 Wastewater Enterprise Fund operating budget, and to act fully 
thereon.  

By request of the Select Board.  Estimated cost: $858,742.

Explanation: Thie article is necessary in order to have sufficient funds available in the Wastewater 
Enterprise Fund operating budget to make a debt service payment on existing sewer bonds due 
before the end of Fiscal Year 2024.  The funds are coming from Certified Retained Earnings of the 
Wastewater Enterprise Fund.

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



ANNUAL DEPARTMENTAL REVOLVING FUNDS AUTHORIZATION

ARTICLE 39: To see if the Town will vote to set spending limits for various 
revolving funds that have been authorized pursuant to Section 8.2 of the Town Code; and to act 
fully thereon.  By request of the Town Administrator.

Revolving Fund
FY 2025
Spending Limit Disposition of FY24 Fund balance

Golf Pro Shop and Restaurant Lease 
Revenue $250,000 Available for expenditure

Golf Infrastructure fund $140,000 Available for expenditure

Council on Aging $125,000 Available for expenditure

Cemetery $100,000 Available for expenditure

Community Center $100,000 Available for expenditure

Recreation $175,000 Available for expenditure

Albro House $10,000 Available for expenditure

Wetlands $6,000 Available for expenditure
204 Sisson Road Municipal Building $300,000 Available for expenditure

Sidewalks $50,000 Available for expenditure

Tax Title Collection $36,000 Available for expenditure

Explanation: This is a customary article required by state statute.  The spending limits are the 
same as was voted for Fiscal Year 2024. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:  

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 3 (Three): Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler 
Nays: 1 (One): Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 
Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



TRANSFER 172 QUEEN ANNE ROAD FOR DISPOSITON

ARTICLE 40: To see if the Town will vote to transfer the care, custody and control 
of the parcel of land located at 172 Queen Anne Road, and any improvements thereon, containing 
0.684 acres, more or less, being Assessor’s Map 58, Parcel K1-3, from the board or commission 
having  the care, custody and control thereof and for the purpose for which said property is 
currently held, to the Select Board for general municipal purposes and for the purpose of 
conveyance, and authorize the Select Board to convey said property, on such terms and conditions 
as the Select Board shall determine; and to authorize the Select Board to enter into all deeds and 
agreements and take any and all actions as may be necessary or convenient to accomplish the 
foregoing purposes; and to act fully thereon.  

By request of the Select Board.  Estimated cost: $#,###,###.

Explanation: The Real Estate and Open Space Committee (REOS) has evaluated this parcel (and 
two others) and stated that all parcels are somewhat wooded, contain no wetlands, with lots of 
underbrush and trash.  These are not in a Zone of contribution, have no natural resource value, and 
do not support any endangered species or habitats. Therefore, it is the conclusion of REOS that 
these three parcels, having no resource value, would be acceptable for disposition. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 4 (Four): Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



TRANSFER 178 QUEEN ANNE ROAD FOR DISPOSITON

ARTICLE 41: To see if the Town will vote to transfer the care, custody and control 
of the parcel of land located at 178 Queen Anne Road, and any improvements thereon, containing 
0.792 acres, more or less, being Assessor’s Map 58, Parcel K1-4, from the board or commission 
having  the care, custody and control thereof and for the purpose for which said property is 
currently held, to the Select Board for general municipal purposes and for the purpose of 
conveyance, and authorize the Select Board to convey said property, on such terms and conditions 
as the Select Board shall determine; and to authorize the Select Board to enter into all deeds and 
agreements and take any and all actions as may be necessary or convenient to accomplish the 
foregoing purposes; and to act fully thereon. 

By request of the Select Board.  Estimated cost: $#,###,###.

Explanation: The Real Estate and Open Space Committee (REOS) has evaluated this parcel (and 
two others) and stated that all parcels are somewhat wooded, contain no wetlands, with lots of 
underbrush and trash.  These are not in a Zone of contribution, have no natural resource value, and 
do not support any endangered species or habitats. Therefore, it is the conclusion of REOS that 
these three parcels, having no resource value, would be acceptable for disposition. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 4 (Four): Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



TRANSFER 246 QUEEN ANNE ROAD FOR DISPOSITON

ARTICLE 42: To see if the Town will vote to transfer the care, custody and control 
of the parcel of land located at 246 Queen Anne Road, and any improvements thereon, containing 
1.45 acres , more or less, being Assessor’s Map 58, Parcel K6, from the board or commission 
having  the care, custody and control thereof and for the purpose for which said property is 
currently held, to the Select Board for general municipal purposes and for the purpose of 
conveyance, and authorize the Select Board to convey said property, on such terms and conditions 
as the Select Board shall determine; and to authorize the Select Board to enter into all deeds and 
agreements and take any and all actions as may be necessary or convenient to accomplish the 
foregoing purposes; and to act fully thereon.

By request of the Select Board.  Estimated cost: $#,###,###.

Explanation: The Real Estate and Open Space Committee (REOS) has evaluated this parcel (and 
two others) and stated that all parcels are somewhat wooded, contain no wetlands, with lots of 
underbrush and trash.  These are not in a Zone of contribution, have no natural resource value, and 
do not support any endangered species or habitats. Therefore, it is the conclusion of REOS that 
these three parcels, having no resource value, would be acceptable for disposition. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 4 (Four): Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



AMEND CHAPTER 7 OF THE GENERAL BYLAWS

ARTICLE 43: To see if the Town will vote to amend the Town of Harwich General 
Bylaws (§7-10 Composition of appointed Town Agencies) of the Town Code, as set forth below, 
with strikethrough text to be deleted and bold, underlined text to be inserted: 

§7-10 A.1  

Pursuant to Chapter 7 of the Town Charter, the following appointed boards and committees shall 

be comprised as follows: 

Board Membership Charter Reference

1 Board of Health Five full members, two alternates § 7-4-1

and to act fully thereon.   

By request of the Select Board.  

Explanation:  This amendment to the General Bylaws will add two alternates to the Board of 
Health. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                        

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



AMEND CHAPTER 271 OF THE GENERAL BYLAWS

ARTICLE 44:  To see if the Town will vote to amend the Town of Harwich General 
Bylaws Chapter 271 of the Town Code, as set forth below, with strikethrough text to be deleted 
and bold, underlined text to be inserted: 

§271-3  

During the legislative session of Town Meeting the floor shall be occupied solely by registered 
voters, and it shall be the duty of the Moderator to clear the floor of all nonvoters. Nonvoters shall 
not address the Meeting without majority consent thereof; provided, however, that the Moderator 
may shall allow a nonresident department head to speak on any article the subject matter of which 
might affect that department or in response to questions from the floor.

§271-16  

Votes of the Board of Selectmen and Finance Committee establishing recommendations regarding 
Town Meeting articles shall be made available upon the request of any registered voter at a 
Regular or Special Town Meeting. Votes of the Select Board and Finance Committee 
establishing recommendations regarding Town Meeting articles shall be printed in the 
warrant with each individual’s recorded vote. 

and to act fully thereon.   

By request of the Select Board.  

Explanation:  The amendment to §271-3 will require that the Moderator allow  nonresident 
department head to speak on any article which might affect that department or in response to 
questions from the floor.

The amendment to §271-6 will align the General Bylaw with the provisions of the Town Charter 
regarding recording of individuals votes of the Select Board and the Finance Committee in the 
warrant.

Finance Committee Recommendation:                        

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 



To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



AMENDMENTS TO THE HARWICH CHARTER

ARTICLE 45: To see if the Town will vote pursuant to M.G.L. c.43B, §10 to amend 
the Town Charter, as set forth below, with strikethrough text to be deleted and bold, underlined 
text to be inserted:

1. Chapter 2 Town Meeting, Section 3 Procedures: 

2-3-1 The annual election of town officers shall be called under clause 8-1-1 of chapter 8. The 
annual town meeting for transaction of other town business shall be held the first Monday in May 
The annual town meeting shall meet regularly in the first week of May to consider and adopt 
annual operating and capital budgets, and to act on financial and other matters.  The meeting 
shall be continued to other days, until all articles in the warrant have been acted upon. 

2. Chapter 3 Select Board, Section 1 The Select Board 

3-1-2 Vacancies in the office of selectmen  select board shall be filled by special election in 
accordance with general law. 

3. Chapter 3 Select Board, Section 5 Specific powers, Duties, and Responsibilities 

3-5-3 The select board  shall have the authority to designate from time to time 1 or more of its 
members to sign warrants for the payment of town funds in the absence of the town administrator 
as referenced in clause 4-6-1. This designation shall be by a majority of the board at a duly-called 
and held public meeting. The vote shall take effect as soon as a written copy of it signed by a 
majority of the board is filed in the offices of the town clerk, town accountant and town treasurer 
The select board chair shall have the authority to designate from time to time one of more of 
its members to sign warrants for the payment of town funds in the absence of the town 
administrator as referenced in clause 4-6-1.  The town treasurer shall be notified by the chair 
of this designation. 

4. Chapter 3 Select Board, Section 6 Powers of Appointment 

3-6-1 Except as may otherwise be provided by General Laws, this charter, or the personnel bylaw, 
the select board  shall have the power to appoint and remove: a) a town administrator as provided 
in chapter 4; b) a town counsel; c) a town accountant; d) a police chief; e) a fire chief; f) 3 assessors 
for overlapping 3-year terms; g) 3 members of a board of registrars of voters for overlapping 3-
year terms; h) election officers; and i) 1 or more constables, and j) human resources position. 

5. Chapter 3 Select Board, Section 7. Prohibitions  

3-7-1 Except for the purpose of investigation authorized by this charter, the board of selectmen or 
its members shall deal with town officers and employees who are subject to the direction and 
supervision of the town administrator solely through the town administrator, and neither the board 
nor its members shall give orders to these officers or employees, either publicly or privately. The 
human resources position will report to both the town administrator and the select board. 



6. Chapter 4 Town Administrator, Responsibilities for Appointment 

4-4-2 Except as may otherwise be provided by General Laws, this charter, the personnel bylaw, or 
collective bargaining, the town administrator shall have the authority to appoint, on the basis of 
merit and fitness alone, and remove: a) all full-time town employees; b) all part-time employees; 
c) all employees of appointed town agencies; d) 1 or more inspectors; and e) all other full-time, 
part-time or seasonal employees. Any such appointments or removals may be overturned only by 
the affirmative vote of at least 4 members of the Select Board selectmen taken within 14 days of 
the town administrator's action in initiating such appointment or removal. 

7. Chapter 4 Town Administrator, Section 4 Responsibilities 

4-4-3 The town administrator shall appoint the harbormaster and any assistant harbormasters. 

8. Chapter 7 Appointed Town Agencies, Section 4, Board of Health 

7-4-1  A board of health of up to five members and two  alternate members shall be appointed 
by the Select Board in such numbers as outlined in chapter 7, Article III, Boards and Committees, 
of the Town’s bylaws for 3-year overlapping terms. One member, at least, shall be a doctor of 
medicine, or a person with significant experience in public health. 

9. Chapter 8 Election and Recall, Section 1 Town Elections 

8-1-1 The regular election for all town officers who are chosen by ballot shall be held the third 
Tuesday in May. The warrant calling this election may include other ballot questions as determined 
by the select board selectmen. 

10. Chapter 9 Financial Provisions and Procedures, Section 2 Section 2 Submission of Budget 
and Budget Message 

9-2-4  On or before the second Tuesday of February, the town administrator shall submit to the 
Select Board a comprehensive budget for all town functions for the ensuing fiscal year and shall 
submit to the select board selectmen a budget message. 

11. Chapter 9 Financial Provisions and Procedures, Section 3 Action on the Proposed Budget 

9-3-3 The finance committee shall conduct 1 or more public hearings on the proposed budget after 
it has been submitted to it by the select board selectmen and by March 31 of each year shall submit 
its written recommendations on the budget and on all articles to appear in the warrant. These 
written recommendations shall be made available for distribution to the public at least 10 days 
before the scheduled date of town meeting. To assist in its preparation of recommendations, the 
committee may require the town administrator, the head of any division or department or any other 
town officer or member of a town agency to furnish it with appropriate data



and to act fully thereon.  By request of the Select Board.  

Explanation: This article proposes several amendments to the Town Charter, including correcting 
remaining references to Select Board, minor changes to Town Meeting and financial procedures, 
providing that the Human Resources Position (who will report to both the Town Administrator 
and the Select Board)  and the Harbormaster will be appointed by the Select Board, adding two 
alternate members of the Board of Health, changing the reference from water department to 
water/wastewater department 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



PETITIONED ARTICLE  - HOME RULE PETITION – ATTAINABLE HOUSING

ARTICLE 46: To see if the Town will vote to Special Legislation to Amend the 
Harwich Affordable Housing Trust Bylaw Chapter 140 to include Attainable Housing.   Specifics 
text of the Article is contained on the attached sheet to this petition.

SPECIAL LEGISLATION TO AMEND  HARWICH AFFORDABLE HOUSING
TRUST FUND BYLAW CHAPTER 140 TO INCLUDE ATTAINABLE HOUSING

ARTICLE : To see if the Town will vote to authorize and instruct the Select Board to
petition the Great and General Court for special legislation authorizing the Town to amend Chapter 140 
Affordable Housing Trust as set forth below; provided, however, that the General Court may make clerical 
or editorial changes of form only to the bill, unless the Board of Selectmen approves amendments to the 
bill before enactment by the General Court which are within the scope of the general public objectives of 
the petition, and to act fully thereon. By request of Ed McManus.
The petition for special legislation shall take the following form:

AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE TOWN OF HARWICH AFFORDABLF HOUSING TRUST TO PROVIDE 
FOR THE CREATION OF ATTAINABLE HOUSING

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assembled, and by he 
authority of the same , as follows:

Section 1. Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, the Harwich Affordable 
Housing Trust Chapter 140, shall be amended as follows:

Amend Section 140-2 to include an additional subsection C. as set forth below in bold:

The purpose of the _Harwich Affordable Housing Trust Fund (Trust) is to provide for the creation and 
preservation of affordable housing in Harwich for the benefit of low- and moderate- income 
households, for the creation and preservation of attainable housing, as defined below in Section 140-4, 
and for the funding of community housing, as defined in and in accordance with the provisions of 
MGL Chapter 44 Section 55C.

Add the following new Section 140-4. Definition of Attainable Housing set forth below in bold: 
SECTION 140-4. Definition of Attainable Housing.For the purpose of this Bylaw, the term "attainable 
housing" shall mean housing that is not restricted to occupancy by low or moderate income households, 
and that may also include housing subject to maximum income limits to be occupied by households with 
gross income greater than 80 per cent but not more than 200 per cent of the area median household income 
as most recently determined by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development, 
adjusted for household size.



Section 2. This act shall take effect upon its passage, provided, however, that the General Court may make 
clerical or editorial changes of form only to the bill, unless the Select Board approve amendments to the bill 
before enactment by the General Court; and provided further that the Select Board is hereby authorized to 
approve amendments which shall be within the scope of the general public objectives of this petition: and to 
further authorize the Select Board to approve the final language of any such special legislation or to take any 
other action relative thereto.

EXPLANATION: The housing market on Cape Cod has now moved out of reach for many 
working people and families.  Both private and public jobs are vacant because potential employees 
can’t find housing.  The trust is now limited to providing assistance to create housing only for 
people who are at or below 100% Area Medium Income.  Passage of this Article would expand the 
Trust’s toolbox to address our housing needs.  It does not require any funding, but it would allow 
the Trust to work with private donors to help create this much needed housing.  

By Petition (Lead Petitioner: Edward McManus)

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



DEFRAY THE EXPENSES OF THE CHASE LIBRARY AND HARWICH PORT LIBRARY 

ARTICLE 47:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer from 
available funds a sum of money to help defray the expenses of the Chase Library and the Harwich 
Port Library; said funds to be expended under the direction of the Chase Library and Harwich Port 
Library Trustee, and to act fully thereon.  By request of the Select Board.  Estimated cost: $20,000.

Explanation: This is a customary article wherein the Town of Harwich provides money in support 
of our two, private community libraries.  These two longstanding institutions are a mainstay of our 
community to the visiting public in the summer months.  The funds provide help ensure continuing 
operations as in years past. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



PROMOTE THE TOWN OF HARWICH

ARTICLE 48: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer 
from available funds a sufficient sum of money for the Harwich Chamber of Commerce to promote 
the Town and its businesses and cultural endeavors to advance economic development initiatives 
for and with the Town of Harwich.  Said monies to be used to manage and fulfill year-round 
visitor/resident/business information services, to promote and market the Town, to generate and 
initiate materials and activities that encourage the establishment, growth and sustainability of 
businesses in Harwich, and to implement economic development objectives and activities in 
partnership with the Town; and to act fully thereon.  By request of the Select Board.  Estimated 
cost: $50,000.

Explanation: This is a customary article that provides funding to the Harwich Chamber of 
Commerce in support of their efforts promoting the Town of Harwich. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:    

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



ANNUAL ALLOCATION FOR LOCAL CULTURAL COUNCIL GRANTS

ARTICLE 49: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer 
from available funds a sufficient sum of money to supplement the Massachusetts Cultural Council 
annual allocation for community grant awards to artists, performers, and interpretive scientists 
who bring events and programs to local venues which enhance the cultural experience of Harwich 
citizens of all ages; and to act fully thereon.

By request of the Select Board.  Estimated cost: $4,000.00

Explanation: This is a customary article that provides supplemental support for local culture 
council grants in addition to funds provide through the Massachusetts Cultural Council. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



HERRING FISHERIES

ARTICLE 50: To see what action the Town will take in regard to the Herring 
Fisheries; and to act fully thereon.  By request of the Select Board.  Estimated cost: $0.

Explanation:  This is a customary article that has appeared in the Town Meeting for several years 
if not decades. 

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



FUND ELECTRONIC VOTING AT TOWN MEETINGS

ARTICLE 51: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from 
available funds a sufficient sum of money to provide for the option of electronic voting at Town 
Meetings, or take any other action related thereto. 

By request of the Town Moderator  

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION FOR PHASE 3 WATERSHED MANAGEMENT PLAN 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

ARTICLE 52: To see if the Town will vote to transfer $5,000,000 from the 
appropriation under Article 19 of the 2023 Annual Town Meeting for the West Harwich Sewer 
Main Replacement Project to supplement the funds appropriated under Article 21 of the 2023 
Annual Town Meeting for the East Harwich Wastewater Collection System Expansion Project; and 
to act fully thereon.

By request of the Select Board

Explanation: At the 2023 Annual Town Meeting, the Town vote to authorize a borrowing of $6.5 
Million for the West Harwich Sewer Main replacement project. Based on actual bids received, the 
current estimate for this project is $1.5 Million. In addition, Town Meeting voted to authorize a 
borrowing of $50,000,000 for the East Harwich Wastewater Collection System Expansion Project. 
Both borrowing authorizations were subject to a debt exclusion vote at the 2023 Annual Town 
Election. The current article seeks to transfer the anticipated excess funds for the West Harwich 
sewer project in the amount of $5,000,000 to the East Harwich collection system expansion.

Adoption of this article requires a 2/3 vote.

Finance Committee Recommendation:                         

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS ARTICLE BE [                                                     ].  
VOTE:  YES-0, NO-0 

ROLL CALL VOTES: 
Select Board: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Julie Kavanagh, Michael MacAskill, Jeffrey Handler, Donald Howell 

Finance Committee: 
To accept and adopt: 
Yeas: 0 (Zero):  
Nays: 0 (Zero): 

Peter Hughes, Robert McCready, Mark Kelleher, Dana DeCosta, Daniel Tworek, Mark Ameres, Michele 
Gallucci 



     

DEPT # DEPT NAME

2023

VOTED

2024 

VOTED

2025               

Select Board   

Recommend

% Change 

2024 to 

2025 

1 114 MODERATOR S&W 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.0%

2 114 Total 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.0%

3 122 SELECTMEN S&W 762,500 12,500 12,500 0.0%

4 122 SELECTMEN - EXP 8,750 8,750 8,750 0.0%

5 122 Total 771,250 21,250 21,250 0.0%

6 131 FINANCE COMMITTEE S&W 3,000 3,000 3,000 0.0%

7 131 FINANCE COMMITTEE - EXP 2,000 2,000 2,000 0.0%

8 131 FINANCE COMMITTEE RESERVE FUND 50,000 50,000 50,000 0.0%

9 131 Total 55,000 55,000 55,000 0.0%

10 135 TOWN ACCOUNTANT - SAL 284,406 282,824 293,694 3.8%

11 135 TOWN ACCOUNTANT - EXP 8,139 9,844 10,344 5.1%

12 135 Total 292,545 292,668 304,038 3.9%

13 136 AUDIT - EXP 45,000 49,000 49,000 0.0%

14 136 Total 45,000 49,000 49,000 0.0%

15 141 ASSESSORS - S&W 206,844 234,344 211,742 -9.6%

16 141 ASSESSORS - EXP 140,450 147,080 162,102 10.2%

17 141 Total 347,294 381,424 373,844 -2.0%

18 143 TOWN COLLECTIONS - S&W 15,000 14,000 14,000 0.0%

19 143 TOWN COLLECTIONS - EXP 6,140 9,190 9,190 0.0%

20 143 Total 21,140 23,190 23,190 0.0%

21 144 POSTAGE 50,000 50,000 50,000 0.0%

22 144 Total 50,000 50,000 50,000 0.0%

23 145 TREASURER - S&W 296,268 307,839 284,321 -7.6%

24 145 TREASURER - EXP 92,353 93,173 85,653 -8.1%

25 145 Total 388,621 401,012 369,974 -7.7%

26 148 Medicare 260,000 260,000 260,000 0.0%

27 148 Vacation/Sick- Payout (Buy Back) 184,355 246,358 226,924 -7.9%

28 148 Total 444,355 506,358 486,924 -3.8%

29 149 ADMINISTRATION - S&W 543,821 421,593 584,980 38.8%

30 149 ADMINISTRATION - EXP 133,000 163,000 169,000 3.7%

31 149 ADMIN -PRESCHOOL FAMILY SUPPORT PROGRAM 250,000 0.0%

32 149 Total 676,821 584,593 1,003,980 71.7%

33 152 LEGAL SERVICES - EXP 185,000 185,000 185,000 0.0%

34 152 CLAIMS & SUITS 500 500 500 0.0%

35 152 Total 185,500 185,500 185,500 0.0%

36 155 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - S&W 91,940 94,758 101,503 7.1%

37 155 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY  - EXP 439,500 474,247 449,001 -5.3%

38 155 Total 531,440 569,005 550,504 -3.3%

39 156 IT CHANNEL 18 S&W 153,629 169,054 174,964 3.5%

40 156 IT CHANNEL 18 EXPENSES 37,240 48,400 52,000 7.4%

41 156 Total 190,869 217,454 226,964 4.4%

42 157 CONSTABLE S & W 700 700 700 0.0%

43 157 Total 700 700 700 0.0%

44 161 TOWN CLERK - S&W 238,499 249,927 295,813 18.4%

FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGET

SELECT BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS

APPENDIX B - Page 1 of 4



     FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGET

SELECT BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS

45 161 TOWN CLERK - EXP 61,304 60,360 74,500 23.4%

46 161 Total 299,803 310,287 370,313 19.3%

47 171 CONSERVATION - S&W 160,786 197,658 214,177 8.4%

48 171 CONSERVATION - EXP 6,686 11,532 12,282 6.5%

49 171 Total 167,472 209,190 226,459 8.3%

50 173 HOUSING ADVOCATE - S&W 0 76,096 78,595 3.3%

51 173 HOUSING ADVOCATE - EXP 0 2,500 2,500 0.0%

52 173 Total 0 78,596 81,095 3.2%

53 174 TOWN PLANNER - S&W 153,036 174,015 177,921 2.2%

54 174 TOWN PLANNER - EXP 5,601 6,581 6,581 0.0%

55 174 Total 158,637 180,596 184,502 2.2%

56 176 BOARD OF APPEALS - S&W 2,050 2,050 2,050 0.0%

57 176 BOARD OF APPEALS - EXP 800 4,256 4,256 0.0%

58 176 Total 2,850 6,306 6,306 0.0%

59 180 ALBRO HOUSE - EXP 5,000 5,000 5,250 5.0%

60 180 Total 5,000 5,000 5,250 5.0%

61 181 OLD RECR BUILDING - EXP 6,500 6,500 6,925 6.5%

62 181 Total 6,500 6,500 6,925 6.5%

63 182 WEST HARWICH SCHOOL - EXP 1,600 0 0 0.0%

64 182 Total 1,600 0 0 0.0%

65 183 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - EXP 5,898 5,898 5,898 0.0%

66 183 Total 5,898 5,898 5,898 0.0%

67 191 PUBLIC BUILDINGS REPAIRS 2,000 2,000 2,000 0.0%

68 191 Total 2,000 2,000 2,000 0.0%

69 192 TOWN/FIN COM REPORTS 10,000 10,000 10,000 0.0%

70 192 Total 10,000 10,000 10,000 0.0%

71 194 ADVERTISING 30,000 30,000 30,000 0.0%

72 194 Total 30,000 30,000 30,000 0.0%

73 210 POLICE - S&W 4,310,121 4,536,616 4,696,659 3.5%

74 210 POLICE - EXP 528,237 604,555 613,275 1.4%

75 210 Total 4,838,358 5,141,171 5,309,933 3.3%

76 220 FIRE - S&W 4,397,138 5,002,934 5,485,115 9.6%

77 220 FIRE - EXP 597,499 800,714 784,529 -2.0%

78 220 Total 4,994,637 5,803,648 6,269,644 8.0%

79 241 BUILDING - S&W 455,517 596,356 658,882 10.5%

80 241 BUILDING - EXP 14,885 17,085 19,536 14.3%

81 241 Total 470,402 613,441 678,418 10.6%

82 244 SEALER OF WEIGHTS & MEASURES 13,000 13,725 14,500 5.6%

83 244 Total 13,000 13,725 14,500 5.6%

84 291 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT - S&W 5,408 5,515 5,833 5.8%

85 291 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT - EXP 8,500 8,500 8,500 0.0%

86 291 Total 13,908 14,015 14,333 2.3%

87 296 NATURAL RESOURCES S&W 116,307 124,320 101,607 -18.3%

88 296 NATURAL RESOURCES - EXP 27,100 27,100 27,500 1.5%

89 296 Total 143,407 151,420 129,107 -14.7%

90 297 PLEASANT BAY ALLIANCE 25,232 25,232 31,077 23.2%

91 297 Total 25,232 25,232 31,077 23.2%

APPENDIX B - Page 2 of 4



     FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGET

SELECT BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS

92 411 TOWN ENGINEER - S&W 101,589 176,277 183,471 4.1%

93 411 TOWN ENGINEER - EXP 39,350 40,850 40,850 0.0%

94 411 Total 140,939 217,127 224,321 3.3%

95 421 HIGHWAY - S&W 2,778,807 3,067,180 3,136,327 2.3%

96 421 HIGHWAY - EXP 3,355,968 3,881,470 3,930,193 1.3%

97 421 Total 6,134,775 6,948,650 7,066,520 1.7%

98 423 SNOW/ICE - S&W 40,000 40,000 40,000 0.0%

99 423 SNOW/ICE - EXP 95,000 95,000 95,000 0.0%

100 423 Total 135,000 135,000 135,000 0.0%

101 424 STREET LIGHTS 30,000 30,000 30,000 0.0%

102 424 Total 30,000 30,000 30,000 0.0%

103 491 CEMETERY ADMINISTRATION - S&W 71,434 80,162 83,483 4.1%

104 491 CEMETERY ADMINISTRATION - EXP 5,108 5,108 5,771 13.0%

105 491 Total 76,542 85,270 89,254 4.7%

106 510 BOARD OF HEALTH - S&W 269,893 284,597 296,199 4.1%

107 510 BOARD OF HEALTH - EXP 18,425 18,425 19,025 3.3%

108 510 BOARD OF HEALTH-OPIOID ABATEMENT 0 102,328 0 -100.0%

109 510 Total 288,318 405,350 315,224 -22.2%

110 540 COMMUNITY CENTER - S&W 203,327 261,935 278,337 6.3%

111 540 COMMUNITY CENTER - EXP 120,682 158,152 207,648 31.3%

112 540 Total 324,009 420,087 485,985 15.7%

113 541 COUNCIL ON AGING - S&W 448,127 465,118 480,298 3.3%

114 541 COUNCIL ON AGING - EXP 112,773 118,045 124,281 5.3%

115 541 Total 560,900 583,163 604,579 3.7%

116 542 YOUTH COUNSELOR S&W 98,154 105,148 84,796 -19.4%

117 542 YOUTH COUNSELOR EXPENS 4,250 4,430 4,630 4.5%

118 542 Total 102,404 109,578 89,426 -18.4%

119 543 VETERANS EXPENSE/BENEFITS 145,018 145,805 152,327 4.5%

120 543 Total 145,018 145,805 152,327 4.5%

121 550 DISABILTY RIGHTS - EXP 500 500 500 0.0%

122 550 Total 500 500 500 0.0%

123 560 HUMAN SERVICES 83,250 83,250 83,250 0.0%

124 560 Total 83,250 83,250 83,250 0.0%

125 610 LIBRARY - S&W 755,032 819,809 853,139 4.1%

126 610 LIBRARY - EXP 280,183 300,400 319,258 6.3%

127 610 Total 1,035,215 1,120,209 1,172,397 4.7%

128 629 RECREATION SEASONAL S&W 219,179 298,919 298,919 0.0%

129 629 RECREATION & YOUTH S&W 264,600 279,271 296,816 6.3%

130 629 RECREATION & YOUTH EXP 48,075 59,225 71,349 20.5%

131 629 Total 531,854 637,415 667,084 4.7%

132 633 HARBORMASTER - S&W 360,621 386,952 401,850 3.9%

133 633 HARBORMASTER - EXP 250,879 324,470 567,534 74.9%

134 633 Total 611,500 711,422 969,384 36.3%

135 670 HISTORICAL COMMISSION - S&W 2,040 2,040 2,040 0.0%

136 670 HISTORICAL COMMISSION - EXP 350 350 350 0.0%

137 670 BROOKS ACADEMY MUSEUM COMM. - EXP 14,000 14,000 14,000 0.0%

138 670 Total 16,390 16,390 16,390 0.0%

APPENDIX B - Page 3 of 4



     FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGET

SELECT BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS

139 692 CELEBRATIONS - EXP 1,600 1,600 1,600 0.0%

140 692 Total 1,600 1,600 1,600 0.0%

141 695 GOLF S&W 1,002,424 1,070,470 1,077,018 0.6%

142 695 GOLF - EXP 656,114 702,122 714,103 1.7%

143 695 GOLF -CAPITAL OUTLAY 68,000 73,000 73,000 0.0%

144 695 Total 1,726,538 1,845,592 1,864,121 1.0%

145 698 CULTURAL AFFAIRS - S&W 0 80,385 86,503 7.6%

146 698 CULTURAL AFFAIRS - EXP 0 2,500                      2,500 0.0%

147 698 Total 0 82,885 89,003 7.4%

148 699 GOLF IMA MRSD 83,538 84,418 84,418 0.0%

149 699 ELECTRICITY - CVEC 77,644 77,644 85,408 10.0%

150 699 Total 161,182 162,062 169,826 4.8%

151 Total Departmental Budgets 27,283,173 29,672,809 31,303,818 5.5%

152 778 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE (Prin & Int) 3,082,196 2,541,802 3,534,589 39.1%

153 778 Total 3,082,196 2,541,802 3,534,589 39.1%

154 SEMI FIXED & FIXED COSTS

155 Barnstable County Retirement Assessment 3,474,024.00         3,812,752              9.8%

156 Group Health Insurance 5,362,192.00         5,791,167              8.0%

157 OPEB Trust Fund Transfer 250,000.00            250,000                 0.0%

158 Property & Liability Insurance 976,060.00            1,019,983              4.5%

159 Unemployment Insurance 20,000.00              20,000                    0.0%

160 Total Semi-Fixed & Fixed Costs 10,082,276.00      10,893,902            8.1%

161 TOTAL TOWN BUDGET (full cost of Article 4) 42,296,886.82  45,732,309        8.1%

APPENDIX B - Page 4 of 4



Five Year Capital Outlay Plan

FY 2025 to 2029 

Department Project FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY 2028 FY 2029
Five Year 

Total
Channel 8 (The Harwich Ch.) Equipment upgrades 47,863 24,896 45,000 16,500 46,672 180,931

47,863 24,896 45,000 16,500 46,672 180,931
Facilities Maintenance 100 Oak Street (Community Center) 295,000 0 653,000 0 0 948,000
Facilities Maintenance 183 Oak Street (Cranberry Valley Golf Course) 0 85,000 0 0 0 85,000
Facilities Maintenance 183 Sisson Road (Public Safety Complex) 52,000 0 0 135,000 0 187,000
Facilities Maintenance 204 Sisson Road (old Middle School) 650,000 265,000 0 0 0 915,000
Facilities Maintenance 209 Queen Anne Rd (DPW Complex) 0 0 9,177,000 0 0 9,177,000
Facilities Maintenance 273 Queen Anne Rd (Transfer Station) 0 0 0 545,000 0 545,000
Facilities Maintenance 728 Main Street (Albro House) 0 0 0 0 100,000 100,000
Facilities Maintenance 732 Main Street (Town Hall) 0 0 0 275,000 350,000 625,000
Facilities Maintenance 739 Main Street (Brooks Free Library) 0 0 40,000 740,000 0 780,000
Facilities Maintenance 80 Parallel St (Brooks Academy) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Facilities Maintenance 715 Route 28 (Harbor complex) 200,000 0 0 0 0 200,000

1,197,000 350,000 9,870,000 1,695,000 450,000 13,562,000
Fire Department Ambulances 520,000 0 550,000 0 625,000 1,695,000
Fire Department Engines/Other Fire Equipped Vehicles 0 1,300,000 0 0 0 1,300,000
Fire Department Vehicles 90,000 0 75,000 0 0 165,000

610,000 1,300,000 625,000 0 625,000 3,160,000
Golf Irrigation Update 0 0 0 0 0 0
Golf Bunker renovation 0 0 0 0 900,000 900,000

0 0 0 0 900,000 900,000

Harbormaster Allen Harbor Jetty 0 0 2,350,000 0 0 2,350,000
Harbormaster Herring River Ramp replacement 40,000 0 300,000 0 0 340,000
Harbormaster Saquatucket Bulkhead replacements 0 650,000 0 9,915,000 0 10,565,000
Harbormaster Vehicle replacement 0 65,000 0 0 0 65,000

40,000 715,000 2,650,000 9,915,000 0 13,320,000

Harwich Elementary School Maintenance 120,000 0 65,000 54,000 1,115,000 1,354,000
120,000 0 65,000 54,000 1,115,000 1,354,000

Information Technology Technology reinvestment 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 0 1,000,000
Information Technology Electronic Records/Content Management 150,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 550,000

400,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 100,000 1,550,000

Police Department Police Cruiser replacements 219,000 210,000 210,000 220,000 225,000 1,084,000
Police Department Other vehicles/related equipment 0 0 0 0 0 0
Police Department Equipment replacements 51,000 51,000 0 0 73,000 175,000
Police Department Protective vests 0 0 0 0 70,000 70,000

270,000 261,000 210,000 220,000 368,000 1,329,000

Public Works Road maintenance/improvements 0 1,750,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,600,000 6,350,000
Public Works Vehicle replacements 765,000 680,000 715,000 765,000 700,000 3,625,000

765,000 2,430,000 2,215,000 2,265,000 2,300,000 9,975,000

Water Department Vehicle replacements 270,000 0 0 0 0 270,000
Water Department Equipment replacements 232,000 0 0 0 0 232,000
Water Department Well rehabilitation 150,000 0 0 0 0 150,000
Water Department New well construction 0 0 3,500,000 0 0 3,500,000
Water Department 196 Chatham Road improvements 0 0 0 1,500,000 0 1,500,000
Water Department Paint Pleasant Lake Ave. tank 1,750,000 0 0 0 0 1,750,000
Water Department Pipe discontinuity upgrade 0 1,500,000 0 0 0 1,500,000

2,402,000 1,500,000 3,500,000 1,500,000 0 8,902,000
Watershed (WMP) Phase 4 Collection System design 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
Wastewater Department Collections System Improvements 75,000 0 0 0 0 75,000
Wastewater Department Vehicle Replacements 0 65,000 0 0 0 65,000

75,000 65,000 0 0 0 140,000

5,926,863 6,995,896 19,465,000 15,961,500 4,789,672 53,138,931

Funding Article Funding Source Amount

Article 5 Monomoy Regional School District Assessment 120,000

Article 17 Other Sources 437,863

Article 18 Free Cash 2,892,000

Article 19 Water Retained Earnings 1,652,000

Borrowing 750,000

Article 20 Wastewater Retained Earnings 75,000

TOTAL FUNDING 5,926,863

Channel 18 (The Harwich Channel)

Harbors

Facilities Maintenance

Fire Department

Golf

Information Technology

ANNUAL TOTALS

Water Department

Wastewater Department

Watershed (WMP)

Harwich Elementary School

Public Works

Police Department

APPENDIX C C1



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

01 GENERAL FUND - BAL                     

01 596000  INTERFUND TRANSFERS O             1,819,823     445,795   2,265,618   3,195,256.62            .00    -929,638.62  141.0%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND - BAL                1,819,823     445,795   2,265,618   3,195,256.62            .00    -929,638.62  141.0%

011141 MODERATOR S&W                      

011141 511100  SALARIES ELECTED                  1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL MODERATOR S&W                         1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

011221 SELECTMEN S&W                      

011221 511100  SALARIES ELECTED                 12,500           0      12,500      11,800.00            .00         700.00   94.4%
011221 511999  EST WAGE ADJUSTME               750,000    -665,744      84,256            .00            .00      84,256.17     .0%

     TOTAL SELECTMEN S&W                       762,500    -665,744      96,756      11,800.00            .00      84,956.17   12.2%

011222 SELECTMEN - EXP                    

011222 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%
011222 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                 7,350           0       7,350       6,845.30            .00         504.70   93.1%
011222 578000  OTHERWISE UNCLASS                 1,150           0       1,150         846.20            .00         303.80   73.6%

     TOTAL SELECTMEN - EXP                       8,750           0       8,750       7,691.50            .00       1,058.50   87.9%

011311 FINANCE COMMITTEE S&W              

011311 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                 3,000           0       3,000       1,165.29            .00       1,834.71   38.8%

     TOTAL FINANCE COMMITTEE S&W                 3,000           0       3,000       1,165.29            .00       1,834.71   38.8%

011312 FINANCE COMMITTEE - EXP            

011312 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R2lOsCHgHcR5CfOh1DTccGerUTICfcMypT1%2B0Etignw%2F7BCCL51V9y3uPT1JcHWh
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPZUTIlo3%2Fe%2BCIL9IQG1C54561YjJq03xvaR8QDLmgRxACginEhxjAqo8ARJplYl
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OLL9tzq25n3AMCpIagaE%2FWvieARAjs7aqmt1QIFSVXG%2Fq2rHC%2FqDSLe9DJ8zElZf
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m9%2FhDYxuKvhXZ8j9B9m%2BLOB1L05liYGU0wlhCm%2BzNn%2F6G4uXt7zDM%2BJnXmLMS7Eb
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6LPGCu9O0RCW4uho8gDlvs6I10ZcAYChm1dyEAPwzD771elH7vPmI7kLe%2FCDoMp%2F
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mwn6glRpX1ULXZKI0t9kwkTomV1VLLLQXo7T3MpUvtnwau23R0SU09dg8i01nhQc
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hzu7j%2BttdrWuma8T9%2FdBvQzT3topVxAsKah6tv5fPgWbiIzKBWgxnLaFSeM9HC09
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LaKqGF9aiZ0oIB%2FzD83ro2jRC%2BLVY1mScumpLf%2BJ35QYzM1mm1CsYNcHgdH3WX4L
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zbo6zPY7tObKM8O%2FMotBEeF7Jxp4QtXSAgVvtDD6k%2F4oLPvLmH5ytyvc6oHWHx%2F5


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

011312 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                 1,750           0       1,750       1,002.03            .00         747.97   57.3%

     TOTAL FINANCE COMMITTEE - EXP               2,000           0       2,000       1,002.03            .00         997.97   50.1%

011322 Finance Committee Reserve Fund     

011322 578001  RESERVE FUND                     50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Finance Committee Reserve Fund       50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%

011351 TOWN ACCOUNTANT - SAL              

011351 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                     0           0           0      14,290.08            .00     -14,290.08  100.0%
011351 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                279,864     -19,117     260,747     213,683.27            .00      47,063.89   82.0%
011351 513000  OVERTIME                          1,000           0       1,000       2,444.98            .00      -1,444.98  244.5%
011351 514000  LONGEVITY                         2,842          23       2,865       2,435.09            .00         429.62   85.0%
011351 515000  VACATION S&W                          0           0           0      18,298.95            .00     -18,298.95  100.0%
011351 515005  SICK LEAVE BUY-BA                     0           0           0      12,872.73            .00     -12,872.73  100.0%
011351 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                    700           0         700         350.00            .00         350.00   50.0%

     TOTAL TOWN ACCOUNTANT - SAL               284,406     -19,094     265,312     264,375.10            .00         936.77   99.6%

011352 TOWN ACCOUNTANT - EXP              

011352 530900  OTHER PROFESSIONA                 4,264      50,000      54,264      38,713.43            .00      15,550.57   71.3%
011352 538000  OTHER PURCHASED S                   505           0         505         460.00            .00          45.00   91.1%
011352 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     600           0         600       1,133.90            .00        -533.90  189.0%
011352 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                 2,770           0       2,770       1,815.00            .00         955.00   65.5%

     TOTAL TOWN ACCOUNTANT - EXP                 8,139      50,000      58,139      42,122.33            .00      16,016.67   72.5%

011362 AUDIT - EXP                        

011362 530900  OTHER PROFESSIONA                45,000           0      45,000      40,000.00            .00       5,000.00   88.9%

     TOTAL AUDIT - EXP                          45,000           0      45,000      40,000.00            .00       5,000.00   88.9%

011411 ASSESSORS - S&W                    

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BS4Z%2Fu8LykGtnBLkOgmI64piGNduv0GL4ITdMKa01rheVRNCiAL%2BFlI5IaQKPIhv
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jGwo6mk5%2BhZnu2VrQUmCx0DsMfJjgfKsHbl6%2B0AVSoZ0NWYdtTRW%2BFQ9HhrOJts
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2BF6Qj4vNub3xpYGEaMt6mvrLcW0LchPKFhnTrhjSlLrwO1c%2Bt8D1LWTEMK1GbWI
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iTyeCXRYXt55dnigJLLujsJPxEUQz16MwsBk5gVaKst86QnJFc2gDtJZFQ0isJz6
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9561uI2M9eCnZ%2B4x%2FypTSCWL8AJKL8Q8dkeihZtDSQA7ASEcN5WHh4LeELdK0WT
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3zYLuZde2ksXV9lRnfDe0WxkHd8RkEDBGtH%2ByBJQwazwTXL3yTNmAuWykcsJPva
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QkUSXZ2skeAl2xo1kB54M8ag3Ta06TwUxgKDmUb5IXZalgg%2F7wJ2%2BBIDrvw38XC8
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lY4UWPU6wvn9lU2VD2lGNaqEimjJHa%2F2ouSgSBc26AgU1uuL05WqWEWcJr5CUSFP
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=puKWl927hjv4fDj04BiLfKcgpZZpCNDmLdipaU1hS35JFhuVMxLsjZY3cszRetHR
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q7IWhW5MNLNLIs1gH0WtbnmFHd48kalV3r%2BOTiIX%2F2YBZVSaXWi5BBvSIQEBL7eC
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DG%2FQZJQx8yWABex2BC69%2Fo1u9e7c3R8NxH%2FJHT2PxPdJcA%2B9ybjOk6xHIt67POt9
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GHza7sxdgvZRg7JgIYpIfzahx%2FKUYmPj0yqkKa1WYG55%2BsUpoxlDFx6iYOwXp60o
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JlSLn%2BYTTMU6IWE%2BUxZ3se4g05ZO2uhoCWHZdW%2BX%2Fpb19aLe9VoUorRyRPrH4bcy
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hclq218VSsjveRs4pNtGfkOBLiSky0v7qY9xYlw%2F1x0ExVLtVmTc%2FKdQyW%2BM73KP


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

011411 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                 1,500           0       1,500       1,500.06            .00           -.06  100.0%
011411 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                205,081     -71,732     133,349     109,522.19            .00      23,826.53   82.1%
011411 512500  COMPENSATORY TIME                     0           0           0         657.06            .00        -657.06  100.0%
011411 513000  OVERTIME                              0           0           0       5,754.55            .00      -5,754.55  100.0%
011411 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                    263           0         263            .00            .00         263.00     .0%

     TOTAL ASSESSORS - S&W                     206,844     -71,732     135,112     117,433.86            .00      17,677.86   86.9%

011412 ASSESSORS - EXP                    

011412 530200  BOOKBINDING MICRO                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
011412 530300  DATA PROCESSING S               133,450           0     133,450     134,475.00            .00      -1,025.00  100.8%
011412 530900  PROFESSIONAL/TECH                     0      94,600      94,600      80,000.00            .00      14,600.00   84.6%
011412 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   2,000           0       2,000       1,745.59            .00         254.41   87.3%
011412 548100  BULK FUEL                           200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
011412 573000  DUES/SUBSCRIPTION                 3,800           0       3,800       2,215.00            .00       1,585.00   58.3%

     TOTAL ASSESSORS - EXP                     140,450      94,600     235,050     218,435.59            .00      16,614.41   92.9%

011431 TOWN COLLECTIONS - S&W             

011431 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                13,000           0      13,000      11,799.56            .00       1,200.44   90.8%
011431 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                  1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
011431 513000  OVERTIME                          1,000           0       1,000          92.93            .00         907.07    9.3%

     TOTAL TOWN COLLECTIONS - S&W               15,000           0      15,000      11,892.49            .00       3,107.51   79.3%

011432 TOWN COLLECTIONS - EXP             

011432 538000  OTHER PURCHASED S                 2,140           0       2,140       1,439.95            .00         700.05   67.3%
011432 558000  UNCLASSIFIED SUPP                 4,000       3,000       7,000       6,301.90            .00         698.10   90.0%

     TOTAL TOWN COLLECTIONS - EXP                6,140       3,000       9,140       7,741.85            .00       1,398.15   84.7%

011442 POSTAGE                            

011442 534300  POSTAGE                          50,000           0      50,000      50,662.22            .00        -662.22  101.3%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ueNalBrZicfD1BUyuWOlB6MxR0JcMK83YD8FzcsZ%2FCeOlNXZwRfEygjxJYQfocke
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vRPbnNVyymxYlO76iAH90lHA%2FP2oPhnYkTEwRQxI4Gdm%2FwXMrSmEp5WMnv%2FrczBA
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1kDb5LP0TKunTmGPftfR%2BS4U%2FhW6BVCzrcRiVA%2BkmYDX3qqo581rfqtfDdp%2BaF7S
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CJXu35EQYRH7caceJ9Jo%2FM9IgOIAtDGpqXC5RrCSjd0mb7z6jVZaBRPHm8WuLVbw
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gZZlzlCNax%2F2qlKhcETByGD3HUzmB8pP1C6tq6X5FYZ42%2FK%2BVKSqfUsPiSbd42bE
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9cilgGKD4elCNxW9St%2FkuWxakva59kS8K%2FdkcczL84FeLIjQkXkX2ZvNxCbibKGM
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NilRfzzo55H4keI%2B25ApF7mOhCumRKFhJ6fZHHOheB5F%2FSL37zr0fcKkIbTZ%2FcDV
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YTTsdphynqY3ltT0sa7PXPc8t9rrdm7F9vyE19Tw3bjU4%2FP4B3tsMaiC0%2BqgKMgZ
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2FzhJA69UQvU30SW%2FII3LHuD90SHXlONHVTM0nwK5%2Fu7JIbxYDxssa6kJzZCgcUM
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KLxCP7KHwUin506C5wITGQRo5L6w14hpJywCZeU13VUv91jrZhkIw80jsTlziWUX
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YWlu4F6g0pKuY1KFfWuS89GvMEPjw3z40QRBW%2FThgbi8yW1THp56jRLxdxQKKwRu
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2FsNKS1lEs%2FviVGfUMkskX4mjFddpjXGqgL%2BOPTgLp%2B261r0iARoBil%2BHV6aI2Eb
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3FDlxgvU44XTnWwSwwHW5w%2FNHfNu2vY11Ar3MacJMMPQ24i07UNrScG6mw3f62eC
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PJNoWkwXa8cMu2ZAdfeKp6xD%2BxPWOf30rDHG4c3m%2FeF%2FFyH3AfAMYg6LiMTD0Z5h
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ktFNdn%2B%2F8oTnGiouTydR9HjLecBrCgG39PyHCnuN2Xq8LClXB5HUV8HXPOgP%2BTZJ
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H57MA5eeKt5Ob12PAEMjANE3%2BAT2KQvBP42SIUIcDP3HDnkrhX1R1czSYnaxfzF5
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=271IlzS5w1iYcsRgQYZsCPKljDxy%2BdOgJsqsdQKL%2BRB20fwhj%2BbeZMkvbwjlL28e


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL POSTAGE                              50,000           0      50,000      50,662.22            .00        -662.22  101.3%

011451 TREASURER - S&W                    

011451 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                     0           0           0       3,804.76            .00      -3,804.76  100.0%
011451 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                288,743      15,382     304,125     255,556.06            .00      48,569.20   84.0%
011451 512500  COMPENSATORY TIME                     0           0           0       3,893.68            .00      -3,893.68  100.0%
011451 513000  OVERTIME                          5,000           0       5,000      17,719.75            .00     -12,719.75  354.4%
011451 514000  LONGEVITY                         1,125           0       1,125       2,502.81            .00      -1,377.81  222.5%
011451 515000  VACATION S&W                          0           0           0       6,844.36            .00      -6,844.36  100.0%
011451 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                  1,400           0       1,400         145.83            .00       1,254.17   10.4%

     TOTAL TREASURER - S&W                     296,268      15,382     311,650     290,467.25            .00      21,183.01   93.2%

011452 TREASURER - EXP                    

011452 524200  OFFICE EQUIPMENT                  1,350           0       1,350       1,350.00            .00            .00  100.0%
011452 527000  RENTALS & LEASES                  3,823           0       3,823       3,823.20            .00           -.20  100.0%
011452 530900  OTHER PROFESSIONA                17,980           0      17,980      17,113.26            .00         866.74   95.2%
011452 534400  TELEPHONE & TELED                     0           0           0         177.46            .00        -177.46  100.0%
011452 538000  OTHER PURCHASED S                46,000           0      46,000      46,229.83            .00        -229.83  100.5%
011452 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   4,000           0       4,000       3,915.35            .00          84.65   97.9%
011452 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                   500           0         500         423.83            .00          76.17   84.8%
011452 574000  GENERAL INSURANCE                 2,700           0       2,700       1,625.00            .00       1,075.00   60.2%
011452 578000  UNCLASSIFIED                      1,000           0       1,000         431.52            .00         568.48   43.2%
011452 578010  FORECLOSURES-CH.6                15,000           0      15,000       2,349.14            .00      12,650.86   15.7%

     TOTAL TREASURER - EXP                      92,353           0      92,353      77,438.59            .00      14,914.41   83.9%

011482 MEDICARE & VACATION                

011482 515000  VACATION SALARIES               101,618     -13,281      88,337      59,080.67            .00      29,256.25   66.9%
011482 515005  SICK LEAVE BUY-BA                82,736     -16,702      66,034      54,934.18            .00      11,100.05   83.2%
011482 517500  MEDICARE TOWN SHA               260,000           0     260,000     261,832.56            .00      -1,832.56  100.7%

     TOTAL MEDICARE & VACATION                 444,354     -29,983     414,371     375,847.41            .00      38,523.74   90.7%

011491 ADMINISTRATION - S&W               

011491 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                10,299           0      10,299      16,590.63            .00      -6,291.63  161.1%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pL%2FKvdqYPd2N96Fw3%2FVsHwHQ1E%2BqlRTLPwm2Iy3FMVU4MkuXqPFbYcPbDoQK4vpj
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MxGINQbKwSuTE%2FhOymnN2%2FCi6GDcUC%2BAIiAoFi0GtuBAZFsjwCuBSTDGAPyZtHRk
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i9vLF3FYtOY4E2jifuSbOqpcDwjmGxdcL88Vh5R4uCEEnrSVpMLuk56lNIm5gPbR
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDSfsQhe4DXhnX1%2BTU84n8j5aW%2FvmW%2BtxcSpqxMTYpD%2BzFqQH5Gz5anaZYwIrjAP
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BNvd1YteLeUzqTQYXEQSXkKdDVTX5A7225jS%2B%2BCu44g75fFXGykJdkZhF6FJy3Of
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3BMsjrisWp2b2KkOZYxUM24XJZ3XNVB7K2rB8e3MYEg4ooJj6M9hKZ7EOQM86uXe
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3afIguDqEQPmcPaaKRLdimSgv03puy6e97gCwNjTbEWAc9BXyhjjabHTpdFHks8w
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VJ5nD9wSYv4rZgsGOmLN2RLRI09yi1BEjTqa4GZ67UQ2ZUJojIu4ARACcl8LFiSF
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yjlljIsjjrckaJWw4Rryts1fQb%2B3nvZX8WufdCAM5bjltBUOcBURPP%2Bm52gqaHSG
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CUKIfKdHKLBtzy4YQrcvc03L0CD2fj0Jx7lApNpCAnLS9jgVTN%2FJgt4BXQSSxdzI
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fMdVpcfqJwgWVE4qmwBOlbAPIMfEzHIrH6gK8z0L2SYeTlejhplYZr00Hms6Szc3
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4VnUB7nDgZMB6O3HU9055sz0sCAvnZfoqQholpMP04Mt5EWWXo1l9CRK%2FvkmUTT
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A0N3VyF%2F55NtkRuVOUgThOoVLh2b9%2FPW7uS%2BOy%2Bcm5VBA1tbG2axBNoY41iAakS9
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HVJg3JfEgS8kN85aM6V%2BZ9x7Y814etdD0z%2FWtP4Yhpt%2Bb0D%2BOrLE5tbaSmfg8yfw
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2HepC1Jgy5ZPEFlueN4HkU4nDWjzE7zAcRsXDZTPpty6AwQLCJVNIV0AlL7UF1pL
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XkZP2m0ZL9E1isRwt75vVJ55h5z9uhiNaCOUR3jLmNtQs5OZ%2FgHbN5qoS3b93xwE
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Tlk%2B04c2%2BWOmut5NHUFx2JNTbCtB%2Fpe%2FaM%2B9sNEAaa6YkgWx3CJeEqcQD5L4o4%2F
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8cYmJQ6G36kdnSDqcGju4ytcNjzSq0O%2FsBSUILFzQsDY5jb20s8UjoX0y372lRY
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2om5HBvxkU%2Fg8GXh3%2BLvKKM6GshGYvN8%2FU2Q4N5Q8f4MqFMtakbnmTn%2Fqz5OiEIy
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8kvMAO7l%2BTqr9UvqXP2v8yVON98CzXCI9uixAQw50KWn7ocvXke59OJdt%2FvNNyEr
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CysvFbHJB9gK4qO4jQJMqr19oSmQgvlzNjElHOFfWKFWMrge%2FQAaFLaveCfUh1IB


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

011491 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                377,048       5,283     382,331     506,983.58            .00    -124,652.72  132.6%
011491 512501  STIPEND                           2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
011491 513000  OVERTIME                          5,500           0       5,500         124.10            .00       5,375.90    2.3%
011491 515000  Vacation Salaries                     0           0           0       3,089.94            .00      -3,089.94  100.0%
011491 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                  1,050           0       1,050       1,050.00            .00            .00  100.0%
011491 516000  ENHANCEMENT OF SE               147,424           0     147,424            .00            .00     147,424.00     .0%

     TOTAL ADMINISTRATION - S&W                543,821       5,283     549,104     527,838.25            .00      21,265.61   96.1%

011492 ADMINISTRATION - EXP               

011492 521100  ELECTRIC UTILITY                 40,000           0      40,000      28,806.05            .00      11,193.95   72.0%
011492 521200  GAS UTILITY                      15,000           0      15,000      12,375.11            .00       2,624.89   82.5%
011492 523000  WATER UTILITY                     1,700         618       2,318       1,422.47            .00         895.27   61.4%
011492 524300  OTHER MAINT/REPAI                 2,500           0       2,500         294.00            .00       2,206.00   11.8%
011492 529000  OTHER PROPERTY RE                 2,500           0       2,500       1,454.37            .00       1,045.63   58.2%
011492 530900  PROFESSIONAL/TECH                42,500           0      42,500      20,274.00            .00      22,226.00   47.7%
011492 534100  ADVERTISING                       1,500           0       1,500       6,460.64            .00      -4,960.64  430.7%
011492 538000  OTHER PURCHASED S                 9,500           0       9,500       4,915.22            .00       4,584.78   51.7%
011492 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                  10,000           0      10,000       6,469.22            .00       3,530.78   64.7%
011492 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                 6,800           0       6,800       8,673.71            .00      -1,873.71  127.6%
011492 578000  OTHERWISE UNCLASS                 1,000           0       1,000       1,532.52            .00        -532.52  153.3%

     TOTAL ADMINISTRATION - EXP                133,000         618     133,618      92,677.31            .00      40,940.43   69.4%

011512 LEGAL SERVICES - EXP               

011512 530500  LEGAL SERVICES                  185,000      60,000     245,000     236,612.22            .00       8,387.78   96.6%

     TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES - EXP                185,000      60,000     245,000     236,612.22            .00       8,387.78   96.6%

011522 CLAIMS & SUITS                     

011522 530501  CLAIMS & SUITS                      500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

     TOTAL CLAIMS & SUITS                          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

011551 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             

011551 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                 91,590         609      92,199      75,866.28            .00      16,332.67   82.3%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fg9ukE6nagT99HoOaUJfUIPMjucsfCPRso3PRREIgME8FfV6Hwo%2FoPdMlYNptCzN
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DiLPYoqgcdqKDTA2PjQGwPYnD4m1ZLf1A6fphxBTFUR%2BaFKsVJKKHq5N0Lquc0VN
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VPS4H3%2FnZEETPCYrz7omqkRTohwfvwYAD7zyTE%2FP7lBJOU%2FAaQTHzu2NtXhrQplH
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y8fRBNJjCXKbfKvvyvyVTt9yWTMovvNpV4WV1%2FxwGSyhc7QWFCFfp6v3sibh%2FMxP
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F3BuTxDP7pQ8bbBzJccDLxgTwf5PqU8TbS73qvAbrbiL6K53NrmS8iAznjdPPS7y
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lPmT5ySZJuo%2FZh%2FYrr%2Ff8nLdlK%2BiwJqXUB6IfjNc8DzGAebtZCDVMT2jSNbL3oTM
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CYy1FtSdZRfPAxUdYfqBpcxfGaLPik4cWIlwnlQQMdc2i%2FRubDTnSa0p7Raarm4z
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P186j5rlIjzWiJTrXbRqZc2Z3Ft7dlBR3l%2B5bLC6AaSyNS8CnicWFvT2xOPMHPDX
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qb1sgr8%2BM2aF5v%2BOynNxOGrjfkeo9PnhPLqTo07YW9GfBigIQmfhmMmato82Z8ME
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RV3lN0PGy5F19i6zYHYkI0EeSn5Q%2FADPkpXcv1CSsAeJUZvYpJ5EES80N9zLzLVX
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IHDB8UtbYdqTvauwdpf5PLnXH8Q2H8ZtOQ3iuj6ALx5X02qIdqupMOw%2B2kFV4joP
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xfYKx8f8nJ8n%2B8zfIv4VzeX7nJo7qwIa%2Fx%2FXWbYNgeRw%2FMHBqdk4L4btaQwA4hSK
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ShFcxzwD6v94fODxZtKDdnlN5zui2JQbiXVPRkYOF3D8aIx%2FV9M4bnWPdi8KAJ%2Fa
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EuDtbAqghJnRD23yP3WUiqAgzLwG8ow%2FOdp9TLSjSEWqgIwwaVkHxgOr3PypJRUc
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D7s2Grgj2mUQOWDzTRQ79CcRXb6TYRv38buRCSAvTDpP0CreGw8RMzdEaiB9TYks
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t4RWZIrLlljXhRcS9Bgx%2B%2B3eRxVbCTJXCQ6Jq59U%2FpgSGpTPeDDLvJeRCl8vW%2BiU
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2FEtpaSnw9sAcBBYlCOMnAIawle3i88vKiUy1GkmtS%2FE%2FRDxmEYlcfo2lgbyXjsW
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2BI%2BKv1%2FUHsLY8Zajd%2BA7uxblcHXnQ2a3C0fFez4Z%2Bcc8r2GRNIJ%2BcI%2BQlx63yo5
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EUkyTBavRM5v4NODeU%2FZGUpImtxzBPUusCpRxYy76i6DpUZgAQvBeOzkDhl2JlaA
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e66HZZ5RmQr4Ce%2B9q1f1QNy4vSz%2Fo6uISW7KsK4OBFwUSLZ%2FiH9fKwbyaopjm1Xu


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

011551 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                    350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0%

     TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY               91,940         609      92,549      75,866.28            .00      16,682.67   82.0%

011552 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             

011552 530902  SUPPORT SERVICES/               235,100       4,977     240,077     184,913.54            .00      55,163.46   77.0%
011552 530903  MUNIS                            85,000           0      85,000      93,294.87            .00      -8,294.87  109.8%
011552 534400  TELEPHONE                        45,000           0      45,000      36,467.47            .00       8,532.53   81.0%
011552 534901  INTERNET/COMMUNIC                12,000           0      12,000       3,042.08            .00       8,957.92   25.4%
011552 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     500           0         500          61.64            .00         438.36   12.3%
011552 542013  HARDWARE/SOFTWARE                56,900       4,752      61,652      58,187.74            .00       3,464.73   94.4%
011552 542014  PRINTER SUPPLIES                  5,000           0       5,000       4,381.55            .00         618.45   87.6%

     TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY              439,500       9,729     449,229     380,348.89            .00      68,880.58   84.7%

011561 IT CHANNEL 18 S&W                  

011561 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                 9,906         198      10,104       7,883.47            .00       2,220.65   78.0%
011561 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                143,023       9,439     152,462     152,187.54            .00         274.76   99.8%
011561 514000  LONGEVITY                             0           0           0         906.37            .00        -906.37  100.0%
011561 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                    700           0         700         350.00            .00         350.00   50.0%

     TOTAL IT CHANNEL 18 S&W                   153,629       9,637     163,266     161,327.38            .00       1,939.04   98.8%

011562 IT CHANNEL 18 EXPENSES             

011562 534900  OTHER COMMUNICATI                 7,240           0       7,240       6,176.10            .00       1,063.90   85.3%
011562 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   5,000           0       5,000       2,633.08            .00       2,366.92   52.7%
011562 543000  MAINT/REP SUP-BLD                25,000           0      25,000      23,813.02            .00       1,186.98   95.3%

     TOTAL IT CHANNEL 18 EXPENSES               37,240           0      37,240      32,622.20            .00       4,617.80   87.6%

011571 CONSTABLE S & W                    

011571 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                   700           0         700         375.00            .00         325.00   53.6%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IYuZq2csO9CypVFXToh5Exns4kuhIqd7019d7xw4BxaYV2IfxW%2BMahbPVyLIIqF5
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IApenPAdg%2FxzKk96675uvDcVofewuSf9xqgI2Mdc6Mrotii2qp4%2F%2B4ZJYpOVKd9q
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DtHQYCeD0BXObr2LIuwmU%2BE%2Fy7l2pLcdcjsVcI%2BrQxNApSIcfPbzAD63gGO1eDWQ
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6jMy44AMx5WQpH6rjD%2BhwgwNazmwmHx%2FOkwTGvJO7MasgDgyV4583XRmFrH2k8xg
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wk2dn64qOZpSxD0Gy1EPzSGqMK7dSX5LGgTkMJjj%2FGj%2F6XoO0hQOVdD7PKRPdNBX
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2Bp6cPo5Day%2FRZRCReNzupMZUA9vHYhLzqwX0Ny9urlLxO8%2Bi8BmGhmOzk%2FddKy%2F
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YEsz78Pw5zlmBVqANCz8%2Fo4OGCPKdc7ONP2m16e0e2%2B%2FHr36bNRogAYoyqPS9fcl
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ci20FvvSazvDE3uZFYD3v9N5ywx%2Fm%2BQ%2Byd4tHlrzQF%2FIv3rCcS1Y2GK%2BUWLZ4w9t
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CMiC0f%2BdHpoTz%2B2n1Q1%2FEywThWB%2FwvGqa96j5JW0ISK43%2Fv5xS55HQzkFDt7No23
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QIvhVfLTGOABbZ0EOFKG33rxGzb4dJTNctWO7P0bsevzOXBz3D9uHUBBdZvOYMby
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Z%2F63cNVkJ0ZpRTyd%2BjW4zckytsR%2B6f6F7%2BRYsIswA19V%2BZOjAKkgolOu5psLgwO
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zSAwrpxBXAME5DeTi5b07sAzM3sorHnC1j7frFN%2BikL8YKKJoeH%2B2kFxeUPGRbt6
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uSXrd5UH8k7l8jsx%2Fg4rrv4JEU6nH9BOwOUTRWZuJhQY%2BWwTRRD9N7T%2BNaA1DHWK
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mVqHs1FU5gI3zFoLU%2F1%2FT9BCOZzumCwsgq%2FZL5HmqKLckNn15lzLBKFbKnKVB168
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q8iVoVZcP%2BcIdfl2L9AcTp0gH7XpydpWtGRSTx7dZekEOXzJtT3q%2BVby1jH4nkU4
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=exkYHjo%2BFRKaTJ1TYPBZHys3U%2FlRi6ZSRK%2BT%2FSUum0OfbeAGJe0BiiLP17DSMKnn


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL CONSTABLE S & W                         700           0         700         375.00            .00         325.00   53.6%

011611 TOWN CLERK - S&W                   

011611 511100  SALARIES ELECTED                 85,483           0      85,483      83,483.98            .00       1,999.02   97.7%
011611 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                26,398           0      26,398      27,771.66            .00      -1,373.66  105.2%
011611 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                123,341       3,060     126,401     107,408.69            .00      18,992.43   85.0%
011611 513000  OVERTIME                              0           0           0       2,227.19            .00      -2,227.19  100.0%
011611 514000  LONGEVITY                         2,577           0       2,577       2,681.95            .00        -104.95  104.1%
011611 515000  Vacation Salaries                     0           0           0       6,577.71            .00      -6,577.71  100.0%
011611 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                    700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%

     TOTAL TOWN CLERK - S&W                    238,499       3,060     241,559     230,151.18            .00      11,407.94   95.3%

011612 TOWN CLERK - EXP                   

011612 524200  OFFICE EQUIPMENT                  6,000           0       6,000       3,867.35            .00       2,132.65   64.5%
011612 530200  BOOKBINDING MICRO                   800           0         800       2,166.57            .00      -1,366.57  270.8%
011612 530900  OTHER PROFESSIONA                26,164           0      26,164      30,040.28            .00      -3,876.28  114.8%
011612 534200  DELIVERY SERVICE                 14,000           0      14,000      15,810.37            .00      -1,810.37  112.9%
011612 538000  OTHER PURCHASED S                 7,640           0       7,640       1,329.04            .00       6,310.96   17.4%
011612 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   3,500           0       3,500       4,265.96            .00        -765.96  121.9%
011612 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                 3,200           0       3,200       2,589.02            .00         610.98   80.9%

     TOTAL TOWN CLERK - EXP                     61,304           0      61,304      60,068.59            .00       1,235.41   98.0%

011711 CONSERVATION - S&W                 

011711 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                149,781       9,046     158,827     156,282.13            .00       2,545.15   98.4%
011711 512000  SEASONAL S&W                      6,000           0       6,000       2,785.57            .00       3,214.43   46.4%
011711 513000  OVERTIME                          2,406           0       2,406         279.00            .00       2,127.00   11.6%
011711 514000  LONGEVITY                         1,899          57       1,956       1,975.82            .00         -19.85  101.0%
011711 515000  Vacation Salaries                     0           0           0       1,519.00            .00      -1,519.00  100.0%
011711 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                    700           0         700         350.00            .00         350.00   50.0%

     TOTAL CONSERVATION - S&W                  160,786       9,103     169,889     163,191.52            .00       6,697.73   96.1%

011712 CONSERVATION - EXP                 

011712 517900  OTHER FRINGE BENE                   500           0         500         500.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0f7C1sOwU8tIrZEyHudhtU7cXUVERwdWIt5ZVMG5UdB9Hq3CYOEHShweZ8qZKqpV
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10ivvnV8pPdCJhKD8mLdVnep0V4sNFRbss8h6MTy7ytB3Ski%2Bs11d6O7rv3PQ2Dm
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4o1xXyoU5kHM05Z9MtphNvlKg6pdmNXuh019oJ8R6tRhN6QuCL%2F7nQ2ph1UXUf5%2F
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2BcpqEY73Iw3NpbtVitslU%2BcCsY%2FqoJXsWO8W4I55WxMY9ajzA1K1ZePxaPH4okc
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y63bBK82Vnn4hu2ChKf1533utg5UKUV%2B8KFY4shSpOIMm62EqFYXyfLxz0k9hjUe
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shS2Z8GIZ8gfTWJtTSSstuasHZNPHjABm3INsqDOy0VWlaZogCzixt2k2MeOX2Y7
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Y%2BKCh4WsqKILYtMrjbcbYUr7pamPdTN%2BDBu1zAXIcbyYwWZ39mFIzGTdhSuKcRs
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KTEziH4QuKxqzGEOeUcskNFkN0hSDlS774fA1bYGCnH%2BOU%2FK2rAd%2BY52eSq0MU08
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PR5E9U8pFRV3axt44%2B95AedLo%2B5riMM5BskbmSiEodPDlycaoVQ1QFlLLu0zQM7R
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7oBjyE7qRgwzxrbF%2FJPDqCR16yRNRXbEG%2FNao7Yc0uFoNx8b%2F9aqi3aYcdgRj%2BcD
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czpOJbVugXNrEziJ%2B6cHLeLCO0AgTrap7KGSkE0lcPnqBomnTWht1JieUEHBvb0e
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mIEQy1RCrztHESO%2FxqqqmIgENhx2c%2BgviKrqlZGk%2F8qEH%2FGYlcAvTb2983X8r4vJ
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=II7ZuiirmK0mhqOeaNnTsF6RN3sbsFj8mNfox%2F4jpYontUtIUIo5b3cpXUBGYWcQ
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dlerOl8BcJAYA%2BtFxRsXc1XYcaaaY%2F9oSuMI8ROmQutcCbhoEzOdqATCJHc5RJ%2FH
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mYbWvq55wLmRHUtB9J08JHjidDu71tdl89%2BbxhxI27xuTzimRvZ68ZgTXrdhHv%2Bd
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSGkPGLjrocHGyNZLUYrCnjy9JHzKi4H0qhq3bZaYkMQ%2BD8Uofju5l8y%2FjavTKSP
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEnk%2FApigb2CtvDja93pEUcK7Rs6la5%2BwLjv%2FEtt4r9wSLCdkiX%2BqJPvSZcoh1Wb
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OIbLbn%2FpoIdcH6V9rutH0ImMUmyJ2ap8mJStBMUDqX7rawk6OiH%2BzooPERPTQ%2B36
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IS9v6kQxnzT5%2BmmCFetPZarf05CGkLOFBzIOzQG8h62SOd0GdDdPcksC5VQWmaKf
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4l8W7amvqIqGOFeKGTTP2lqdc8QWFHpJfokg6Z8dqjmlPH2DNlJmUD6wOdDGbtg
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mp3iDGmi%2By6upf0ox1wny63gUjmjsz25u7whJSboGAZVL9izEhgyhc1hhWiDQgPV


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

011712 523000  WATER UTILITY                     3,254           0       3,254       3,862.47            .00        -608.47  118.7%
011712 529000  OTHER PROPERTY RE                 1,000           0       1,000         645.44            .00         354.56   64.5%
011712 538000  OTHER PURCHASED S                   191           0         191            .00            .00         191.00     .0%
011712 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     580           0         580          74.56            .00         505.44   12.9%
011712 548100  BULK FUEL                           446           0         446         598.45            .00        -152.45  134.2%
011712 558000  OTHER SUPPLIES NE                   150           0         150          28.29            .00         121.71   18.9%
011712 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                   565           0         565         734.00            .00        -169.00  129.9%

     TOTAL CONSERVATION - EXP                    6,686           0       6,686       6,443.21            .00         242.79   96.4%

011741 TOWN PLANNER - S&W                 

011741 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                 2,044           0       2,044            .00            .00       2,044.00     .0%
011741 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                146,201      -3,004     143,197     118,427.13            .00      24,769.53   82.7%
011741 512500  COMPENSATORY TIME                     0           0           0       1,863.91            .00      -1,863.91  100.0%
011741 513000  OVERTIME                              0           0           0       3,877.85            .00      -3,877.85  100.0%
011741 514000  LONGEVITY                         4,091           0       4,091            .00            .00       4,091.00     .0%
011741 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                    700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%

     TOTAL TOWN PLANNER - S&W                  153,036      -3,004     150,032     124,168.89            .00      25,862.77   82.8%

011742 TOWN PLANNER - EXP                 

011742 530900  OTHER PROFESSIONA                 2,766       5,760       8,526       5,760.00            .00       2,766.00   67.6%
011742 534100  ADVERTISING                         835           0         835         754.60            .00          80.40   90.4%
011742 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     785           0         785          91.09            .00         693.91   11.6%
011742 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                 1,215           0       1,215         233.20            .00         981.80   19.2%

     TOTAL TOWN PLANNER - EXP                    5,601       5,760      11,361       6,838.89            .00       4,522.11   60.2%

011761 BOARD OF APPEALS S&W               

011761 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                 2,050           0       2,050       1,373.09            .00         676.91   67.0%

     TOTAL BOARD OF APPEALS S&W                  2,050           0       2,050       1,373.09            .00         676.91   67.0%

011762 BOARD OF APPEALS EXPENSE           

011762 534100  ADVERTISING                         300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kL1JRRXgNHWp5tvXC0UjTGE0FG5DFVXvQbXVvuOKUpbspajfSMV%2Ff1nL%2FG4C8Lo9
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yEptJR9jP2WPsKwPFd%2FION4z4R5gHZuUQEAY7CwpXAicDo3DeevXooKgm4nCMd4g
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2BWA6RP%2Bi955fmxokr7L70xKdVxwkaYP75cOsw84t%2B7AFwX2kN66oH15vYwLvpOF
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h1kzpyr%2BROopFoYmTfHGm%2FOYZ1o%2FYJeyR9igVCzqcd%2FRyO%2B9dlqakbVxHsEd8pUc
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j4%2FEI%2BVUBoike393lQXeZOquDfXHkFtyx0jzMwtDs4uJvDO704TJoUKEtnl5i6ER
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mqxFUboQlMDjrzUsSVZHbuJq8mM55xOpfBEOAj8uianZGdcPhN%2BPXg18PyrGHTmo
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XBK%2FmuaPSzB18jDG%2Babw1p7wAA9JxJrWsrE4m3vRDonB00fDrPovWrs7qqYDRm9y
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qypge2fVMKLBAHwFp5dIFzjR9aBISPIK2y3TCy7h%2BtJO177HfocffauPR1prTij%2F
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GoZBvfrfkgL%2BFRwd7OfNPDjy0J4%2Bm30iPKZ9X8wbsHq1rFtwuLGHYvtkM%2BvB6v2P
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HxFWFY6h96fSSlhjsBNZsLFy98CF7vTbcnyLeHEFsEobT9N9j1VeK34cOEt5XI5Z
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yxnbiJmJNg9xT49kiQvTINM7ECNwztDgadGmBIQ4eZ7FH%2Bw8I2bxZXTPtndPFdXO
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xUfLy2CbdLRjl7b3pW0%2BW7yOeArxcSyIiABISQmxz4X2Wj%2F38LEKOyM3X%2FIhj3nB
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wt6dnuOWlMZssn6u%2FfpRrcksGKoAbmDLJiKZ8CJigNaW%2Fw%2FpQpF2a53T2vHd6ISG
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJGUFeOoCLHdOcENjcpHX3O3kXbQxQfFvHq6xB0nBCKkPcL%2F3cFRLQiHQ%2FJvKauo
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=chGTGKYYx4aNzG%2FdQM%2FDUkl2EBrj0%2BpzO94U99xPOYa%2FCQkWHDid%2FSt1pPEh9Lmm
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K5nH84MjgQfIg9VBzyfmbUYP6OzL7Kq3GZVrgCmhCYdcrwUdZN8O7bsnVrQ3QSSH
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pzhlLqkNMHOhLncgaKL97X5iV4q%2F85kpZI0A0jNDGiXSWJdtRnGWeHp68OaM7D5t
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A9ChZ0S%2BrIntcgajkS0Opz5CCuahCfapE6QTAsnNW9XNSmDfG90QxoHwxfx1Jxfw
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3JAAQw1XaqtVJai1DfC63RyzXS6J1VMF5o7IbUUY%2F081xQheGe4YCfN7be44WFDe


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

011762 573000  DUES/SUBSCRIPTION                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

     TOTAL BOARD OF APPEALS EXPENSE                800           0         800            .00            .00         800.00     .0%

011802 ALBRO HOUSE EXP                    

011802 521100  ELECTRIC UTILITY                    500           0         500         485.30            .00          14.70   97.1%
011802 521200  GAS UTILITY                       2,000           0       2,000       1,893.02            .00         106.98   94.7%
011802 523000  WATER UTILITY                       500           0         500         476.49            .00          23.51   95.3%
011802 524300  OTHER MAINT/REPAI                 2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL ALBRO HOUSE EXP                       5,000           0       5,000       2,854.81            .00       2,145.19   57.1%

011812 OLD RECR BUILDING EXP              

011812 521100  ELECTRIC UTILITY                    750           0         750         964.02            .00        -214.02  128.5%
011812 521200  GAS UTILITY                       3,500           0       3,500       3,756.40            .00        -256.40  107.3%
011812 523000  WATER UTILITY                       250           0         250         195.62            .00          54.38   78.2%
011812 524300  OTHER MAINT/REPAI                 2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL OLD RECR BUILDING EXP                 6,500           0       6,500       4,916.04            .00       1,583.96   75.6%

011822 WEST HARWICH SCHOOL EXP            

011822 521100  ELECTRIC UTILITY                    500           0         500         413.58            .00          86.42   82.7%
011822 521200  GAS UTILITY                         100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
011822 524300  OTHER MAINT/REPAI                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL WEST HARWICH SCHOOL EXP               1,600           0       1,600         413.58            .00       1,186.42   25.8%

011832 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - EXP        

011832 524200  OFFICE EQUIPMENT                  3,063           0       3,063       2,093.35            .00         969.65   68.3%
011832 530300  DATA PROCESSING S                   240           0         240          60.00            .00         180.00   25.0%
011832 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   2,595           0       2,595       2,825.99            .00        -230.99  108.9%
011832 573000  DUES/SUBSCRIPTION                     0           0           0          60.00            .00         -60.00  100.0%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cUZ4G3k6iftpkCkG%2FsQJlmXa8F%2FtNVWx0qsyLUwAcO%2BQW%2BflRcNla4839J1mLcFw
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ub1r3b6nBZp0%2Fjt8A5lreKxw%2BhXAxvgEnKowf85ceJXelK3JWOUmwWKe7mZjFrZt
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VnAmI2FAVfFPyyjQu9C7eUsd1WEzX86bQ%2BsVT71oBEUgJLhh9IDYb3D3hR%2FrRliu
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uh%2B4F%2F0JCqbjk7X6SORZ%2F7uTRiZSBihe91Y%2Fd7i2j7MrVZhYXRb14B2XbDpounu4
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FeysnmtrTeIjj8doyZAGom2GoORBrW1ScamHWYTQz9mQ9MXqQaxsoisxjJp2Zd3T
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MDgT0urpP5azpEItHDe1VBqFNwbJvmFIwTZBZ5UXAVeMxeAASlhF3qqhwqN%2FZ4fI
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QSqH%2Fb0UQfSqEtv%2Fe9OXyHucdvLmW4fWH3ilS38dEoYEtFzArbou7rNLpdWMzPyX
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2Be9y8vNM8NvtBDCJGqRV72ASoGORKY%2FB8qYW5NP1pRqzopZQC5xsTtK6XwuTDRl
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L4ckzUmXtU4xAutdWV7f5zu%2BsKtm91eQaE41ouyIWIozwWXKfvtUVNnulTGlapor
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SsRFfTaIjoAwTK30kTnESEauldOVSBULB%2BtCm7ZU7KMAPY0NjQerjfGYwkDcJrs%2B
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ZPVGA5UOgSTrzG%2F62MWqmUW8QlR5nb7Owk%2Bva5WXhzz5eQxAtW2Y%2Bbrb4ShmgHr
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yvzkEed3Ejf148yni7evVZax8zzaZH%2FRytpiggpXdV0QDWRS3TEIbIHlvH%2FR0CIh
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YnvXajQ9sEOd4W%2BJ2sZuN7s73QN9wDXi7IsrFbN%2FdqKjjhNCblLIpkidWMB5%2FgFw
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zUgay6Vo%2BTnv9F9X6h4QIqJCmdIvgICPx6T%2BejAsNJ9iRHBQw8KVe0aisYMqSJvu
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iu8j8JGgj4wAXK048F0ih7J68cEn60cACVvRhiFzA9sLO1gNY7SvMR5b1cDPqcAj
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UhqCS957DzYD53KSoRMkzL9NL0z64vJ91SurjCneuioHTi1RuET6SJ0cXCYoBk1n


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - EXP           5,898           0       5,898       5,039.34            .00         858.66   85.4%

011912 PUBLIC BUILDINGS REPAIR - EXP      

011912 524300  OTHER MAINT/REPAI                 2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PUBLIC BUILDINGS REPAIR - EXP         2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

011922 TOWN/FIN COM REPORTS - EXP         

011922 530900  OTHER PROFESSIONA                10,000           0      10,000      10,085.93            .00         -85.93  100.9%

     TOTAL TOWN/FIN COM REPORTS - EXP           10,000           0      10,000      10,085.93            .00         -85.93  100.9%

011942 ADVERTISING                        

011942 534100  ADVERTISING                      30,000           0      30,000      21,954.00            .00       8,046.00   73.2%

     TOTAL ADVERTISING                          30,000           0      30,000      21,954.00            .00       8,046.00   73.2%

011992 CVEC ELECTRIC EXPENSES             

011992 521100  ELECTRIC UTILITY                 77,644           0      77,644      46,339.04            .00      31,304.96   59.7%

     TOTAL CVEC ELECTRIC EXPENSES               77,644           0      77,644      46,339.04            .00      31,304.96   59.7%

012101 POLICE - S&W                       

012101 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
012101 511900  SALARIES & WAGES              3,578,975      37,250   3,616,225   3,227,755.19            .00     388,470.13   89.3%
012101 513000  OVERTIME                        538,789       5,802     544,591     679,297.59            .00    -134,706.70  124.7%
012101 514000  LONGEVITY                       108,681       1,442     110,123      17,093.43            .00      93,029.21   15.5%
012101 515000  Vacation Salaries                     0           0           0       9,559.16            .00      -9,559.16  100.0%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3PT%2FLjjKoR6et7ZQ9VJTmHoeCIvzkg4qLY7FfBy%2Ft9hgVQV4TKJFXBo5GqSnEBEX
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wC1cd8GUvyT3yfyM1LrXtBKHaEqEAVNJA4saZFalmNqCRwuv2l49Uor%2Ba5lhZdUN
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QLq9ocw5p%2BkqDz8szCO%2FlPyoS1U9oDD7uH8bj%2F5VbCE5%2F8OKOtNyTPYvDXkrG%2BBy
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2b%2Bmdt%2FvP0CdoabnSI3MIQQ%2FQ7UIKqYi5obsZY8oIqTVnNEr3XRwe1W36%2BpGklL
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xuis%2FmPSPfGk%2BF2eaVSte50cv8GrQVAtzrT%2BYg7CUWh0OUT7dLNtJaTXj3lEbHRH
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BVPJIiwOYqu%2Bj1rzSWTCzRbAX3ShEi9WWITnC97jl9O7ausJ3TzhwhvDwJN8E8y0
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2FetIIxt%2FHAlbTjruXOoWs1kPp9KAaU4WhaQTUaWITHt3bOy6j98LQ7tQjXSHAVB
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w08aMNVpe55o9IA00p2IA1Yd10VB3ruET3M0%2B%2BtJE20Z54wsXvcAMKme1fqFVwuA
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wDU%2FsNcn%2Fk1N04p7fMf06bjQHFHJs%2BQJFehqpTxtRzPOCWmpsULmVa0R1c2Y%2BsRO


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

012101 515002  HOLIDAY PAY                      25,345           0      25,345      17,033.79            .00       8,311.21   67.2%
012101 515005  Sick Leave Buy-Ba                     0           0           0         111.11            .00        -111.11  100.0%
012101 515006  Occupational Sick                     0           0           0     203,061.30            .00    -203,061.30  100.0%
012101 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                  1,400           0       1,400         350.00            .00       1,050.00   25.0%
012101 515009  EDUCATION INCENTI                16,831         218      17,049      17,288.96            .00        -239.52  101.4%
012101 517900  OTHER FRINGE BENE                39,100           0      39,100      33,600.00            .00       5,500.00   85.9%

     TOTAL POLICE - S&W                      4,310,121      44,712   4,354,833   4,205,150.53            .00     149,682.76   96.6%

012102 POLICE - EXP                       

012102 517900  CLOTHING                         32,700           0      32,700      21,969.05            .00      10,730.95   67.2%
012102 521100  ELECTRIC UTILITY                 80,247           0      80,247      88,004.91            .00      -7,757.91  109.7%
012102 521200  GAS UTILITY                      17,000           0      17,000      14,181.19            .00       2,818.81   83.4%
012102 523000  WATER UTILITY                     3,982           0       3,982       1,874.77            .00       2,107.23   47.1%
012102 524200  OFFICE EQUIPMENT                 41,723           0      41,723      35,989.18            .00       5,733.82   86.3%
012102 524300  OTHER MAINT/REPAI                 3,790           0       3,790       3,109.50            .00         680.50   82.0%
012102 527000  RENTALS & LEASES                  5,500           0       5,500       5,000.00            .00         500.00   90.9%
012102 530600  MEDICAL OR RELATE                 8,554           0       8,554       5,267.65            .00       3,286.35   61.6%
012102 530900  OTHER PROFESSIONA                37,909           0      37,909      33,996.88            .00       3,912.12   89.7%
012102 534100  ADVERTISING                         700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
012102 534200  DELIVERY SERVICE                  1,500           0       1,500       1,200.00            .00         300.00   80.0%
012102 534400  TELEPHONE & TELED                24,960           0      24,960      19,442.84            .00       5,517.16   77.9%
012102 538000  OTHER PURCHASED S               117,700           0     117,700      49,826.22            .00      67,873.78   42.3%
012102 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                  14,200           0      14,200      10,031.08            .00       4,168.92   70.6%
012102 543000  MAINT/REP SUP-BLD                 5,000           0       5,000       2,623.54            .00       2,376.46   52.5%
012102 548100  BULK FUEL                        69,239           0      69,239      66,772.18            .00       2,466.82   96.4%
012102 548900  OTHER VEHIC SUPPL                 4,000           0       4,000       4,338.58            .00        -338.58  108.5%
012102 549000  FOOD & FOOD SERVI                   800           0         800         560.88            .00         239.12   70.1%
012102 553000  SUPPLIES                              0           0           0         109.59            .00        -109.59  100.0%
012102 558000  OTHER SUPPLIES NE                48,722           0      48,722      38,276.38            .00      10,445.62   78.6%
012102 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                10,011           0      10,011       7,930.99            .00       2,080.01   79.2%

     TOTAL POLICE - EXP                        528,237           0     528,237     410,505.41            .00     117,731.59   77.7%

012201 FIRE - S&W                         

012201 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                49,135         864      49,999      50,710.26            .00        -711.01  101.4%
012201 511900  SALARIES & WAGES              2,782,185      54,498   2,836,683   2,832,536.37            .00       4,146.52   99.9%
012201 512501  STIPEND                               0           0           0         634.50            .00        -634.50  100.0%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZDq1c1IzpZt6hg93qoMESlfvILNsVk5vhHHA3fk2tJZ72x6Ksue6nJPp1qZQUkA%2B
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kBaB89kaA5xv%2B0gB0PjIgrjZUxNTmEbgVUe91i98DD8%2FaWJchVbtPidb3a2LA2e1
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WkjthmGf0MdS4DDx6pV44vatefRmwBhU%2FAqbha46Cc3LMyNGnvnU57nLiH4jNHT2
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mDdAVR4GtlZoXUn6gnLSTkZ20Z0rxJCCbsgFDSOrIVNKLBvArURVCCifRTCl2Z7w
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4cYmX%2BhVcgWrcq5x8jF%2BIGwub7ga2Lelr%2Br4yhbnQ9iYMm2L5tuRdbjDqjL03mIK
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FD4K1AvU00KwhYn4n9Kk%2Ft%2B6WVLr0d3ghS8OlEuIVssKHR%2F3jhZ%2FI2rmo1QKee0j
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jb%2F5EGPe6sYYroWh3yGgITFZTxBPfXoZ%2Bg35JZL9F6VqtdlpsvcCbdZ4SKUd1NXv
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FXdz2avFc0um2LXsHPD6Ff2KkPY3qjrr0vDYMjQ6bpJephzUfzzPGFrpeLWoo3%2F4
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rtmBUVoxsCUJqi838Msiuyb9mb%2B918X%2FoYxDwhxxuLv2fkRvL%2BBjkZlXW5UFyBFV
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RLVzfBgTYG3VFg7kPKerKvYLnyp8ZyGYOnRc9kp8S%2BBG3wuV42CjHJQYg9nUAl94
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T59YlOFjxxPqw%2FeAV6trvgp0qxLQgjIx7iQ0%2FciB8UsmhQ8fH9iFLRkuIvLbcFB9
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lYIAwO8lMC8n1S0hq5X8nNpCQckFWC0jHgqBXC%2BKHy0EgKDBUM4pImF8yCG3gowU
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uL2kQl4c9PVJr43f4apQSE87KIy9vpxxs5y3r%2Bh28akRBXh2HY3R2CI%2BozRN0l2k
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BWwy90Nbw9pQmsztpllsLTurepAnXGsyQaThLYi691UbIX6vhmjoXQxhuyM3C4Je
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2FKRII295CHBz7P%2B3Jok1ra1hd8oLFMx7lSQirNHm3KFEWzQm3Wb2Q4i9tLL1EfW
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5KMnPleoDpohdrRb%2Fc1PDpUFWMCtCZZ7715sGkTaFVJee3ghGfciO140JW%2FXG9Ub
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UsCZ%2B5%2FrE9l0y5RnmEkrRKiOMxZV3MB1jJ0RXq3U752fHugNjIEqsRk9JNHAbpHB
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EvSY8RBUGW%2B0kA31iVxBnv%2BsyccJgNpC6TR2Pu51LClSAfQlb1mJOPLsN8plC1dQ
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TBt0GLlre7KCCXsJzd0NBION5YwesvheNEToPE0vZ3xKlUOKvs%2B9fUA9n2DVNSpE
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQlK1xzyOHfdrM7Wyyoz1TOYEK57s2ltgvArYGLiDMrgczpkxqjUsIG8RhZKp6QK
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SrwNgpwqnG6As6DwxaBVVDy8pYPvDHklebNbs4qakgfGjTyKBJyUX8utdma1YWhy
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wOzE6NsO%2FTyLroBm3Xg%2FhyT6oGUoEMWFHX%2B7oKORAHkHyYgjJOdwduvabTnMNVa4
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DgZKhhTYc01zfji2UkyU2h5WNCoOhfAqOhlBaOgPQIeC4PHYhNBvDpp%2FYx1%2BYV8q
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xS7xpv9nKk3ebghgqUveu00r6eQq%2FAJnrTVQukPdmT%2B6l%2BgcipOLaaOgLZ5jk8e
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bS9BMkADdkuQtr5l%2FsZSy6kfTtr2sxRb2AmEniEI%2Fmfv2%2BQ3Nrh2hF9zvd8dnWnL
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oWsJiA0hR2xVqRw2DtVFCLsh08kynpVvF40H4FpUFml4CbBxaE8cenc9%2BOYkdtU7
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I36PvRvUvqEKjdb0WKxufWkbTkmo8KlA5N7gJNoDFgTNRUN1ydhxDnfaELS%2FX23K
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pbcccP4GLVb1fPjVBgIxt%2BKZDHmRX%2FIS8B5fesNh7ngGcXlh7K0CkGIQID0OKdsO
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZnHFbdVAK38dYmcpq0fMPDv%2FOdpHwpzGv12tqpvc8FpCK7El%2Bj4qbFiIu%2FnCKi%2BH
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LlBQQW0lH1CT%2Bp4fFCY0RFiijHBHnXgVLNZUlF%2FJvwb0CT0GMcGVQP5fGHJyIt4K


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

012201 513000  OVERTIME                      1,082,570      56,651   1,139,221   1,152,964.38            .00     -13,742.98  101.2%
012201 514000  LONGEVITY                       102,499          50     102,549      96,393.22            .00       6,155.52   94.0%
012201 515000  Vacation Salaries                 5,571           0       5,571       5,660.40            .00         -89.40  101.6%
012201 515002  HOLIDAY PAY                     164,179       2,490     166,669     125,266.96            .00      41,402.44   75.2%
012201 515006  Occupational Sick                     0           0           0       3,454.06            .00      -3,454.06  100.0%
012201 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                    700           0         700         350.00            .00         350.00   50.0%
012201 515009  EDUCATION INCENTI               210,299       4,309     214,608     180,140.04            .00      34,467.59   83.9%

     TOTAL FIRE - S&W                        4,397,138     118,862   4,516,000   4,448,110.19            .00      67,890.12   98.5%

012202 FIRE - EXP                         

012202 517900  OTHER FRINGE BENE                48,200           0      48,200      46,234.40            .00       1,965.60   95.9%
012202 521100  ELECTRIC UTILITY                 19,288           0      19,288      20,066.75            .00        -778.75  104.0%
012202 521200  GAS UTILITY                      22,226           0      22,226      15,434.11            .00       6,791.89   69.4%
012202 523000  WATER UTILITY                     3,722           0       3,722       3,252.32            .00         469.68   87.4%
012202 524100  VEHICLE REPAIR SE                 4,000           0       4,000       3,723.33            .00         276.67   93.1%
012202 524200  OFFICE EQUIPMENT                  3,623           0       3,623       2,947.22            .00         675.78   81.3%
012202 524300  OTHER MAINT/REPAI                 7,000           0       7,000       7,112.21            .00        -112.21  101.6%
012202 530600  MEDICAL OR RELATE               149,236           0     149,236     146,678.39            .00       2,557.61   98.3%
012202 530900  OTHER PROFESSIONA                31,879           0      31,879      30,044.67            .00       1,834.33   94.2%
012202 534400  TELEPHONE & TELED                14,050           0      14,050      10,713.07            .00       3,336.93   76.2%
012202 534900  OTHER COMMUNICATI               129,976         248     130,224     129,970.19            .00         254.11   99.8%
012202 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   9,300           0       9,300       6,844.72            .00       2,455.28   73.6%
012202 543000  MAINT/REP SUP-BLD                20,705           0      20,705      15,418.26            .00       5,286.74   74.5%
012202 545000  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIE                 6,500           0       6,500       6,723.71            .00        -223.71  103.4%
012202 548100  BULK FUEL                        48,127           0      48,127      60,612.14            .00     -12,485.14  125.9%
012202 558000  OTHER SUPPLIES NE                33,500           0      33,500      26,976.60            .00       6,523.40   80.5%
012202 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                10,967           0      10,967       4,731.27            .00       6,235.73   43.1%
012202 578000  OTHERWISE UNCLASS                35,200           0      35,200      35,400.36            .00        -200.36  100.6%

     TOTAL FIRE - EXP                          597,499         248     597,747     572,883.72            .00      24,863.58   95.8%

012411 BUILDING - S&W                     

012411 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                44,915         197      45,112      32,701.08            .00      12,411.28   72.5%
012411 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                270,832        -209     270,623     243,698.81            .00      26,923.98   90.1%
012411 512500  COMPENSATORY TIME                     0           0           0       2,144.87            .00      -2,144.87  100.0%
012411 513000  OVERTIME                              0           0           0      14,300.94            .00     -14,300.94  100.0%
012411 514000  LONGEVITY                           475           0         475            .00            .00         475.00     .0%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uvm4mLG1um7dk50oq0rw%2Fq9boVLi50MdkfydMRXqPk62fFGWgue%2B92X9RYAVX3PO
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=upqKcbkbfhz7Iey%2F8aX%2FJv3xC75lzIYgYatrt9BYewOQdS7feKzi2g3rlEZC4O3J
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qe2ZsXPwqCXtMNMKcPNWCj%2FkwdXf8qvQW6DX64z0ns69KNlD2U%2BJlDROAGtWeT45
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JsM3e4NmU85xlRTsGmbbtu4lRHNETFnCnqlFfdb6AIULaiVIdqnxO205ykQhUxw3
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1foIoT%2Bo6M%2FhSkOnTSq0%2FJJYV0hvAdioKvdL0FMOfn3Y9eFm33G7SfJYIW7Rk9G2
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jT%2BOAZlIzBBEU53oj7SPocBiSB1l4TKpegxOk9SLfyuYe%2BEx5eGEtuEk8URZkj0P
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IiFKet2v1OE%2FE%2FxT6iafKGa61xy6D%2Ba8VlCwmog1P4b8CDIgBJbFqGWH1ntczOkd
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iuA%2F1%2BW7miybvinru5V%2BexOL7yORIptBKBckygAoQWmoCk0GtLIcupuwQsg290J2
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cvCMc3xSp%2FayYiT%2BKV%2F620XbUwi3IBVND6lsAAVKxu%2B%2FyaZk%2FvXrOGadCnrQAFl6
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2FM0eTAWRGhbeyq2I9b5jvAbVdkwJIetkhdFy7W%2FUfnz%2F%2F2MWiYWpVSQPAx7CEgP
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xbC%2BwG3CQxk2fk8v6zXdp7gllD6cwNTU7g27Zu%2FBcg4VDVTKkZrFABtlgr1fERGA
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MFna3k%2FkiVryPfUUH0%2FChkxKMDgxMbaeyz883lVihc%2Fm3TxKwIuGTDtQh1XHrshn
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSQS%2FDW29M%2F%2BOvtdJr9DHYKbUKJ7JI7KetHn1Bfs1qxLBVcYvJ5qw8Nbs%2BsESqEs
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EzbwVs6zpn6dO9GrgNO1SZkbLP%2FVWdlZfKkWIenq9SDpqMXxs3nd%2B5yD5f79J3xh
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t3x9XQ12sIywHy8N1nGgLWRYOC9y9lD5IV%2FSY655Re5uMVnUMGi1RMGEHvHq0RyI
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a9iO2O1dckA7g0idwqAqcuu0InGr0F%2Fk5kvkk85GE7CsXEbTqKAgRelRAzN%2BKSrd
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qB59cRXOGf3cIc3KKk%2FV9SVESI7C%2BpbXWb1uvkQU2y4wygKTUzhfBoN4M36VgLtj
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jrH%2FDWWdX2irAUgIsvGDeJLsmqyjwXajQw%2BCpyFMNOOkjbtTZCO6O7sABsYWrEbu
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5O8%2FPzdUFqylJTlPPL3%2BqPdSioKR3FwAwRSBmf8PlkeKphiSHROMYV1QT1lcGcJy
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b37l5RVyAuNscoQqbcFOk2DJ%2BUCgziIpfMQPYGkaJhhPnVX2RURGPadJKNMdLdIa
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gseu0lF52y1SvAunW3%2FqYi1HuB1jyEBujdSPWXQ0ogvtyJTilh%2BFRzmpoxrHITrN
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=idM9IOWl21U3MlSnfNVHzkjO6LNrGxkrws%2F1pFktl98A7d7eHHdMH73WrNHpUXbA
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JdpwKz%2BCiZRYanPOp%2FuBIZiEqyIAK1mSg2QGJ6n57ZBp7O386m%2F6Hnuc3oTddRjm
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eXPtNpHpZPTEyuB1Srmhq%2BYm%2B2b%2Fy%2BDkz6u2khNHGAYJkpK0wZYGreKXTnsE9ZK9
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mc6ZvLzn%2F%2BnpspyP9TmDyL7TyJwqCRGpfTrOajacdiKUNKOgImAOS3nF0pyjIvIM
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XoF3ijTeoaqhWvqxZAqXzpXP5Jri%2FLXBYfkR9SnMtYI78V73fdmCWTubPez9QUWx
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b7IN4nKkkmMKrOFzuiDyzxPXUlYlGPmgVSAxbe5yyOpXskOrMAyIpSLIP8CBlHf9
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ikh1OExJqXFgnp4tOnOKS3tRuWCbcMQHJJORSRGIkZdfOqykVRTSFRkxWuTNFW7c
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7C42%2BqVhQt1b4ZGyLSzocrSI3%2BV85SmEpFHgh3zAKuFnG5c%2F0BdLfODNZXvhdBIP
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1JvTeNgy8sNYif2dATaF2PL3busAcddFrvAiowUxQq6tgteMgyRRgWRYMDxi4P3b


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

012411 515000  Vacation Salaries                     0           0           0         151.44            .00        -151.44  100.0%
012411 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                  1,400           0       1,400         962.53            .00         437.47   68.8%

     TOTAL BUILDING - S&W                      317,622         -12     317,610     293,959.67            .00      23,650.48   92.6%

012412 BUILDING - EXP                     

012412 517900  OTHER FRINGE BENE                 2,850           0       2,850         996.24            .00       1,853.76   35.0%
012412 534400  TELEPHONE & TELED                 1,536           0       1,536         499.17            .00       1,036.83   32.5%
012412 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   3,021           0       3,021       2,227.55            .00         793.45   73.7%
012412 548100  BULK FUEL                         2,578           0       2,578       3,790.44            .00      -1,212.44  147.0%
012412 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                 4,900           0       4,900       4,232.75            .00         667.25   86.4%

     TOTAL BUILDING - EXP                       14,885           0      14,885      11,746.15            .00       3,138.85   78.9%

012421 GAS - S&W                          

012421 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                79,862       2,989      82,851      77,255.66            .00       5,595.24   93.2%

     TOTAL GAS - S&W                            79,862       2,989      82,851      77,255.66            .00       5,595.24   93.2%

012442 SEALER OF WEIGHTS & MEASURES       

012442 530000  Professional & Te                13,000         725      13,725      13,725.03            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL SEALER OF WEIGHTS & MEASURES         13,000         725      13,725      13,725.03            .00            .00  100.0%

012451 ELECTRICAL                         

012451 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                58,033      25,000      83,033      78,281.96            .00       4,751.04   94.3%

     TOTAL ELECTRICAL                           58,033      25,000      83,033      78,281.96            .00       4,751.04   94.3%

012911 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT S&W           

012911 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                 5,408           0       5,408            .00            .00       5,408.00     .0%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OYBhCkQ%2BkeABtJ7UTvc9zGKogwayvcthHqf8UFprRaT5kQB2sK%2FVAqwtPELXgZCW
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QsCDJ0WdyfOS8gWvbc%2F5CuqgIGffhAZ0OuiHdnvrgxX%2Fx0dwZzQyna0iGXaAmisZ
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Laov66WFFzR0ICRIELxXlFV0vffSlteU2HTpRZ01hV%2Fxqej5%2Brdf%2BYnsYj7nN9OG
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2BaGzqHOGNzt5JA%2FjbNmznj4bwvOTQfgVpZgiehUtkHI4v4tZ3JirAXQ67bV0UaT
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iw7S19pJtmYxZdM09nCjgCTtIXBLW7ASQxqOmlPCrVtv8XkvnhUIrD7D7CIEphhR
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I46Qyh%2BUw%2FysuR0OMPONXVYk9LpTzK0bVK8BGKAqpOg57cYacGLa%2BS1acs18db9q
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XFIJFhAo%2FB%2Fm83eLd6P47cKzDwy3oXh5ggZ0meGm%2BZe87%2FGZj3%2BV1qYHetKWT6s8
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ut%2BHyH3xaM13ItqWGMllsFZsrmfjYlFCeebf3eVFd0KNmjXtgKuzmiYRa7Bjvdjy
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pxFdByZkGleXAfE1LQb4F%2BJTSIaGEXQgqIt4BBJODQrqHT12YlEYbjQyptXYzeZl
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JcxIe2OoMfbD4H4OtY3GL%2BlZaRpotLK6K%2F85AgQLYti7rmQpufjqzESFj84m1kYM
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SAGucdJeTTRnGOi0BMZwSsYoYrLseMQPo4ZlJLEIgV2u8iqq5%2F1J%2FaXEXHWaAfxF


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT S&W              5,408           0       5,408            .00            .00       5,408.00     .0%

012912 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT               

012912 524300  OTHER MAINT/REPAI                 2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
012912 534400  TELEPHONE                         1,350           0       1,350            .00            .00       1,350.00     .0%
012912 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
012912 548100  BULK FUEL                         1,600           0       1,600            .00            .00       1,600.00     .0%
012912 553000  PUBLIC WORKS SUPP                   400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
012912 558000  OTHER SUPPLIES NE                     0           0           0       5,000.00            .00      -5,000.00  100.0%
012912 578000  OTHERWISE UNCLASS                 2,550           0       2,550            .00            .00       2,550.00     .0%

     TOTAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT                  8,500           0       8,500       5,000.00            .00       3,500.00   58.8%

012961 NATURAL RESOURSCES S&W             

012961 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                103,503       7,752     111,255     111,254.52            .00            .06  100.0%
012961 512000  SEASONAL S&W                      8,314           0       8,314       5,478.88            .00       2,835.12   65.9%
012961 514000  LONGEVITY                         4,140         145       4,285       4,390.18            .00        -105.28  102.5%
012961 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                    350           0         350         350.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL NATURAL RESOURSCES S&W              116,307       7,896     124,203     121,473.58            .00       2,729.90   97.8%

012962 NATURAL RESOURCES                  

012962 517900  OTHER FRINGE BENE                   250           0         250         250.00            .00            .00  100.0%
012962 524300  OTHER MAINT/REPAI                   700           0         700       1,293.54            .00        -593.54  184.8%
012962 530900  PROFESSIONAL/TECH                12,500           0      12,500      11,146.64            .00       1,353.36   89.2%
012962 534400  TELEPHONE & TELED                 2,300           0       2,300       2,031.21            .00         268.79   88.3%
012962 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     250           0         250         407.66            .00        -157.66  163.1%
012962 543000  MAINT/REP SUP-BLD                 1,200           0       1,200       1,814.65            .00        -614.65  151.2%
012962 553000  PUBLIC WORKS SUPP                 8,900           0       8,900      10,088.04            .00      -1,188.04  113.3%
012962 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                 1,000           0       1,000          57.48            .00         942.52    5.7%

     TOTAL NATURAL RESOURCES                    27,100           0      27,100      27,089.22            .00          10.78  100.0%

012972 PLEASANT BAY ALLIANCE EXPENSE      

012972 530900  PROFESSIONAL/TECH                25,232           0      25,232      25,232.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fC%2F6yzlhx5OIChGokD%2Bf8QsokcMczBQPOkwFvUDZYp7YE4%2FHWqAP%2FYl2ddaNJusI
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uy2PdD%2FWbbkKhN%2FtqEBd%2FWx%2BuCR5YLgFztxBJ8bW%2FH4OPcae0yj%2BKVG%2FIx8jEaBL
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQR8nZK0kGvcOqt7obBKM2QKKN5d2bPRNjptRWSpl0VN8Jj1VsJZRbe4qHayXx3h
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1xuEzfnfEwt1GZgZsEkOiOQjIdjwVU%2BrOe8L8KH81oH7FHzH7dUKi7bL4%2BY%2FYey
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNkNY%2B0cMkU0trQ80Vzb62202x8W8Px%2B8s3INt34JZcGrt2P3OZ8zJQTMJ3SsPNP
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pV1Rq62JUFArZgTKq1V1hPHX9xAxsatB%2FL%2Fb0wJCPFlwS2dOfRxAa8iZDr5TURN7
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eKHMFLfSbz2kZNvDk5kuA79UFbAIHbNx94882i1wF5F8gEd%2BWYnUsetns6VPBJYK
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OjpWaUvUNvyGz9PlEdKfqdjzTzTMTRm0%2BlQePIHYn1s4BlS7NJES8t2ycYMOQmEz
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vssgBkQwJNeq3%2BFvQS9JaKDgL7MZ2Eff%2BdEJSjLTPKnOAjTFn3HGpEZDm2HgCpoZ
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FVCvjBlDNynBLf3IE%2F8sU9GCPPKzu4ZPSrEGPdvdwLYeiRYLfk9rm8h85MRxwME1
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZazXMcuw9sAAPZZnx5wU7Kj2zLLYvx3iaka%2FbnWrEJHs98WRuJe%2BzvRJI04HQtwm
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5DIqewZZSpPvBqJsMd%2B6tPsnmH9vkh%2BqzD9toQm9wql37riaXiG4kdTbSSFtMs79
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Nqh70%2F6qLL0tNM0v2YNp1GF5KyRcEVRphOefbqhyx0j3CP%2BuOJnnzjAc3caVf1h
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P9%2F2niMXoV0u4nvDXaFANzgUNnF5Jyozq9DCXnyaQu%2F6J%2FBvY7Fa%2FDB2GInnNszF
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MdCeQkRaaM%2FRUz0J5FWndmomNTA0EcSEm6stb7Sofo4nb1%2FnkEY1l6PKN6jWPXAQ
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cQfwluXk6GDyZSL1sd8bsG4jQdeX1dTKzHcMSSsIWCr3yaYv5SlUgp4z2ZOMOtZC
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SyA6glHdqmhdXaKoOTPBQojjL%2BEylGNZwGlJGv0xMJBr%2Fx8SdkKLYMvLZHdhQBgk
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k0OTWrkL9ESZITDIklfYldjWPZ5vf288rkx0FG2B%2FnqDdW%2Bc4Eb%2Bj%2BSPz0Hx2xTH
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vd18u1kZxrCVYAJ0HIkYbgPlS4QaPcgqdPuQZanHwQYuDprbHPgKK0OUiQ4FkNdR
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DiwRwOonRwHqsTTvzuyFJrIvGRXcXDQixoZU6tU9QwHewvCuAepd7BXT8MZ65aBO


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL PLEASANT BAY ALLIANCE EXPENSE        25,232           0      25,232      25,232.00            .00            .00  100.0%

013012 C C REGIONAL TECH HIGH SCHOOL      

013012 532000  TUITION-STUDENTS              2,079,314    -183,394   1,895,920   1,895,921.00            .00          -1.00  100.0%

     TOTAL C C REGIONAL TECH HIGH SCHOOL     2,079,314    -183,394   1,895,920   1,895,921.00            .00          -1.00  100.0%

013022 MONOMOY REG SCHOOL DISTRICT        

013022 532000  TUITION-STUDENTS             28,041,205    -739,747  27,301,458  27,301,458.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL MONOMOY REG SCHOOL DISTRICT      28,041,205    -739,747  27,301,458  27,301,458.00            .00            .00  100.0%

013921 IMA MONOMOY GROUNDS                

013921 513000  OVERTIME                         39,538           0      39,538      17,898.64            .00      21,639.36   45.3%

     TOTAL IMA MONOMOY GROUNDS                  39,538           0      39,538      17,898.64            .00      21,639.36   45.3%

013922 IMA MONOMOY GROUNDS                

013922 524300  OTHER MAINT/REPAI                     0           0           0       5,000.00            .00      -5,000.00  100.0%
013922 553000  PUBLIC WORKS SUPP                44,000           0      44,000      23,600.72            .00      20,399.28   53.6%

     TOTAL IMA MONOMOY GROUNDS                  44,000           0      44,000      28,600.72            .00      15,399.28   65.0%

014111 TOWN ENGINEER                      

014111 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                101,239      30,000     131,239            .00            .00     131,239.00     .0%
014111 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                    350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0%

     TOTAL TOWN ENGINEER                       101,589      30,000     131,589            .00            .00     131,589.00     .0%

014112 TOWN ENGINEER                      

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ysCcNaTrNBXRU%2BtgcjZUPRAO8NC5cL%2FjDEb0OycMn57n%2Fz9e%2Fz95WCRGTjSKXEKd
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BM7%2BRH1ICHxjYyI61JNi1MArXCUsLqW2IX7QwS%2FYA%2Bn6XMGEQFgfhuD%2BoGp4D7F3
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a4a4cXs%2BKaiT5D1HBSUmj3n2qY0nTX9vEuFwUW9zPS3dqn8NtFyqCX5MQIc424%2Bl
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O225NcJsk1c6V0XDs0aAXXXk0prFUlUiMECtW8lt4fkKIc%2B%2FBxceh%2FexV0IYXV0U
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L2lltZHrAxRZ3p0hvI%2BLQAxzpe0UojzY%2F8FMJSHnp8OmJR0P58vios0P358ZLqao
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04kkrew7t7WZgi6B6N2uK1MkQAe%2BvsRPKRw%2BJAn56NHp7emfgJxrBSAxnJD%2Fm8PM
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HWUV8vAiCDPqX5TUwSVRwwuCOOPvYvL4fjyjvDJdLtoi%2Be4i93OV0d9p8ez0oDHG


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

014112 517900  OTHER FRINGE BENF                   550           0         550            .00            .00         550.00     .0%
014112 524200  OFFICE EQUIPMENT                    880           0         880            .00            .00         880.00     .0%
014112 530900  OTHER PROFESSIONA                30,000      87,782     117,782      52,513.50            .00      65,268.99   44.6%
014112 534400  TELEPHONE & TELED                   720           0         720            .00            .00         720.00     .0%
014112 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
014112 542013  HARDWARE/SOFTWARE                 3,500           0       3,500       1,015.00            .00       2,485.00   29.0%
014112 548100  BULK FUEL                           700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
014112 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                 2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL TOWN ENGINEER                        39,350      87,782     127,132      53,528.50            .00      73,603.99   42.1%

014211 HIGHWAY SALARIES & WAGES           

014211 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                13,549         271      13,820      19,324.56            .00      -5,504.58  139.8%
014211 511810  HWY/LANDFILL PT Y                53,775       1,076      54,851      90,943.73            .00     -36,093.23  165.8%
014211 511890  P.T. YEAR ROUND C                49,054           0      49,054       6,786.02            .00      42,267.98   13.8%
014211 511900  SALARIES & WAGES              1,050,060      55,568   1,105,628   1,022,284.48            .00      83,343.92   92.5%
014211 511910  HWY/LANDFILL S&W                551,771      28,362     580,133     521,912.38            .00      58,220.82   90.0%
014211 511920  HWY/CEMETERY S&W                121,459      11,973     133,432     184,761.15            .00     -51,329.55  138.5%
014211 511930  HWY/PARKS S&W                   121,459       3,947     125,406      70,148.97            .00      55,257.03   55.9%
014211 511950  HWY BLDG MAINT S                260,937       7,175     268,112     245,118.96            .00      22,993.04   91.4%
014211 511990  CUSTODIAL  S & W                244,403      14,004     258,407     247,753.51            .00      10,653.25   95.9%
014211 512000  SEASONAL S&W                     25,990           0      25,990      25,526.67            .00         463.33   98.2%
014211 512020  HWY/CEMETERY SEAS                31,702           0      31,702            .00            .00      31,702.00     .0%
014211 512030  HWY/PARKS SEASONA                47,552           0      47,552      21,078.98            .00      26,473.02   44.3%
014211 512500  COMPENSATORY TIME                     0           0           0      10,983.45            .00     -10,983.45  100.0%
014211 512510  COMPENSATORY TIME                     0           0           0       7,545.01            .00      -7,545.01  100.0%
014211 512520  COMP TIME CEMETER                     0           0           0         901.69            .00        -901.69  100.0%
014211 512530  COMP TIME PARK                        0           0           0         394.48            .00        -394.48  100.0%
014211 512550  COMP TIME BLDG                        0           0           0       9,317.58            .00      -9,317.58  100.0%
014211 512590  COMP TIME CUSTODI                     0           0           0         359.55            .00        -359.55  100.0%
014211 513000  OVERTIME                         58,137       1,323      59,460      95,440.86            .00     -35,980.41  160.5%
014211 513010  HWY/LANDFILL OVER                84,235       4,938      89,173     177,368.61            .00     -88,195.15  198.9%
014211 513020  HWY/CEMETERY OVER                 5,672         350       6,022      19,495.09            .00     -13,472.63  323.7%
014211 513030  HWY/PARKS OVERTIM                 5,672         350       6,022       4,640.06            .00       1,382.40   77.0%
014211 513050  HWY BLDG MAINT OT                18,576       1,156      19,732      20,273.85            .00        -541.45  102.7%
014211 513090  CUSTODIAL O.T.                   11,238         540      11,778       7,724.35            .00       4,053.68   65.6%
014211 514000  LONGEVITY                             0           0           0      10,474.88            .00     -10,474.88  100.0%
014211 514090  CUSTODIAL LONGEVI                10,266         817      11,083            .00            .00      11,083.23     .0%
014211 515000  VACATION SALARIES                     0           0           0      16,724.78            .00     -16,724.78  100.0%
014211 515005  SICK LEAVE BUY-BA                     0           0           0      16,410.95            .00     -16,410.95  100.0%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Age%2Flg7xuWSfhW9gqg39HZrhn0sBHUYP2Ov%2BHLx7IBYoctSRXqHLn5%2BrD3kxJp1m
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vM0FFAgqVbOme98v9fQB83MwJ3hsZR2wlioVQleLTqwR1CgLXo%2FclyfzJ50ByDQc
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jDwnHmfJ5uz3MEYVxMJ%2BCNDvl6AbndLZXmjqXsQzXmzhNdH97iHPyQuMcn34oPbP
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dy2eCJ4K%2FqRa0eedjmO%2BpgqZXaev4yFed04cYDpQYrXZxUaqxUmiItss81WQEU7R
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n72gB6eB5u3mR9qQwvRX745j6M2JE53XYL2bCQNEFQnwa8LUcSxGzlOQ0Sys1OLM
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZkCJtAuYdVULfPzbjxJpub8L%2F46SXJh5xEyJyCE8orc4kwnNL4MW96jc7%2FXRAB%2B
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ni5YJ7KXvZJU3O6pMD2pi6Q38PV9eVDgwyAvGo%2FLqPmZFtehoZx%2FtdLYuAT8UinC
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BHSqendx3gjo3iFMXcZr6DErMwShFSHlXqW0OBiaP7eJSR3dx1yn8JNE%2BRYQFxo6
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qP0OFOF4iNmEZ1Itw2WGhEArFf3z%2BIPm9fonH0oA75lCoj6O7ps4yA7RggXCqaAw
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BeVwJlvHw6B95SVN%2FYkVZyFB1UN2acY22vrp6uxAvQST8Ma3MfcVw3Ldxk%2B1uzjA
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0wrw37WJok6A4%2BmNgJoVjRlkcgnyjyJ8Xmn7Cfx6bgb29cTZW3J8VZhVwgRn0t%2Fm
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lS3W99RinZ38xsnLvjYdpy2UGAJivPdAdIUbn%2BFO1VEDQHwXQZ1uBPRy%2FPkWaY7Z
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72shFoVNXj6ETmxcVVm51uafXzVnwC8%2FsybVhEnV2Xuq448gPxwKYoL2H7wEaP9b
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmHXd1HAQ0iZb2DtZqcBSJ8dvvzJfb36jZVPhhsAer3fd7k%2B2Qt7cmAcfok%2FRUs0
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ptU0Vn%2BBjQ0YVzlA09WQzAKNmlnFDYFujPERtXYf%2FZR2DV6vY2R7bMCNFvf%2FSWoo
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s3GUIjeZOsCSSBwOJmHEeQ8bFxWbnNHR8taA1Zo9x22gi13%2BwAaNd0DU7SMeHIRP
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNs13pdna%2FnrdS2Pqv9meRz%2Feox1wuldpSl50klijnmPrDz3pnpxqcVyYO%2FupX9Y
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xrPlIryFwrpDRpiD0midI56%2F5SiMJ9lOTcWWSI4UyLlIwOBW2205orCzM8rjY36M
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GRzCiOzxVs6c3CPNbxvef8Vgt7Fof1NsgKHsA%2F0r8jfHhU805Y%2BMXs69Y4n34s6R
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W0eQOP%2FbHS5tZQEozqkluPwtle%2FqLB4uffJQmlJhWTLyZZ5Te2uYxryyKrZBrJWe
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OTf2HGwjGPHuxiH4D5dLVSzpKXx%2B33rtijZ42ErA%2FBPvzHhztqx7hQXRXxzC6sAe
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mvxhumQXvk5jrSgJzEzPNVJF1b25fsX9sicd2dBqacaIc3jEmm79GouokdRlVkIM
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ab8clmiqcjvr2xdt3NHvX%2Fe5PcDVe%2FP5aTQimlfKMz7aQGzeJ6HxNW3vjhq63gAY
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXHCJqH52401KFKs0TPhyLFJ6Trf6WWAe3dEpIr15hHKTgQHIKq8yX%2FdCDggGcc9
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7OV%2BJLuc2ict0UgbNRpcm2I4fOAzoWX14KCnVV%2FR9JjbX4tlIqmuf4Z6vXeI%2BN93
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3cLS2kbyIloL04gh54z2m%2Bz7iBTYaa5t6GCuOQJxLm5mZVk5Dw5kN1KSrySSC7do
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9IeoUKvcPrdgvU0kZWDbIJTjC5BJcjM0vL360UE%2BM%2B2LTQ7xkz878tY1dS1V%2Bui3
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CdPNSNYga9idJKyj%2Fxovfnt%2FldsjcKsPtxvM3r1%2BMtDQf%2BEmAWwlu4VzZH6uI5Pi
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UGBKYqYAMv%2B1xIv65Vz52oyZRqGHG1g4Xmw4yc4EjfJV6OOTh3FOi2yuCoDTnJuD
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QtSxaBi9u9BoK1X0LayTbb9gTBJ%2BTouajAycFsQtz1BqRx3acaHIgyHKO8L04H39
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eKfd36ju6dS5KBYXX78jKCCqldvrvbAmnHYm6RZ8a80vOBzB1vShl3%2FInJrNpJOy
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MqW6vZOdMgKrcdtmZoXjtN3TeV6hRJ2L4a8h5OOE0%2BGSmRGkv%2BE0h06AB%2FZ4UA0M
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hu5qfVBUrPBkdVZv5F5kTwjJ1NWtnpKA829KLIZU0UfKU7FDzW5NAxso7aUqleTW
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jmw%2BMFVFdcZJqKhKKrYNWjcL0MSWkz4P7lBMeuvZnbkijIioS36I35lXb6cT3Rwg
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B8aIuRyzRsfuK0gd26AXjSTaRME0zTXlAbkr4lrrZsyys%2FQJpZ91eEOKsxU9d%2FyR
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=juacOITtnnZDIAYcCaqunbmFdMo9frOEb3UvMBjHr%2Fu4IK9TO3ZwifmZdHGG6Ct2


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

014211 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                 13,300           0      13,300       3,750.00            .00       9,550.00   28.2%
014211 515010  HWY/LANDFILL VACA                     0           0           0       1,889.70            .00      -1,889.70  100.0%

     TOTAL HIGHWAY SALARIES & WAGES          2,778,807     131,852   2,910,659   2,859,334.30            .00      51,324.63   98.2%

014212 HIGHWAY EXPENSE                    

014212 517900  OTHER FRINGE BENE                41,741           0      41,741      49,088.27            .00      -7,347.27  117.6%
014212 521100  ELECTRIC UTILITY                 27,960           0      27,960      13,355.26            .00      14,604.74   47.8%
014212 521200  GAS UTILITY                      11,040           0      11,040      10,175.47            .00         864.53   92.2%
014212 523000  WATER UTILITY                     3,450           0       3,450       4,473.35            .00      -1,023.35  129.7%
014212 524200  OFFICE EQUIPMENT                  1,350           0       1,350            .00            .00       1,350.00     .0%
014212 524300  OTHER MAINT/REPAI                81,150           0      81,150      85,547.17            .00      -4,397.17  105.4%
014212 527000  RENTALS & LEASES                 16,160           0      16,160       1,235.00            .00      14,925.00    7.6%
014212 529000  OTHER PROPERTY RE               242,700      83,263     325,963     307,752.86            .00      18,210.05   94.4%
014212 530600  MEDICAL OR RELATE                 7,580           0       7,580       2,610.00            .00       4,970.00   34.4%
014212 534100  ADVERTISING                       1,500          45       1,545         730.00            .00         815.00   47.2%
014212 534400  TELEPHONE & TELED                11,600           0      11,600       7,936.74            .00       3,663.26   68.4%
014212 538000  OTHER PURCHASED S             2,145,053     342,358   2,487,411   2,405,330.25            .00      82,080.56   96.7%
014212 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   8,000           0       8,000       7,581.30            .00         418.70   94.8%
014212 543000  MAINT/REP SUP-BLD                28,500           0      28,500      10,339.79            .00      18,160.21   36.3%
014212 545000  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIE                37,500           0      37,500      32,879.83            .00       4,620.17   87.7%
014212 548100  BULK FUEL                       194,327           0     194,327     267,430.16            .00     -73,103.16  137.6%
014212 548900  OTHER VEHIC SUPPL               300,000         467     300,467     376,071.09            .00     -75,604.25  125.2%
014212 553000  PUBLIC WORKS SUPP                65,000           0      65,000      58,173.80            .00       6,826.20   89.5%
014212 554000  ROAD MAINTENANCE/                65,400           0      65,400      11,457.84            .00      53,942.16   17.5%
014212 558000  OTHER SUPPLIES NE                 3,900           0       3,900       3,444.93            .00         455.07   88.3%
014212 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                 2,057           0       2,057         953.83            .00       1,103.17   46.4%
014212 573500  ENHANCEMENT OF SE                60,000     -60,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL HIGHWAY EXPENSE                   3,355,968     366,133   3,722,101   3,656,566.94            .00      65,533.62   98.2%

014231 SNOW/ICE SALARIES & WAGES          

014231 513000  OVERTIME                         40,000           0      40,000      31,855.12            .00       8,144.88   79.6%

     TOTAL SNOW/ICE SALARIES & WAGES            40,000           0      40,000      31,855.12            .00       8,144.88   79.6%

014232 SNOW/ICE EQPT HIRE/MATERIALS       

014232 527000  RENTALS & LEASES                 50,000     -46,850       3,150       3,150.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XT%2BB70zLindXLZYnB1SzxHkQZ3BaGowLRHk4cwtFYfGQf%2FVdw62l%2FOMhKvBWBgNr
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jLV8GCwJTQxFKRw9In%2B%2Fs2wn9Wb96tBTkcSLc7Zeuq72bXiHOXgXxRYW80ag2TfN
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qeD8ob7rYqiVZ7gsapPTH43iuYQNVnWoJfYiDBr62Yfbw4aZiMyMREc1I7r1iA1L
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WoeYgW2DTsMgI%2F9m3sH3jfZT2Sd51YAYPYUGbZeNJgIGH1ss%2BAIUOvKuauuFOpMw
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NWuMGXm2goIzMgMPLzUSC1tjlrlHrAtS9ImmP%2FE8vQmasc7LJ8gHr3gl0tfo1Z4F
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uLOToBKcoJ4ofVhWvab%2BUFnk0mAdqMimDpkJ7c1jEVcsf7SurKRKHSi3GBi7eQ6C
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vpeokJBRz6RqIBDWNTelHzvh1Yb%2Bs98%2BXf46tcA4vPzZff8PYICBfS4cJbk4%2F182
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=or55uNYP87MwkXjRW4ww5qn4wc6Y%2BXYQDi1EyrkZdHcZm2bt1OaQ6SWW%2FdCLGzda
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0QvT0vDjauWIWwyH4iiyrWlqo3k4gXqU%2F9sMwbtfQmK5mV2qshP5oUGTsY25U5mO
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=deoSLRmim06zmySlsMxktqXr6oL9Jn7ltU4R5DeuiCKPGGf%2BhDGJsJMaeuTObAoS
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4vFdc6cTI33L04gQ6iGRylNQYm51fiC297zQ5R36te9B2vdHAERFE%2BQ9iMfED9mz
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l4o1bOXs9xmMWvilMP2FuqJzXF61mLaO%2B8TL1LKOycy860ch4iCugGJPmrRfHZmG
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OeO9a81C3osPIa1oBLeQZlrGJrDJ3vKKV3Xxx%2BcP6e0jiB%2BTp3oGVI3WkqYwpJQy
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zHz0%2FNRQBHEWDogpdYsCDs5ySNnoFU%2BtASta4XqlrWz0XLeOLKbvRwRLpImizaVZ
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cEPCIQ9OQ97XDguzIXuOsseys7xcLCCGSg5ci1fioj7PQgPrvch6AfyXzcjw0Ls7
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JrwbWlDVdwHaO%2Fqmdx2Y5Je58FbB%2Ftr%2FhKwfRSLxkCY%2Fk%2BEmkMzO1vHlKETXrEp3
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ARDaxz2xjszkHLMB%2BQYG9ZVNGMXrWkdmL6aJWUi%2BCmhXe4pwtZWTY1KvByQE3fw
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9oayjc14BXucPa2A5w6dUCRU4uvvghCZF6%2Fu4XeLRaQ2huQqeZ60vqViLk4QMZrv
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KjoX53wSh8sk5unXOIAcX3nIy%2FShWebo26GTgviE2EkLATlt95HbL9ZVD5YLoNH7
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vWNyD9SjB1rl8XnpnTe6WJERQqg7pEypn2vAbwcQl7rHD%2BySo0ev3vgH4%2B%2BWXYB4
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfEmzSgDiZeSqp6jZyEY%2FaR%2BxliIEvRqUObJ8VemhiWbTlJWun6dZjJHvmOJISyy
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H4aV6kxcPqHd5hPPK3sZEficRk5Kcd6ximN9neMQ9pekNTHVXTq3kubJ%2FuOasmQo
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4W8nKOkg6lSLgm8YeBGmRCuUVFi0%2FXnAa0dwlZeZcXqDagULrfl2RY0ayc%2BhILiN
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=61BC%2BFJWSmoXjsstBm7cVIYoAVOKQa%2FJ5rqIYmS8TisSEMiNvtF3Ns6YvERGVU5S
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FLvxZk01%2FoGAQF5n57zq3fxI%2BBMxk6hmg63Ckknd%2BTj8LMIV4isuEroG%2B2oHBB9y
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=InjP7nVQi2RqhiHRvWozApoMInIkgwfa3kZWCI3B3VXqh9os5M%2FWLVW3xSInP%2Bx2


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     18

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

014232 553000  PUBLIC WORKS SUPP                45,000     141,560     186,560      94,459.28            .00      92,100.60   50.6%

     TOTAL SNOW/ICE EQPT HIRE/MATERIALS         95,000      94,710     189,710      97,609.28            .00      92,100.60   51.5%

014242 STREET LIGHTS                      

014242 521100  ELECTRIC UTILITY                 30,000           0      30,000      21,828.65            .00       8,171.35   72.8%

     TOTAL STREET LIGHTS                        30,000           0      30,000      21,828.65            .00       8,171.35   72.8%

014911 CEMETERY ADMINISTRATION            

014911 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                 66,434      10,872      77,306      78,833.53            .00      -1,527.82  102.0%
014911 514000  LONGEVITY                         4,650          93       4,743          93.01            .00       4,649.99    2.0%
014911 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                    350           0         350         350.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL CEMETERY ADMINISTRATION              71,434      10,965      82,399      79,276.54            .00       3,122.17   96.2%

014912 CEMETERY ADMINISTRATION            

014912 517900  OTHER FRINGE BENE                   325           0         325          99.99            .00         225.01   30.8%
014912 523000  WATER UTILITY                     2,504           0       2,504       2,081.15            .00         422.85   83.1%
014912 534400  TELEPHONE & TELED                   500           0         500         497.88            .00           2.12   99.6%
014912 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     510           0         510         745.20            .00        -235.20  146.1%
014912 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                 1,269           0       1,269       1,593.72            .00        -324.72  125.6%

     TOTAL CEMETERY ADMINISTRATION               5,108           0       5,108       5,017.94            .00          90.06   98.2%

015101 BOARD OF HEALTH                    

015101 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                 2,500           0       2,500       2,500.10            .00           -.10  100.0%
015101 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                263,520      13,968     277,488     251,519.03            .00      25,968.89   90.6%
015101 512500  COMPENSATORY TIME                     0           0           0         502.01            .00        -502.01  100.0%
015101 513000  OVERTIME                          1,998           0       1,998       7,063.76            .00      -5,065.76  353.5%
015101 514000  LONGEVITY                           475           0         475         475.00            .00            .00  100.0%
015101 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                  1,400           0       1,400         700.04            .00         699.96   50.0%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=icDmaXPzBTfQ1gdupPf9cHXKwtbn%2F0T5k1IdrqQ2HvX40qF5M84HZlCo%2FQciOSUF
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Of4DNstQnCN3r51zcs91Q7%2BwrOuJupqTBU%2FrzRoa8aroN1dCt%2BTEuKdgyHAc8d4I
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rMF%2BX2Ct21iOD6lJYjwcVfriEnNzj7%2BJSoWeGu%2BFqA%2F0Se90jcxVBya3K3qv7%2Bkt
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YxOlxQO1Tzkgae3uEiimGBGO9brCmS19HbqKxfl4arLjWFPSLHkW5mEoEYP6D65L
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N1vIialn%2F3T7sx%2BCn%2FuIhgBHfFiiqw90b0gJpljEv21HfdwDCqOgaViumOV0VShQ
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bkncVLsqBndlcrGhSLfoKODz8wvlrLC45sF5k1%2FT5a0yWrlSYsExoRJEJg1Uetet
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vlKKOzyPKoUmISfCvRdU1vivdMUK%2FWlNvJUVN1FH298PjB%2Bka2t%2Bv2xffPTAM%2FsO
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J8FOXZTD1XHs8AbPhcK7Iprmg9KCVYnedtrQdC0aTTZ8wmhxl%2BsuRaFcqxK0hsg8
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2FRi1fntgKLDAxGNpWLdfhOJto1fW6XTY%2B35fxPOggZwdV1P9TGMWS3sf0%2BmGOF5
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nyv%2B197%2FOoVrTOC%2FPpKXIePgBn7ctCuJpEnX3H2HQv%2B5bDL92YCRH8CbVQK77vN%2F
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J8q8dxfkRKfskQYLJirOPEC9gzb70f03pIKSHnPZ0Ppeyhx9JiJT6CX3iZHXKnUj
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vCE5AVtBH6TM1OvcYmom%2FnQEKy0ryrtzW0bZ%2BCFqBZW0udNLQmHqTEpm%2Bz44kJZh
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHxjqZtGK1pMXRtvyeno6vU9Be7CZASb3eH%2BywK9JIlR%2Bv0YYYvezo%2BoIsJL%2BumC
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K9Vh77ROMy25I1ABTXqGOT5pjGGJsoo2sMbONOD5TCjCwBUwvjK7L6%2Fscw6HuQ%2F%2B
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EyAVb3PF1k7lL2rKkJu%2FtaaCHhpHFhsOia%2FpTHrpol%2FmaKJL1LM%2BSNvPc5ig1gCA
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FjunNPXnXO1j2RNN8DMeb%2BaDKmKY0mNzXWDqUkIpS%2FNYttV0rJilJnTFRyE1IcfK


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     19

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL BOARD OF HEALTH                     269,893      13,968     283,861     262,759.94            .00      21,100.98   92.6%

015102 BOARD OF HEALTH EXPENSE            

015102 517900  OTHER FRINGE BENE                   950           0         950         969.50            .00         -19.50  102.1%
015102 530600  MEDICAL OR RELATE                 4,000           0       4,000       2,877.12            .00       1,122.88   71.9%
015102 534400  TELEPHONE & TELED                 1,200           0       1,200         995.76            .00         204.24   83.0%
015102 538000  OTHER PURCHASED S                 3,591           0       3,591       1,560.00            .00       2,031.00   43.4%
015102 538003  OPIOID PURCHASED                      0      63,841      63,841       3,400.00            .00      60,441.25    5.3%
015102 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   3,500           0       3,500       2,627.49            .00         872.51   75.1%
015102 548100  BULK FUEL                           460           0         460         472.78            .00         -12.78  102.8%
015102 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                 4,724           0       4,724       3,685.75            .00       1,038.25   78.0%

     TOTAL BOARD OF HEALTH EXPENSE              18,425      63,841      82,266      16,588.40            .00      65,677.85   20.2%

015401 COMMUNITY CENTER S&W               

015401 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                27,439           0      27,439      28,123.70            .00        -684.70  102.5%
015401 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                170,548      20,634     191,182     181,181.63            .00      10,000.07   94.8%
015401 513000  OVERTIME                            500           0         500         918.85            .00        -418.85  183.8%
015401 514000  LONGEVITY                         4,140         145       4,285       4,307.35            .00         -22.45  100.5%
015401 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                    700           0         700         700.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL COMMUNITY CENTER S&W                203,327      20,779     224,106     215,231.53            .00       8,874.07   96.0%

015402 COMMUNITY CENTER EXPENSE           

015402 521100  ELECTRIC UTILITY                 57,056           0      57,056      52,707.95            .00       4,348.05   92.4%
015402 521200  GAS UTILITY                      30,058           0      30,058      34,328.93            .00      -4,270.93  114.2%
015402 522241  Printing & Reprod                 2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
015402 523000  WATER UTILITY                     1,920           0       1,920       1,660.21            .00         259.79   86.5%
015402 524007  COPIERS MAINTENAN                 2,500           0       2,500       7,697.39            .00      -5,197.39  307.9%
015402 524010  Computer Networki                 2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
015402 524300  OTHER MAINT/REPAI                 5,850           0       5,850       2,451.75            .00       3,398.25   41.9%
015402 534400  TELEPHONE                         1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
015402 538000  OTHER PURCHASED S                 6,350           0       6,350       5,568.78            .00         781.22   87.7%
015402 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   2,648           0       2,648       2,125.14            .00         522.86   80.3%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JtNdHUROMK%2FrnvOLOy0ibJuQ%2BgxqIPlNu0nfcMwXo5ofVBntY4W60SdDipvqAF9%2B
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IDHEH0QNOTPA8VxxEfAT0Ps3aoEdu%2B91oRV12y6DYtge1lBAEj3iug5ex%2Fo45Wil
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FeVLfOFMFEJyhchB1WrIJlmpMuKGrhdbB6koRxi%2BOypiQAukGxAwoh9ZcT3SaQ3H
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qN54YzmJPv2rUksT3ZLrlEWglSHYXOJfC5hdR6hzu9a8BXAL5MvSQMa6i53g0c0R
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08r8dpZ%2FuUXtYAP88O8TvTGlUrNwng51GJ2vsOrsq%2FzmDr%2BFb8nnJCnEKjf8EIro
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h1zbj%2FZqoKA710Rm9kDNC1zF74ued1VBgvNDGr7uAiHGtToR6TxH1AYgY9ivdCSh
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BHu%2BtZYzRo0w0EDcefSq27iPTrshsLkz1LmEE3aQPPVr%2F4c529KqmULGqCS7Tbay
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Otn1F8A6ftS1kOEY1vHZNp6BRaSv2QRvU82vTUIDXLgSr4ZKU8gQmR91MIu6tV5J
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QCpaizbdyQeOwv16GH1YmpN1Flwn0j7GC9vNTEf5l%2FhzEEi678s8ARQOaFCqJQPP
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zUNSVAi6I6kKY26eT4UsG%2F%2F2yU8SHsTAXov%2FceVX9S8MvUSkFy3f1ZtIid4mM1ZB
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=35mHjpDRLTGB8KsyAjwn%2BZoZ%2BYD6xEg%2FBzC9or0R3t9Ci4jrJcAMNjpcc%2FA2maMZ
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QlVfzUzSbElDmada9dzxZobAhuzp7wzjLB0Tk2vO0acY6v8RoK5MD6q4veP9wxyi
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=biXCRq%2F7baLGS4ouj9xKPbODYIAd7sdZwfpN5%2FKFn0Lf7OHJrgaQceezcQCTh%2ByN
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BqajzlB%2FVWSzntkq6aA%2BLXvrMg4XvxPyhNPbgrM61%2F6VD5q6wJcix9ZmIxlRh40k
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ySeO1%2BRyAcdtDybVKsXNq7jzWFsyuIKdhSL%2Fd4%2FM%2Bk5YcnbobqlgbjdN8EUQpI3d
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dkgYZWynIofaZ%2F5xaE8obDvpK8436OEFPm0QqAKu62PfBg7ShcCcZFTaoECG5aKb
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2B7BTpNpeZkiAZJo44XLmT7Eqtj1PXMLbnpXmvcGLdjxxQDY67Shf12ZhawUwnZY
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1yDeboTXdoj3l%2BZoxow%2BHCptT5WH9ymtOKIwsyhbfzwHqJklwICgKo1RLndLfWqd
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cB6arQLPaaaFiuOd6U%2FChbAAG5iRJ%2BRTNufgeyQr9TB8GWV1b%2B8TYBCFqhCer%2BAQ
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9703g8ycLFJhm0wdp6EzRmCRFEHl7hhGg4bQzTiUmlaKja%2FN38n6w1fRpLkZ1GCZ
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zK3DPP4PdnGMvn3TxokxVz79%2BslU5fJpmYEd6IMnLkxL5ZDJbifitmJZucpupJAp
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xYHLXB%2FotmnKTscADmV%2BayOWmzLTOaA7FY%2BAdXQ7hUiiC6OotTPAGYdqsg9GK5ww
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AWlATMKDEQqmOYBwmf1X%2FQN77IzGAkK3La4tcUHYjSCBTuGkTlwUpkKpK9wGjstR


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     20

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

015402 542100  OFFICE EQUIPMENT                  2,000           0       2,000       2,258.20            .00        -258.20  112.9%
015402 546000  GROUNDSKEEPING SU                 2,000           0       2,000       1,276.71            .00         723.29   63.8%
015402 573500  ENHANCEMENT OF SE                 4,800           0       4,800       4,602.08            .00         197.92   95.9%

     TOTAL COMMUNITY CENTER EXPENSE            120,682           0     120,682     114,677.14            .00       6,004.86   95.0%

015411 COUNCIL ON AGING S&W               

015411 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                52,313         401      52,714      40,913.91            .00      11,800.42   77.6%
015411 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                327,397      14,665     342,062     338,135.00            .00       3,927.22   98.9%
015411 512500  COMPENSATORY TIME                     0           0           0       1,753.86            .00      -1,753.86  100.0%
015411 513000  OVERTIME                              0           0           0         182.56            .00        -182.56  100.0%
015411 514000  LONGEVITY                        11,906         588      12,494      12,873.39            .00        -379.63  103.0%
015411 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                  2,450           0       2,450         350.00            .00       2,100.00   14.3%
015411 516000  ENHANCEMENT OF SE                54,061           0      54,061            .00            .00      54,061.00     .0%

     TOTAL COUNCIL ON AGING S&W                448,127      15,654     463,781     394,208.72            .00      69,572.59   85.0%

015412 COUNCIL ON AGING EXPENSE           

015412 519030  TRAINING/PROF. DE                 2,230           0       2,230       1,480.00            .00         750.00   66.4%
015412 522241  Printing & Reprod                   150           0         150          88.50            .00          61.50   59.0%
015412 524007  COPIERS MAINTENAN                 2,500           0       2,500       2,231.83            .00         268.17   89.3%
015412 524010  Computer Networki                 2,000           0       2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
015412 530900  PROFESSIONAL/TECH                 8,000         780       8,780       9,120.00            .00        -340.00  103.9%
015412 534100  ADVERTISING                         500           0         500         151.03            .00         348.97   30.2%
015412 534300  POSTAGE                           6,120           0       6,120       6,417.85            .00        -297.85  104.9%
015412 534400  TELEPHONE & TELED                 2,976           0       2,976       2,422.32            .00         553.68   81.4%
015412 538000  OTHER PURCHASED S                 2,000           0       2,000       1,534.13            .00         465.87   76.7%
015412 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   2,400           0       2,400       2,090.54            .00         309.46   87.1%
015412 542100  OFFICE EQUIPMENT                    500           0         500       1,383.78            .00        -883.78  276.8%
015412 548100  BULK FUEL                         4,875           0       4,875       3,566.24            .00       1,308.76   73.2%
015412 549000  FOOD & FOOD SERVI                42,407           0      42,407      47,655.46            .00      -5,248.46  112.4%
015412 550040  NURSES OFFICE SUP                   500           0         500         195.71            .00         304.29   39.1%
015412 558000  UNCLASSIFIED SUPP                 1,000           0       1,000       1,355.77            .00        -355.77  135.6%
015412 571000  In-State Travel                   1,860           0       1,860         504.02            .00       1,355.98   27.1%
015412 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                     0           0           0       1,775.41            .00      -1,775.41  100.0%
015412 573001  Dues                              1,255           0       1,255       1,110.96            .00         144.04   88.5%
015412 573500  ENHANCEMENT OF SE                31,500           0      31,500      22,625.70            .00       8,874.30   71.8%

     TOTAL COUNCIL ON AGING EXPENSE            112,773         780     113,553     107,709.25            .00       5,843.75   94.9%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ozgp%2FTzxZb3QCcdPYvAs0em3R39JmsUkmHtC8G%2FLtI62Nk6LcDJ%2B8Wxshxryge45
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUu7YfmDPQxAoD7b%2FH%2FhMGkaBdUJwfGnH06796V6FY1udnc4A39aafG3z%2FhRqJrB
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WSzF%2FtW0cs0xUrP4oHPQOB2Pk9evWsznBTvyXdJGve0NcY1ZsUhlonokEOkI5T2o
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SHgxnSx0USEa4JlvE67KEPE39e1hc8HDE7r6dCLYTZ8IxmzRWHapVniz8OgL%2F80b
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CNMZLvBelL7SOmferEZ1c56ZMHJ%2FLJvyHUA4nJXrQ831zM8NTGuDPVnPX3mTUYwS
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CFCeu6H13btHkejWju6z7l0eRSnJqA9pJr7MzkwRZ7D3hk9%2F8ctBThWyk%2Fyd8v0N
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L959eW2atMhCquohQgdqWeUbMuOoYNXctrI1rb8HJjxpxrohDS4vUT%2BvyPtf5eEB
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3YzEzn0B41t45khw4QQle19Klb7ZSUaaFRCBTqK0bnjc3VwQA2CMQGPd5qoEODlr
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1SMesEsAf%2FW%2BggwUNYS55W0bb6PuP1BEsAGLWjnq7yadqsUbEPr8XzShhh3pSJfR
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E9BKfPTSTrlC2j98k8RG5WKhzXEMq8341BI0tJK2rizeKMHItULHXto8RbBJZIIh
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5iFcyX%2BbHDbaEuqhr4FI4Bx%2F%2BTd7AxWQM38skrxTFCg3PNpAvvsbuONqEVh82xo5
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IqrDqc8ub2XL0Gu1Y3Z51dsnO6IuzjkxXkKvg0YWeuK8AkGjOmbDHss%2BUBJU2%2Fb7
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vt1hXfvs8KFpJg6%2BlTDI6eCSoRdhcCa2QVEnqa2USPavlhN5R8mlx506aZEgsJYM
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tTXB8XVOCTGEu3E7ldw3gnRyZl0itI%2FKzIGUpnl3rVJkq9n3l5lBjmJKjPwACBQZ
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3nm30tGY4gnIPeHmobd8vAXoUYcxQqtihFutWZBq3baVTyiIQttwIdNkhpjnenv8
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ioqzH%2FUecitdgSAZMdhFkzuG%2F%2BRYpcdzrcDF%2B4mLa5tf9dxsmxRKPjD4H6gxTbZG
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MhhZTuAyuk7vLMDh5tGQUePN3EaMG%2BrYk1WXytqnI8ZT4NSrUWBS4RgUguq0kSXa
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c5Ea8Sk%2FT9w9ajjLEmB62UDFyCcK7waJZrfK%2F9%2FOWPAkWzDQwkNBJ0XedgirHrRj
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WyDbIzRDGtVRZv0YuloXQvAlBCnVUDjRrZ8JTFYmngmjr0IRi8ntED1p0OcesWsw
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2hwoIriJHDvL9dMp1L342G5iQ3n%2BgjpNs%2FBimTQ0ZrKe9%2BFxWFMwvU%2FpXczc4rRM
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1nj5OhasxkKqN7IZDkXFOKhCebXbRY3zELXmyd3aJLXdqAxf3NGUf9wNQHWxLUCv
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gKcD5ajzL9QkgAzke87tRATxYQOaSDFvvlokyRtkL3wftMng61xOcfPJFo20Hgjn
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xvX%2FCknSpQiu3t0wE%2FH1%2BfcOA0xcsVHyuHQP5jTcELh4VDeu10ig87tIsH3DUHay
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ssK2u%2FuylvenOoeJEXjrwzGfPXsUCcf%2BqXPfA20xLY5q%2BLutPa7blxQmLRFepFdw
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BONqOGdxNOeKHgZVp%2F4Yfua%2F40Of32POLXtP0rKe6MeTP8ikpiF2Me%2FiXPFa70kg
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jEHcoTZij8qdQje%2FpAUJhhiM9XTLBquecs7JOKq6RIiZ3zTT%2Brg6Qu%2BT%2FMG35XlY
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RG4al0S0LOFfJyFpFFnIqUOw8Omx9oVDRoQuMA7L6%2BfoHplwA0lr%2BrZA0lvbjDW3
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tcUrRzsP9em6p3mP9S%2FXr1ZIsVl%2FbOzdAtZTsg7w0pbEDmSLZzPztxn8UPdMHXfK
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7eoDpJbcpZ1FXcmIlNH3M%2FoE6y3jGAlDULEoTypSgxbmnd3EY9xDXTIJaDxNip91


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     21

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

015421 YOUTH & FAMILY SERVICES S&W        

015421 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                 94,955      22,235     117,190     107,657.26            .00       9,533.02   91.9%
015421 514000  LONGEVITY                         2,849         248       3,097       3,096.68            .00            .00  100.0%
015421 515000  VACATION SALARIES                     0      13,128      13,128      13,128.36            .00            .00  100.0%
015421 515005  SICK LEAVE BUY-BA                     0      16,702      16,702      16,701.77            .00            .00  100.0%
015421 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                    350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0%

     TOTAL YOUTH & FAMILY SERVICES S&W          98,154      52,313     150,467     140,584.07            .00       9,883.02   93.4%

015422 YOUTH & FAMILY SERVICE EXPENSE     

015422 530900  PROFESSIONAL/TECH                 1,620           0       1,620       1,215.00            .00         405.00   75.0%
015422 534900  OTHER COMMUNICATI                   600           0         600         559.57            .00          40.43   93.3%
015422 538000  OTHER PURCHASED S                   650           0         650            .00            .00         650.00     .0%
015422 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     900           0         900         915.31            .00         -15.31  101.7%
015422 573000  DUES/SUBSCRIPTION                   480           0         480         189.00            .00         291.00   39.4%

     TOTAL YOUTH & FAMILY SERVICE EXPENSE        4,250           0       4,250       2,878.88            .00       1,371.12   67.7%

015432 VETERANS EXPENSE/BENEFITS          

015432 530900  OTHER PROFESSIONA                45,018           0      45,018      45,017.76            .00            .24  100.0%
015432 577000  VETERANS BENEFITS               100,000         143     100,143      85,461.15            .00      14,682.20   85.3%

     TOTAL VETERANS EXPENSE/BENEFITS           145,018         143     145,161     130,478.91            .00      14,682.44   89.9%

015502 DISABILTY RIGHTS EXPENSE           

015502 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
015502 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%

     TOTAL DISABILTY RIGHTS EXPENSE                500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

015602 HUMAN SERVICES                     

015602 530700  HUMAN SERVICES                   83,250           0      83,250      81,811.25            .00       1,438.75   98.3%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CcwBWD48CEGTIy3xcrW%2FDfCo%2FAf4%2BExdbHfzK%2B8HgPyPwOeYeGWlSxtdB5wLVj65
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XIVXKj1nM%2FlBlR4xpcpsA2%2BDY22%2BLPWMk9jKZVd%2FYAxbFFi%2FyGRgtLv5UwWFKvHN
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OoxAKQ6vYap8deNCZ5RGuZypgxhUD0Qy%2FyYh5NVRBTVHywpa4Sde%2FjVS6xuJPJsO
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YyMlQ6%2BxrE077zPQ8uLqfw38vaqDap43BIhIr%2FOtynwBV2u%2BJ%2BKxEy4W0RtFXlbv
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GdTRrRBmCvoo06PyZInL5TpXc1%2BswU7%2Fw%2FlGb6Srj8aeQyFlahQ9hKaFZAe9J%2FFm
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yrATaPLUeHjE37ZAw63uAe2DVk3U%2BPrNCvPIBNK%2FBg%2BrnulOxYdstbe8%2BhM0f3Ew
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ysPzFhbGYhY5W1ln0QVKX4dZSwBnQEdOVwanyBnH7moPWfQpdG46XaYAJ4l2W6Lf
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lLWi1PDJxTLdnMl%2Fwk9KKH5KNNinRt8Sm7%2FxnFPOgqwqPGDnAkHJtzvoQv7vd1VC
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=abvkiLZjI8vs9VHHU2cQOhKOFAf6dD2f34%2BB7NKsqyuzgRjjT6lW55RLUACH7x3q
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W9UICl2kE%2F4abBis4123ePz%2Fe2oxk6xWXhSKIqKsKajjk6bTJkYxZcMij%2FAkd37d
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IZikhYXC5HMShGRFloIYnKCHKxFI4Q3vhWhpCl6BBHJjHGZQQvjEagPCJDfQR5je
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JLAHvQTnsP8ivuQTEcmq0vuOOCem%2FfzRaebIDMppKFxng%2FL9K%2BKOXjTrbk0Kls%2BT
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rsrlhXaUUG%2Bue%2FL8uDX1qM424Nn69mKo%2BEwomy8DQ9K%2FZC0qiKdsjmyjfcOD2U43
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YNoUN961MX47fEhALwd35fmqPPHTcST%2Bo50fdUnzZFQjYWF4guaUofLPUSlUqXLT
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNLw9thvS6mgyJl3aZYzhB28vPEmZQtN8SLM0yADR3TwjvyQwcsK6Ce1Zf33v5I3


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     22

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL HUMAN SERVICES                       83,250           0      83,250      81,811.25            .00       1,438.75   98.3%

016101 LIBRARY SALARIES & WAGES           

016101 511100  SALARIES ELECTED                  7,000           0       7,000       7,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
016101 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO               235,673       9,935     245,608     211,376.70            .00      34,231.75   86.1%
016101 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                480,984      17,683     498,667     474,738.28            .00      23,928.58   95.2%
016101 512500  COMPENSATORY TIME                     0           0           0       2,554.81            .00      -2,554.81  100.0%
016101 513000  OVERTIME                              0           0           0       2,236.38            .00      -2,236.38  100.0%
016101 514000  LONGEVITY                        25,060       1,043      26,103      24,355.92            .00       1,746.88   93.3%
016101 515000  VACATION S&W                          0           0           0      10,175.63            .00     -10,175.63  100.0%
016101 515005  SICK LEAVE BUY-BA                     0           0           0       7,102.73            .00      -7,102.73  100.0%
016101 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                  2,800           0       2,800       1,429.17            .00       1,370.83   51.0%
016101 519030  TRAINING/PROF. DE                 3,515         178       3,693            .00            .00       3,693.32     .0%

     TOTAL LIBRARY SALARIES & WAGES            755,032      28,839     783,871     740,969.62            .00      42,901.81   94.5%

016102 LIBRARY EXPENSE                    

016102 517900  OTHER FRINGE BENE                   370           0         370         720.00            .00        -350.00  194.6%
016102 521100  ELECTRIC UTILITY                 27,475           0      27,475      28,592.26            .00      -1,117.26  104.1%
016102 521200  GAS UTILITY                       8,867           0       8,867       9,824.76            .00        -957.76  110.8%
016102 523000  WATER UTILITY                     1,402           0       1,402         977.54            .00         424.46   69.7%
016102 524300  OTHER MAINT/REPAI                 5,700           0       5,700       5,278.39            .00         421.61   92.6%
016102 530900  PROFESSIONAL/TECH                50,973           0      50,973      51,039.66            .00         -66.66  100.1%
016102 534100  ADVERTISING                         180           0         180          60.00            .00         120.00   33.3%
016102 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   5,750           0       5,750       5,339.21            .00         410.79   92.9%
016102 551000  LIBRARY MATERIALS               162,942           0     162,942            .00            .00     162,942.00     .0%
016102 551070  LIBRARY - BOOKS                       0           0           0      74,571.00            .00     -74,571.00  100.0%
016102 551071  LIBRARY - PERIODI                     0           0           0       8,246.82            .00      -8,246.82  100.0%
016102 551072  LIBRARY - AUDIO                       0           0           0      15,800.74            .00     -15,800.74  100.0%
016102 551073  LIBRARY - VIDEO                       0           0           0       5,188.95            .00      -5,188.95  100.0%
016102 551074  LIBRARY - EBOOKS                      0           0           0      49,192.02            .00     -49,192.02  100.0%
016102 551075  LIBRARY - ELECTRO                     0           0           0       2,631.76            .00      -2,631.76  100.0%
016102 551076  LIBRARY - DATABAS                     0           0           0       4,150.00            .00      -4,150.00  100.0%
016102 551077  LIBRARY - OTHER L                     0           0           0       1,585.20            .00      -1,585.20  100.0%
016102 558000  UNCLASSIFIED SUPP                13,000           0      13,000      12,664.59            .00         335.41   97.4%
016102 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                 3,524           0       3,524       2,766.13            .00         757.87   78.5%

     TOTAL LIBRARY EXPENSE                     280,183           0     280,183     278,629.03            .00       1,553.97   99.4%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CcUcZyHmVNM1CoiKTGPWypJiePFl%2BbCxLBtZj5JsQ81DOGXzk7UyMsc63JdAsyrn
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UvcBYxxB0IcvMziEFmdjdNIJPqTVr8gkfJR4zFC7Q11hKKTiJM1jjQK7mNpsCY%2BP
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J8PeOImNfgJEjWt3Uf1vdyGTWsWL%2Frp6oZfq94H0qGa2ydasuJ3QIiqy0rU%2F%2B456
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zvRPWh3iDh0wRUt3%2FQ6r3GqLfeCXRDJkHU%2FVv%2BJMznmwBFYYpKl9KakTd%2FbmnFW%2B
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BCBGNU3Zs55vhtFGPz1FBtK%2FSK%2F3tH3Oj8ees4JIJxUHygKRma0BNKi1Q3rAUah
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BzbNDWSYvVIct1Ow%2FFhcVURuD9L9Gm1DderQB6itynJcnr0Ki4KaYKE4A7yNLwPj
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ETzEOieQ6tDAV0V0pMm4PVu7EtrOoVI6PWCxS26zdgGCbGfBQ0hyuuEqkPbTWb6j
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k7WNtPlXCd8o72tFZYxLGI5MC7dcX7QpY45rXLfNeIlWUmsa%2FlxExi7fpcUGUCCY
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MQvdBGFFbz4KCJ2RVe0LuKiufPwEDoEOrunqlcbXjutb9DBIuzUJzE4sUVLyFYtz
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qsb%2BPC3Vjqve8D8z6FYEPTkzTRo2kjFXtvrNhfe0YRFnFX7VSXK0Qni9q6qBO4as
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6hzJO%2BuVEgShanMqsUCd2yh9qid0vtlJHrQl99NP6Eag0k0O33qdbZ%2FahIde3Ppv
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DcTdk5prWSB07YAYWh%2BIWhmnosTqBYqLtSVYIK1M3pzAEyAl9EO7ksbEiBS40R%2Bp
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UnsbLTQbWuqwNEo%2FWc%2BzeHTItmpqbhgWQm27ZCgkt1HQGh5E1VxN7xnnnGGOOVXk
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3GXlJvtmWL%2FnQecUQWOVh7BymxCg6JyGx1mnROuPozj6xzEP3f2jHpMsKvendpux
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MtufWNQjMTk24YR5ZmlYUCLSXnAnoMnNj0nB6P9Xbs4ZKWk862L%2B0bowbtRiu7Dc
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1rFxoPSDYhyibk7AOoSBiUatJICPh7kUSyse6NrdeMg%2FL6YDAkBkOxgyV4gzLBiM
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2Fjsi1Zklq2hUdJGR3%2FPEB8rKfrmVV9L22PnPm%2BlYpSNLlw4J9HbPCGw7l3NKdtM
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f98pxDXMQLkiVVrgXDTPaAv7bNfhkuzIqFi5os%2BRphx3B6J%2Fmoiaj3vbrdExrVVc
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2BYBolYxRMB6v%2F2T43d0YUkgTUCtXhrf9TWhJvkMfRmChIqazAtLECK5dacYn6Xq
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F67s2by0nHFMxztvc%2FdphcIn2bYiWu0%2B2IYu40eR8t09BrWDL%2B2EfwbxG5TRRCgs
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mx5nyysqlSqA81l2zjCQrhGFZITlaDRbUMMAzgLqEoUMiZWxPtDhvyKGEdAiJfsl
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p3%2Ft%2B34ewQa%2FWAFsTzT8tfb0mk%2BKYyLSe1%2B9YGm4LFZm5Ho78EGaf%2FeFantmptdy
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AtAyVNY2Yo1yKks3tOZeZU%2FiHGlPBhb9i7DW9Rok15E0WHhqUHwJysJLvKGzaXfo
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iotwRPT3licDX3cxkjRj%2B7PK9KUOQw%2FsCg07I8uOGwdPgO%2BdSgXEa8zFCX840FdC
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mXptkeVqJk%2Bg1qyJZkEU0KzJK2RkT9B9Ktj64eoJBGrkUo3Beow6CTUijIgcz%2Fy2
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l8pWRUtMAm04b9IL5DKfSU5%2BeHG98IIahWVqT5KTXa9aK%2FyQFxd%2B66w59pIZpND3
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z397LNHBjQVc%2BhTq6WUqpWJQDemBX9JjGEahdxVS5E9xc2LcZkVLn16aV1eW64id
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4DTmKS%2B2UeSUOi1zmzK1u9oBbERCmrMsXDhHD2snwcadRvaHGmfL%2BGLX9YiLBS8g
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SbnJTJB%2BzJf%2B7WHTUhpp4U749RQs5Cal50ufvhnhPYeapk7Lkq9OmiKgDJfxk%2F3q


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     23

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

016291 RECREATION SEASONAL S&W            

016291 512000  REC & YOUTH SEASO               219,179           0     219,179     229,541.08            .00     -10,362.08  104.7%

     TOTAL RECREATION SEASONAL S&W             219,179           0     219,179     229,541.08            .00     -10,362.08  104.7%

016301 RECREATION & YOUTH S&W             

016301 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                21,864         474      22,338       9,462.85            .00      12,875.27   42.4%
016301 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                232,512      18,604     251,116     236,112.34            .00      15,003.16   94.0%
016301 512500  COMPENSATORY TIME                     0           0           0       1,218.61            .00      -1,218.61  100.0%
016301 513000  OVERTIME                              0           0           0      14,161.56            .00     -14,161.56  100.0%
016301 514000  LONGEVITY                         9,874         212      10,086      12,766.19            .00      -2,679.95  126.6%
016301 515000  VACATION SALARIES                     0           0           0       3,312.20            .00      -3,312.20  100.0%
016301 515005  SICK LEAVE BUY-BA                     0           0           0       5,217.16            .00      -5,217.16  100.0%
016301 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                    350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0%

     TOTAL RECREATION & YOUTH S&W              264,600      19,290     283,890     282,250.91            .00       1,638.95   99.4%

016302 RECREATION & YOUTH EXPENSE         

016302 517900  OTHER FRINGE BENE                   500           0         500         500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
016302 521100  ELECTRIC UTILITY                  9,000           0       9,000      13,213.90            .00      -4,213.90  146.8%
016302 524200  OFFICE EQUIPMENT                    400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
016302 527000  RENTALS & LEASES                  4,100           0       4,100       7,967.50            .00      -3,867.50  194.3%
016302 534100  ADVERTISING                           0           0           0         125.00            .00        -125.00  100.0%
016302 534400  TELEPHONE & TELED                   600           0         600         726.07            .00        -126.07  121.0%
016302 538000  OTHER PURCHASED S                 1,480           0       1,480         850.00            .00         630.00   57.4%
016302 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   2,500           0       2,500       1,931.73            .00         568.27   77.3%
016302 543000  MAINT/REP SUP-BLD                   400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
016302 548100  BULK FUEL                         1,600           0       1,600       1,953.18            .00        -353.18  122.1%
016302 553000  PUBLIC WORKS SUPP                 5,950           0       5,950       5,713.17            .00         236.83   96.0%
016302 558000  OTHER SUPPLIES NE                 9,000           0       9,000       2,524.59            .00       6,475.41   28.1%
016302 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                    45           0          45            .00            .00          45.00     .0%
016302 578000  OTHERWISE UNCLASS                12,500           0      12,500       9,051.69            .00       3,448.31   72.4%

     TOTAL RECREATION & YOUTH EXPENSE           48,075           0      48,075      44,556.83            .00       3,518.17   92.7%

016331 HARBORMASTER SALARIES & WAGES      

016331 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                 5,927           0       5,927         374.28            .00       5,552.72    6.3%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qvGZ0HGSpeIhRrLIz%2FTtgdYy81hzImRCll6IlFERZig1AuvjyEXhlBD98uA44JO
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1KIfywBsxRaPKoZBqx9d0sIdj1%2BM6EWcdHBxZlHwCj36Mn3Epp7wUsLCcmILCj3B
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5GUMME7wO30qWiM2T4vq2hFKLYWGS%2F%2FYN%2BWk%2Fe%2B%2FTiIIAn07P55PmqBWL8ji%2BBtw
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cpbcKubfqYhryF9EYwMJJ33cYzFEeMEi%2Fdb0E3opBq34tPz3m4NwzABTZS5OmibB
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2F41shDFYdxlFkZtu6005xHyf5DabxXiXeHMtAxHgge1yh10wmuD2txr%2BIg6SNKC
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLBvkZB%2F%2FeYLb%2Bij2%2BUwe86oLVwV1Xg1p5vLtwXA%2FHjWfnO%2BZ80t5w9cOR26XK22
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=olq4MAky41ETewEJ7AjHO9%2FUGl1XIlZvxNTbmf0dF5h0S%2BRIWWcnKk%2F%2B3YEoeNUV
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5DNmqwqtdndKe5IdmPPXlCLg9ShC5ZvrLYbgMs9x9b2lwHhqTkc%2FfnSE0wT3yUNA
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bP%2BEIuZ0%2FQ9wVJH0OPLjXV8B%2BUI%2BZlY35kXh4MLnXFQogp2kG%2FEKKRPp6cgocxMk
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WjGWb8JNkj%2BxSxkQi6sL%2FgkLEJxEjnEkOJ30ZlQ6G4ZfsUIP%2BU5DGtnKTLVkAOwp
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yw0EnCYZwPado5gxVUKViNOVgBM6OGcTujAgw0Al5diuypRARTumZE774AAt4gSz
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gFN4sRX8A86b2Ki92Aelx2Wu5ge1dbfGb0rnO%2Bwi5joEHoEOgkoid0gvf4qbKvei
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJXvL1KpFy5qZ5ZMzWiJ06%2BdvLBEQnWUWq5WtMbWrckT0GB6KXqwYlQMkQRJi9Wq
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2li4GrqT%2BIVz4b7cXEAFxtYdIY8P5MuvY8ZZnG9gwyIn5kYSjq8ptJU72zxG8kw%2F
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ps9hvjQYdtdEjaIef2z%2BLhYM1mevd%2Bv3GPPfnS%2B7UNmhyU2C3Y1Asn3AIzNPrr6C
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iXY%2Fcsn%2BLfIOvPuctpvnrYIRAL0dtFhQlLx7Ae36tlA2AyZEwFGXiohy%2BYUl7vNp
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=INXukf%2BmhGRE9m8EmPSjxVkqjNdWJRerSOKXQDIlHx3So0kvvhiMKndyk%2F9H5hlq
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v7YhorogJ1Zq%2BN1cHWMY8eprS%2BTPv%2F8StsYAB7OKBkkxrRyrOQehsmI0gA%2FKAzq2
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZegMq5%2FFwRGJwzNUQRoAvdBj9ZF1gF7uc%2F0d0v2XvDSofVu6sGrJ%2BQVS6PTUNyIb
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RMfRqMcyjRzUqmKyapJx0rwB0PvSIV8lfsBH%2FNb5jD8HzEad8FKUtL5ho1%2F2TVh5
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UncddT8M%2FkaAZp4kAnZ0FriyRtkhOcZPrSnqu82Wkm0vgk2EnEfaBt1rqD7euUxk
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6fDnlPnL0oGw6ZEnXCe%2FwcwtHshs5LeQGjmUlWsMVT1vhlo3DxAq6W0NJ0IVQrIM
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=55gBxxarxbHKV2LsKNGovkUfc%2Fkw6Xy1a4CfZIejjI0nE53MmrfTaCwmjaMlF6Dp
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D7BJd8nBFpnrdKPlvnO4%2FFsUDOS%2BfnD%2F8nzqdYQaRkes4Ta7nTp3MxUjpzRKt0j%2B


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     24

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

016331 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                291,650      13,875     305,525     296,478.42            .00       9,046.92   97.0%
016331 512000  SEASONAL S&W                     37,934           0      37,934      46,113.71            .00      -8,179.71  121.6%
016331 513000  OVERTIME                          1,000           0       1,000         305.76            .00         694.24   30.6%
016331 514000  LONGEVITY                        10,960         273      11,233      10,504.36            .00         728.35   93.5%
016331 515000  VACATION SALARIES                     0           0           0       5,300.86            .00      -5,300.86  100.0%
016331 515005  SICK LEAVE BUY-BA                     0           0           0       9,391.80            .00      -9,391.80  100.0%
016331 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                  1,400           0       1,400         700.00            .00         700.00   50.0%
016331 516000  ENHANCEMENT OF SE                11,750           0      11,750            .00            .00      11,750.00     .0%

     TOTAL HARBORMASTER SALARIES & WAGES       360,621      14,148     374,769     369,169.19            .00       5,599.86   98.5%

016332 HARBORMASTER EXP                   

016332 517900  OTHER FRINGE BENE                 1,450           0       1,450       3,593.77            .00      -2,143.77  247.8%
016332 521100  ELECTRIC UTILITY                 14,000           0      14,000      15,920.10            .00      -1,920.10  113.7%
016332 521200  GAS UTILITY                       3,000           0       3,000       1,366.34            .00       1,633.66   45.5%
016332 523000  WATER UTILITY                    10,620           0      10,620       7,067.67            .00       3,552.33   66.6%
016332 524300  OTHER MAINT/REPAI                 6,000           0       6,000       5,943.12            .00          56.88   99.1%
016332 527000  RENTALS & LEASES                  2,880           0       2,880       3,413.40            .00        -533.40  118.5%
016332 529000  OTHER PROPERTY RE                12,000           0      12,000       7,697.96            .00       4,302.04   64.1%
016332 530300  DATA PROCESSING S                   120           0         120          60.00            .00          60.00   50.0%
016332 530600  MEDICAL OR RELATE                   200           0         200         266.13            .00         -66.13  133.1%
016332 530900  PROFESSIONAL/TECH                 3,320           0       3,320       3,760.00            .00        -440.00  113.3%
016332 534100  ADVERTISING                         200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
016332 534400  TELEPHONE & TELED                 7,100           0       7,100      11,071.43            .00      -3,971.43  155.9%
016332 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   1,300           0       1,300       1,444.30            .00        -144.30  111.1%
016332 543000  MAINT/REP SUP-BLD                 7,500           0       7,500       5,532.14            .00       1,967.86   73.8%
016332 545000  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIE                 2,000           0       2,000       2,435.50            .00        -435.50  121.8%
016332 546000  GROUNDSKEEPING SU                 2,200           0       2,200       4,715.33            .00      -2,515.33  214.3%
016332 548100  BULK FUEL                         7,000           0       7,000       5,904.28            .00       1,095.72   84.3%
016332 548900  OTHER VEHIC SUPPL                 6,000           0       6,000      11,540.10            .00      -5,540.10  192.3%
016332 553000  PUBLIC WORKS SUPP                 5,800           0       5,800      10,170.45            .00      -4,370.45  175.4%
016332 558000  OTHER SUPPLIES NE                   600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
016332 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                 3,250           0       3,250       1,749.49            .00       1,500.51   53.8%
016332 585000  CAPITAL OUTLAY                    4,339           0       4,339       2,688.38            .00       1,650.62   62.0%
016332 586000  DREDGING                        150,000           0     150,000      63,738.53            .00      86,261.47   42.5%

     TOTAL HARBORMASTER EXP                    250,879           0     250,879     170,078.42            .00      80,800.58   67.8%

016702 BROOKS MUSEUM COMMISSION EXP       

016702 521100  ELECTRIC UTILITY                  4,000           0       4,000       2,979.63            .00       1,020.37   74.5%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cc2w5ZiY2HQc1sYaqk40E9PW760hXHyMKAtuv%2FFMsDh4q4arNOFAXGanIqyGu8s%2B
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WAq5%2F2q7HVf8SWjwAlNoFQi3QditqwwXoseQFDOCn9viV1OKRlmAwUAeGyHLp2cy
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVwUx4Ug1yWTr%2FhvyTXOyemcC97pmSZEAl0C%2FD17TGDkTIsafgUSrhwqNadyl1Mf
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FzwB%2BXS90NvoupFoQ0rua0HtFDezXDvWo%2FvM2FVR%2Fdlum0CZ1eNK16W45KdbvjAc
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDNXby6QuBAt74kjaij3NMa%2F2uVIRqCdOdIVU2iDxzd2cwCFN7cvZ0VUhTjaSndP
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2FHn1iBYIXUjwxmWZQHYCJio3ioFzznvAt%2FSTJ92d7TYSuKo2STOGPn5Gf%2BSR770
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D5vnWcUP5i%2Fxl0cBqD3eog1n7%2FQybKgIGOX23B%2FA9UfJZYiYtklHLFr08Au%2BAUDS
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aziHT3HXlqufc81n0VsvJXmY5FYjujn6qT7lMQYohe1NjbcR3Rgmbkj31IjmbjU5
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FnYT8ZggEGbM3Goq8yBd%2BbtZgqeZ9etJ19aZMdiftwRWbD5%2Fu8Io3mfQhpUFIy9o
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BbATdTeK6fXJCtdP3sPPW88LB1CErVT8q28xoVxi2NS2PMzJ2RAhao1Me0OLqjDh
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EPHpXG3JTxdi%2BiFSIZsQ9NxKMi%2FDfFjXQNxL9N420z2m9G9GsCZ1hDdhXF4HOc4%2F
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UmMcCI%2ByOCEktCsAFJo27YRfauInBJXlG3RSai7JbGtPgUZl895O1QahZjMEwl4p
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZckuu3MDue9PyFV0D0g46HUanA02O470b5vKhXTDY7aBh8jM4%2Bf918g6LPoVRtj
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FdJvaKCSQtW7EG0nc2Nm%2BsHVkq%2BJwLdPRwXUEgNp8zBdl4ZcVVu9R8ZWeaH7Tvn3
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9mftbhesYAI3fJu9e57JlqisW4fOmSbGckdrWZGgmAqUcRkjlRF4QHi0UsJ330QL
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=haHAm6E2NGnTgrfFYxeb%2Bx93o8CWOyhqdLP46fayR%2FElsHotninctuGtMH0lFrXl
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RoPwbFts0ADymZiNIE9oUcKQGH4T4tC2sFdHiueDF4TtjjfFugE3PWJRyfVUd3c1
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p4W76pcQ24CrFdhIHaXCxv0TBmuSCnVV%2FKWx7vPGcfxptNzb%2FkOY6dgBjcHqdxjR
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F9jCJqnsh%2FH4vZA%2BAMCgRj1EgLUIQwZH29rJzxY89X8oYuZQ7mJEeTmQ4ttokiYX
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W5WzK5ljWGNLn%2BcDSAJIZ%2B1ASmn57VWEcmRT%2F92jzGjub3Of6mmOEjhDtpzLLXK8
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FRdUU2Ps1x8iXOL5Fha65wHaoKG%2Bvd8y%2BB4n8%2B9gDLrC%2Bo45nILkyF4z1RPJbxsL
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y6wQL4vGR1s8nuEBW5RFpobbqFhYLxEg5OaF40sym6ghKCnsQ44kkY7lMQd4RvZ9
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5BNG4jiolBCSYvGXXjwc4xGludEXUBMvewQB2IabpR68%2BSY%2B2VjCLCHex52lVIDY
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rq4VyIk1oYVq58HVTod6UuwDfe1oi5FET%2BR5gKOgQOotAhr%2BTboZ4VrzKKmxaoq%2F
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UnIBKfNHJamXURa8KLbWto3SRKPDnb2pGGLfIcc8LnM9OpjBBT7rIkVF8HRa4qr%2B
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vdu3VkYRg4eBXjImfVgla0F5vXS1MCtAKR2B8fAyFPaIzaxmAcjhLKTQOkdu8z7c
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9hV9ZURK%2FW4QrLmlF32IzKUDGqI%2FzUquZQ4iROFj18DPnJsvos84vbeXUrODTCJ%2B
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYr5%2B%2Bo%2Fojki3OsCM4KAXdodUT7sQCr8jGgRQxIMSPq10N2QYE%2BYcETclGEH4AJU
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ZV5m5iw3VeXV6qxfLBKm5HIHjOMKnW178iNKvMFVNcejJnFpS1B9HxuKB8OP7d%2B
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R20u5CThcNlSaG5JEz6M6sZtyN3apQwfpmz8XspqZRrAPplhLTli9dlRMgXb8kZE
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2FqcoXxBcSz5ridrtipjcApiY34kphIC5u2AUafyXfut6ng%2F%2BzJ9dGYpjzVeG4Vf
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rs5X%2BHuFd6%2F24q1Z6QaxVQwEFIdcSUNGb3pmd5%2FnA5CY0ZpkmM4FO4qRyhFhXl48


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     25

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

016702 521200  GAS UTILITY                       6,000           0       6,000       2,078.48            .00       3,921.52   34.6%
016702 523000  WATER UTILITY                     3,000           0       3,000       1,867.43            .00       1,132.57   62.2%
016702 524300  OTHER MAINT/REPAI                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL BROOKS MUSEUM COMMISSION EXP         14,000           0      14,000       6,925.54            .00       7,074.46   49.5%

016911 HISTORICAL COMMISSION S&W          

016911 511800  PART-TIME YEAR-RO                 2,040           0       2,040         518.61            .00       1,521.39   25.4%

     TOTAL HISTORICAL COMMISSION S&W             2,040           0       2,040         518.61            .00       1,521.39   25.4%

016912 HISTORICAL COMMISSION EXPENSE      

016912 530900  OTHER PROFESSIONA                   150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%
016912 534100  ADVERTISING                         100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
016912 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                   100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%

     TOTAL HISTORICAL COMMISSION EXPENSE           350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0%

016922 CELEBRATIONS                       

016922 558000  OTHER SUPPLIES NE                 1,600           0       1,600            .00            .00       1,600.00     .0%

     TOTAL CELEBRATIONS                          1,600           0       1,600            .00            .00       1,600.00     .0%

016951 GOLF S&W                           

016951 511900  SALARIES & WAGES                609,435      36,005     645,440     603,827.39            .00      41,613.08   93.6%
016951 512000  SEASONAL S&W                    353,047           0     353,047     295,457.79            .00      57,589.21   83.7%
016951 512500  COMPENSATORY TIME                     0           0           0       2,702.43            .00      -2,702.43  100.0%
016951 513000  OVERTIME                         24,000           0      24,000      27,679.64            .00      -3,679.64  115.3%
016951 514000  LONGEVITY                        12,792         704      13,496      19,825.10            .00      -6,328.99  146.9%
016951 515000  VACATION S&W                          0           0           0         437.30            .00        -437.30  100.0%
016951 515005  SICK LEAVE BUY-BA                     0           0           0         524.70            .00        -524.70  100.0%
016951 515007  SICK LEAVE BONUS                  3,150           0       3,150       1,400.00            .00       1,750.00   44.4%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NLV%2Bb3jgL7U3G8bnhY9xOnLu1cQtK%2FyuNMufCl4W9JQmdfg3Df6p%2FtWLmd5aifq%2B
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=49gJ74Cr8CE%2Fa7qAWmvKCBtyjoaSfuvyWnPeuLv96ffgt7KpD3Iv1Yd4Z6MZi0e0
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DxuMh2B3vojnYEUR10BhBDGC0dkMx9CHNFuGJ3%2B%2FLu2bzIVeyzwo%2Fxsjvbw%2FUWY%2B
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cylh4nX9VaP6BbLVjr8vnSW%2BP2SaD6NqJK%2FYdxi4w5Mjan6Ptf1cm6GV5%2F39paFn
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uMqtPelZ6w5TBDYRxaIUjVAMqBrWr%2B%2BPXX4ZCsA2ZTL4mfX3pNHFth1XVQpTMpD6
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eZUiz%2BSvWCLXy7RtJFkVhr0IoezSffOXBmqyWt65PBln74DTfv2tfaiFmJnsVeep
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mf9oMVKt6QhTubUd1C5mSoeH%2FT9TtqZzFmkUPCoMgRc9OEDqT%2FQ6lt6HwaGYE2Iq
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RPAfkz6gfEao1b3ccBRHVs0zJSpVJ9aNFIcivj5CriHPjnMHT7eoZD%2FdVBy%2B6eq1
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SaJx%2F1%2FUqwyHmA7r6GQPqntNkqRCUDR4%2B3r73QB41F0SrQSiM12n4y%2BMntUiIFXm
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gk42cDrWGuGQ1PJRncs1YXPI20Tov1bjoJ5KtTa8H%2FnNI9y7E%2F4LkO2upfZEkg8B
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ROzpxh820inzNKpjrH4qstqabzUleQ07x6ptwJ%2Ft2UiS%2FRzirO6mLKT%2FVL6P%2FWNq
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KA%2FdmqiuyL0VoriVlM4oV6c0KKlh45z7Ewt%2BNBoe%2Fpf%2BOnlnrkQFae2ldzuGgj6a
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=asAE%2Bu1XK3DqcgfWMxG0Ows7CLM64DOaTtHUXwrJRCpbdmv1XREWJBSqhzOa7CTO
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1aFWxFygv4pfT55Ib%2FpLxh1902eGZUsYHYVbYan5iiXqUnEq8NL%2FBo3PEKdVICzY
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o2Umk%2BMGddbhM5f1sLbeDq8%2FGVPrD8d%2Bb0CNfo8y%2FBGsPSyxChDtEmaF%2Fg%2BCTegn
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u1Lf3zb4Itpc0ZNSqVfNLxiuWhebk9R2IVS4uG6LrVTB9GId3heTsylKu%2Fu5%2BllP


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     26

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL GOLF S&W                          1,002,424      36,710   1,039,134     951,854.35            .00      87,279.23   91.6%

016952 GOLF EXPENSE                       

016952 517200  UNEMPLOYMENT COMP                23,500           0      23,500            .00            .00      23,500.00     .0%
016952 517900  OTHER FRINGE BENE                 6,450           0       6,450       5,061.11            .00       1,388.89   78.5%
016952 521000  ENERGY OIL HEAT                  12,240           0      12,240      12,796.00            .00        -556.00  104.5%
016952 521100  ELECTRIC UTILITY                 34,141           0      34,141      33,669.38            .00         471.47   98.6%
016952 523000  WATER UTILITY                     2,034           0       2,034       1,285.43            .00         748.72   63.2%
016952 524100  VEHICLE REPAIR SE                 3,000           0       3,000          46.86            .00       2,953.14    1.6%
016952 524200  OFFICE EQUIPMENT                  2,400           0       2,400       1,183.50            .00       1,216.50   49.3%
016952 524300  OTHER MAINT/REPAI                42,500           0      42,500      58,532.82            .00     -16,032.82  137.7%
016952 527000  RENTALS & LEASES                103,251           0     103,251     104,975.00            .00      -1,724.00  101.7%
016952 529000  OTHER PROPERTY RE                27,480           0      27,480      13,501.16            .00      13,978.84   49.1%
016952 530300  DATA PROCESSING S                48,000           0      48,000      48,893.62            .00        -893.62  101.9%
016952 530900  PROFESSIONAL/TECH                16,300           0      16,300       3,301.19            .00      12,998.81   20.3%
016952 534100  ADVERTISING                      45,500           0      45,500      37,476.58            .00       8,023.42   82.4%
016952 534400  TELEPHONE & TELED                 5,100           0       5,100       6,515.52            .00      -1,415.52  127.8%
016952 541000  ENERGY SUPPLIES E                10,432           0      10,432      15,661.18            .00      -5,229.18  150.1%
016952 542000  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   2,700           0       2,700       3,097.72            .00        -397.72  114.7%
016952 543000  MAINT/REP SUP-BLD                 8,950           0       8,950       3,254.19            .00       5,695.81   36.4%
016952 545000  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIE                 4,200           0       4,200       4,725.58            .00        -525.58  112.5%
016952 546000  GROUNDSKEEPING SU               202,000           0     202,000     261,277.43            .00     -59,277.43  129.3%
016952 548100  BULK FUEL                             0           0           0         143.02            .00        -143.02  100.0%
016952 548900  VEHICLE SUPPLIES                 27,686           0      27,686      32,464.53            .00      -4,778.53  117.3%
016952 550000  MEDICAL & SUPPLIE                 2,200           0       2,200       1,054.40            .00       1,145.60   47.9%
016952 553000  PUBLIC WORKS SUPP                 1,000           0       1,000         412.17            .00         587.83   41.2%
016952 558000  OTHER SUPPLIES NE                19,200           0      19,200       8,065.32            .00      11,134.68   42.0%
016952 573000  DUES,SUBSCR. & IN                 5,850           0       5,850       4,304.00            .00       1,546.00   73.6%

     TOTAL GOLF EXPENSE                        656,114           0     656,114     661,697.71            .00      -5,583.71  100.9%

016958 GOLF CAPITAL OUTLAY                

016958 585000  CAPITAL OUTLAY FI                68,000           0      68,000      37,705.53            .00      30,294.47   55.4%

     TOTAL GOLF CAPITAL OUTLAY                  68,000           0      68,000      37,705.53            .00      30,294.47   55.4%

017785 TAX SUPPORTED DEBT                 

017785 591000  MATURE PRINCIPAL              2,337,844           0   2,337,844   2,326,600.00            .00      11,244.00   99.5%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=21qi7vS38lXCcVtbjPkWQ60BK6ZsvxrvLqn0SitrpFBac%2BMP2k06uI9pUncYZ3BP
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g6SQ9wcAodgnWJYpxFBaQ1qkXYDsx6FaVVCg0%2F5ki69VBVim%2FvKTIO75qxKdzWHv
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XSdO3%2F82wf5ZyykeEdYRzW2dUham%2B00s84dXj%2FEEfQjLw4lw%2BDlsMSJOep9Nqsm3
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2B7rGgb71nWMO664kPWxGi89kcXvdLLWyx6WYGGY76myJ6l9vp83rF%2FLSeZPiXRk
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jw%2BhCQcQkGgl9%2BvtTclDAtv5JXxaNZY0ogbgu5LFSaBw%2B8vy9X1KahAJFoITLofE
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M9xIAlgt0tcWuoZ3zwEBPe9szHo%2Byu9A9BBn%2FsXn9rcY90Afvij6Af3WIZrldwZ%2F
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1KGGMjO7EAQKL6JbgjvKp5AGIW3jcOgfNK1uP7RKaNp8CxinXWNffVOV%2BJatNA9p
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eC5u%2FZ8n8%2BNCrptkAD%2FIOqiuwtEXs0QNWxtwHdfhDqdtudgKFv9P0hmhT7DchlU6
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iCiJjWxBmC54tlo4oQTNOAp3skCIh0KYO%2FbUPCc3jAllYG%2BVnI5qT3UAzpd%2FmSnB
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aEULcZSFdzjWtGkcXhu7Z71XDemuczrE6M1qG6Ug1cFPgf5yhXcVkSVNOhhfpedD
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0h2CT93i9K1KOD3%2BiEJWB6RTtpTLsqpcBJ7j6TJNF%2BwU1%2FSILED87bJmBnaTyeT2
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h7PwizxwiaHj4Qgm%2Fh1tdH0Rq7qys%2F4GRf4se2DqxIf98LNkwtAmROM9CAOQOcJ0
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UJ6RDoOJKFEktolU%2B8DxsoA%2Fj3bGlv%2B%2BZY7Aeoaz72CYXCwiwMT81pZlb7CyQDIk
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XuN%2F1xqqH8fUXYz6v6sz3rgKbGt4uQmgXcRYn9HBawyJt2nIw%2BB05%2BMjdFYWSgWK
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GxCZbrwLkfK3Ws6XLDvm06bpFmZ2mxjt7fnI5ZmlBFj6P1u3c2WGEdR7Ryc909ma
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pJ94JEAwvGgtgRA9bxC%2FCfYDZy6eN8LFSDhn%2Ff60VgQBqwMBn44%2FXRG5G3JYAwi8
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Be%2BCFcdFLekC7JIsvrBofS%2F2fYiUpC4m0XwCfHXDcZlKiNeD3P7tER5rbnuZvVb0
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gw7pa5tfAF9HfU7NIHiPdZY%2FNRfDIwgNAf49aKLWxglMLG5Bwjp8WsdbEZotSmqZ
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9uVQ62O%2Bf9uG%2BbvG7t6DbctY3AhthcTe8igaMQ03UmpHFBryEXWvPT1Rb7A%2Fksr5
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y5KjPj5NKt6zvpDW1cBzCCpjz8TqXikK%2Fyj48ieb0UTOjKHy2gtwFEkAhSwgCXPn
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NrPnIhm%2BEvP%2FE40%2FbnVjZ9uHdXMJ%2BIS3q9ZwYY7BMPf1aWswn%2F6GVrwoE%2FZvJvyY
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wirtqRz41mOUSAs8oBFVIb5J%2BN77yOpx1pO9aR187c0cxkDds8QkYndUD5fGUrD4
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q0QamSNDX2sS4QxSaD7WqO54icG%2FdTqL2l2biZ80dfr3AnCrl6P%2BrncxYFbJSazi
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OYwkLxMkwnA0btdPN4JUEXSAa0%2FJT1GOE7%2FHqvU9pGTFszjJviN15zmhZCpY%2BMTb
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=umsPfb3z%2BWYRtBqTBZBRwAPOX0QRP5gs1sXdKQwEPl6yUaxhdjGG%2FoBmQkpPchXV
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vqVA70rLryAGV%2B8btn%2FAuy9SMPkfjGl5%2FtAJkzoKpWNZc5c8tZkbXNO%2BgMmh52kz
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ndAyiswgLDRgqD7xWP4PArBELEoz814WTHUWrEsqe9EF%2Ft6tEsOIQOM1SUYHtbO


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     27

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

017785 591500  INTEREST ON LONG                744,352           0     744,352     789,568.76            .00     -45,216.76  106.1%

     TOTAL TAX SUPPORTED DEBT                3,082,196           0   3,082,196   3,116,168.76            .00     -33,972.76  101.1%

017997 ANTICIPATION LOAN PRIN & INT       

017997 592500  INTEREST ON NOTES                10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL ANTICIPATION LOAN PRIN & INT         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

018212 STATE ASSESSMENTS                  

018212 563400  M V EXCISE ASSESS                11,020           0      11,020      10,440.00            .00         580.00   94.7%
018212 563900  MOSQUITO CONTROL                190,030           0     190,030     190,073.00            .00         -43.00  100.0%
018212 564000  AIR POLLUTION ASS                 8,138           0       8,138       8,138.00            .00            .00  100.0%
018212 566300  REGIONAL TRANSIT                113,451           0     113,451     113,451.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL STATE ASSESSMENTS                   322,639           0     322,639     322,102.00            .00         537.00   99.8%

018312 BARNS CTY RETIR & TAX ASSESS       

018312 562100  BARNSTABLE COUNTY               249,879      -7,090     242,789     242,789.32            .00            .00  100.0%
018312 562500  BARNS CTY RETIRE              3,504,895           0   3,504,895   3,504,895.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL BARNS CTY RETIR & TAX ASSESS      3,754,774      -7,090   3,747,684   3,747,684.32            .00            .00  100.0%

018352 CAPE COD COMMISSION ASSESSMNTS     

018352 562600  CAPE COD COMMISSO               252,749       7,555     260,304     260,304.04            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL CAPE COD COMMISSION ASSESSMNTS      252,749       7,555     260,304     260,304.04            .00            .00  100.0%

019132 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION          

019132 517200  UNEMPLOYMENT COMP                20,000      33,007      53,007      41,237.68            .00      11,769.69   77.8%

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JLhBooR9y1i3PmrdMi%2BIeFUTxN5cdpGPc9VISp4x0PI3JiHqr4SLEzis3aR0KLlF
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZkTPYWjGPMPT5RAa%2ByJAJUhh9lY9HUihCUQ3srgkpSc%2BeVe22jwDVC4LOIjxNwDk
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pc858nolKAjwwNxbpOK7v9bwbicDL4ULsvtts1BNUAc85ELylvGktVnABHbyvhAq
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dFJtsfW%2BdoRz%2B%2BNTfhj5Yj%2BQQlQVgD5z%2F1CpoV2NfmsGXVUR9GHAClkhIBDIR4ar
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5wDpfbyy%2BrRKzVy%2BiOrzt%2F%2FGq%2B1Q12oPOoUzwFEjOfgON5kDkOqo5iOO7SXXQdOz
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FRw2JNvPI9RUMM4fXgNM7i4%2BKFygvo21s%2FtlDl9kZWougo6Ecu%2BP0etDmjHS4JOL
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpUSsxtgWuesTWwAoEBybv5lIMVYV8KrjmEc3QBFu1B%2FWhwMuH4Pyx6qp9nT3qrV
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7646uzuUUW7QQEmJk8lApGn36ydmwzzcTF5I2HRz5McHMQl9ypL8GDzyqNaPwCXj
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mI7BMuZd00p7pQEvuDEPSF1H9S3kMNZYBYVFK2DHsbaEVHuTJuJgxo1ZNgcfNqlr
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9EDgzCrIxzfz918RfF5YpI8%2Fi%2BgLfotD0pBdHO%2FdpMgYjto7bt8orGzPhmd9WJHA


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     28

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
0100     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION            20,000      33,007      53,007      41,237.68            .00      11,769.69   77.8%

019142 GROUP HEALTH INS                   

019142 575000  GROUP HEALTH TOWN             2,862,067    -200,000   2,662,067   2,619,366.04            .00      42,700.96   98.4%
019142 575010  GRP HEALTH-TOWN R             1,458,109    -188,796   1,269,313   1,269,312.00            .00            .73  100.0%
019142 575030  LIFE INSURANCE                   10,000           0      10,000       7,656.33            .00       2,343.67   76.6%
019142 575040  GRP HEALTH-SCHOOL               584,479           0     584,479     557,000.50            .00      27,478.50   95.3%
019142 575050  GROUP HEALTH-WATE               228,552           0     228,552     229,767.00            .00      -1,215.00  100.5%
019142 575055  GRP HEALTH - SEWE                13,404           0      13,404            .00            .00      13,404.00     .0%
019142 575060  GRP HEALTH-WATER                108,614           0     108,614      82,616.00            .00      25,998.00   76.1%
019142 575070  OPEB                            250,000           0     250,000     250,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
019142 575075  MEDICARE B - PENA                10,500       2,040      12,540       7,068.00            .00       5,472.00   56.4%

     TOTAL GROUP HEALTH INS                  5,525,725    -386,756   5,138,969   5,022,785.87            .00     116,182.86   97.7%

019452 GENERAL INSURANCE                  

019452 574010  PROPERTY & CASUAL               292,988           0     292,988     256,309.21            .00      36,678.79   87.5%
019452 574011  MIIA PROFESSIONAL                60,024           0      60,024      55,708.03            .00       4,315.97   92.8%
019452 574012  WORKMEN'S COMP-TO               194,465     -35,104     159,361     142,750.00            .00      16,611.00   89.6%
019452 574014  PROPERTY & CASUAL                46,816           0      46,816      76,272.56            .00     -29,456.56  162.9%
019452 574015  PROPERTY & CASUAL                61,145           0      61,145      66,656.03            .00      -5,511.03  109.0%
019452 574017  WORKERS COMP-WATE                36,221           0      36,221      25,511.89            .00      10,709.11   70.4%
019452 574030  BYD POLICE & FIRE               101,740           0     101,740      71,530.62            .00      30,209.38   70.3%
019452 574031  BYD MANAGEMENT FE                 7,260           0       7,260       6,800.00            .00         460.00   93.7%
019452 574050  MARINA COVERAGE                 109,423           0     109,423     103,317.00            .00       6,106.00   94.4%

     TOTAL GENERAL INSURANCE                   910,082     -35,104     874,978     804,855.34            .00      70,122.66   92.0%

019462 GENERAL INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLES      

019462 574001  GENERAL INSURANCE                20,000           0      20,000      18,700.00            .00       1,300.00   93.5%

     TOTAL GENERAL INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLES        20,000           0      20,000      18,700.00            .00       1,300.00   93.5%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                     73,134,679    -200,180  72,934,499  71,818,809.44            .00   1,115,689.13   98.5%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   73,134,679    -200,180  72,934,499  71,818,809.44            .00   1,115,689.13

https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rd8o590sPOxvydkPEaEpMUkw7RQ57xz8ffOVmi%2Bk7o3x4h0LdwBQyspdQPYa%2FbhC
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vo8LIGMMYnwQ6SWTdYXaPTChf%2B%2BEdjvVFNAMQtwtSUPDTFd5jV3Ei7d%2FQn3oPbCK
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L7zAVlYmUYexKDjZ4R5vtsITHa40plkMqYrGxZbeG6LSEaWR8uAW9nWkn%2BEY6Wgz
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1AuxzBR8IbEpePDz3RjxQPf%2BuZ2cUlkD6npgPLsNu6J5%2FzRGX%2BK%2BvxUcgRjneB8M
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UgDvlMj%2FbeEJOgIjjp6%2Bvam8lATbTJJ%2BPCaJOTrjMPBRTozEr%2B%2FDdVE7TxnLOBFy
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tr97C7%2BmYjr5%2FWO2FZqbUZxI13QORWnMQwyzX5kXB8H5GjormiYVc0MeUqLws13f
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NkaBRnAndx4aPV1eJIkCy7iVmgEJ5AwnNwa6UK%2FsdM19m67cn4y%2FhjFgZKWIgI3P
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ka5iNUgVg6ItpsSc854CenhsPf4niP4VeFv94w6xWKiutIHXX7kGUlhWQzoWh5Sl
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2FSK0CTmVM1JkHvPAUk7XBWHXlsrjYruuAemTLGNoSstDI9dXzQ7HUJHByDiz%2B3G
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b3OXA51ilRSNk2PZS1FMz4j6oJMfONx3JbUVts5nyIqEmjYzfeZvKxJB421f5s8Y
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AKyHTthx8KvRAHo1HzEvqv0do%2FC76GylbYlhzqTSbeXLRCnnAlr0iJTsPYDJM0WQ
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XOVNZK9tyZLTedQCl6Fy%2FWO3n%2FFy8kFMPgIbJBCdw7RS291uMgrmmtgAcS6BHZpI
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WKrHivKjs%2FzXaQtWGER4Xf0FMX0J6MQHFTEQ3SOUmoAemWUvLEFlYpAM56BLcVLT
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sVRpesq%2BzaZNdixVCfNEcGkjMezS6zkTkfkcwC6y%2BwJIvzn9IqNYorcMi7MnHgN0
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jNLsLJpi908upyNCyF6QhGRl7YZuZOVryEVKIKb8Y2QNzpAvwoCT8hXnN89VfDKu
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KIWB3vN0RzT9D%2BmciwOOdLAT6%2B0tKkqmduNcnsCKXgxB8JP3bxKqvgH0TUmheRQF
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MVvLzO04TCSKcdr8ZScGb3qVkiw7ywJqZqddZJ6V2nlyuvIQ2P1mBAAhTIcvcwNA
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cwdOscTipMzUbv2rQCZ%2Ff5Nl4RUsAVhSvF5DlJtyI6N9UyG0wZH4279FrCWQE8%2FA
https://munisapp.harwich-ma.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wNVctqiWk5Kh0RD31HgGP8vrXh7WdIGy5%2FMNeM%2B3%2F0kkpFX39nYC7VesfHP3%2FgdF


TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/22/2024 12:57
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     29

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL   73,134,679    -200,180  72,934,499  71,818,809.44            .00   1,115,689.13   98.5%

                                        ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kathleen Barrette **                                        



Harwich Community Center FY 2025 

Budget Narrative 
The proposed FY 25 Community Center budget is presented with the same level services appropriation from FY24. The proposed 
budget is accounting for all cuts that could feasibly be absorbed within current operations and in recognition of the current 
financial climate facing the Town and its residents. 

One of the largest budget increases from FY24 to FY25—as was true of the previous years-is tied to contractually mandated 
salary and wage costs. This is much more prevalent this year as we hired a new Program Specialist II to the staff. The position was 
voted for at last year's Town Meeting. In addition, contractually we had a 2% COLA increase to HEA + SEIU as well as by-law 
employees, and the addition of step increases and longevity payments netting an anticipated significant increase in this category. 

Of the expenditure budget line items, approximately 73% of the department's budget is accounted for solely in utility costs 
(electric, gas + water). Other non-negotiable costs needed to operate the building, including grounds-keeping, trash removal, 
building equipment/repairs, and inspections compromise an additional 27% of the budget. The Community Center budget 
absorbs the full cost of these expenses, though it's important to note that they are utilized by five other Town Departments 
(Council on Aging, Channel 8, Recreation, Cemetery, and Veterans Affairs). 

This budget shows an increase. However, it is important to note that a 6% increase was assigned to any utilities in FY25 budget for 
the Community Center. Adding a larger increase to reflect current Market Rates would far exceed the allowable percentage range 
increase from the Town's Budget Message. 

Attached to this level service budget as directed, is my extension of services for improvements in operations. The proposed items 
include a request for scanning stations outside the gym + activity rooms to accompany new software for statistical purposes as 
well as help the public. One of the more important EOS is the addition of security cameras in and around the building. The last 
few are important for maintenance of the building. New blinds in Activity Rooms 3, 4 & 5 as well as the Multipurpose Room. New 
furniture in the lobby areas. Lastly, I have requested to have a company come in to do a deep cleaning of the entire building. 
Maintenance is key to extending the useful life of our building. 



Community Center 
Draft Estimated Project List 

*Blinds — Activity Rooms #5, 3, 4 & Center Room = Estimated $8,000 
+ 1 Multi-Purpose Room = Estimated $2,258 

Total Cost = $10,500.00 

*Cleaning— Close the building and do an industrial cleaning 
(try to coordinate when new carpets go in) 
Total Cost = Waiting on Estimates 

*Furniture — Lobby Area Furniture 
Total Cost = Waiting on Estimates 

Cameras — Additional security throughout the building 
Total Cost = $20,000 - $25,000 

Seaside Alarm — $20K to $25K 
• 32 Camera (additional 16 cameras) 

Price includes all new equipment (32 new cameras & monitoring) 

• Labor, install, equipment. 

Monitors — Set up monitors with the My Senior Software system outside 3 rooms 
All-in-one touch screen computer: $900 each = $2,700 
Desk Scanners: $320 = $960 
Software Licensing + Shipping: $9,840 
Total Cost = $13,500.00 

*To maintain health and safety for the benefit of patrons and to add to the 
longevity of the building. 



2025 Projected 
General Fund 2024 Budget Budget 

Percent 
Change Reason for Increase/Decrease 

511800 Part-Time Year-Round S&W $28,670.77 $26,867.86 - 6.29% 

511900 Salary & Wages $177,962.78 $242,221.78 36.1% 
Contracted + 2% HEA COLA, + New Employee 

(voted last year) 
51300 Overtime $500.00 $500.00 0% Level Funded 
51400 Longevity $6,173.15 $7,197.04 16.6% Contracted 

515007 Sick Leave $700.00 $1050.00 -85% Contracted / New Employee 
SUBTOTAL: $214,006.70 $277,836.68 29.8% 

521100 Electric Utility $62,761.60 $66,527.30 6% Increased as directed 

521200 Gas Utility $43,760.00 $46,385.60 6% Increased as directed 

523000 Water $1,920.00 $2,035.00 6% Increased as directed 

524007 Copiers $3,178.00 $4,000.00 25.8% 
Toner, Service Agreement
(under-funded last year) 

524010 Computer Software $3,000.00 $4,000.00 33% Software for Reservation System 
538000 Other Purchase Services $7,750.00 $8,500.00 9.6% Inflation Increase 

54200 Office Supplies $3,210.00 $4,000.00 24.6% 

54210 Office Equipment $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0% Level Funded 

524300 Other Maint/Repair $7,850.00 $8,200.00 4.4% Inflation Increase 

54600 Grounds Keeping $2,500.00 $2,500.00 0% Level Funded 

534100 Programming/Advertising $6,000.00 $7,500.00 25% $400 per month for programs 
SUBTOTAL: $143,839.60 $155,647.90 8.2% 

TOTALS: $357,846.30 $433,484.58 21.14% 



FY 25 Budget 

$70,000.00 

$60,000.00 

$50,000.00 

C 
0 

‘174"$40,000.00 

Zr 

i°$30,000.00 

$20,000.00 

$10,000.00 

$-
Electric 

a Seriesl $66,527.30 

FY 25 Budget 
Line Item Category 

Budget
Allocation 

521100 Electric 66,527.30 

521200 Gas $ 46,385.60 
523000 Water $ 2,035.00 
524007 Copier $ 4,000.00 

524010 Computer $ 4,000.00 

538000 Purchase Services $ 8,500.00 
542000 Office Supplies $ 4,000.00 

542100 Office Equipment 2,000.00 

524300 Other Repair $ 8,200.00 

542000 Grounds Keeping 2,500.00 
534100 Advertising $ 7,500.00 

Total $ 155,647.90 

1101 II III I III Eli 

Gas Water Copier Computer 
Purchase 

Office Supplies 
Office

Services Equipment 

$46,385.60 $2,035.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $8,500.00 $4,000.00 $2,000.00 

Other Repair 

$8,200.00 

Grounds Programming / 
Keeping Advertising 

$2,500.00 $7,500.00 



Line Item Category 
Budget

Allocation 

521100 Electric 66,527.30 
521200 Gas $ 46,385.60 
523000 Water $ 2,035.00 
524007 Copier $ 4,000.00 
524010 Computer $ 4,000.00 
538000 Purchase Services $ 8,500.00 
542000 Office Supplies $ 4,000.00 
542100 Office Equipment $ 2,000.00 
524300 Other Repair $ 8,200.00 
542000 Grounds Keeping $ 2,500.00 
534100 Advertising $ 7,500.00 

Total $ 155,647.90 

FY 25 BUDGET 

Gas, $46,385.60 , 30% 

Please Note: 73% of budget is utilities 
for the entire building, including: 

• Youth/Rec 
• COA 
• Channel 8 
• Cemetery 
• Veterans Affairs 
• Community Center 

Water, $2,035.00, 1% 

Eii, ctric, $66,527.30 , Ali 

FY 25 Budget 

Copier, $4,000.00 , 2% 

Computer, $4,000.00 , 3% 

Purchase Services, 
Sx,500.00 5% 

Office Supplies, 
$4,000.00 , 3% 

Office Equipment, 
$2,000.00 , 1% 

--- Other Repair, 
$8,200.00, 5% 

Grounds Keeping, 
$2,500.00 , 2% 

Advertising, 57,500.00 
, 5% 



FY 24 Budget 

Line Item Category Budget Allocation 
521100 Electric $ 62,761.60 
521200 Gas $ 43,670.00 
523000 Water $ 1,920.00 
522241 Printing $ 1,975.00 
524007 Copier $ 3,500.00 
524010 Computer $ 3,000.00 
521200 Telephone $ 1,000.00 
523000 Purchase Service $ 7,750.00 
524300 Office Supplies $ 3,000.00 
53800 Office Equipment $ 2,000.00 

542000 Other Repair $ 7,850.00 
57300 Programing $ 6,000.00 
54600 Grounds Keeping $ 2,500.00 

Total ' 
. , 
461 ,920.80. 

B
ud

ge
t A

llo
ca

tio
n 

$70,000.00 

$60,000.00 

$50,000.00 

$40,000.00 

$30,000.00 

$20,000.00 

$10,000.00 

Electric 

FY 25 Budget 

Line Item Category Budget Allocation 
521100 Electric $ 66,527.30 
521200 Gas $ 46,385.66 
523000 Water $ 2,035.00 
524007 Copier $ 4,000.00 
524010 Computer $ 4,000.00 
538000 Purchase Services $ 8,500.00 
542000 Office Supplies $ 4,000.00 
542100 Office Equipment $ 2,000.00 
524300 Other Repair $ 8,200.00 
534100 Advertising $ 7,500.00 
542000 Grounds Keeping $ 2,500.00 

Tatal 55,84796: 

Also: 

74 % of the Community Center Budget is for*: 
• Water, 1% • Electric, 43% • Gas, 30% 

• Supplies / Equipment, 4% 
• Grounds, 2% 
• Repairs (to the building), 5% 
• Copier / Computer, 6% 
• Programming, 5% 

• Purchase Services, 5% 
(includes inspections, trash, ect) 

  Are an 
additional 
27% 

Making 73% of the Community Center budget for service for 5 

departments, and the Community Center itself. 

• COA • Youth/Recreation • Cemetery 
• Channel 18 • Veterans Affairs 

FY 24-25 Budget Comparison 
* No increase to conform to 1.5% overall increase to 
budget as directed in the FY25 budget message. 

kti: 

MOM MI 

Gas Water CopierPrinting Computer Telephone 
Purchase 

is FY 24 $62,761.60 $43,670.00 $1,920.00 

IN FY 25 $66,527.30 $46,385.60 $2,035.00 

Services 

$1,975.00 $3,500.00 $3,000.00 $1,000.00 $7,750.00 

$4,000.00 $4,000.00 $- $8,500.00 

Office Supplies. 

$3,000.00 

$4,000.00 

EMI= 
Office 

Equipment 

$2,000.00 

$2,000.00 

Other Repair 

$7,850.00 

$8,200.00 

Grounds 
Keeping 

$2,500.00 

$2,500.00 

Advertising 

$6,000.00 

$7,500.00 



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      1

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 

01       GENERAL FUND - BAL                 
01       596000       TRANSF OUT    3,195,256.62   1,015,050.00   1,015,050.00   1,019,050.00            .00     550,432.00  -45.8%

    TOTAL GENERAL FUND - BAL        3,195,256.62   1,015,050.00   1,015,050.00   1,019,050.00            .00     550,432.00  -45.8%

011141   MODERATOR S&W                      
011141   511100       S&WELECTED             .00       1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL MODERATOR S&W                      .00       1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

011221   SELECTMEN S&W                      
011221   511100       S&WELECTED       11,800.00      12,500.00      12,500.00       8,200.00            .00      12,500.00     .0%

    TOTAL SELECTMEN S&W                11,800.00      12,500.00      12,500.00       8,200.00            .00      12,500.00     .0%

011222   SELECTMEN - EXP                    
011222   542000       OFF SUPPLS             .00         250.00         250.00          68.34            .00         250.00     .0%

011222   573000       DUE,SB,TRV        6,845.30       7,350.00       7,350.00       5,278.15            .00       7,350.00     .0%

011222   578000       OTHER UNCL          846.20       1,150.00       1,150.00            .00            .00       1,150.00     .0%

    TOTAL SELECTMEN - EXP               7,691.50       8,750.00       8,750.00       5,346.49            .00       8,750.00     .0%

011311   FINANCE COMMITTEE S&W              
011311   511800       PTS&WYRROU        1,165.29       3,000.00       3,000.00         654.67            .00       3,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL FINANCE COMMITTEE S&W         1,165.29       3,000.00       3,000.00         654.67            .00       3,000.00     .0%

011312   FINANCE COMMITTEE - EXP            
011312   542000       OFF SUPPLS             .00         250.00         250.00            .00            .00         250.00     .0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      2

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
011312   573000       DUE,SB,TRV        1,002.03       1,750.00       1,750.00         997.45            .00       1,750.00     .0%

    TOTAL FINANCE COMMITTEE - EX        1,002.03       2,000.00       2,000.00         997.45            .00       2,000.00     .0%

011322   Finance Committee Reserve Fund     
011322   578001       RES FUND               .00      50,000.00      50,000.00            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL Finance Committee Rese             .00      50,000.00      50,000.00            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%

011351   TOWN ACCOUNTANT - SAL              
011351   511800       PTS&WYRROU       14,290.08            .00            .00       3,660.12            .00            .00     .0%

011351   511900       S&W             213,683.27     277,096.00     277,096.00     194,549.78            .00     291,993.56    5.4%

011351   513000       OVERTIME          2,444.98       1,000.00       1,000.00       7,093.56            .00       1,000.00     .0%

011351   514000       LONGEVITY         2,435.09       4,028.00       4,028.00            .00            .00            .00 -100.0%

011351   515007       SCKLVBONUS          350.00         700.00         700.00            .00            .00         700.00     .0%

    TOTAL TOWN ACCOUNTANT - SAL       233,203.42     282,824.00     282,824.00     205,303.46            .00     293,693.56    3.8%

011352   TOWN ACCOUNTANT - EXP              
011352   530900       OTH PROFES       38,713.43       5,454.00       5,454.00      11,711.03            .00       5,454.00     .0%

011352   538000       OTHPURCHSV          460.00         505.00         505.00            .00            .00         505.00     .0%

011352   542000       OFF SUPPLS        1,133.90       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,079.14            .00       1,500.00   50.0%

011352   573000       DUE,SB,TRV        1,815.00       2,885.00       2,885.00         230.00            .00       2,885.00     .0%

    TOTAL TOWN ACCOUNTANT - EXP        42,122.33       9,844.00       9,844.00      13,020.17            .00      10,344.00    5.1%

011362   AUDIT - EXP                        
011362   530900       OTH PROFES       40,000.00      49,000.00      49,000.00      13,500.00            .00      49,000.00     .0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      3

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 

    TOTAL AUDIT - EXP                  40,000.00      49,000.00      49,000.00      13,500.00            .00      49,000.00     .0%

011411   ASSESSORS - S&W                    
011411   511800       PTS&WYRROU        1,500.06       1,500.00       1,500.00       1,125.09            .00       1,500.00     .0%

011411   511900       S&W             109,522.19     225,081.00     225,081.00     113,632.58            .00     202,478.65  -10.0%

011411   512500       COMP TIME           657.06            .00            .00         570.39            .00            .00     .0%

011411   513000       OVERTIME          5,754.55       7,500.00       7,500.00         394.06            .00       7,500.00     .0%

011411   515007       SCKLVBONUS             .00         263.00         263.00            .00            .00         263.00     .0%

    TOTAL ASSESSORS - S&W             117,433.86     234,344.00     234,344.00     115,722.12            .00     211,741.65   -9.6%

011412   ASSESSORS - EXP                    
011412   530200       BK. MICRO              .00       1,000.00       1,000.00         256.00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

011412   530300       DATA PROC.      134,475.00     140,080.00     140,080.00     127,330.00            .00     155,077.00   10.7%

011412   542000       OFF SUPPLS        1,745.59       2,000.00       2,000.00         739.08            .00       2,000.00     .0%

011412   548100       BULK FUEL              .00         200.00         200.00            .00            .00         200.00     .0%

011412   573000       DUE,SB,TRV        2,215.00       3,800.00       3,800.00       1,770.00            .00       3,825.00     .7%

    TOTAL ASSESSORS - EXP             138,435.59     147,080.00     147,080.00     130,095.08            .00     162,102.00   10.2%

011431   TOWN COLLECTIONS - S&W             
011431   511800       PTS&WYRROU       11,799.56      12,000.00      12,000.00       9,119.12            .00      12,000.00     .0%

011431   511900       S&W                    .00       1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

011431   513000       OVERTIME             92.93       1,000.00       1,000.00          56.58            .00       1,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL TOWN COLLECTIONS - S&W       11,892.49      14,000.00      14,000.00       9,175.70            .00      14,000.00     .0%

011432   TOWN COLLECTIONS - EXP             
011432   538000       OTHPURCHSV        1,439.95       3,190.00       3,190.00       2,499.00            .00       3,190.00     .0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      4

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
011432   558000       UNCLSUPPLS        6,301.90       6,000.00       6,000.00            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL TOWN COLLECTIONS - EXP        7,741.85       9,190.00       9,190.00       2,499.00            .00       9,190.00     .0%

011442   POSTAGE                            
011442   534300       POSTAGE          50,662.22      50,000.00      50,000.00      26,534.23            .00      50,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL POSTAGE                      50,662.22      50,000.00      50,000.00      26,534.23            .00      50,000.00     .0%

011451   TREASURER - S&W                    
011451   511800       PTS&WYRROU        3,804.76            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

011451   511900       S&W             255,556.06     301,664.00     301,664.00     140,348.71            .00     278,271.15   -7.8%

011451   513000       OVERTIME         17,719.75       5,000.00       5,000.00      11,407.35            .00       5,000.00     .0%

011451   514000       LONGEVITY         2,502.81         475.00         475.00            .00            .00            .00 -100.0%

011451   515000       VAC S&W           6,844.36            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

011451   515007       SCKLVBONUS          145.83         700.00         700.00            .00            .00       1,050.00   50.0%

    TOTAL TREASURER - S&W             286,573.57     307,839.00     307,839.00     151,756.06            .00     284,321.15   -7.6%

011452   TREASURER - EXP                    
011452   524200       OFF EQU RE        1,350.00       1,350.00       1,350.00          35.95            .00       1,350.00     .0%

011452   527000       RENT&LEASE        3,823.20       3,823.00       3,823.00       2,867.40            .00       3,823.00     .0%

011452   530900       OTH PROFES       17,113.26      17,800.00      17,800.00      89,505.11            .00      17,200.00   -3.4%

011452   538000       OTHPURCHSV       46,229.83      45,000.00      45,000.00      33,643.42            .00      48,080.00    6.8%

011452   542000       OFF SUPPLS        3,915.35       4,000.00       4,000.00       2,408.19            .00       4,000.00     .0%

011452   573000       DUE,SB,TRV          423.83       2,500.00       2,500.00         165.00            .00       2,500.00     .0%

011452   574000       GEN INS PR        1,625.00       2,700.00       2,700.00       1,200.00            .00       2,700.00     .0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      5

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
011452   578000       UNCLASS             431.52       1,000.00       1,000.00         755.17            .00       1,000.00     .0%

011452   578010       FORCL CH60        2,349.14      15,000.00      15,000.00            .00            .00       5,000.00  -66.7%

    TOTAL TREASURER - EXP              77,261.13      93,173.00      93,173.00     130,580.24            .00      85,653.00   -8.1%

011482   MEDICARE & VACATION                
011482   515000       VAC S&W          59,080.67     111,173.00     111,173.00      20,759.32            .00     121,580.23    9.4%

011482   515005       SICK BY-BK       54,934.18     105,185.00     105,185.00      34,674.21            .00     105,344.23     .2%

011482   517500       MEDICARE        261,832.56     290,000.00     290,000.00     198,849.46            .00     260,000.00  -10.3%

    TOTAL MEDICARE & VACATION         375,847.41     506,358.00     506,358.00     254,282.99            .00     486,924.46   -3.8%

011491   ADMINISTRATION - S&W               
011491   511800       PTS&WYRROU       16,590.63       8,489.00       8,489.00      12,587.78            .00       8,798.00    3.6%

011491   511900       S&W             506,983.58     401,322.00     401,322.00     273,374.87            .00     567,132.10   41.3%

011491   512501       STIPEND                .00       2,500.00       2,500.00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%

011491   513000       OVERTIME            124.10       5,500.00       5,500.00         359.68            .00       5,500.00     .0%

011491   515000       Vac S&W           3,089.94            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

011491   515007       SCKLVBONUS        1,050.00       1,050.00       1,050.00            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%

011491   516000       EOS                    .00       2,732.00       2,732.00            .00            .00            .00 -100.0%

    TOTAL ADMINISTRATION - S&W        527,838.25     421,593.00     421,593.00     286,322.33            .00     584,980.10   38.8%

011492   ADMINISTRATION - EXP               
011492   521100       ELECTRIC         28,806.05      40,000.00      40,000.00      21,389.31            .00      44,000.00   10.0%

011492   521200       GAS              12,375.11      15,000.00      15,000.00       8,581.80            .00      16,500.00   10.0%

011492   523000       WATER               804.73       1,700.00       1,700.00         956.01            .00       1,700.00     .0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      6

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
011492   524300       OTHER REPR          294.00       2,500.00       2,500.00       2,230.00            .00       2,500.00     .0%

011492   529000       O/PROP SER        1,454.37       2,500.00       2,500.00         976.20            .00       2,500.00     .0%

011492   530900       PROG/TECH        20,274.00      42,500.00      42,500.00       6,655.00            .00      72,500.00   70.6%

011492   532006       PRESCHOOL              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%

011492   534100       ADV               6,460.64       1,500.00       1,500.00         751.63            .00       1,500.00     .0%

011492   538000       OTHPURCHSV        4,915.22      39,500.00      39,500.00      10,838.65            .00       9,500.00  -75.9%

011492   542000       OFF SUPPLS        6,469.22      10,000.00      10,000.00       1,798.11            .00      10,000.00     .0%

011492   573000       DUE,SB,TRV        8,673.71       6,800.00       6,800.00       4,360.66            .00       7,300.00    7.4%

011492   578000       OTHER UNCL        1,532.52       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,175.76            .00       1,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL ADMINISTRATION - EXP         92,059.57     163,000.00     163,000.00      59,713.13            .00     419,000.00  157.1%

011512   LEGAL SERVICES - EXP               
011512   530500       LEGAL SVS       236,612.22     185,000.00     185,000.00     143,858.19            .00     185,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES - EXP        236,612.22     185,000.00     185,000.00     143,858.19            .00     185,000.00     .0%

011522   CLAIMS & SUITS                     
011522   530501       CLM/SUITS              .00         500.00         500.00            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

    TOTAL CLAIMS & SUITS                     .00         500.00         500.00            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

011551   INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             
011551   511900       S&W              75,866.28      94,408.00      94,408.00      68,311.99            .00     101,152.50    7.1%

011551   515007       SCKLVBONUS             .00         350.00         350.00            .00            .00         350.00     .0%

    TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY       75,866.28      94,758.00      94,758.00      68,311.99            .00     101,502.50    7.1%

011552   INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             
011552   530902       SUPPORT         175,184.07     259,011.00     259,011.00     189,528.62            .00     258,845.00    -.1%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      7

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
011552   530903       MUNIS            93,294.87      89,250.00      89,250.00      82,351.28            .00      90,000.00     .8%

011552   534400       TELEPHONE        36,467.47      46,690.00      46,690.00      19,407.83            .00      34,160.00  -26.8%

011552   534901       INTERNET          3,042.08      13,600.00      13,600.00       7,848.99            .00      15,300.00   12.5%

011552   542000       OFF SUPPLS           61.64         500.00         500.00         137.97            .00         500.00     .0%

011552   542013       HARD/SOFT        58,187.74      60,196.00      60,196.00      39,716.84            .00      45,196.00  -24.9%

011552   542014       PRINTSUPPL        4,381.55       5,000.00       5,000.00       2,342.25            .00       5,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY      370,619.42     474,247.00     474,247.00     341,333.78            .00     449,001.00   -5.3%

011561   IT CHANNEL 18 S&W                  
011561   511800       PTS&WYRROU        7,883.47      15,906.00      15,906.00       8,673.00            .00      15,906.00     .0%

011561   511900       S&W             152,187.54     150,599.00     150,599.00     108,001.33            .00     155,029.00    2.9%

011561   514000       LONGBONUS           906.37       1,849.00       1,849.00       2,523.99            .00       3,329.00   80.0%

011561   515007       SCKLVBONUS          350.00         700.00         700.00         350.00            .00         700.00     .0%

    TOTAL IT CHANNEL 18 S&W           161,327.38     169,054.00     169,054.00     119,548.32            .00     174,964.00    3.5%

011562   IT CHANNEL 18 EXPENSES             
011562   534900       OTH COMUN         6,176.10      14,900.00      14,900.00       5,500.08            .00      16,000.00    7.4%

011562   542000       OFF SUPPLS        2,633.08       5,000.00       5,000.00       3,376.03            .00       6,000.00   20.0%

011562   543000       MAINT EQUP       23,813.02      28,500.00      28,500.00      13,959.09            .00      30,000.00    5.3%

    TOTAL IT CHANNEL 18 EXPENSES       32,622.20      48,400.00      48,400.00      22,835.20            .00      52,000.00    7.4%

011571   CONSTABLE S & W                    
011571   511800       PTS&WYRROU          375.00         700.00         700.00         187.50            .00         700.00     .0%

    TOTAL CONSTABLE S & W                 375.00         700.00         700.00         187.50            .00         700.00     .0%

011611   TOWN CLERK - S&W                   
011611   511100       S&WELECTED       83,483.98      94,017.00      94,017.00      68,819.26            .00     111,616.11   18.7%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      8

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
011611   511800       PTS&WYRROU       27,771.66      22,125.00      22,125.00      11,001.09            .00      47,752.29  115.8%

011611   511900       S&W             107,408.69     130,165.00     130,165.00      85,526.12            .00     127,198.47   -2.3%

011611   513000       OVERTIME          2,227.19            .00            .00       5,794.73            .00       8,070.75     .0%

011611   514000       LONGEVITY         2,681.95            .00            .00         475.00            .00         475.00     .0%

011611   515007       SCKLVBONUS             .00         700.00         700.00            .00            .00         700.00     .0%

    TOTAL TOWN CLERK - S&W            223,573.47     247,007.00     247,007.00     171,616.20            .00     295,812.62   19.8%

011612   TOWN CLERK - EXP                   
011612   519030       PROF DEV               .00       3,000.00       3,000.00         817.86            .00       5,000.00   66.7%

011612   524200       OFF EQU RE        3,867.35       6,000.00       6,000.00       2,585.87            .00       5,000.00  -16.7%

011612   530200       BK. MICRO         2,166.57         800.00         800.00            .00            .00         800.00     .0%

011612   530900       OTH PROFES       30,040.28      22,060.00      22,060.00       7,045.23            .00      28,200.00   27.8%

011612   534200       DEL SERV         15,810.37      14,000.00      14,000.00       6,827.60            .00      17,000.00   21.4%

011612   534300       POSTAGE                .00       2,000.00       2,000.00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

011612   538000       OTHPURCHSV        1,329.04       8,000.00       8,000.00         182.85            .00       8,000.00     .0%

011612   542000       OFF SUPPLS        4,265.96       3,500.00       3,500.00       3,637.75            .00       5,000.00   42.9%

011612   542100       OFFC EQUIP             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%

011612   573000       DUE,SB,TRV        2,589.02       1,000.00       1,000.00       1,902.09            .00       1,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL TOWN CLERK - EXP             60,068.59      60,360.00      60,360.00      22,999.25            .00      74,500.00   23.4%

011711   CONSERVATION - S&W                 
011711   511800       PTS&WYRROU             .00      23,119.00      23,119.00            .00            .00      27,634.64   19.5%

011711   511900       S&W             156,282.13     162,242.00     162,242.00     127,193.89            .00     172,811.26    6.5%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page      9

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
011711   512000       SEAS S & W        2,785.57       6,120.00       6,120.00       1,388.02            .00       6,242.00    2.0%

011711   513000       OVERTIME            279.00       2,454.00       2,454.00            .00            .00       2,503.08    2.0%

011711   514000       LONGEVITY         1,975.82       3,023.00       3,023.00       3,023.00            .00       4,111.29   36.0%

011711   515007       SCKLVBONUS          350.00         700.00         700.00            .00            .00         875.00   25.0%

    TOTAL CONSERVATION - S&W          161,672.52     197,658.00     197,658.00     131,604.91            .00     214,177.27    8.4%

011712   CONSERVATION - EXP                 
011712   517900       OTHER FRIN          500.00         500.00         500.00         500.00            .00       1,100.00  120.0%

011712   523000       WATER             3,862.47       4,000.00       4,000.00       1,742.52            .00       4,100.00    2.5%

011712   529000       O/PROP SER          645.44       4,000.00       4,000.00       1,790.98            .00       4,000.00     .0%

011712   534100       ADV                    .00            .00            .00            .00            .00         600.00     .0%

011712   538000       OTHPURCHSV             .00         191.00         191.00            .00            .00         191.00     .0%

011712   542000       OFF SUPPLS           74.56         580.00         580.00         713.62            .00         580.00     .0%

011712   548100       BULK FUEL           598.45         446.00         446.00         383.25            .00         496.00   11.2%

011712   558000       OTH.SUP.NE           28.29         150.00         150.00          19.02            .00         150.00     .0%

011712   573000       DUE,SB,TRV          734.00       1,065.00       1,065.00         305.00            .00       1,065.00     .0%

    TOTAL CONSERVATION - EXP            6,443.21      10,932.00      10,932.00       5,454.39            .00      12,282.00   12.3%

011731   HOUSING ADVOCATE                   
011731   511900       S&W                    .00      76,096.00      76,096.00      45,051.74            .00      78,594.68    3.3%

    TOTAL HOUSING ADVOCATE                   .00      76,096.00      76,096.00      45,051.74            .00      78,594.68    3.3%

011732   HOUSING                            
011732   542000       OFF SUPPLS             .00       2,500.00       2,500.00         182.30            .00       2,500.00     .0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     10

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 

    TOTAL HOUSING                            .00       2,500.00       2,500.00         182.30            .00       2,500.00     .0%

011741   TOWN PLANNER - S&W                 
011741   511900       S&W             118,427.13     170,790.00     170,790.00      79,636.43            .00     174,696.43    2.3%

011741   513000       OVERTIME          3,877.85            .00            .00       1,513.76            .00       2,050.00     .0%

011741   514000       LONGEVITY              .00         475.00         475.00            .00            .00         475.00     .0%

011741   515007       SCKLVBONUS             .00         700.00         700.00            .00            .00         700.00     .0%

    TOTAL TOWN PLANNER - S&W          122,304.98     171,965.00     171,965.00      81,150.19            .00     177,921.43    3.5%

011742   TOWN PLANNER - EXP                 
011742   530900       OTH PROFES        5,760.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

011742   534100       ADV                 754.60         385.00         385.00            .00            .00         385.00     .0%

011742   542000       OFF SUPPLS           91.09       3,641.00       3,641.00         424.31            .00       3,641.00     .0%

011742   573000       DUE,SB,TRV          233.20       2,555.00       2,555.00            .00            .00       2,555.00     .0%

    TOTAL TOWN PLANNER - EXP            6,838.89       6,581.00       6,581.00         424.31            .00       6,581.00     .0%

011761   BOARD OF APPEALS S&W               
011761   511800       PTS&WYRROU        1,373.09       2,050.00       2,050.00       3,645.95            .00       2,050.00     .0%

    TOTAL BOARD OF APPEALS S&W          1,373.09       2,050.00       2,050.00       3,645.95            .00       2,050.00     .0%

011762   BOARD OF APPEALS EXPENSE           
011762   534100       ADV                    .00       3,756.00       3,756.00            .00            .00       3,756.00     .0%

011762   573000       DUE,SB,TRV             .00         500.00         500.00            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

    TOTAL BOARD OF APPEALS EXPEN             .00       4,256.00       4,256.00            .00            .00       4,256.00     .0%

011802   ALBRO HOUSE EXP                    
011802   521100       ELECTRIC            485.30         500.00         500.00         338.07            .00         550.00   10.0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     11

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
011802   521200       GAS               1,893.02       2,000.00       2,000.00       1,317.48            .00       2,200.00   10.0%

011802   523000       WATER               476.49         500.00         500.00         939.00            .00         500.00     .0%

011802   524300       OTHER REPR             .00       2,000.00       2,000.00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL ALBRO HOUSE EXP               2,854.81       5,000.00       5,000.00       2,594.55            .00       5,250.00    5.0%

011812   OLD RECR BUILDING EXP              
011812   521100       ELECTRIC            964.02         750.00         750.00         846.09            .00         825.00   10.0%

011812   521200       GAS               3,756.40       3,500.00       3,500.00       2,425.94            .00       3,850.00   10.0%

011812   523000       WATER               195.62         250.00         250.00          98.52            .00         250.00     .0%

011812   524300       OTHER REPR             .00       2,000.00       2,000.00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL OLD RECR BUILDING EXP         4,916.04       6,500.00       6,500.00       3,370.55            .00       6,925.00    6.5%

011822   WEST HARWICH SCHOOL EXP            
011822   521100       ELECTRIC            413.58            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

    TOTAL WEST HARWICH SCHOOL EX          413.58            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

011832   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - EXP        
011832   524200       OFF EQU RE        2,093.35       3,063.00       3,063.00       1,195.00            .00       3,063.00     .0%

011832   530300       DATA PROC.           60.00         240.00         240.00            .00            .00         240.00     .0%

011832   542000       OFF SUPPLS        2,825.99       2,595.00       2,595.00       1,850.22            .00       2,595.00     .0%

011832   573000       DUE,SB,TRV           60.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

    TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT         5,039.34       5,898.00       5,898.00       3,045.22            .00       5,898.00     .0%

011912   PUBLIC BUILDINGS REPAIR - EXP      
011912   524300       OTHER REPR             .00       2,000.00       2,000.00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     12

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 

    TOTAL PUBLIC BUILDINGS REPAI             .00       2,000.00       2,000.00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

011922   TOWN/FIN COM REPORTS - EXP         
011922   530900       OTH PROFES       10,085.93      10,000.00      10,000.00            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL TOWN/FIN COM REPORTS -       10,085.93      10,000.00      10,000.00            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

011942   ADVERTISING                        
011942   534100       ADV              21,954.00      30,000.00      30,000.00       4,668.00            .00      30,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL ADVERTISING                  21,954.00      30,000.00      30,000.00       4,668.00            .00      30,000.00     .0%

011992   CVEC ELECTRIC EXPENSES             
011992   521100       ELECTRIC         46,339.04      77,644.00      77,644.00      43,098.20            .00      85,408.00   10.0%

    TOTAL CVEC ELECTRIC EXPENSES       46,339.04      77,644.00      77,644.00      43,098.20            .00      85,408.00   10.0%

012101   POLICE - S&W                       
012101   511800       PTS&WYRROU             .00       1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

012101   511900       S&W           3,227,755.19   3,759,271.20   3,759,271.20   2,255,668.53            .00   3,865,056.84    2.8%

012101   513000       OVERTIME        679,297.59     588,789.28     588,789.28     597,335.63            .00     642,639.28    9.1%

012101   514000       LONGEVITY        17,093.43     102,136.91     102,136.91      13,134.54            .00     101,084.37   -1.0%

012101   515000       Vac S&W           9,559.16            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

012101   515002       HOLIDAY PA       17,033.79      26,789.86      26,789.86       3,771.66            .00      28,058.05    4.7%

012101   515005       Sick By-Bk          111.11            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

012101   515007       SCKLVBONUS          350.00       1,400.00       1,400.00            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0%

012101   515009       ED INCENT        17,288.96      18,128.92      18,128.92       2,200.00            .00      18,420.12    1.6%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     13

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
012101   517900       OTHER FRIN       33,600.00      39,100.00      39,100.00      16,870.00            .00      39,000.00    -.3%

    TOTAL POLICE - S&W              4,002,089.23   4,536,616.17   4,536,616.17   2,888,980.36            .00   4,696,658.66    3.5%

012102   POLICE - EXP                       
012102   517900       CLOTHING         21,969.05      31,500.00      31,500.00      30,051.19            .00      27,800.00  -11.7%

012102   521100       ELECTRIC         88,004.91      96,196.00      96,196.00      63,230.76            .00     106,106.04   10.3%

012102   521200       GAS              14,181.19      18,700.00      18,700.00      10,741.28            .00      20,570.00   10.0%

012102   523000       WATER             1,874.77       3,982.00       3,982.00       1,632.15            .00       3,982.00     .0%

012102   524200       OFF EQU RE       35,989.18      46,430.00      46,430.00       8,104.67            .00      58,551.50   26.1%

012102   524300       OTHER REPR        3,109.50       3,790.00       3,790.00       1,311.18            .00       3,790.00     .0%

012102   527000       RENT&LEASE        5,000.00       5,500.00       5,500.00            .00            .00       5,500.00     .0%

012102   530600       MEDICAL SV        5,267.65       8,554.00       8,554.00       3,483.46            .00       9,640.00   12.7%

012102   530900       OTH PROFES       33,996.88      91,519.00      91,519.00      46,343.78            .00      68,110.00  -25.6%

012102   534100       ADV                    .00         700.00         700.00            .00            .00         800.00   14.3%

012102   534200       DEL SERV          1,200.00       1,500.00       1,500.00         546.00            .00       1,500.00     .0%

012102   534400       TELEPHONE        19,442.84      25,112.00      25,112.00      16,624.24            .00      25,224.00     .4%

012102   538000       OTHPURCHSV       49,826.22     115,800.00     115,800.00      55,991.45            .00     106,353.00   -8.2%

012102   542000       OFF SUPPLS       10,031.08      14,200.00      14,200.00       8,950.07            .00      16,200.00   14.1%

012102   543000       MAINT EQUP        2,623.54       8,200.00       8,200.00       5,293.90            .00       9,712.00   18.4%

012102   548100       BULK FUEL        66,772.18      69,239.00      69,239.00      40,003.94            .00      69,239.00     .0%

012102   548900       VEHIC PART        4,338.58       4,000.00       4,000.00         183.05            .00       7,600.00   90.0%

012102   549000       FOOD SUPPL          560.88         900.00         900.00         293.87            .00       1,000.00   11.1%

012102   553000       SUPPLIES            109.59            .00            .00            .00            .00       3,700.00     .0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     14

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
012102   558000       OTH.SUP.NE       38,276.38      48,722.00      48,722.00      28,745.71            .00      58,052.00   19.1%

012102   573000       DUE,SB,TRV        7,930.99      10,011.00      10,011.00       8,696.70            .00       9,845.00   -1.7%

    TOTAL POLICE - EXP                410,505.41     604,555.00     604,555.00     330,227.40            .00     613,274.54    1.4%

012201   FIRE - S&W                         
012201   511800       PTS&WYRROU       50,710.26      50,136.00      50,136.00      36,771.45            .00      53,202.04    6.1%

012201   511900       S&W           2,832,536.37   3,254,740.49   3,254,740.49   2,270,533.03            .00   3,390,394.48    4.2%

012201   512501       STIPEND             634.50            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

012201   513000       OVERTIME      1,152,964.38   1,131,117.68   1,131,117.68     763,601.33            .00   1,451,422.60   28.3%

012201   514000       LONGEVITY        96,393.22     106,245.54     106,245.54      98,226.06            .00     121,357.52   14.2%

012201   515000       Vac S&W           5,660.40       5,683.00       5,683.00       6,136.80            .00       6,296.67   10.8%

012201   515002       HOLIDAY PA      125,266.96     192,967.05     192,967.05     101,851.33            .00     201,080.37    4.2%

012201   515007       SCKLVBONUS          350.00         700.00         700.00         350.00            .00         700.00     .0%

012201   515009       ED INCENT       180,140.04     261,344.24     261,344.24            .00            .00     260,661.40    -.3%

    TOTAL FIRE - S&W                4,444,656.13   5,002,934.00   5,002,934.00   3,277,470.00            .00   5,485,115.08    9.6%

012202   FIRE - EXP                         
012202   517900       CLOTHING         46,234.40      63,000.00      63,000.00      41,169.06            .00      63,000.00     .0%

012202   521100       ELECTRIC         20,066.75      21,217.00      21,217.00      16,117.34            .00      23,340.00   10.0%

012202   521200       GAS              15,434.11      24,448.00      24,448.00      12,548.82            .00      24,448.67     .0%

012202   523000       WATER             3,252.32       3,722.00       3,722.00       3,145.62            .00       4,396.62   18.1%

012202   524100       VEH REPR          3,723.33       4,000.00       4,000.00       4,295.80            .00       4,000.00     .0%

012202   524200       OFF EQU RE        2,947.22       3,623.00       3,623.00       1,681.33            .00       3,623.00     .0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     15

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
012202   524300       OTHER REPR        7,112.21      10,000.00      10,000.00       2,114.91            .00      30,000.00  200.0%

012202   530600       MEDICAL SV      146,678.39     189,207.00     189,207.00     104,533.95            .00     211,889.24   12.0%

012202   530900       OTH PROFES       30,044.67      36,360.00      36,360.00      31,132.51            .00      38,377.00    5.5%

012202   534400       TELEPHONE        10,713.07      12,000.00      12,000.00       4,986.08            .00      12,000.00     .0%

012202   534900       OTH COMUN       129,721.89     122,838.00     122,838.00     117,078.72            .00     133,582.82    8.7%

012202   542000       OFF SUPPLS        6,844.72       9,300.00       9,300.00       5,243.98            .00       9,300.00     .0%

012202   543000       MAINT EQUP       15,418.26      23,805.00      23,805.00      11,321.06            .00      24,430.00    2.6%

012202   545000       CUST SUP          6,723.71       6,500.00       6,500.00       6,441.90            .00       6,800.00    4.6%

012202   548100       BULK FUEL        60,612.14      48,127.00      48,127.00      26,150.80            .00      65,060.00   35.2%

012202   558000       OTH.SUP.NE       26,976.60      38,000.00      38,000.00      29,975.92            .00      38,000.00     .0%

012202   573000       DUE,SB,TRV        4,731.27      13,417.00      13,417.00       3,628.11            .00      13,582.00    1.2%

012202   578000       OTHER UNCL       35,400.36     171,150.00     171,150.00      69,753.21            .00      78,700.00  -54.0%

    TOTAL FIRE - EXP                  572,635.42     800,714.00     800,714.00     491,319.12            .00     784,529.35   -2.0%

012411   BUILDING - S&W                     
012411   511800       PTS&WYRROU       32,701.08      37,000.80      37,000.80      14,322.43            .00      45,760.00   23.7%

012411   511900       S&W             243,698.81     409,972.20     409,972.20     251,822.09            .00     455,062.51   11.0%

012411   515000       Vac S&W             151.44            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

012411   515007       SCKLVBONUS          962.53       1,400.00       1,400.00         350.00            .00       2,275.00   62.5%

    TOTAL BUILDING - S&W              277,513.86     448,373.00     448,373.00     266,494.52            .00     503,097.51   12.2%

012412   BUILDING - EXP                     
012412   517900       CLOTHING            996.24       2,850.00       2,850.00         859.70            .00       3,100.00    8.8%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     16

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
012412   534400       TELEPHONE           499.17       1,536.00       1,536.00         331.92            .00       1,536.00     .0%

012412   542000       OFF SUPPLS        2,227.55       3,021.00       3,021.00       2,066.73            .00       4,000.00   32.4%

012412   548100       BULK FUEL         3,790.44       2,578.00       2,578.00       1,665.14            .00       3,800.00   47.4%

012412   573000       DUE,SB,TRV        4,232.75       7,100.00       7,100.00       2,796.77            .00       7,100.00     .0%

    TOTAL BUILDING - EXP               11,746.15      17,085.00      17,085.00       7,720.26            .00      19,536.00   14.3%

012421   GAS - S&W                          
012421   511800       PTS&WYRROU       77,255.66      80,354.00      80,354.00      57,948.69            .00      80,475.80     .2%

    TOTAL GAS - S&W                    77,255.66      80,354.00      80,354.00      57,948.69            .00      80,475.80     .2%

012442   SEALER OF WEIGHTS & MEASURES       
012442   530000       Prof & Tec       13,725.03      13,725.00      13,725.00      14,401.72            .00      14,500.00    5.6%

    TOTAL SEALER OF WEIGHTS & ME       13,725.03      13,725.00      13,725.00      14,401.72            .00      14,500.00    5.6%

012451   ELECTRICAL                         
012451   511800       PTS&WYRROU       78,281.96      67,629.00      67,629.00      58,993.52            .00      75,308.80   11.4%

    TOTAL ELECTRICAL                   78,281.96      67,629.00      67,629.00      58,993.52            .00      75,308.80   11.4%

012911   EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT S&W           
012911   511800       PTS&WYRROU             .00       5,515.00       5,515.00            .00            .00       5,832.50    5.8%

    TOTAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT S             .00       5,515.00       5,515.00            .00            .00       5,832.50    5.8%

012912   EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT               
012912   524300       OTHER REPR             .00       2,500.00       2,500.00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%

012912   534400       TELEPHONE              .00       1,350.00       1,350.00            .00            .00       1,350.00     .0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     17

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
012912   542000       OFF SUPPLS             .00         100.00         100.00            .00            .00         100.00     .0%

012912   548100       BULK FUEL              .00       1,600.00       1,600.00            .00            .00       1,600.00     .0%

012912   553000       P.W. SUPPL             .00         400.00         400.00            .00            .00         400.00     .0%

012912   558000       OTH.SUP.NE        5,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

012912   578000       OTHER UNCL             .00       2,550.00       2,550.00         287.00            .00       2,550.00     .0%

    TOTAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT          5,000.00       8,500.00       8,500.00         287.00            .00       8,500.00     .0%

012961   NATURAL RESOURSCES S&W             
012961   511900       S&W             111,254.52     109,838.00     109,838.00      56,883.32            .00      91,742.46  -16.5%

012961   512000       SEAS S & W        5,478.88       8,640.00       8,640.00      13,136.23            .00       9,514.80   10.1%

012961   514000       LONGBONUS         4,390.18       5,492.00       5,492.00       5,491.91            .00            .00 -100.0%

012961   515007       SCKLVBONUS          350.00         350.00         350.00         350.00            .00         350.00     .0%

    TOTAL NATURAL RESOURSCES S&W      121,473.58     124,320.00     124,320.00      75,861.46            .00     101,607.26  -18.3%

012962   NATURAL RESOURCES                  
012962   517900       CLOTHING            250.00         250.00         250.00         819.69            .00         450.00   80.0%

012962   524300       OTHER REPR        1,293.54         700.00         700.00         197.02            .00         700.00     .0%

012962   530900       PROG/TECH        11,146.64      12,500.00      12,500.00       2,615.00            .00      12,500.00     .0%

012962   534400       TELEPHONE         2,031.21       2,300.00       2,300.00       1,499.69            .00       2,300.00     .0%

012962   542000       OFF SUPPLS          407.66         250.00         250.00          33.88            .00         250.00     .0%

012962   543000       MAINT EQUP        1,814.65       1,200.00       1,200.00         453.60            .00       1,200.00     .0%

012962   553000       P.W. SUPPL       10,088.04       8,900.00       8,900.00       1,922.81            .00       8,900.00     .0%

012962   573000       DUE,SB,TRV           57.48       1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00       1,200.00   20.0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     18

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 

    TOTAL NATURAL RESOURCES            27,089.22      27,100.00      27,100.00       7,541.69            .00      27,500.00    1.5%

012972   PLEASANT BAY ALLIANCE EXPENSE      
012972   530900       PROG/TECH        25,232.00      25,232.00      25,232.00            .00            .00      31,077.00   23.2%

    TOTAL PLEASANT BAY ALLIANCE        25,232.00      25,232.00      25,232.00            .00            .00      31,077.00   23.2%

013012   C C REGIONAL TECH HIGH SCHOOL      
013012   532000       TUIT-OTHER    1,895,921.00   2,014,200.00   2,014,200.00     962,956.00            .00   2,204,820.00    9.5%

    TOTAL C C REGIONAL TECH HIGH    1,895,921.00   2,014,200.00   2,014,200.00     962,956.00            .00   2,204,820.00    9.5%

013022   MONOMOY REG SCHOOL DISTRICT        
013022   532000       TUIT-OTHER   27,301,458.00  28,469,466.00  28,469,466.00  20,939,590.00            .00  29,876,982.00    4.9%

    TOTAL MONOMOY REG SCHOOL DIS   27,301,458.00  28,469,466.00  28,469,466.00  20,939,590.00            .00  29,876,982.00    4.9%

013921   IMA MONOMOY GROUNDS                
013921   513000       OVERTIME         17,898.64      39,538.00      39,538.00      14,267.60            .00      39,538.00     .0%

    TOTAL IMA MONOMOY GROUNDS          17,898.64      39,538.00      39,538.00      14,267.60            .00      39,538.00     .0%

013922   IMA MONOMOY GROUNDS                
013922   524300       OTHER REPR        5,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

013922   553000       P.W. SUPPL       23,600.72      44,880.00      44,880.00      11,103.30            .00      44,880.00     .0%

    TOTAL IMA MONOMOY GROUNDS          28,600.72      44,880.00      44,880.00      11,103.30            .00      44,880.00     .0%

014111   TOWN ENGINEER                      
014111   511900       S&W                    .00     175,577.00     175,577.00            .00            .00     182,771.03    4.1%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     19

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
014111   515007       SCKLVBONUS             .00         700.00         700.00            .00            .00         700.00     .0%

    TOTAL TOWN ENGINEER                      .00     176,277.00     176,277.00            .00            .00     183,471.03    4.1%

014112   TOWN ENGINEER                      
014112   517900       CLOTHING               .00       2,050.00       2,050.00            .00            .00       2,050.00     .0%

014112   524200       OFF EQU RE             .00         880.00         880.00            .00            .00         880.00     .0%

014112   530900       OTH PROFES       43,900.00      30,000.00      30,000.00      80,000.00            .00      30,000.00     .0%

014112   534400       TELEPHONE              .00         720.00         720.00            .00            .00         720.00     .0%

014112   542000       OFF SUPPLS             .00       1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

014112   542013       HARD/SOFT         1,015.00       3,500.00       3,500.00            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0%

014112   548100       BULK FUEL              .00         700.00         700.00            .00            .00         700.00     .0%

014112   573000       DUE,SB,TRV             .00       2,000.00       2,000.00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL TOWN ENGINEER                44,915.00      40,850.00      40,850.00      80,000.00            .00      40,850.00     .0%

014211   HIGHWAY SALARIES & WAGES           
014211   511800       PTS&WYRROU       19,324.56      14,040.00      14,040.00       2,257.46            .00      14,613.91    4.1%

014211   511810       HWY/LNDS&W       90,943.73      55,963.20      55,963.20      67,863.82            .00      57,779.14    3.2%

014211   511890       PT YR CUST        6,786.02      50,827.79      50,827.79       5,700.96            .00      53,955.73    6.2%

014211   511900       S&W           1,022,284.48   1,243,403.03   1,243,403.03     716,603.73            .00   1,154,794.12   -7.1%

014211   511910       HWY/LNDS&W      521,912.38     573,668.72     573,668.72     406,094.57            .00     617,237.76    7.6%

014211   511920       HWY/CEMS&W      184,761.15     123,427.20     123,427.20     103,542.68            .00     134,655.12    9.1%

014211   511930       HWY/PRKS&W       70,148.97     123,427.20     123,427.20      50,763.42            .00     154,177.92   24.9%

014211   511950       HWYBLDGMT       245,118.96     258,138.40     258,138.40     188,581.08            .00     284,245.28   10.1%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     20

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
014211   511990       CUST S&W        247,753.51     297,302.60     297,302.60     196,267.72            .00     318,682.00    7.2%

014211   512000       SEAS S & W       25,526.67      27,037.92      27,037.92      37,432.21            .00      28,129.92    4.0%

014211   512020       HWYCEMSEAS             .00      32,980.32      32,980.32            .00            .00      34,312.32    4.0%

014211   512030       HWYPRKSEAS       21,078.98      49,470.48      49,470.48      16,122.93            .00      51,468.48    4.0%

014211   512500       COMP TIME        10,983.45            .00            .00      11,197.96            .00            .00     .0%

014211   512510       COMP TIME         7,545.01            .00            .00       4,041.41            .00            .00     .0%

014211   512520       COMP CEM            901.69            .00            .00         603.38            .00            .00     .0%

014211   512530       COMP PARK           394.48            .00            .00         103.58            .00            .00     .0%

014211   512550       COMP BLDG         9,317.58            .00            .00       6,556.66            .00            .00     .0%

014211   512590       COMP CUST           359.55            .00            .00         599.20            .00            .00     .0%

014211   513000       OVERTIME         95,440.86      59,453.67      59,453.67      52,491.62            .00      63,688.09    7.1%

014211   513010       HWY/LND OT      177,368.61      90,054.57      90,054.57     114,253.89            .00      97,241.91    8.0%

014211   513020       HWY/CEM OT       19,495.09       5,786.30       5,786.30      10,981.07            .00       6,288.10    8.7%

014211   513030       HWY/PKS OT        4,640.06       5,786.30       5,786.30       8,234.35            .00       7,199.40   24.4%

014211   513050       HWYBLDG OT       20,273.85      18,618.90      18,618.90      16,966.72            .00      20,329.41    9.2%

014211   513090       CUST OT           7,724.35      13,673.51      13,673.51       2,728.56            .00      14,651.95    7.2%

014211   514000       LONGEVITY        10,474.88            .00            .00       3,739.01            .00            .00     .0%

014211   514090       CUST LONG              .00      10,470.09      10,470.09            .00            .00       7,626.52  -27.2%

014211   515005       SICK BY-BK       16,410.95            .00            .00      14,345.74            .00            .00     .0%

014211   515007       SCKLVBONUS        3,750.00      13,650.00      13,650.00            .00            .00      15,250.00   11.7%

    TOTAL HIGHWAY SALARIES & WAG    2,840,719.82   3,067,180.20   3,067,180.20   2,038,073.73            .00   3,136,327.08    2.3%

014212   HIGHWAY EXPENSE                    
014212   517900       CLOTHING         49,088.27      41,261.00      41,261.00      19,665.20            .00      44,290.00    7.3%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     21

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
014212   521100       ELECTRIC         13,355.26      34,140.00      34,140.00       9,293.38            .00      30,780.00   -9.8%

014212   521200       GAS              10,175.47      12,600.00      12,600.00       7,722.25            .00      12,180.00   -3.3%

014212   523000       WATER             4,473.35       4,300.00       4,300.00       2,820.94            .00       4,600.00    7.0%

014212   524200       OFF EQU RE             .00       1,350.00       1,350.00         920.00            .00       1,350.00     .0%

014212   524300       OTHER REPR       85,547.17      81,150.00      81,150.00      77,710.17            .00      81,150.00     .0%

014212   527000       RENT&LEASE        1,235.00       1,160.00       1,160.00       1,893.00            .00       1,195.00    3.0%

014212   529000       O/PROP SER      284,489.95     342,100.00     342,100.00     240,719.84            .00     342,100.00     .0%

014212   530600       MEDICAL SV        2,610.00       7,205.00       7,205.00       2,877.31            .00       7,080.00   -1.7%

014212   534100       ADV                 685.00       1,500.00       1,500.00            .00            .00       1,000.00  -33.3%

014212   534400       TELEPHONE         7,936.74      11,600.00      11,600.00       5,559.75            .00       8,400.00  -27.6%

014212   538000       OTHPURCHSV    2,387,972.44   2,493,515.00   2,493,515.00   1,420,696.94            .00   2,570,257.00    3.1%

014212   542000       OFF SUPPLS        7,581.30       8,000.00       8,000.00       8,253.36            .00       8,000.00     .0%

014212   543000       MAINT EQUP       10,339.79      28,500.00      28,500.00      10,827.05            .00      28,500.00     .0%

014212   545000       CUST SUP         32,879.83      39,034.00      39,034.00      31,751.09            .00      37,500.00   -3.9%

014212   548100       BULK FUEL       267,430.16     329,325.00     329,325.00     107,004.94            .00     254,787.35  -22.6%

014212   548900       VEHIC PART      375,604.25     300,000.00     300,000.00     326,068.56            .00     360,000.00   20.0%

014212   553000       P.W. SUPPL       58,173.80      65,000.00      65,000.00      38,184.84            .00      65,000.00     .0%

014212   554000       RD MT SUP        11,457.84      65,400.00      65,400.00      10,111.00            .00      65,400.00     .0%

014212   558000       OTH.SUP.NE        3,444.93       3,900.00       3,900.00       2,932.00            .00       3,900.00     .0%

014212   573000       DUE,SB,TRV          953.83       2,430.00       2,430.00         961.80            .00       2,724.00   12.1%

014212   585000       CAP OUTLAY             .00       8,000.00       8,000.00            .00            .00            .00 -100.0%

    TOTAL HIGHWAY EXPENSE           3,615,434.38   3,881,470.00   3,881,470.00   2,325,973.42            .00   3,930,193.35    1.3%

014231   SNOW/ICE SALARIES & WAGES          
014231   513000       OVERTIME         31,855.12      40,000.00      40,000.00      58,963.16            .00      40,000.00     .0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     22

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 

    TOTAL SNOW/ICE SALARIES & WA       31,855.12      40,000.00      40,000.00      58,963.16            .00      40,000.00     .0%

014232   SNOW/ICE EQPT HIRE/MATERIALS       
014232   527000       RENT&LEASE        3,150.00      50,000.00      50,000.00      41,145.00            .00      50,000.00     .0%

014232   553000       P.W. SUPPL       94,459.28      45,000.00      45,000.00     138,284.90            .00      45,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL SNOW/ICE EQPT HIRE/MAT       97,609.28      95,000.00      95,000.00     179,429.90            .00      95,000.00     .0%

014242   STREET LIGHTS                      
014242   521100       ELECTRIC         21,828.65      30,000.00      30,000.00      16,847.59            .00      30,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL STREET LIGHTS                21,828.65      30,000.00      30,000.00      16,847.59            .00      30,000.00     .0%

014911   CEMETERY ADMINISTRATION            
014911   511900       S&W              78,833.53      79,812.00      79,812.00      56,510.76            .00      83,132.65    4.2%

014911   514000       LONGEVITY            93.01            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

014911   515007       SCKLVBONUS          350.00         350.00         350.00         350.00            .00         350.00     .0%

    TOTAL CEMETERY ADMINISTRATIO       79,276.54      80,162.00      80,162.00      56,860.76            .00      83,482.65    4.1%

014912   CEMETERY ADMINISTRATION            
014912   517900       OTHER FRIN           99.99         325.00         325.00         248.47            .00         325.00     .0%

014912   523000       WATER             2,081.15       2,504.00       2,504.00       1,467.07            .00       2,504.00     .0%

014912   534400       TELEPHONE           497.88         500.00         500.00         332.17            .00         500.00     .0%

014912   542000       OFF SUPPLS          745.20         510.00         510.00         217.23            .00         535.00    4.9%

014912   558000       FLAGOTHER              .00            .00            .00            .00            .00         575.00     .0%

014912   573000       DUE,SB,TRV        1,593.72       1,269.00       1,269.00       1,222.03            .00       1,332.00    5.0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     23

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 

    TOTAL CEMETERY ADMINISTRATIO        5,017.94       5,108.00       5,108.00       3,486.97            .00       5,771.00   13.0%

015101   BOARD OF HEALTH                    
015101   511800       PTS&WYRROU        2,500.10       2,500.00       2,500.00       1,875.15            .00       2,500.00     .0%

015101   511900       S&W             251,519.03     278,698.47     278,698.47     182,251.77            .00     290,260.78    4.1%

015101   513000       OVERTIME          7,063.76       1,998.16       1,998.16       1,476.36            .00       2,038.09    2.0%

015101   514000       LONGEVITY           475.00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

015101   515007       SCKLVBONUS          700.04       1,400.00       1,400.00            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0%

    TOTAL BOARD OF HEALTH             262,257.93     284,596.63     284,596.63     185,603.28            .00     296,198.87    4.1%

015102   BOARD OF HEALTH EXPENSE            
015102   517900       OTHER FRIN          969.50         950.00         950.00         747.75            .00       1,550.00   63.2%

015102   530600       MEDICAL SV        2,877.12       4,000.00       4,000.00       1,887.50            .00       4,000.00     .0%

015102   534400       TELEPHONE           995.76       1,200.00       1,200.00         663.84            .00       1,200.00     .0%

015102   538000       OTHPURCHSV        1,560.00       3,591.00       3,591.00         532.20            .00       3,591.00     .0%

015102   538003       OPIOIDSERV        3,400.00     102,328.00     102,328.00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

015102   542000       OFF SUPPLS        2,627.49       3,500.00       3,500.00       1,664.87            .00       3,500.00     .0%

015102   548100       BULK FUEL           472.78         460.00         460.00         274.60            .00         460.00     .0%

015102   573000       DUE,SB,TRV        3,685.75       4,724.00       4,724.00       2,818.15            .00       4,724.00     .0%

    TOTAL BOARD OF HEALTH EXPENS       16,588.40     120,753.00     120,753.00       8,588.91            .00      19,025.00  -84.2%

015401   COMMUNITY CENTER S&W               
015401   511800       PTS&WYRROU       28,123.70      28,671.00      28,671.00      19,022.28            .00      26,867.86   -6.3%

015401   511900       S&W             181,181.63     225,402.00     225,402.00     159,188.65            .00     242,221.78    7.5%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     24

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
015401   513000       OVERTIME            918.85       1,000.00       1,000.00         467.18            .00       1,000.00     .0%

015401   514000       LONGEVITY         4,307.35       6,162.00       6,162.00       6,202.43            .00       7,197.04   16.8%

015401   515007       SCKLVBONUS          700.00         700.00         700.00         350.00            .00       1,050.00   50.0%

    TOTAL COMMUNITY CENTER S&W        215,231.53     261,935.00     261,935.00     185,230.54            .00     278,336.68    6.3%

015402   COMMUNITY CENTER EXPENSE           
015402   521100       ELECTRIC         52,707.95      62,762.00      62,762.00      41,893.67            .00      66,527.30    6.0%

015402   521200       GAS              34,328.93      43,670.00      43,670.00      19,601.27            .00      46,385.60    6.2%

015402   522241       Printing               .00       2,000.00       2,000.00            .00            .00            .00 -100.0%

015402   523000       WATER             1,660.21       1,920.00       1,920.00         741.47            .00       2,035.00    6.0%

015402   524007       COPIERS           7,697.39       3,500.00       3,500.00       2,077.58            .00       4,000.00   14.3%

015402   524010       Comp Netrk             .00      13,000.00      13,000.00            .00            .00      39,500.00  203.8%

015402   524300       OTHER REPR        2,451.75       7,850.00       7,850.00       5,632.24            .00      18,700.00  138.2%

015402   534100       ADV                    .00            .00            .00            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0%

015402   534400       TELEPHONE              .00       1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00 -100.0%

015402   538000       OTHPURCHSV        5,568.78      13,750.00      13,750.00       6,573.92            .00      14,500.00    5.5%

015402   542000       OFF SUPPLS        2,125.14       3,000.00       3,000.00       2,778.28            .00       4,000.00   33.3%

015402   542100       OFFC EQUIP        2,258.20       3,200.00       3,200.00       2,561.98            .00       2,000.00  -37.5%

015402   546000       GROUND SUP        1,276.71       2,500.00       2,500.00         679.00            .00       2,500.00     .0%

015402   573500       EOS               4,602.08            .00            .00       3,803.87            .00            .00     .0%

    TOTAL COMMUNITY CENTER EXPEN      114,677.14     158,152.00     158,152.00      86,343.28            .00     207,647.90   31.3%

015411   COUNCIL ON AGING S&W               
015411   511800       PTS&WYRROU       40,913.91      51,823.00      51,823.00      28,137.42            .00      55,158.00    6.4%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     25

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
015411   511900       S&W             338,135.00     398,114.00     398,114.00     270,419.17            .00     413,404.00    3.8%

015411   513000       OVERTIME            182.56            .00            .00         668.16            .00            .00     .0%

015411   514000       LONGEVITY        12,873.39      12,381.00      12,381.00      11,252.31            .00       8,936.00  -27.8%

015411   515005       SICK BY-BK             .00            .00            .00       3,023.36            .00            .00     .0%

015411   515007       SCKLVBONUS          350.00       2,800.00       2,800.00         700.00            .00       2,800.00     .0%

    TOTAL COUNCIL ON AGING S&W        392,454.86     465,118.00     465,118.00     314,200.42            .00     480,298.00    3.3%

015412   COUNCIL ON AGING EXPENSE           
015412   519030       PROF DEV          1,480.00       3,280.00       3,280.00       1,481.00            .00       3,000.00   -8.5%

015412   522241       Printing             88.50         150.00         150.00            .00            .00         150.00     .0%

015412   524007       COPIERS           2,231.83       2,500.00       2,500.00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%

015412   524010       Comp Netrk        2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

015412   530900       PROG/TECH         8,340.00      10,400.00      10,400.00       4,920.00            .00      12,480.00   20.0%

015412   534100       ADV                 151.03         500.00         500.00         144.80            .00       1,200.00  140.0%

015412   534300       POSTAGE           6,417.85       6,120.00       6,120.00       5,924.46            .00       7,770.00   27.0%

015412   534400       TELEPHONE         2,422.32       2,976.00       2,976.00       1,567.68            .00       2,976.00     .0%

015412   538000       OTHPURCHSV        1,534.13       2,000.00       2,000.00       1,010.14            .00       2,000.00     .0%

015412   542000       OFF SUPPLS        2,090.54       2,400.00       2,400.00       1,691.03            .00       2,400.00     .0%

015412   542100       OFFC EQUIP        1,383.78         500.00         500.00         912.75            .00         500.00     .0%

015412   548100       BULK FUEL         3,566.24       4,875.00       4,875.00       2,910.82            .00       5,800.00   19.0%

015412   549000       FOOD SUPPL       47,655.46      75,179.00      75,179.00      46,797.52            .00      75,900.00    1.0%

015412   550040       NUR OFFSPY          195.71         500.00         500.00            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

015412   558000       UNCLSUPPLS        1,355.77       1,400.00       1,400.00       1,408.52            .00       1,400.00     .0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     26

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
015412   571000       Travel              504.02       2,010.00       2,010.00       1,778.23            .00       1,860.00   -7.5%

015412   573000       DUE,SB,TRV        1,775.41            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

015412   573001       Dues              1,110.96       1,255.00       1,255.00       1,457.28            .00       1,845.00   47.0%

015412   573500       EOS              22,625.70            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

    TOTAL COUNCIL ON AGING EXPEN      106,929.25     118,045.00     118,045.00      74,004.23            .00     124,281.00    5.3%

015421   YOUTH & FAMILY SERVICES S&W        
015421   511900       S&W             107,657.26     100,767.00     100,767.00      58,981.35            .00      84,446.39  -16.2%

015421   514000       LONGBONUS         3,096.68       4,031.00       4,031.00            .00            .00            .00 -100.0%

015421   515007       SCKLVBONUS             .00         350.00         350.00            .00            .00         350.00     .0%

    TOTAL YOUTH & FAMILY SERVICE      110,753.94     105,148.00     105,148.00      58,981.35            .00      84,796.39  -19.4%

015422   YOUTH & FAMILY SERVICE EXPENSE     
015422   530900       PROG/TECH         1,215.00       1,800.00       1,800.00       1,080.00            .00       2,000.00   11.1%

015422   534900       OTH COMUN           559.57         600.00         600.00         331.92            .00         600.00     .0%

015422   538000       OTHPURCHSV             .00         650.00         650.00         263.00            .00         650.00     .0%

015422   542000       OFF SUPPLS          915.31         900.00         900.00         174.59            .00         900.00     .0%

015422   573000       DUE,SB,TRV          189.00         480.00         480.00         243.64            .00         480.00     .0%

    TOTAL YOUTH & FAMILY SERVICE        2,878.88       4,430.00       4,430.00       2,093.15            .00       4,630.00    4.5%

015432   VETERANS EXPENSE/BENEFITS          
015432   530900       OTH PROFES       45,017.76      45,805.00      45,805.00      45,805.28            .00      52,327.00   14.2%

015432   577000       VET BENEFT       85,317.80     100,000.00     100,000.00      70,743.50            .00     100,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL VETERANS EXPENSE/BENEF      130,335.56     145,805.00     145,805.00     116,548.78            .00     152,327.00    4.5%

015502   DISABILTY RIGHTS EXPENSE           
015502   542000       OFF SUPPLS             .00         200.00         200.00            .00            .00         200.00     .0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     27

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
015502   573000       DUE,SB,TRV             .00         300.00         300.00            .00            .00         300.00     .0%

    TOTAL DISABILTY RIGHTS EXPEN             .00         500.00         500.00            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

015602   HUMAN SERVICES                     
015602   530700       HUMAN SER        81,811.25      83,250.00      83,250.00      40,701.88            .00      83,250.00     .0%

    TOTAL HUMAN SERVICES               81,811.25      83,250.00      83,250.00      40,701.88            .00      83,250.00     .0%

016101   LIBRARY SALARIES & WAGES           
016101   511100       S&WELECTED        7,000.00       7,000.00       7,000.00            .00            .00       7,000.00     .0%

016101   511800       PTS&WYRROU      211,376.70     197,249.00     197,249.00     148,876.08            .00     202,746.00    2.8%

016101   511900       S&W             474,738.28     589,929.00     589,929.00     360,921.13            .00     627,366.00    6.3%

016101   513000       OVERTIME          2,236.38            .00            .00         721.69            .00            .00     .0%

016101   514000       LONGEVITY        24,355.92      18,738.00      18,738.00      14,128.02            .00      10,305.00  -45.0%

016101   515000       VAC S&W          10,175.63            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

016101   515005       SICK BY-BK        7,102.73            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

016101   515007       SCKLVBONUS        1,429.17       2,800.00       2,800.00         875.02            .00       2,800.00     .0%

016101   519030       PROF DEV               .00       4,093.00       4,093.00            .00            .00       2,922.00  -28.6%

    TOTAL LIBRARY SALARIES & WAG      738,414.81     819,809.00     819,809.00     525,521.94            .00     853,139.00    4.1%

016102   LIBRARY EXPENSE                    
016102   517900       OTHER FRIN          720.00         600.00         600.00            .00            .00         756.00   26.0%

016102   521100       ELECTRIC         28,592.26      31,000.00      31,000.00      22,484.26            .00      32,000.00    3.2%

016102   521200       GAS               9,824.76       9,445.00       9,445.00       5,978.40            .00      10,550.00   11.7%

016102   523000       WATER               977.54       1,402.00       1,402.00         816.33            .00       1,170.00  -16.5%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     28

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
016102   524300       OTHER REPR        5,278.39       5,907.00       5,907.00       1,484.07            .00       5,962.00     .9%

016102   530900       PROG/TECH        51,039.66      51,397.00      51,397.00      47,080.02            .00      51,655.00     .5%

016102   534100       ADV                  60.00         180.00         180.00          90.00            .00         180.00     .0%

016102   538000       OTHPURCHSV             .00            .00       4,800.00            .00            .00       6,500.00   35.4%

016102   542000       OFF SUPPLS        5,339.21       5,850.00       5,850.00       3,852.64            .00       7,850.00   34.2%

016102   551000       LIB MATLS              .00     173,019.00     173,019.00            .00            .00     185,935.00    7.5%

016102   551070       LIBR BKS         74,571.00            .00            .00      44,628.56            .00            .00     .0%

016102   551071       LIBR PER          8,246.82            .00            .00       7,114.57            .00            .00     .0%

016102   551072       LIBR AUD         15,800.74            .00            .00       4,459.69            .00            .00     .0%

016102   551073       LIBR VIDEO        5,188.95            .00            .00       6,116.77            .00            .00     .0%

016102   551074       LIBR EBKS        49,192.02            .00            .00      49,738.93            .00            .00     .0%

016102   551075       LIBR ELFOR        2,631.76            .00            .00         434.66            .00            .00     .0%

016102   551076       LIBR DATBS        4,150.00            .00            .00       4,282.00            .00            .00     .0%

016102   551077       LIBR OTHER        1,585.20            .00            .00       1,168.10            .00            .00     .0%

016102   558000       UNCLSUPPLS       12,664.59      18,000.00      13,200.00      10,555.23            .00      13,300.00     .8%

016102   573000       DUE,SB,TRV        2,766.13       3,600.00       3,600.00       1,792.46            .00       3,400.00   -5.6%

    TOTAL LIBRARY EXPENSE             278,629.03     300,400.00     300,400.00     212,076.69            .00     319,258.00    6.3%

016291   RECREATION SEASONAL S&W            
016291   512000       SEAS S & W      229,541.08     298,919.00     298,919.00     209,890.14            .00     298,919.00     .0%

    TOTAL RECREATION SEASONAL S&      229,541.08     298,919.00     298,919.00     209,890.14            .00     298,919.00     .0%

016301   RECREATION & YOUTH S&W             
016301   511800       PTS&WYRROU        9,462.85      18,269.16      18,269.16      21,642.15            .00      30,331.90   66.0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     29

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
016301   511900       S&W             236,112.34     248,344.40     248,344.40     168,888.48            .00     251,949.07    1.5%

016301   513000       OVERTIME         14,161.56            .00            .00       5,243.02            .00            .00     .0%

016301   514000       LONGEVITY        12,766.19      11,607.44      11,607.44      10,286.88            .00      13,485.13   16.2%

016301   515007       SCKLVBONUS             .00       1,050.00       1,050.00         350.00            .00       1,050.00     .0%

    TOTAL RECREATION & YOUTH S&W      272,502.94     279,271.00     279,271.00     206,410.53            .00     296,816.10    6.3%

016302   RECREATION & YOUTH EXPENSE         
016302   517900       OTHER FRIN          500.00         750.00         750.00         750.00            .00         750.00     .0%

016302   521100       ELECTRIC         13,213.90       9,900.00       9,900.00       9,199.51            .00      14,390.00   45.4%

016302   524200       OFF EQU RE             .00         400.00         400.00            .00            .00         400.00     .0%

016302   527000       RENT&LEASE        7,967.50       7,500.00       7,500.00       3,290.01            .00       8,250.50   10.0%

016302   534100       ADV                 125.00            .00            .00         125.00            .00            .00     .0%

016302   534400       TELEPHONE           726.07         600.00         600.00         742.70            .00       1,008.00   68.0%

016302   538000       OTHPURCHSV          850.00       1,480.00       1,480.00            .00            .00       1,502.20    1.5%

016302   542000       OFF SUPPLS        1,931.73       2,500.00       2,500.00       1,077.03            .00       2,537.50    1.5%

016302   543000       MAINT EQUP             .00       2,000.00       2,000.00            .00            .00       2,030.00    1.5%

016302   548100       BULK FUEL         1,953.18       1,600.00       1,600.00       1,229.53            .00       1,954.00   22.1%

016302   553000       P.W. SUPPL        5,713.17       5,950.00       5,950.00       3,122.03            .00       5,950.00     .0%

016302   558000       OTH.SUP.NE        2,524.59      14,000.00      14,000.00       9,230.26            .00      20,032.00   43.1%

016302   573000       DUE,SB,TRV             .00          45.00          45.00         130.48            .00          45.00     .0%

016302   578000       OTHER UNCL        9,051.69      12,500.00      12,500.00       2,211.98            .00      12,500.00     .0%

    TOTAL RECREATION & YOUTH EXP       44,556.83      59,225.00      59,225.00      31,108.53            .00      71,349.20   20.5%

016331   HARBORMASTER SALARIES & WAGES      
016331   511800       PTS&WYRROU          374.28       6,082.00       6,082.00         145.98            .00       6,605.36    8.6%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     30

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
016331   511900       S&W             296,478.42     317,610.00     317,610.00     218,217.20            .00     327,830.30    3.2%

016331   512000       SEAS S & W       46,113.71      51,689.00      51,689.00      28,060.56            .00      54,081.50    4.6%

016331   513000       OVERTIME            305.76       1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

016331   514000       LONGEVITY        10,504.36       9,171.00       9,171.00       9,439.64            .00      10,932.52   19.2%

016331   515007       SCKLVBONUS          700.00       1,400.00       1,400.00       1,050.00            .00       1,400.00     .0%

    TOTAL HARBORMASTER SALARIES       354,476.53     386,952.00     386,952.00     256,913.38            .00     401,849.68    3.9%

016332   HARBORMASTER EXP                   
016332   517900       OTHER FRIN        3,593.77       1,450.00       1,450.00       1,114.15            .00       1,450.00     .0%

016332   521100       ELECTRIC         15,920.10      65,400.00      65,400.00      44,980.68            .00      71,940.00   10.0%

016332   521200       GAS               1,366.34       2,000.00       2,000.00       1,101.51            .00       2,200.00   10.0%

016332   523000       WATER             7,067.67      10,620.00      10,620.00       6,129.60            .00      10,620.00     .0%

016332   524300       OTHER REPR        5,943.12       6,000.00       6,000.00       3,472.57            .00       6,000.00     .0%

016332   527000       RENT&LEASE        3,413.40       3,050.00       3,050.00       3,368.20            .00       3,594.00   17.8%

016332   529000       O/PROP SER        7,697.96      12,000.00      12,000.00       8,866.08            .00      12,000.00     .0%

016332   530300       DATA PROC.           60.00         120.00         120.00            .00            .00         120.00     .0%

016332   530600       MEDICAL SV          266.13         200.00         200.00            .00            .00         200.00     .0%

016332   530900       PROG/TECH         3,760.00       3,680.00       3,680.00       1,840.00            .00       3,760.00    2.2%

016332   534100       ADV                    .00         200.00         200.00            .00            .00         200.00     .0%

016332   534400       TELEPHONE        11,071.43       7,700.00       7,700.00       3,905.87            .00       8,400.00    9.1%

016332   542000       OFF SUPPLS        1,444.30       1,300.00       1,300.00       1,784.63            .00       1,300.00     .0%

016332   543000       MAINT EQUP        5,532.14       7,500.00       7,500.00       7,178.00            .00       7,500.00     .0%

016332   545000       CUST SUP          2,435.50       2,000.00       2,000.00       1,612.83            .00       2,000.00     .0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     31

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
016332   546000       GROUND SUP        4,715.33       2,200.00       2,200.00         335.60            .00       2,200.00     .0%

016332   548100       BULK FUEL         5,904.28       7,000.00       7,000.00       4,066.74            .00       7,000.00     .0%

016332   548900       VEHIC PART       11,540.10       6,000.00       6,000.00       5,204.34            .00       6,000.00     .0%

016332   553000       P.W. SUPPL       10,170.45       5,800.00       5,800.00       3,258.74            .00       5,800.00     .0%

016332   573000       DUE,SB,TRV        1,749.49         250.00         250.00         400.00            .00         250.00     .0%

016332   585000       CAP OUTLAY        2,688.38      10,000.00      10,000.00       2,094.00            .00       8,000.00  -20.0%

016332   586000       DREDG            63,738.53     170,000.00     170,000.00      51,144.00            .00     407,000.00  139.4%

    TOTAL HARBORMASTER EXP            170,078.42     324,470.00     324,470.00     151,857.54            .00     567,534.00   74.9%

016702   BROOKS MUSEUM COMMISSION EXP       
016702   521100       ELECTRIC          2,979.63       4,000.00       4,000.00       4,803.16            .00       4,000.00     .0%

016702   521200       GAS               2,078.48       6,000.00       6,000.00          89.51            .00       6,000.00     .0%

016702   523000       WATER             1,867.43       3,000.00       3,000.00         806.83            .00       3,000.00     .0%

016702   524300       OTHER REPR             .00       1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL BROOKS MUSEUM COMMISSI        6,925.54      14,000.00      14,000.00       5,699.50            .00      14,000.00     .0%

016911   HISTORICAL COMMISSION S&W          
016911   511800       PTS&WYRROU          518.61       2,040.00       2,040.00         199.05            .00       2,040.00     .0%

    TOTAL HISTORICAL COMMISSION           518.61       2,040.00       2,040.00         199.05            .00       2,040.00     .0%

016912   HISTORICAL COMMISSION EXPENSE      
016912   530900       OTH PROFES             .00         150.00         150.00            .00            .00         150.00     .0%

016912   534100       ADV                    .00         100.00         100.00         192.50            .00         100.00     .0%

016912   573000       DUE,SB,TRV             .00         100.00         100.00            .00            .00         100.00     .0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     32

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 

    TOTAL HISTORICAL COMMISSION              .00         350.00         350.00         192.50            .00         350.00     .0%

016922   CELEBRATIONS                       
016922   558000       OTH.SUP.NE             .00       1,600.00       1,600.00            .00            .00       1,600.00     .0%

    TOTAL CELEBRATIONS                       .00       1,600.00       1,600.00            .00            .00       1,600.00     .0%

016951   GOLF S&W                           
016951   511900       S&W             603,827.39     654,363.00     654,363.00     454,910.02            .00     654,652.50     .0%

016951   512000       SEAS S & W      295,457.79     370,699.00     370,699.00     168,294.10            .00     374,405.99    1.0%

016951   513000       OVERTIME         27,679.64      25,200.00      25,200.00      16,642.48            .00      25,704.00    2.0%

016951   514000       LONGEVITY        19,825.10      17,058.00      17,058.00       4,585.29            .00      19,105.10   12.0%

016951   515000       VAC S&W             437.30            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%

016951   515007       SCKLVBONUS        1,400.00       3,150.00       3,150.00         700.00            .00       3,150.00     .0%

    TOTAL GOLF S&W                    948,627.22   1,070,470.00   1,070,470.00     645,131.89            .00   1,077,017.59     .6%

016952   GOLF EXPENSE                       
016952   517200       UNEMPLOYPA             .00      32,617.00      32,617.00            .00            .00      32,617.00     .0%

016952   517900       OTHER FRIN        5,061.11       6,450.00       6,450.00       1,750.00            .00       6,450.00     .0%

016952   521000       OIL HEAT         12,796.00      13,464.00      13,464.00      12,246.41            .00      13,464.00     .0%

016952   521100       ELECTRIC         33,669.38      39,812.00      39,812.00      15,950.13            .00      43,793.20   10.0%

016952   523000       WATER             1,285.43       2,034.00       2,034.00         760.00            .00       2,034.00     .0%

016952   524100       VEH REPR             46.86       3,000.00       3,000.00            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%

016952   524200       OFF EQU RE        1,183.50       2,400.00       2,400.00            .00            .00       2,400.00     .0%

016952   524300       OTHER REPR       58,532.82      42,500.00      42,500.00      34,977.63            .00      42,500.00     .0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     33

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
016952   527000       RENT&LEASE      104,975.00     105,543.00     105,543.00     108,059.90            .00     105,543.00     .0%

016952   529000       O/PROP SER       13,501.16      27,480.00      27,480.00       5,796.55            .00      27,480.00     .0%

016952   530300       DATA PROC.       48,893.62      48,000.00      48,000.00      38,365.74            .00      48,000.00     .0%

016952   530900       PROG/TECH         3,301.19      16,300.00      16,300.00       3,824.86            .00      16,300.00     .0%

016952   534100       ADV              37,476.58      45,500.00      45,500.00      33,331.28            .00      45,500.00     .0%

016952   534400       TELEPHONE         6,515.52       5,848.00       5,848.00       5,832.63            .00       5,848.00     .0%

016952   541000       ENGRY SUPL       15,661.18      16,616.00      16,616.00       4,579.88            .00      16,616.00     .0%

016952   542000       OFF SUPPLS        3,097.72       2,700.00       2,700.00       1,429.73            .00       2,700.00     .0%

016952   543000       MAINT EQUP        3,254.19       8,950.00       8,950.00            .00            .00      16,950.00   89.4%

016952   545000       CUST SUP          4,725.58       4,200.00       4,200.00       3,166.71            .00       4,200.00     .0%

016952   546000       GROUND SUP      261,277.43     219,101.00     219,101.00     139,175.51            .00     219,101.00     .0%

016952   548100       BULK FUEL           143.02            .00            .00         402.15            .00            .00     .0%

016952   548900       VEHIC PART       32,464.53      31,357.00      31,357.00      31,470.15            .00      31,357.00     .0%

016952   550000       MED SUPPLY        1,054.40       2,200.00       2,200.00         366.85            .00       2,200.00     .0%

016952   553000       P.W. SUPPL          412.17       1,000.00       1,000.00         426.86            .00       1,000.00     .0%

016952   558000       OTH.SUP.NE        8,065.32      19,200.00      19,200.00       2,911.20            .00      19,200.00     .0%

016952   573000       DUE,SB,TRV        4,304.00       5,850.00       5,850.00       3,495.00            .00       5,850.00     .0%

    TOTAL GOLF EXPENSE                661,697.71     702,122.00     702,122.00     448,319.17            .00     714,103.20    1.7%

016958   GOLF CAPITAL OUTLAY                
016958   585000       CAP OUTLAY       37,705.53      73,000.00      73,000.00      56,490.00            .00      73,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL GOLF CAPITAL OUTLAY          37,705.53      73,000.00      73,000.00      56,490.00            .00      73,000.00     .0%

016981   CULTURAL AFFAIRS                   
016981   511900       S&W                    .00      80,385.00      80,385.00      58,884.80            .00      86,502.56    7.6%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     34

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 

    TOTAL CULTURAL AFFAIRS                   .00      80,385.00      80,385.00      58,884.80            .00      86,502.56    7.6%

016982   CULTURAL AFFAIRS                   
016982   542000       OFF SUPPLS             .00       2,500.00       2,500.00       1,562.14            .00       2,500.00     .0%

    TOTAL CULTURAL AFFAIRS                   .00       2,500.00       2,500.00       1,562.14            .00       2,500.00     .0%

017785   TAX SUPPORTED DEBT                 
017785   591000       MAT.LT.DBT    2,326,600.00   1,845,000.00   1,845,000.00     165,000.00            .00   2,730,614.00   48.0%

017785   591500       INT LT DBT      789,568.76     696,802.00     696,802.00     349,225.00            .00     803,975.00   15.4%

    TOTAL TAX SUPPORTED DEBT        3,116,168.76   2,541,802.00   2,541,802.00     514,225.00            .00   3,534,589.00   39.1%

018212   STATE ASSESSMENTS                  
018212   563400       MV EX ASSE       10,440.00      11,020.00      11,020.00       6,090.00            .00       8,040.00  -27.0%

018212   563900       MOS CONT A      190,073.00     190,073.00     190,073.00     110,012.00            .00     210,774.00   10.9%

018212   564000       AIR POL           8,138.00       8,138.00       8,138.00       4,907.00            .00       8,612.00    5.8%

018212   566300       REG TRANSI      113,451.00     113,451.00     113,451.00      67,837.00            .00     119,192.00    5.1%

    TOTAL STATE ASSESSMENTS           322,102.00     322,682.00     322,682.00     188,846.00            .00     346,618.00    7.4%

018312   BARNS CTY RETIR & TAX ASSESS       
018312   562100       BARNS CTY       242,789.32     249,879.00     249,879.00     123,488.00            .00     271,813.00    8.8%

018312   562500       BRNS RET      3,504,895.00   3,474,024.00   3,474,024.00   3,469,024.00            .00   3,812,752.00    9.8%

    TOTAL BARNS CTY RETIR & TAX     3,747,684.32   3,723,903.00   3,723,903.00   3,592,512.00            .00   4,084,565.00    9.7%

018352   CAPE COD COMMISSION ASSESSMNTS     
018352   562600       CC COMM AS      260,304.04     252,749.00     252,749.00     132,396.50            .00     252,749.00     .0%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     35

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 

    TOTAL CAPE COD COMMISSION AS      260,304.04     252,749.00     252,749.00     132,396.50            .00     252,749.00     .0%

019132   UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION          
019132   517200       UNEMPLOYPA       38,230.31      20,000.00      20,000.00      24,958.46            .00      20,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSAT       38,230.31      20,000.00      20,000.00      24,958.46            .00      20,000.00     .0%

019142   GROUP HEALTH INS                   
019142   575000       GRP HEALTH    2,619,366.04   3,145,666.00   3,145,666.00   2,227,861.02            .00   3,648,469.77   16.0%

019142   575010       TOWN RET      1,269,312.00   1,303,941.00   1,303,941.00     975,560.75            .00   1,217,404.71   -6.6%

019142   575030       LIFE INS          7,656.33      10,000.00      10,000.00       6,781.08            .00      11,292.18   12.9%

019142   575040       SCHL RET        557,000.50     563,322.00     563,322.00     417,311.50            .00     576,776.09    2.4%

019142   575050       WATER ACT       229,767.00     234,105.00     234,105.00     201,464.75            .00     255,743.62    9.2%

019142   575055       GRP HEALTH             .00      13,941.00      13,941.00            .00            .00      15,460.79   10.9%

019142   575060       WAT RETIR        82,616.00      85,217.00      85,217.00      59,908.50            .00      64,658.81  -24.1%

019142   575070       OPEB            250,000.00     250,000.00     250,000.00     250,000.00            .00     250,000.00     .0%

019142   575075       MED B PEN         5,028.00       6,000.00       6,000.00       3,912.00            .00       1,361.39  -77.3%

    TOTAL GROUP HEALTH INS          5,020,745.87   5,612,192.00   5,612,192.00   4,142,799.60            .00   6,041,167.36    7.6%

019452   GENERAL INSURANCE                  
019452   574010       PROP/CAS T      256,309.21     300,000.00     300,000.00     308,934.59            .00     386,206.70   28.7%

019452   574011       MIIA PROFE       55,708.03      63,000.00      63,000.00      61,368.00            .00      63,711.00    1.1%

019452   574012       W COM TWN       142,750.00     190,000.00     190,000.00     128,017.82            .00     147,354.00  -22.4%

019452   574014       PR/CAS SCH       76,272.56      80,000.00      80,000.00      51,700.60            .00      60,662.00  -24.2%

019452   574015       PR/CAS WAT       66,656.03      70,000.00      70,000.00      73,695.56            .00      86,469.00   23.5%



TOWN OF HARWICH - LIVE DATA

NEXT YEAR / CURRENT YEAR BUDGET ANALYSIS

Report generated: 03/22/2024 13:15
User:             kbarrette
Program ID:       bgnyrpts

Page     36

  PROJECTION: 20251  FY 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS                                                                        FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
                                           2023          2024         2024              2024         2024           2025      PCT
GENERAL FUND                              ACTUAL       ORIG BUD    REVISED BUD         ACTUAL     PROJECTION     SELECTMEN  CHANGE 
019452   574017       W COM WAT        25,511.89      36,500.00      36,500.00      22,606.55            .00      26,525.00  -27.3%

019452   574030       BYD POL FI       71,530.62      95,300.00      95,300.00     109,432.51            .00     107,795.00   13.1%

019452   574031       BYD MANAGE        6,800.00       7,260.00       7,260.00       6,800.00            .00       7,260.00     .0%

019452   574050       MARINA COV      103,317.00     114,000.00     114,000.00     100,364.00            .00     114,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL GENERAL INSURANCE           804,855.34     956,060.00     956,060.00     862,919.63            .00     999,982.70    4.6%

019462   GENERAL INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLES      
019462   574001       INS DEDUCT       18,700.00      20,000.00      20,000.00       4,386.00            .00      20,000.00     .0%

    TOTAL GENERAL INSURANCE DEDU       18,700.00      20,000.00      20,000.00       4,386.00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
    TOTAL GENERAL FUND             71,323,409.49  74,629,068.00  74,629,068.00  51,158,128.84            .00  79,235,723.26    6.2%

                    TOTAL REVENUE            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0%
                    TOTAL EXPENSE  71,323,409.49  74,629,068.00  74,629,068.00  51,158,128.84            .00  79,235,723.26    6.2%

                     GRAND TOTAL   71,323,409.49  74,629,068.00  74,629,068.00  51,158,128.84            .00  79,235,723.26    6.2%

                                        ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kathleen Barrette **                                        



Fund # Revolving Fund Name June 30, 2023 Fund Balance 2024 Revenue 2024 Expenditures Net Change 6/30 to 3/22/24 Balance as of March 22, 2024

1540 Recreation Revolving 81,527.81                                       125,164.40                                      115,130.95                     10,033.45                                          91,561.26                                               
1541 CV golf Infrastructure RVTLZN 68,367.01                                       71,815.78                                        -                                    71,815.78                                          140,182.79                                             
1542 COA Revolving 16,395.77                                       32,421.80                                        32,760.50                        (338.70)                                              16,057.07                                               
1543 Golf Revolving 361,343.16                                     125,513.07                                      114,291.83                     11,221.24                                          372,564.40                                             
1544 Community Center 170,019.50                                     19,275.00                                        50,308.49                        (31,033.49)                                        138,986.01                                             
1545 Golf Improvement Receipts Reserved 464,783.24                                     47,711.00                                        98,450.00                        (50,739.00)                                        414,044.24                                             
1546 Albro House Revolving 41,908.36                                       5,400.00                                           -                                    5,400.00                                            47,308.36                                               
1548 Sidewalk Revolving 69,958.54                                       -                                                     -                                    -                                                      69,958.54                                               
1549 Tax Title Revolving 2,829.28                                         6,633.91                                           2,694.13                          3,939.78                                            6,769.06                                                 
1550 The Cultural Center Revolving 217,075.69                                     115,115.00                                      115,843.92                     (728.92)                                              216,346.77                                             

TOTAL 1,494,208.36                                 549,049.96                                      529,479.82                     19,570.14                                         1,513,778.50                                         

Fund 1545 Golf Improvements Receipts Reserved is used to pay the CVGC portion of debt

TOWN OF HARWICH REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY AS OF MARCH 22, 2024



2024 ANNUAL 
TOWN ELECTION 



Ballot Question 

Shall the Town of Harwich be allowed to exempt from the provisions of proposition two and one-
half, so-called, the amounts required to pay the Town's allocable share of the bond issued by the 
Monomoy Regional School District to pay costs of renovating and reconstructing the exterior 
siding of the Monomoy Regional Middle School, including the payment of all costs incidental and 
related thereto? 



NEW BUSINESS 



Page 1 of 19 
 

 
 
 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
  
Barnstable, ss.                        Town of Harwich 
 
 ORDER OF TAKING 
 

At a regularly convened meeting of the Select Board of the Town of Harwich (the 
“Town”) held on this 25th day of March, 2024, it was voted and ordered as follows: 

 
The Select Board of the Town of Harwich, duly appointed, qualified, and acting pursuant 

to the provisions G.L. Chapter 79, the vote under Article 1 of the October 18, 2022 Special Town 
Meeting, a certified copy of which is attached hereto, G.L. Chapter 83, Sections 1 and 3, and any 
and every other power and authority hereunto enabling, hereby takes, on behalf of the Town, 
permanent utility easements in, on, under and across the parcels of land in Harwich, 
Massachusetts, being all or portions of those roads known as Bascom Hollow, Brother’s Lane, 
Caldwell Lane, Lily Lane, Live Oak Drive, Perry’s Way, Scribner Terrace, Walden Way, 
Washburn Way, Wilma’s Way and McGuerty Road (collectively, the “Easement Premises”), and 
described more particularly in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein, for the purpose 
of constructing, inspecting, maintaining, operating, improving, repairing, renewing, replacing 
and abandoning in place (a) a sewer system, including, without limitation, manholes, lines, 
mains, pipes, conduits, pump stations and such other structures, facilities and/or appurtenances as 
may be necessary or convenient to establish a public sewerage system, including, without 
limitation, for the purpose of extending and/or connecting, regardless of origin, to other land, (b) 
a water system, including, without limitation, mains, lines, pipes, conduits, pump stations and 
such other structures, facilities and/or appurtenances as may be necessary or convenient to 
establish a public water system, including, without limitation, for the purpose of extending 
and/or connecting, regardless of origin, to other land; and (c) stormwater drain or drains, and any 
manholes, pipes, catch basins, conduits, culverts, channels, and such other structures, facilities 
and/or appurtenances as may be necessary or convenient for the proper drainage of stormwater, 
including, without limitation, for the purpose of extending and/or connecting drainage facilities, 
regardless of origin, to other land; and, further, to take any and all actions as may be necessary or 
incidental to accomplish the foregoing purposes. 

  
The Town shall have the right to enter upon and pass over the Easement Premises from 

time to time, by foot, vehicle, or heavy equipment, for any and all purposes stated herein and 
uses necessary or incidental thereto, including, without limitation, using and temporarily storing, 
as needed, construction equipment, materials or other incidental items within the Easement 
Premises for the purposes set forth herein.  All sewer and drainage facilities installed by the 
Town shall be and remain the property of the Town.  No permanent or temporary buildings, 
structures and/or objects shall be constructed, installed, maintained and/or placed upon the 
Easement Premises that may interfere with the rights hereby taken.   

 



Page 2 of 19 
 

 The taking includes the right of the Town to remove any buildings, structures, objects, 
utilities, other facilities and/or vegetation (including trees and shrubs) now or hereafter located 
within the Easement Premises whenever their removal shall be necessary or convenient to 
exercise the rights taken hereunder and/or for the purposes set forth herein.  Utilities and related 
structures and/or facilities located within the Easement Premises that are owned by private utility 
companies and easements held by private utility companies are not taken.     
 

The land affected by the herein taking are owned or supposedly owned by the owners 
listed in Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated within.  If in any instance the name of any 
owner is not correctly stated in Exhibit B, it is understood that in such instance the land referred 
to is owned by an owner or owners unknown to us.   
 

We have determined that no persons will sustain damages in their property by reason of 
the herein taking, all in accordance with the provisions of G.L. c. 79, §6, as amended, and 
accordingly award no damages for this taking.   
 

Betterments are not to be assessed under this taking. 



Page 3 of 19 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Select Board of the Town of Harwich, set our hands and 
seal on this 25th day of March, 2024. 

 
TOWN OF HARWICH, 
By its Select Board    

 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Julie E. Kavanagh, Chair 

   
___________________________________ 

       Michael D. MacAskill, Vice Chair 
 

___________________________________ 
       Jeffrey F. Handler, Clerk 
 
       ____________________________________ 

Donald F. Howell, Member 
 

        
 
 

 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Barnstable, ss. 
 
 On this 25th day of March, 2023, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared __________________________________________________________, member of 
the Harwich Select Board, as aforesaid, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of 
identification, which was ____________________________________, to be the person whose 
name is signed on the preceding document, and acknowledged to me that he/she/they signed it 
voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of the Town of Harwich. 

 
 

 __________________________________ 
Notary Public  
My Commission Expires: 

 
 
 
 
884940/HARW/0001 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 



Page 4 of 19 
 

 
Plans 

 
Bascom Hollow 

 
Plan entitled “Division Plan 1522 Orleans Road (Rte. 39), Harwich, MA Prepared for Eastward 
Homes Business Trust,” dated March 18, 2021, prepared by Outermost Land Survey, Inc., 
recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 691, Page 37 
 

 
Brother’s Lane 

 
Plan entitled “Subdivision Plan of Land in Harwich,” dated June 1962, prepared by Nickerson & 
Berger, Civil Engineers, filed with the Barnstable Registry District of the Land Court as Land 
Court Plan 20373I 
 
 

Caldwell Lane 
 

Plan entitled “Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land of Uncle Jack’s Woods in Harwich 
Massachusetts,” dated October 3, 2002, prepared by Terry A. Warner, recorded with the 
Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 581, Page 86 
 
 

Lily Lane 
 

Plan entitled “Plan of Land in East Harwich Massachusetts as Prepared for Scott H. & Jennifer 
C. Van Gelder,” dated June 15, 1998, prepared by Dan A. Speakman Construction, recorded with 
the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 543, Page 54. 
 
 

Live Oak Drive 
 

Plan entitled “’Live Oaks’ Plan of Land in Harwich, Massachusetts, Prepared for Robert G. 
Dubis and Joseph V. Dubis, Jr.,” dated August 12, 1985, prepared by Terry W. Eldredge, Land 
Surveyor, recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 417, Page 65. 
 
 

Perry’s Way 
 

Plan entitled “Subdivision of Land in Harwich, Mass. As Surveyed & Prepared for Chatham 
Shores, Corp.,” dated February 13, 1985, prepared by Schofield Brothers, Inc., recorded with the 
Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 396, Page 46. 
 
 
 

Scribner Terrace 



Page 5 of 19 
 

 
Plan entitled “Subdivision Plan of Land in East Harwich, Mass.,” dated August 1970, prepared 
by Barnstable Survey Consultants, Inc., recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Plan 
Book 245, Page 41. 
 
 

Walden Way 
 

Plan entitled “Walden Woods II Walden Way, East Harwich, MA,” dated June 6, 2005, prepared 
by Outermost Land Survey, Inc., recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 
603, Page 85. 
 

 
Washburn Way 

 
Plan entitled “Definitive Plan of Land in Harwich, Mass. Prepared for Washburn Nominee 
Trust,” dated March 23, 2000, prepared by Terry A. Warner, P.L.S., recorded with the 
Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 557, Page 15. 
 
 

Wilma’s Way 
 

Plan entitled “Subdivision Plan of Land in Harwich,” dated April 9, 1980, prepared by Down 
Cape Engineering, Surveyors, filed with the Barnstable Registry District of the Land Court as 
Land Court Plan 32392B; Plan entitled “Subdivision Plan of Land in Harwich,” dated March 28, 
1986, prepared by James H. Bowman, Surveyor, filed with the Barnstable Registry District of the 
Land Court as Land Court Plan 32392C and Plan entitled “Subdivision Plan of Land in Harwich, 
Mass. As Surveyed for Wilma Cammarano,” dated April 9, 1980, recorded with the Barnstable 
Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 352, Page 31. 
 
 

McGuerty Road 
 

 



Page 6 of 19 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 

List of Owners 
 

Bascom Hollow 
 
Property Owner: Errol Fagone and Sarah Fagone, Trustees of the Errol Fagone Living Trust and 
Errol Fagone and Sarah Fagone, Trustees of the Sara Fagone Living Trust  
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Bascom Hollow 
Property Address: 3 Bascom Hollow, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 5 Cold Brook Circle, Scituate, MA 02066 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 35997, Page 257 
 
Property Owner: Michael J. Ronga and Maria A. Ronga, Trustees of the Michael and Maria 
Ronga Living Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Bascom Hollow 
Property Address: 7 Bascom Hollow, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 8 Katie Lane, Pelham, NH 03076 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 35109, Page 331 
 
Property Owner: Eastward MBT LLC, Trustee of Eastward Homes Business Trust  
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Bascom Hollow 
Property Address: 1522 Orleans Road, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 155 Crowell Road, Chatham, MA 02633 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 30950, Page 131 
 
Property Owner: Ellen Katseroubas and Paul C. Katseroubas, Trustees of the Ellen Katseroubas 
Family Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Bascom Hollow 
Property Address: 11 Bascom Hollow, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 28 Villa Drive, Foxborough, MA 02035 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 34926, Page 150 
 
Property Owner: Eastward MBT LLC, Trustee of Eastward Homes Business Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Bascom Hollow 
Property Address: 12 Bascom Hollow, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 155 Crowell Road, Chatham, MA 02633 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 30950, Page 131 
 
Property Owner: Daniel S. LaCouture 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Bascom Hollow  
Property Address: 15 Bascom Hollow, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 15 Bascom Hollow, East Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 35742, Page 27 
 
 
 



Page 7 of 19 
 

 
 
Property Owner: Eastward MBT LLC, Trustee of Eastward Homes Business Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Bascom Hollow 
Property Address: 16 Bascom Hollow, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 155 Crowell Road, Chatham, MA 02633 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 30950, Page 131 
 
Property Owner: Michael B. Garrison and Melanie B. Garrison, Trustees of the Melanie B. 
Garrison Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Bascom Hollow 
Property Address: 19 Bascom Hollow, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 19 Bascom Hollow, East Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 32416, Page 116 
 
Property Owner: Peter A. Leddy and Linda M. Shumaker, Trustees of the Shumaker Leddy 
Living Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Bascom Hollow 
Property Address: 20 Bascom Hollow, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 37 Coventry Lane, Binghamton, NY 13903 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 32200, Page 254 
 
Property Owner: Helen R. Murdock, Trustee of the Helen R. Murdock Living Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Bascom Hollow 
Property Address: 23 Bascom Hollow, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 171 Falmouth Road, Hyannis, MA 02601 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 32872, Page 215 
 
Property Owner: Eastward MBT LLC, Trustee of Eastward Homes Business Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Bascom Hollow 
Property Address: 1512 Orleans Road, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 155 Crowell Road, Chatham, MA 02633 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 30950, Page 131 
 

Brother’s Lane 
 
Property Owner: Lucio Kirby-Scott Garnica and Alana Leigh Garnica 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Brother’s Lane 
Property Address: 0 Brother’s Lane, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 415 Massasoit Road, Eastham, MA 02651 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Land Court Registry of Deeds, Cert. 202815, Document No. 
1241448, shown as Lots 97 and 110 on Land Court Plan 20373-I 
 
Property Owner: Michael Nolan and Nadine Nolan 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Brother’s Lane 
Property Address: 6 Brother’s Lane, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 685 Bay Street, Unit 21, Taunton, MA 02780 



Page 8 of 19 
 

Deed Reference: Barnstable Land Court Registry of Deeds, Cert. 216244, Document No. 
1346748, shown as Lot 112 on Land Court Plan 20373-I 
 
Property Owner: Louis J. Cimminello and Deborah Ann Cimminello 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Brother’s Lane 
Property Address: 7 Brother’s Lane, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 25 Starlight Drive, Norwalk, CT 06851 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Land Court Registry of Deeds, Cert. 175484, Document No. 
989888, shown as Lot 109 on Land Court Plan 20373-I 
 
Property Owner: Ryan Mee and Sharon Mee 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Brother’s Lane 
Property Address: 10 Brother’s Lane, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 18 Maud Graham Circle, Burlington, MA 01803 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Land Court Registry of Deeds, Cert. 230849, Document No. 
1465687, shown as Lot 111 on Land Court Plan 20373-I 
 
Property Owner: Deborah McGee 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Brother’s Lane 
Property Address: 11 Brother’s Lane, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 11 Brother’s Lane, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Land Court Registry of Deeds, Cert. 220396, Document No. 
1377523, shown as Lot 108 on Land Court Plan 20373-I 
 
Property Owner: Edward T. Barry, Jr. and Nancy E. Barry, Trustees of the Barry Family Living 
Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Brother’s Lane 
Property Address: 1771 Orleans Road, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 61 Pleasant Street, Needham, MA 02492 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Land Court Registry of Deeds, Cert. 203044, Document No. 
1243381, shown as Lot 92 on Land Court Plan 20373-I 
 
Property Owner: Eric Elliot 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Brother’s Lane 
Property Address: 1775 Orleans Road, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 1775 Orleans Road, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Land Court Registry of Deeds, Cert. 229842, Document No. 
1458296, shown as Lot 93 on Land Court Plan 20373-I 
 
Property Owner: Brian Jordan and Joy C. Jordan 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Brother’s Lane 
Property Address: 6 Connecticut Avenue, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 6 Connecticut Avenue, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Land Court Registry of Deeds, Cert. 164911, Document No. 
868510, shown as Lot 106 on Land Court Plan 20373-I 
 
 



Page 9 of 19 
 

Property Owner: Mark S. Faherty and Emily R. Hyatt 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Brother’s Lane 
Property Address: 12 Connecticut Avenue, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 12 Connecticut Avenue, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Land Court Registry of Deeds, Cert. 206588, Document No. 
1271984, shown as Lot 105 on Land Court Plan 20373-I 
 

Caldwell Lane 
 
Property Owner: Thomas H. Reese and Laura N. Reese 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Caldwell Lane 
Property Address: 10 Caldwell Lane, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 4 Sugar Hollow Lane, Simsbury, CT 06092 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 35436, Page 35 
 
Property Owner: Carol A. Legendre and David Legendre 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Caldwell Lane 
Property Address: 15 Caldwell Lane, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 240 Church Street, East Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 12875, Page 8 
 
Property Owner: John M. Burlingame, Trustee of the John M. Burlingame Revocable Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Caldwell Lane 
Property Address: 20 Caldwell Lane, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 4950 SW 82nd Street, Miami, FL 33143 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 35658, Page 278 
 
Property Owner: Revocable Trust Agreement of Rita M. Ferro 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Caldwell Lane 
Property Address: 25 Caldwell Lane, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 25 Trafalgar Drive, Livingston, NJ 07039 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 36008, Page 300 
 
Property Owner: Eastward MBT, LLC, Trustee of Eastward Homes Business Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Caldwell Lane 
Property Address: 30 Caldwell Lane, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 155 Crowell Road, Chatham, MA 02633 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 34348, Page 18 
 
Property Owner: Carol A. Legendre and David Legendre 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Caldwell Lane 
Property Address: 240 Church Street, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 240 Church Street, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 12875, Page 8 
 

Lily Lane 
 



Page 10 of 19 
 

Property Owner: Adam Hutton 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Lily Lane 
Property Address: 4 Lily Lane, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: P.O. Bok 501, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 12645, Page 75 
 
Property Owner: Lee A. Ames 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Lily Lane 
Property Address: 1553 Orleans Road, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 1553 Orleans Road, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 13555, Page 238 
 
Property Owner: Eastward MBT, LLC, Trustees of Eastward Home Business Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Lily Lane 
Property Address: 2 Dorset Drive, Harwich, MA 02645 
Property Owner Address: 155 Crowell Road, Chatham, MA 02633 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 35850, Page 269 
 

Live Oak Drive 
 
Property Owner: Richard C. Grimaldi 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Live Oak Drive 
Property Address: 2 Live Oak Drive, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 3 Orchard Way, Whitman, MA 02382 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 30199, Page 194 
 
Property Owner: Deborah Jean Treat 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Live Oak Drive 
Property Address: 3 Live Oak Drive, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 3 Live Oak Drive, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 33770, Page 326 
 
Property Owner: Meaghan Fox 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Live Oak Drive 
Property Address: 8 Live Oak Drive, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 8 Live Oak Drive, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 34130, Page 57 
 
Property Owner: Martin L. Stepner and Margaret W. Stepner 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Live Oak Drive 
Property Address: 16 Live Oak Drive, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 16 Live Oak Drive, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 23117, Page 92 
 
Property Owner: Glen R. Callahan and Tina M. Callahan, Trustees of the Callahan Family 
Revocable Trust – 2021 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Live Oak Drive 



Page 11 of 19 
 

Property Address: 17 Live Oak Drive, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 17 Live Oak Drive, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 34136, Page 25 
 
Property Owner: James E. Bakanowski and Karen N. Bakanowski 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Live Oak Drive 
Property Address: 22 Live Oak Drive, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 22 Live Oak Drive, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 29104, Page 208 
 
Property Owner: James L. Bragdon and Kelly A. Bragdon 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Live Oak Drive 
Property Address: 23 Live Oak Drive, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 23 Live Oak Drive, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 31982, Page 230 
 
Property Owner: Kimberly J. Conner and Steven H. Conner, Trustees of the Steven H. Conner 
Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Live Oak Drive 
Property Address: 28 Live Oak Drive, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 21 Black Loch Drive, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 34756, Page 135 
 
Property Owner: Hugh Donovan and Kimberly Donovan 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Live Oak Drive 
Property Address: 29 Live Oak Drive, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 29 Live Oak Drive, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 32185, Page 155 
 
Property Owner: James T. Brandt and Jill B. Brandt 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Live Oak Drive 
Property Address: 30 Bay Pine Road, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 30 Bay Pine Road, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 34580, Page 106 
 

Perry’s Way 
 
Property Owner: James L. Welch and Maryan B. Welch 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Perry’s Way 
Property Address: 2 Perry’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 2 Perry’s Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 6569, Page 32 
 
Property Owner: David J. Burnie, Jr. and Jennifer R. Burnie 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Perry’s Way 
Property Address: 3 Perry’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 30 Wilmas Way, Harwich, MA 02645 



Page 12 of 19 
 

Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 30582, Page 283 
 
Property Owner: Mario Rodriguez 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Perry’s Way 
Property Address: 7 Perry’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 7 Perry’s Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 29236, Page 240 
 
Property Owner: Shannan Cushman 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Perry’s Way 
Property Address: 10 Perry’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 10 Perry’s Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 20636, Page 288 and Book 30152, 
Page 261 
 
Property Owner: Jay Keith Dutcher and Wendy Jeanne Dutcher, Trustees of the Dutcher Living 
Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Perry’s Way 
Property Address: 11 Perry’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 11 Perry’s Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 22622, Page 39 
 
Property Owner: Thomas Pellegrino 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Perry’s Way 
Property Address: 14 Perry’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 14 Perry’s Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 23885, Page 50 
 
Property Owner: Joseph M. Madden and Brenda D. Guariglio 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Perry’s Way 
Property Address: 15 Perry’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 15 Perry’s Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 29841, Page 330 
 

Scribner Terrace 
 
Property Owner: Curt Rudge (Life Estate), Derek W. Rudge, Milissa J. Obara, and Brianne L. 
Dauderis (remaindermen) 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Scribner Terrace 
Property Address: 3 Scribner Terrace, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 8 Carlstrom Lane, Millbury, MA 01527 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 15545, Page 66 
 
Property Owner: Joan V. Leary Zocca 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Scribner Terrace 
Property Address: 4 Scribner Terrace, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 8 Scribner Terrace, Harwich, MA 02645 



Page 13 of 19 
 

Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 34257, Page 96 
 
Property Owner: Christopher M. Zocca and Joan V. Leary Zocca 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Scribner Terrace 
Property Address: 8 Scribner Terrace, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: P.O. Box 892, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds Book 34257, Page 71 
 
Property Owner: Lisa Mitchell 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Scribner Terrace 
Property Address: 11 Scribner Terrace, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 11 Scribner Terrace, Harwich MA 02645  
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 18147, Page 94 
 
Property Owner: Christopher M. Zocca 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Scribner Terrace 
Property Address: 12 Scribner Terrace, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: P.O. Box 892, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 4295, Page 222 
 

Walden Way 
 
Property Owner: Walden Woods II Homeowners’ Association, Inc. 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Walden Way 
Property Address: 0 Walden Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 155 Crowell Road, Chatham, MA 02633 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 21885, Page 33 
 
Property Owner: Walden Woods II Homeowners’ Association, Inc. 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Walden Way 
Property Address: 0 Walden Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 155 Crowell Road, Chatham, MA 02633 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 21885, Page 33 
 
Property Owner: Gertrud Freliech 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Walden Way 
Property Address: 10 Walden Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 10 Walden Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 21957, Page 280 
 
Property Owner: Jose E. Almeida and Kirsten Marie Almeida 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Walden Way 
Property Address: 11 Walden Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: P.O. Box 3276, Cumming, GA 30028-3276 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 22131, Page 127 
 
Property Owner: Ann F. Carson and Paul S. Roycraft 



Page 14 of 19 
 

Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Walden Way 
Property Address: 14 Walden Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 14 Walden Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 31399, Page 197 
 
Property Owner: Jose E. Almeida, Trustee of Blue Skies Three Realty Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Walden Way 
Property Address: 15 Walden Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: P.O. Box 3276, Cumming, GA 30028-3276 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 24756, Page 177 
 
Property Owner: Martin G. Morgado and Heather Lynn Morgado 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Walden Way 
Property Address: 16 Walden Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 199 West Flat Hill Road, Southbury, CT 06488 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 31428, Page 30 
 
Property Owner: James H. Obrig, Jr. and Barbara P. Obrig, Trustees of the Obrig Family 
Revocable Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Walden Way 
Property Address: 18 Walden Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 18 Walden Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 30561, Page 76 
 
Property Owner: William R. Bock and Rita J. Bock, Trustees of the William and Rita Bock 2023 
Living Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Walden Way 
Property Address: 19 Walden Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 19 Walden Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 35992, Page 210 
 
Property Owner: Rosemary DeVito 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Walden Way 
Property Address: 20 Walden Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 111 Valleyview Road, Irvington, NY 10533 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 23721, Page 207 
 
Property Owner: Martin B. Jakobsen, Jr. and Anne-Marie Jakobson 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Walden Way 
Property Address: 22 Walden Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 210 Rolling Meadow Drive, Holliston, MA 01746-2631 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 23165, Page 324 
 
Property Owner: Robert S. Lyons and Maura Lyons 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Walden Way 
Property Address: 23 Walden Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 23 Walden Way, Harwich, MA 02645 



Page 15 of 19 
 

Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 23734, Page 132 
 
Property Owner: Robert D. Field and Barbara A. Field 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Walden Way 
Property Address: 24 Walden Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 24 Walden Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 24572, Page 341 
 
Property Owner: Francis C. Sampson and Eliane A. Sampson, Trustees of the Sampson Family 
Realty Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Walden Way 
Property Address: 26 Walden Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 26 Walden Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 34424, Page 196 
 
 
Property Owner: Brian J. Scheld, Trustee of the Brian J. Scheld Revocable Trust, and Nancy J. 
Scheld, Trustee of the Nancy J. Scheld Revocable Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Walden Way 
Property Address: 27 Walden Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 27 Walden Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 32179, Page 117 
 

Washburn Way 
 
Property Owner: Louise C. Massa and Thomas C. Von der Linden, Trustees of the Louise C. 
Massa 2000 Revocable Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Washburn Way 
Property Address: 0 Washburn Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 2 Washburn Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 34734, Page 249 
 
Property Owner: Louise C. Massa and Thomas C. Von der Linden, Trustees of the Louise C. 
Massa 2000 Revocable Trust 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Washburn Way 
Property Address: 2 Washburn Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 2 Washburn Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 34734, Page 249 
 
Property Owner: John J. George and Theresa M. George, Trustees of the Theresa M. George 
Trust  
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Washburn Way 
Property Address: 3 Washburn Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 3 Washburn Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 31816, Page 296 
 
Property Owner: Patricia A. Macura 



Page 16 of 19 
 

Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Washburn Way 
Property Address: 239 Church Street, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 239 Church Street, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 20202, Page 71 
 

Wilma’s Way 
 
Property Owner: Leo J. Rose, Jr. 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Wilma’s Way 
Property Address: 2 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 2 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Land Court Registry of Deeds, Cert. 215346, Document No. 
1339746, shown as Lot 5 on Land Court Plan 32392-B 
 
Property Owner: Brian Springsteen 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Wilma’s Way 
Property Address: 3 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 3 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Land Court Registry of Deeds, Cert. 208527, Document No. 
1286376, shown as Lot 1 on Land Court Plan 32392-B 
 
Property Owner: Christopher H. Thonus and Lauren Mosser Thonus 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Wilma’s Way  
Property Address: 6 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 6 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Land Court Registry of Deeds, Cert. 203926, Document No. 
1250022, shown as Lot 6 on Land Court Plan 32392-B 
 
Property Owner: Brenda P. Winslow and Robert B. Winslow, Jr., Trustees of the Brenda P. 
Winslow Revocable Trust of 2012 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Wilma’s Way 
Property Address: 11 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 11 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Land Court Registry of Deeds, Cert. 201263, Document No. 
1229426, shown as Lot 2 on Land Court Plan 32392-B 
 
Property Owner: Beverly Bignall DeStefano and Jane Corwin 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Wilma’s Way 
Property Address: 12 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 21 Pinehurst Place, Rotonda West, FL 33947 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Land Court Registry of Deeds, Cert. 184262, Document No. 
1074201, shown as Lot 7 on Land Court Plan 32392-B 
 
Property Owner: John M. Babyak and Nancy B. Babyak 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Wilma’s Way 
Property Address: 18 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 18 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, MA 02645 



Page 17 of 19 
 

Deed Reference: Barnstable Land Court Registry of Deeds, Cert. 186253, Document No. 
1092384, shown as Lot 5 on Land Court Plan 32392-B 
 
Property Owner: Robert A. Anderson and Mary E. Anderson 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Wilma’s Way 
Property Address: 19 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 19 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Land Court Registry of Deeds, Cert. 177860, Document No. 
1012451 and Cert. 177914, Document No. 1012966, shown as Lot 3 on Land Court Plan 32392-
B 
 
Property Owner: Peter K. Haven, Jr. and Annie Eliza Bassett Haven 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Wilma’s Way 
Property Address: 24 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 41 Mello Lane, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Land Court Registry of Deeds, Cert. 192652, Document No. 
1150584, shown as Lot 16 on Land Court Plan 32392-E 
 
Property Owner: Richard P. Houghtaling 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Wilma’s Way 
Property Address: 27 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 27 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Land Court Registry of Deeds, Cert. 191281, Document No. 
1139057, shown as Lot 4 on Land Court Plan 32392-B 
 
Property Owner: David J. Burnie, Jr. and Jennifer R. Burnie 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Wilma’s Way 
Property Address: 30 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 30 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Land Court Registry of Deeds, Cert. 172090, Document No. 
957448, shown as Lot 17 on Land Court Plan 32392-F 
 
Property Owner: Rowland E. Ryder and Brenda S. Ryder 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Wilma’s Way 
Property Address: 36 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 36 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Land Court Registry of Deeds, Cert. 176752, Document No. 
1002194, shown as Lot 11 on Land Court Plan 32392-B 
 
Property Owner: 42 Wilma’s Way LLC 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Wilma’s Way 
Property Address: 42 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 41 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 35628, Page 297 
 
Property Owner: James J. Leahy and Cynthia A. Leahy 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Wilma’s Way 



Page 18 of 19 
 

Property Address: 50 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 50 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 4633, Page 287 
 
Property Owner: Stephen P. O’Grady 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in Wilma’s Way 
Property Address: 56 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 56 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 33311, Page 312 
 

McGuerty Road 
 
Property Owner: Peter F. Wall and Mary Ann Wall 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in McGuerty Road 
Property Address: 10 McGuerty Road, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: P.O. Box 212, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 1421, Page 196 

 
Property Owner: Deborah E. Filosa and Janice P. Smith 
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in McGuerty Road 
Property Address: 12 McGuerty Road, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 155 Chestnut Street, Boonton, NJ 07005 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 29282, Page 273 

 
Property Owner:  
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in McGuerty Road 
Property Address:  
Property Owner  
Deed Reference:  

 
Property Owner:  
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in McGuerty Road 
Property Address:  
Property Owner  
Deed Reference:  

 
Property Owner:  
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in McGuerty Road 
Property Address:  
Property Owner  
Deed Reference:  

 
Property Owner:  
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in McGuerty Road 
Property Address:  
Property Owner  
Deed Reference:  



Page 19 of 19 
 

 
Property Owner:  
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in McGuerty Road 
Property Address:  
Property Owner  
Deed Reference:  

 
Property Owner:  
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in McGuerty Road 
Property Address:  
Property Owner  
Deed Reference:  

 
Property Owner:  
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in McGuerty Road 
Property Address:  
Property Owner  
Deed Reference:  

 
Property Owner:  
Interest Taken: Utility Easement in McGuerty Road 
Property Address:  
Property Owner  
Deed Reference:  

 



Page 1 of 5 
 

 
 
 
 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
  
BARNSTABLE, SS.                TOWN OF HARWICH 
 
 ORDER OF TAKING 
 

At a regularly convened meeting of the Select Board of the Town of Harwich (the 
“Town”) held on this 25th day of March, 2024, it was voted and ordered as follows: 

 
The Select Board of the Town of Harwich, duly appointed, qualified, and acting pursuant 

to the provisions G.L. Chapter 79, the vote under Article 1 of the October 18, 2022 Special Town 
Meeting, a certified copy of which is attached hereto, and any and every other power and 
authority hereunto enabling, hereby takes, on behalf of the Town, the following rights and 
easements: 

 
1. Permanent easements for the construction, installation, maintenance, 

improvement, repair, replacement and/or relocation of sanitary sewer pumping stations and 
related structures, appurtenances and facilities, including, without limitation, connecting sanitary 
sewer force mains, gravity sewer lines, pipes, above and below grade appurtenances, fittings, 
utilities, generator and/or any other equipment (including buildings and/or fencing to protect said 
facilities or equipment), and landscaping, all as may be necessary or convenient to establish a 
public sewerage system, in, on and under the following parcels of land in the Town of Harwich 
(collectively, the “Permanent Sewer Pump Easement Premises”):  

 
(a) The parcel of land shown as “Proposed Permanent Easement = 538 S.F.+” on a plan 

entitled “Easement Plan” dated January 17, 2024, prepared by JC Engineering Inc. 
(“Plan A”), a reduced copy of which is attached hereto, which parcel is a portion of 
the property located at 43 Chestnut Lane; 
 

(b) The parcel of land shown as “Proposed Permanent Easement =  7,219 S.F.+” and 
“Proposed Permanent Easement = 1,350 S.F.±” on a plan entitled “Easement Plan,” 
dated September 8, 2023, prepared by JC Engineering Inc. (“Plan B”), a reduced copy 
of which is attached hereto, which parcel is a portion of the property located at 0 
Standish Woods Circle (Map 116 Lot C5-65 and Map 116 Lot C5-64); 
 

(c) The parcel of land shown as “Proposed Permanent Easement = 1,734 S.F.+” on a plan 
entitled “Easement Plan,” dated July 26, 2023, prepared by JC Engineering Inc. 
(“Plan C”), a reduced copy of which is attached hereto, which parcel is a portion of 
the property located at 3 Wilma’s Way. 

 
2. A temporary easement for construction purposes, including, without limitation, 

grading land, constructing, installing, placing, operating, improving, maintaining, repairing, 



2 
 

replacing, relocating, realigning and/or reconstructing the aforesaid sewer facilities within the 
Permanent Sewer Pump Easement Premises, slopes of excavation and/or embankment, walls, 
landscaping, loaming, planting trees, seeding, paving, and/or erosion control, which temporary 
construction easement shall terminate automatically three (3) years from the date on which this 
Order of Taking is recorded/filed with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds without the necessity of 
recording/filing any instrument with said Deeds (provided that nothing herein shall affect the 
permanent easements taken pursuant hereto), in, on and under the parcel of land shown as 
“Proposed Temporary Easement = 250 S.F.+” on Plan C, which parcel is a portion of the 
property located at 3 Wilma’s Way (the “Temporary Easement Premises”). 
 

The Town shall have the right to enter upon and pass over the Permanent Sewer Pump 
Easement Premises and the Temporary Easement Premises (collectively, the “Easement 
Premises”) from time to time, by foot, vehicle, or heavy equipment, for any and all purposes 
stated herein and uses necessary or incidental thereto, including, without limitation, using and 
temporarily storing, as needed, construction equipment, materials or other incidental items within 
the Easement Premises for the purposes set forth herein.  All sewer pump stations and other 
sewer facilities installed by the Town shall be and remain the property of the Town.  No 
permanent or temporary buildings, structures, utilities and/or other facilities shall be constructed, 
installed, maintained and/or placed upon the Easement Premises by any party other than the 
Town without the prior written consent of the Town.   

 
 The taking includes the right of the Town to remove any buildings, structures, objects, 
utilities, other facilities and/or vegetation (including trees and shrubs) now or hereafter located 
within the Easement Premises whenever their removal shall be necessary or convenient to 
exercise the rights taken hereunder and/or for the purposes set forth herein.  Utilities and related 
structures and/or facilities located within the Easement Premises that are owned by private utility 
companies and easements held by private utility companies are not taken.     
 

The properties affected by the herein taking are owned or supposedly owned by the 
owners listed in Schedule A, attached hereto and incorporated within.  If in any instance the 
name of any owner is not correctly stated in Schedule A, it is understood that in such instance the 
land referred to is owned by an owner or owners unknown to us.   
 

The amount awarded as damages to the Owner or Owners of the parcels in accordance 
with the provisions of G.L. c.79, §6, as amended, and to any other person or corporation having 
an interest therein, is set forth on Schedule B attached hereto and incorporated herein, but which 
shall not be recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds 

 
Betterments are not to be assessed under this taking. 
 
 
 
 

[signature page follows] 



3 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Select Board of the Town of Harwich, set our hands and 
seal on this 25th day of March, 2024. 

 
TOWN OF HARWICH, 
By its Select Board    

 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Julie E. Kavanagh, Chair 

   
___________________________________ 

       Michael D. MacAskill, Vice Chair 
 

___________________________________ 
       Jeffrey F. Handler, Clerk 
 
       ___________________________________ 

Donald F. Howell, Member 
 

        
 
 

 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Barnstable, ss. 
 
 On this 25th day of March, 2024, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared ___________________________________________________________, member of 
the Harwich Select Board, as aforesaid, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of 
identification, which was ____________________________________, to be the person whose 
name is signed on the preceding document, and acknowledged to me that he/she/they signed it 
voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of the Town of Harwich. 

 
 

 __________________________________ 
Notary Public  
My Commission Expires: 

 
 
 
 
908052/12609/0001 



4 
 

TOWN OF HARWICH 
 

SCHEDULE A 
 

LIST OF OWNERS 
 
 
Property Owner: Carrie J. Guyer 
Interest Taken: Permanent Easement (538 S.F.+) 
Property Address: 43 Chestnut Lane, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 14316 Neptune Avenue, Naples, FL 34114 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds Book 35476, Page 320 
 
Property Owner: Standish Woods Homeowner’s Association, Inc. 
Interest Taken: Permanent Easement (8,569 S.F.+) 
Property Address: 0 Standish Woods Circle, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: P.O. Box 1435, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds Book 10896, Page 12 
 
Property Owner: Brian Springsteen 
Interest Taken: Permanent Easement (1,734 S.F.+); Temporary Easement (250 S.F.+) 
Property Address: 3 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 72 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County District of the Land Court Certificate No. 208527, 
Document No. 1286376, shown as Lot 1 on Land Court Plan No. 32392-B 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 
 

TOWN OF HARWICH 
 

SCHEDULE B 
 

DAMAGES 
 

Property Owner: Carrie J. Guyer 
Interest Taken: Permanent Easement (538 S.F.+) 
Property Address: 43 Chestnut Lane, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 14316 Neptune Avenue, Naples, FL 34114 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds Book 35476, Page 320 
Damages Award: $9,200.00 
 
Property Owner: Standish Woods Homeowner’s Association, Inc. 
Interest Taken: Permanent Easement (8,569 S.F.+) 
Property Address: 0 Standish Woods Circle, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: P.O. Box 1435, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County Registry of Deeds Book 10896, Page 12 
Damages Award: $2.00 
 
Property Owner: Brian Springsteen 
Interest Taken: Permanent Easement (1,734 S.F.+)l Temporary Easement (250 S.F.+) 
Property Address: 3 Wilma’s Way, Harwich, Massachusetts 
Property Owner Address: 72 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645 
Deed Reference: Barnstable County District of the Land Court Certificate No. 208527, 
Document No. 1286376, shown as Lot 1 on Land Court Plan No. 32392-B 
Damages Award: $9,200.00 

 



EASEMENT PLAN 
PREPARED BY: JC ENGINEERING INC. DATE: JANUARY 17, 2024 

CLIENT FILE NO. 6249 DEED REFERENCE: BOOK 35476, PAGE 320 

OWNER: CARRIE J. GUYER PLAN REFERENCE: PLAN BOOK 259, PAGE 98 

ADDRESS: 43 CHESTNUT LANE, HARWICH, MA ASSESSOR'S MAP: 112 LOT: A3-23 

SCALE: 1" = 40' 

,C4.)?‘,- . 

447 4:N7 
r  .NZ (e 
\ J - 

t•
O.O 

co g r\ 
csi o 
co co 
11 t 
-1 

"\ 
C.? 
%.1% 

1 

#0 
MAP 116 LOT C5-65 

N/F 
STANDISH WOODS 

L=11.72 HOMEOWNERS 
R=163.40 

L=13.38 
R=163.40 

• 1 w 
(?. 
4, 

I), 44.48'_,.1 ;;1 -Pt 
4/ S3° 44' 49"E o P 41. 

Nf 4.? 
\, t‘c:) • IL\ Ili Q--

i 
PROPOSED j 

r , 
PERMANENT 

EASEMENT = 
538 S.F.± 

12.00' 
S86° 15' 11"W 

., W Co 
CD t

iV 
q to 

#43 m 

MAP 112 LOT A3-23 
N/F 

CARRIE J. GUYER 

181.19' 

It'C 
Da 
!4 
DI 
4 
4 tx3 
`4

tx3 

co 

#0 
MAP 116 LOT C5-64 

N/F 
STANDISH WOODS 

HOMEOWNERS 

O \_\ of Am  ,
sti 

-.On 
" 0 •S• 

0 6 4 
ol 

zoo 
JOHN L 

8 CHURCHILL JR. T-ri
-0 N0.48066 rt. 

O- _2 ,<, 
(cS'  6'6' Is E-S C-, - q 

0 
A L 

S88° 01' 14'W 6  ( 

O0.‘ 

40 #37 .0.‘ 
'A MAP 112 LOT A3-25 /‘ 
•••,_ L-ei\ 

-0 I' 

N/F 
BARBARA A. BROWN FAMILY 

I') REALTY TRUST 



JUST COMPENSATION REPORT 

Information included in this Summary Report is provided to the owner of real property who has 
interests in property acquired or to be acquired and shows (as required by Title III, Section 301 (3) 
of Public Law 91-646 "Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act 
of 1970") the basis for the amount established as just compensation. 

OWNER'S NAME: Standish Woods HOA

MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY/TOWN: Harwich, MA

PROJECT FILE #:

PROPERTY LOCATION: 0 Standish Woods Circle

ASSESSOR'S IDENTIFICATION: Assessor's Map 112-C5-64-0 & 116-C5-65-0

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 112-C5-64-0 is a 1.881± acre parcel of open 
space land. 116-C5-65-0 is a 13.556± parcel of 
open space land. The assessor’s records are 
relied upon for the description of the site size. 

Parcel No. Square Footage Rights Taken
112-C5-64-0 7,219 Permanent easement

Client File 6249

116-C5-65-0               1,350 Permanent easement

        Standish Woods HOA Inc
PO Box 1435
Harwch, MA 02645



JUST COMPENSATION 
SUMMARY REPORT 
PAGE 2 OF 2 

(1) Separately held interest in the real property not being acquired in whole or in part (if applicable): 

Not Applicable 

(2) Buildings, structures and other improvements, including fixtures, trade fixtures, and removable equipment in 
the building, which are considered to be part of the real property for which the offer of Just Compensation is 
made: 

None 

(3) Real property improvements, including fixtures not owned by the owner of the land (if none, so state): 

None 

(4) Types, and approximate quantity, of personal property located on the premises that is not being acquired, 
where the owner and/or tenant(s) are eligible for a Relocation Payment to relocate the personal property 
located on the premises being acquired (if not eligible, so state): 

Not Applicable 

(5) The Department's determination of Just Compensation is based on the following: 

(A) The Market Value of the property. 

(B) Just Compensation is not less than the approved appraisal of land damages, based on the 
interest acquired. 

(C) Just Compensation disregards any decrease or increase in the Market Value of the property 
prior to acquisition caused by the project for which the property is being acquired. 

(D) In the case of separately held interests in the real property, the apportionment of the total 
Just Compensation for each of those interests has been considered. 

(6) Estimate of value: $2.00

(7) Damages to the remaining real property:  (if none, so state)  None 

(8) Final estimate of value: $2.00

(9) The amount of Just Compensation has been established through the use of acceptable principle applicable to 
the appraisal of real estate, by considering the three (3) approaches to value, namely the Cost Approach, the 
Sales Comparison Approach, and the Income Approach, where applicable.  



2

112    LOT: C5-64

Appraiser
Highlight



Appraiser
Highlight



106-E3-5

106-A1-5106-A1-4106-A1-3106-A1-2

106-F2-3
106-F2-2

106-F2-5
106-A2-2

106-F2-1

113-C5-32

113-C5-31

113-P4-28

113-P4-27

113-P4-24

113-P4-25 113-P4-26

113-C5-38

113-C5-63

113-C5-37

113-C5-30

113-C5-62

113-C5-27

113-C5-28

113-P4-23

106-F2-4

105-M2 106-A1-1105-M2-1

113-P4-22

113-P4-34

113-P4-31

113-P4-32

113-P4-33 113-P4-11

116-C5-65

106-A1-6

106-E3-13

105-G1-4
105-G1-5

111-X1

111-K3-3

111-K3-4

105-G1-3

111-W1

See Map 111

See Map 116

See Map 105 See Map 106

See Map 113
A3-14
0.421

A3-12
0.377

A3-13
0.362

A3-11
0.346

A3-15
0.361

A3-31
0.344

A3-30
0.344

A3-29
0.344

A3-28
0.344

A3-27
0.344

A3-26
0.345

A3-25
0.346

A6-24
0.96

A6-23
1.02

A6-22
1.13

A6-21
1.11

A4-2
1.1

A4-5
0.94

A4-3
1.1

A4-4
0.94

A4-6
0.94

A6-25
0.92

A6-26
0.97

A3-32
0.345

A4-1
1.1

A3-7
0.365

A3-8
0.355

A3-6
0.371

A3-5
0.44

A4
1.17

A3-2
0.346

A3-3
0.347

A3-4
0.361

A3-9
0.345

A3-10
0.382

A6-14
1.35

A6-15
1.49

A6-17
1.2

B1-8
0.925

B1-7
0.964

B1-6
1.071

B1-5
0.952

C5-3
0.46

C5-2
0.461

C5-9
0.46

C5-13
0.463

C5-8
0.46

C5-15
0.487

C5-14
0.465

C5-11
0.468

C5-10
0.46

C5-1
0.46

B1-2
0.933

B1-1
0.919

B1-9
1.284

C5-33
0.48

C5-34
0.465

C5-35
0.486

C5-36
0.466

C5-12
0.461

C5-16
0.466

A6-16
0.93

A6-18
0.99

A3-1
0.428

A3-33
0.345

A4-7
0.92

C5-64
1.881

A3-21
0.345

A3-22
0.347

A3-23
0.691

A3-20
0.386

A3-19
0.371

A3-16
0.694

A3-18
0.344

A3-17
0.438

A4-9
1.07

A3-B
0.008

A7
0.58

A4-8
1.34

B1-A
0.748

C5-5
0.465

C5-4
0.461C5-6

0.477

C5-7
0.509

B1-4
0.955

B1-3
0.943

A4-10
2.07

A6-19
1.03

A6-13
1.38

A6-28
1.827

A3-C
1.8

A6-20
0.95

A3-A
0.015

BREWSTERCAHOONPOND

GRASSY POND

MUD POND

MID CAPE HIGHWAY

ROUTE 137

MID CAPE HIGHWAY

STANDISH WOODS CIRCLE

WHELAN
ROAD

PLEASANT BAY ROAD

RAMP-RT 6 EB TO RT 137

RAMP-RT 6 EBTO RT 137
RAM P-RT 137 TO RT 6 EB

ELM
DRIVE

RA
MP

-RT
13

7
TO

RT
6 E

B

CHESTNUT LANE

OLDE HOMESTEAD WAY

STA
ND

ISH
WO

OD
S WES

T

OLDE

COACH LANE

MAPLE LANE

OLDE LANTERN LANE

MARY WILLETCOURT

MARTHA EATON COURT

SPRUCE ROAD

PERRY'S PATH

ROUND COVE ROAD

HARDING LANE

RAMP-RT 6 WB TO RT 137
RAMP-RT 137 TO RT 6 WB

#18

#22

#10

#26

#21

#13

#6

#30

#34

#29

#3

#38

#43

#42

#30

#18

#12

#4

#37

#33

#29

#25

#21

#17

#13

#9

#3

#8

#4

#2

#6

#10

#14

#5

#7

#4

#8

#12

#11

#10

#7

#6

#24

#20

#18

#16

#17

#10

#7

#6 #2

#14

#6

#10

#4

#16

#8

#12

#5

#15

#20

#23

#26

#31

#32

#37

#38

#43

#46

#49

#52

#55

#12

#15

#14

#11

#10

#2

#7

#3

#8 #12 #28
#32

#40

#46

#52
#58

#53

#68

#61

#69

#88

#89

#94

#212

#82

#255
#259

#19

#15
#16

#10

#6

#26

#4

#30

#2

#4

¯100
Feet

TOWN OF HARWICH 
ASSESSORS MAP

116

112

106105

111 113

Note:
These maps are not intended for use in conveyancing or for 
engineering design purposes.   The Town of Harwich and its 
representatives shall not be held liable for any reuse of this information.

MAP
112

REVISED & REPRINTED BY

11 Pleasant Street, Littleton, NH 03561
800.322.4540 - www.cai-tech.com January 2022

Appraiser
Line



2



 19141 SEQ #:  11,33112/7/2021Key: Town of HARWICH - Fiscal Year 2022  1:00 pm

DESCRIPTION CARDBNPARCEL ID CLASS% 

ofUNDEV LAND0 STANDISH WOODS CIR116-C5-65-0  1 11320

%1stINSPAMOUNTDESCTYPMT NOT PMT DTSALE PRICE BK-PG (Cert) BYDOSTRANSFER HISTORY

ADJ BASE SAFCD CREDIT AMTT NghAC/SF/UN Infl1 Infl2 Topo Lpi

 0FRNTZONING CURRENT ASSESSED PREVIOUS  TOTAL

N

O

T

E

 LAND  0  0 

 BUILDING  0  0 
NGH 5Ngh

 DETACHED  0  0 Infl1 COMM LAND

 OTHER  0  0 FACTOR 100Infl2

 TOTAL

RCNLDTY

MODEL

QUAL COND ADJ PRICEDIM/NOTE UNITSYB

QUALITY

STYLE

FRAME

YEAR BLT

MEASURE

EFF.YR/AGE

LIST

REVIEW

$NLA(RCN)

NET AREA

COND

FUNC

ECON

DEPR % GD

BAT TCD ADJ PRICE RCNUNITSDESCRIPTION DESCRIPTIONADJELEMENT

UNITSCAPACITY

BLDG COMMENTS

ADJ

300 A 13.556  5 1.00  CL 0.00 100 1.00 1.00 100 1.00  8 1.15

VC

 100

STANDISH WOODS HOMEOWNERS

MARSH WILLIAM TRUSTEE

08/12/1997

07/25/1989
F

F

1

1

10896-12

6918-7

13.556 Acres

ADJ VALUE

LOCATION CLASSCURRENT OWNER
L

E

G

A

L

L

A

N

D

D

E

T

A

C

H

E

D

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

S YB TOTAL RCN

RCNLD

SIZE ADJ

DETAIL ADJ

OVERALL

BN ID

CONDITION ELEM CD

CD ADJ DESC

PHOTO

BUILDING

 0  0 

STANDISH WOODS HOMEOWNERS

ASSOCIATION INC

PO BOX 1435

HARWICH, MA 02645



117-P1-13

112-C5-13

112-C5-15

112-C5-14

113-T1-27

113-T1-25

113-T1-26
113-T1-20

113-T1-21

113-T1-22

113-C5-49

113-C5-44

113-C5-43

113-A3

113-A4

113-A5

113-A6

113-C5-51113-C5-52

113-C5-48

113-C5-45

113-C5-47
113-C5-46

113-C5-27

113-C5-28
113-C5-53

112-C5-16

113-A2

117-P1-4

117-P3-17

113-K1

117-P1-11

113-A1

113-C5-50

113-T1-24

113-T1-23

117-P3-6117-P3-7

See Map 112 See Map 113

See Map 117

C5-25
0.471

C5-26
0.475

C5-23
0.462

C5-24
0.46

C5-20
0.504

C5-19
0.461

C5-17
0.463

C5-18
0.51

C5-57
0.47

C5-54
0.464

C5-59
0.462

D1-12
1.324

D1-14
1.044

D1-13
0.987

A2-8
0.553

C5-55
0.49

C5-56
0.47

C5-58
0.549

C5-21
0.462

C5-22
0.46

C5-60
5.893

C5-65
13.556

A2-9
0.458

A2-11
0.515

A2-12
0.528

A2-10
0.536

A2-13
0.628

A2-15
0.405

A2-16
1.027

A2-17
0.043

A2-14
0.911

BREWSTER

MUD POND

LIV
EO

AKDRIVE

WI
LMASWAY

LYD
IAB

ANGSWAY

MAR

THA

EATO
N

CO URT

LYDIA
BANGS

W
AY

LIV
E O

AK
 D

RIV
E

WILMAS WAY

BA
Y R

ID
GE

 RO
AD

MARY WILLET COURT

JAS
PE

R MOORE TRAIL

CROCKER RISE

#36

#40

#35

#39

#43

#27

#28
#26 #24

#22 #20

#16

#14

#4

#8

#12

#16

#3

#20

#15

#24

#28

#23

#19

#25

#29

#27

#22

#28

#23

#29

#8

#10

#14 #13

#7

#9

#11#33

#29

#25
#21

#14

#17

#10

#13

#43 #47

#56

#50

#41

#42
#36

¯100
Feet

TOWN OF HARWICH 
ASSESSORS MAP

113112

116 117

Note:
These maps are not intended for use in conveyancing or for 
engineering design purposes.   The Town of Harwich and its 
representatives shall not be held liable for any reuse of this information.

MAP
116

REVISED & REPRINTED BY

11 Pleasant Street, Littleton, NH 03561
800.322.4540 - www.cai-tech.com January 2022

Appraiser
Line



JUST COMPENSATION REPORT 

Information included in this Summary Report is provided to the owner of real property who has 
interests in property acquired or to be acquired and shows (as required by Title III, Section 301 (3) 
of Public Law 91-646 "Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act 
of 1970") the basis for the amount established as just compensation. 

OWNER'S NAME: Springsteen Brian

MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY/TOWN:

Springsteen, Brian 
72 Main Street
Harwich, MA 02645

Harwich, MA

PROJECT FILE #:

PROPERTY LOCATION: 3 Wilmas Way

ASSESSOR'S IDENTIFICATION: Assessor's Map 117-P1-1-0

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: The subject is a circa 1985 single-family dwelling 
with a total living area of 1,246± square feet.  The 
subject is a RR residentially zoned parcel with a 
total land area of 40,511± square feet.  The 

assessor’s records are relied upon for the 
description of the improvements. 

Parcel No. Square Footage Rights Taken
117-P1-1-0 1,734 Permanent easement

Client File 6249

117-P1-1-0               24 0 Temporary easement 



JUST COMPENSATION 
SUMMARY REPORT 
PAGE 2 OF 2 

(1) Separately held interest in the real property not being acquired in whole or in part (if applicable): 

Not Applicable 

(2) Buildings, structures and other improvements, including fixtures, trade fixtures, and removable equipment in 
the building, which are considered to be part of the real property for which the offer of Just Compensation is 
made: 

None 

(3) Real property improvements, including fixtures not owned by the owner of the land (if none, so state): 

None 

(4) Types, and approximate quantity, of personal property located on the premises that is not being acquired, 
where the owner and/or tenant(s) are eligible for a Relocation Payment to relocate the personal property 
located on the premises being acquired (if not eligible, so state): 

Not Applicable 

(5) The Department's determination of Just Compensation is based on the following: 

(A) The Market Value of the property. 

(B) Just Compensation is not less than the approved appraisal of land damages, based on the 
interest acquired. 

(C) Just Compensation disregards any decrease or increase in the Market Value of the property 
prior to acquisition caused by the project for which the property is being acquired. 

(D) In the case of separately held interests in the real property, the apportionment of the total 
Just Compensation for each of those interests has been considered. 

(6) Estimate of value: $9,200.00

(7) Damages to the remaining real property:  (if none, so state)  None 

(8) Final estimate of value: $9,200.00

(9) The amount of Just Compensation has been established through the use of acceptable principle applicable to 
the appraisal of real estate, by considering the three (3) approaches to value, namely the Cost Approach, the 
Sales Comparison Approach, and the Income Approach, where applicable.  



EASEMENT PLAN 
PREPARED BY: JC ENGINEERING INC. DATE: JULY 26, 2023 

CLIENT FILE NO. 6249 DEED REFERENCE: L.C. Cert. 208527 

OWNER: BRIAN SPRINGSTEEN PLAN REFERENCES: L.C. Plan 32392-B 

ADDRESS: 3 WILMA'S WAY, HARWICH, MA ASSESSOR'S MAP: 117 LOT: P1-1 

SCALE: 1" = 40' 

-. 
1 

lig 

!n 

v- 
, ...,N8.....06°24.23

ua 88 

DI 
4 10.00' 

N80° 43' 04"W 

t t-. 

tm 

-E 

co 
Co PROPOSED .... 

EASEMENT 
#11 

zi 
MAP 117 LOT P1-2 - e 

v: N/F Ln 
BRENDA P c•r2 ,..I 

WINSLOW TRS ET ° c\I
AL & ROBERT B 

WINSLOW JR TRS 

89. 17,

s#0 
0 23 ,  54 

MAP 113 LOT K1 
N/F 

DONALD & ARTHUR G. NEWTON 

WILMAS 
WAY (PUBLIC_ sn,  ... 
WIDE) 

8, 

..... I 

24.01' 
S9° 16' 56"W 

:94.161Ww 
----- l' '.."16-0, • 8 

.000
437546,441" aft. ---., IN-,0' 0,447. ft...ft ''• 

\ 
- PROPOSED PERMANENT \ 

O6 
- /1/ 

EASEMENT = 1,734 S.F.± \l b

\ 
TEMPORARY 

\ 
= 250 S.F.± 

\ 

#3 
MAP 117 LOT P1-1 

N/F 
BRIAN SPRINGSTEEN

EXISTING EASEMENT 

0 q `1, DO 
4 Co • 

\:* 

/ 
.--. 

ca' 

pz. .\. / 

\14P.‘,00
tA,VS  b,,6 44\

`er- \C)-
0 

(5>," -9 In 

.. 

\ \0 o 

\ 
-- ccii 

v• 
n: o 

co 
ft i 

-.., 

,-

b • tx 

/ 

O0 or A44,6'-i 
O- ' o -. ,s. 

- . JOHN L --k 
-4 

O  
O 

CHURCHILL JR. cn 
-0 NO.48066 rt. 
-13 O 
O, .,. 

<<, 
<`:, '''6' is ERE' CI--
, L 



 10292 SEQ #:  8,71912/7/2021Key: Town of HARWICH - Fiscal Year 2022  1:00 pm

DESCRIPTION CARDBNPARCEL ID CLASS% 

ofSINGLE FAMILY3 WILMAS WAY117-P1-1-0  11 11010

%1stINSPAMOUNTDESCTYPMT NOT PMT DTSALE PRICE BK-PG (Cert) BYDOSTRANSFER HISTORY

ADJ BASE SAFCD CREDIT AMTT NghAC/SF/UN Infl1 Infl2 Topo Lpi

 0FRNTZONING CURRENT ASSESSED PREVIOUS  TOTAL

N

O

T

E

 LAND  175,600  159,600 

 BUILDING  248,800  218,000 
NGH 5Ngh

 DETACHED  3,900  3,900 Infl1 NONE

 OTHER  0  0 FACTOR 100Infl2

 TOTAL

RCNLDTY

MODEL 1 RESIDENTIAL

QUAL COND ADJ PRICEDIM/NOTE UNITSYB

AQUALITY AVERAGE [100%] 1.00

STYLE  1  1.35 RANCH [100%]

FRAME  1  1.00 WOOD FRAME [100%]

 1985YEAR BLT

MEASURE NF10/23/2018

EFF.YR/AGE

LIST

REVIEW TD12/20/2018

$NLA(RCN)

NET AREA

 1.040 

 1,246

 303,474

18 18 %COND

 0FUNC

 0ECON

DEPR  18 % GD  82

$248,800

BAT TCD ADJ PRICE RCNUNITSDESCRIPTION DESCRIPTIONADJELEMENT

UNITSCAPACITY

BLDG COMMENTS

ADJ

SHF A 1.00 A+ 0.80 2000 320

1

5

3

2

0

1

STORIES(FAR)

ROOMS

BEDROOMS

BATHROOMS

HALF BATHS

UNITS

1.00

1.00

1.00

$5,713

1.00

1.00

100

300

S

A

40,000

0.012

 5

 5

1.00

1.00

 1

 1

1.00

1.00

100

100

1.00

1.00

190,980

14,850

1.00

1.00

100

100

1.00

1.00

 3

 3

0.90

0.90

175,370

180

VC

$244

 100

323 05/23/2000

CYCL-NO GR

CYCL GROWTH

NEW CONST 3,000

10/23/2018

05/06/2009

04/30/2001

NF

MO

MO

100

100

100

100

100

100

SPRINGSTEEN BRIAN

SPRINGSTEEN BRIAN

BEESO CHRISTOPHER &

01/13/2016

03/29/2000

12/31/1998

A

QS

QS

1

175,000

150,000

(208527)

(157073)

(151530)

40,511 SF

ADJ VALUE

LOCATION CLASSCURRENT OWNER
L

E

G

A

L

L

A

N

D

D

E

T

A

C

H

E

D

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

S YB TOTAL RCN

RCNLD

SIZE ADJ

56

6

1

DETAIL ADJ

OVERALL

 1.000 

 1.380 EXTERIOR

INTERIOR

KITCHEN

BATHS

HEAT/ELEC

BN ID

CONDITION ELEM CD

CD ADJ DESC

1990 / 30

BMU

BAS

WDK

AGR

PAT

F11

HTB

ODS

N

L

N

N

N

O

O

O

1,196

1,246

288

336

144

1

1

1

43.40

162.06

34.10

59.21

11.34

6,789.90

3,589.40

2,195.90

51,908

201,927

9,821

19,896

1,633

6,790

3,589

2,196

BSMT UNFINISHED

BAS AREA

ATT WOOD DECK

ATTACHED GARAGE

PATIO

FPL 1S 1OP

HOT TUB

OUT DOOR SHOWER

A

+

C

D

E

1985

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.03

1.00

4

1

1

1

3

2

9

2

FOUNDATION

EXT. COVER

ROOF SHAPE

ROOF COVER

FLOOR COVER

INT. FINISH

HEATING/COOLING

FUEL SOURCE

BSMT WALL

WOOD SHINGLES

GABLE

ASPHALT SHINGLE

W/W CARPET

DRYWALL

WARM/COOL AIR

GAS

PHOTO 10/23/2018

BUILDING

 381,500  428,300 

SPRINGSTEEN BRIAN

3 WILMAS WAY

E HARWICH, MA 02645

15.25 3,90020X16



114-A1-64113-M87 114-A1-76
114-A1-86

114-A1-77

114-A1-85
114-A1-78 114-A1-61

114-R4-6113-T1-27

113-T1-25

113-T1-26
113-T1-20

113-T1-21

113-T1-22

113-A4

113-A6

116-D1-12

113-A2

116-D1-14

116-D1-13

114-T1-5114-A1-60

114-R4-4

116-A2-8

113-K1

113-T1-24

113-T1-23

115-K1

114-A1-63

116-A2-15

116-A2-16
116-A2-17

See Map 116

See Map 113 See Map 114

See Map 118

S84
0.24

S62
0.22

S80
0.22

X1-109
0.28

V6
0.26

V2
0.253

V23
0.253

V3
0.253

V22
0.253

V4
0.253

V21
0.253

V5
0.26

V20
0.26

V19
0.26

V32
0.28

V34
0.336

V35
0.332V36

0.296

V33
0.266

V82
0.301

V84
0.279

X1-123
0.25X1-122

0.25

X1-125
0.25

X1-127
0.25

X1-124
0.25

X1-126
0.25

X1-129
0.25

X1-131
0.25

X1-128
0.25

X1-130
0.5

X1-98
0.47

X1-97
0.24

X1-96
0.248

X1-95
0.24

X1-94
0.24

X1-111
0.24

X1-110
0.33

X1-112
0.23

X1-103
0.3

X1-102
0.3

X1-100
0.3

X1-101
0.3

X1-104
0.3

X1-133
0.25

X1-D
0.25X1-134

0.25

V1
0.26

V24
0.326

V26
0.253

V27
0.278V28

0.302

V29
0.374

V85
0.257

V30
0.325

V87
0.253

V86
0.258

V25
0.435

P1-8
0.92

P1-7
0.92

P1-13
0.92

P1-14
0.92

P1-6
0.92 S81

0.22

X1-A
0.248

X1-141
0.25

X1-140
0.25

X1-139
0.25

X1-138
0.25

X1-B
0.248

X1-135
0.25

X1-108
0.34

X1-107
0.32

X1-105
0.33

X1-106
0.34

X1-93
0.24

X1-120
0.25

X1-99
0.37 X1-121

0.25

T1-3
0.96

T1-4
0.96

T1-2
1.02

P1-2
0.93

P1-3
0.92

P1-4
0.93

V37
0.25

T1-1
1.5

P1-5
0.97

P1-1
0.93

X1-116
0.51

X1-119
0.31

X1-137
0.26

X1-92
0.26

X1-E
0.41

X1-C
0.264

X1-118
0.33X1-117

0.36

V7
0.3

V89
1.1

V38
0.27

P3-5
0.614

P3-17
4.754

P3-1
0.796

P1-11
0.92

P4-2
1.182

V31
0.277

V83
0.322

V88
0.285

X1-136
0.24

S83
0.27

S79
0.24

S82
0.23

P3-6
0.58

P3-15
0.517 P3-16

0.517

P3-7
0.538

P3-4
0.561

P3-2
0.556

P3-3
0.545

BREWSTER

GR
IST

MI
LL

RO
AD

OR
LE

AN
S RO

ADELLIOTTWAY

COVE ROAD

HALLS PA
TH

STEVENS

WAY

MCGUERTY ROAD

CONNECTICUT AVENUE

KIM
BERLYWAY

MEETINGHOUSE ROAD

MEETINGHOUSE ROAD

WILMAS WAY

BA
Y R

ID
GE

 RO
AD

OL
D P

OS
T R

OA
D

BROTHERS LANE

WAYSIDE ROAD

MCG
UE

RT
Y

RO
AD

CROCKER RISE

#36

#40

#35

#39

#43

#7

#6

#11

#10

#36

#32

#28

#20

#24

#16

#12

#6

#31

#29

#21

#25

#15

#9

#5

#1
#5

#2

#9

#15

#16

#12
#14

#10
#8 #6

#3

#2#4

#1

#20

#16

#21

#17

#15

#11

#7

#2

#8

#12

#16

#3

#26

#7

#11

#15

#27

#15

#19

#21
#38

#2

#5

#4
#6

#38

#34

#30

#26

#22

#10

#18

#12

#8

#37

#33

#9

#29

#25

#21

#17

#13

#7

#8

#6

#12

#3

#7

#15

#11

#1758

#1764

#1770

#1776

#1780

#1784

#1771

#1788

#1775

#1779

#1783

#1785

#1787

#1791

#1811

#22

#148

#152 #168 #174 #180

#200

#50

#41

#42
#36

#27

#30
#24

#19

#18

#11

#12

#3

#6

#2

¯100
Feet

TOWN OF HARWICH 
ASSESSORS MAP

113

117

114

118116

Note:
These maps are not intended for use in conveyancing or for 
engineering design purposes.   The Town of Harwich and its 
representatives shall not be held liable for any reuse of this information.

MAP
117

REVISED & REPRINTED BY

11 Pleasant Street, Littleton, NH 03561
800.322.4540 - www.cai-tech.com January 2022

Appraiser
Line



JUST COMPENSATION REPORT 

Information included in this Summary Report is provided to the owner of real property who has 
interests in property acquired or to be acquired and shows (as required by Title III, Section 301 (3) 
of Public Law 91-646 "Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act 
of 1970") the basis for the amount established as just compensation. 

OWNER'S NAME: Guyer, Carrie J

MAILING ADDRESS: Guyer, Carrie J
c/o Guyer, Carrie J Tr 
14316 Neptune Ave
Naples, FL 34114

CITY/TOWN: Naples, FL

PROJECT FILE #:

PROPERTY LOCATION: 43 Chestnut Lane

ASSESSOR'S IDENTIFICATION: Assessor's Map 112-A3-23-0

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: The subject is a circa 1975 single-family dwelling 
with a total living area of 1,929± square feet.  The 

subject is a Residential zoned parcel with a total land 
area of 30,103± square feet.  The assessor’s records 
are relied upon for the description of the 
improvements. 

Parcel No. Square Footage Rights Taken
112-A3-23-0 538 Permanent easement

Client File 6249



JUST COMPENSATION 
SUMMARY REPORT 
PAGE 2 OF 2 

(1) Separately held interest in the real property not being acquired in whole or in part (if applicable): 

Not Applicable 

(2) Buildings, structures and other improvements, including fixtures, trade fixtures, and removable equipment in 
the building, which are considered to be part of the real property for which the offer of Just Compensation is 
made: 

None 

(3) Real property improvements, including fixtures not owned by the owner of the land (if none, so state): 

None 

(4) Types, and approximate quantity, of personal property located on the premises that is not being acquired, 
where the owner and/or tenant(s) are eligible for a Relocation Payment to relocate the personal property 
located on the premises being acquired (if not eligible, so state): 

Not Applicable 

(5) The Department's determination of Just Compensation is based on the following: 

(A) The Market Value of the property. 

(B) Just Compensation is not less than the approved appraisal of land damages, based on the 
interest acquired. 

(C) Just Compensation disregards any decrease or increase in the Market Value of the property 
prior to acquisition caused by the project for which the property is being acquired. 

(D) In the case of separately held interests in the real property, the apportionment of the total 
Just Compensation for each of those interests has been considered. 

(6) Estimate of value: $9,200.00 

(7) Damages to the remaining real property:  (if none, so state)  None 

(8) Final estimate of value: $9,200.00 

(9) The amount of Just Compensation has been established through the use of acceptable principle applicable to 
the appraisal of real estate, by considering the three (3) approaches to value, namely the Cost Approach, the 
Sales Comparison Approach, and the Income Approach, where applicable.  



EASEMENT PLAN 
PREPARED BY: JC ENGINEERING INC. DATE: JANUARY 17, 2024 

CLIENT FILE NO. 6249 DEED REFERENCE: BOOK 35476, PAGE 320 

OWNER: CARRIE J. GUYER PLAN REFERENCE: PLAN BOOK 259, PAGE 98 

ADDRESS: 43 CHESTNUT LANE, HARWICH, MA ASSESSOR'S MAP: 112 LOT: A3-23 

SCALE: 1" = 40' 

,C4.)?‘,- . 

447 4:N7 
r  .NZ (e 
\ J - 

t•
O.O 

co g r\ 
csi o 
co co 
11 t 
-1 

"\ 
C.? 
%.1% 

1 

#0 
MAP 116 LOT C5-65 

N/F 
STANDISH WOODS 

L=11.72 HOMEOWNERS 
R=163.40 

L=13.38 
R=163.40 

• 1 w 
(?. 
4, 

I), 44.48'_,.1 ;;1 -Pt 
4/ S3° 44' 49"E o P 41. 

Nf 4.? 
\, t‘c:) • IL\ Ili Q--

i 
PROPOSED j 

r , 
PERMANENT 

EASEMENT = 
538 S.F.± 

12.00' 
S86° 15' 11"W 

., W Co 
CD t

iV 
q to 

#43 m 

MAP 112 LOT A3-23 
N/F 

CARRIE J. GUYER 

181.19' 

It'C 
Da 
!4 
DI 
4 
4 tx3 
`4

tx3 

co 

#0 
MAP 116 LOT C5-64 

N/F 
STANDISH WOODS 

HOMEOWNERS 

O \_\ of Am  ,
sti 

-.On 
" 0 •S• 

0 6 4 
ol 

zoo 
JOHN L 

8 CHURCHILL JR. T-ri
-0 N0.48066 rt. 

O- _2 ,<, 
(cS'  6'6' Is E-S C-, - q 

0 
A L 

S88° 01' 14'W 6  ( 

O0.‘ 

40 #37 .0.‘ 
'A MAP 112 LOT A3-25 /‘ 
•••,_ L-ei\ 

-0 I' 

N/F 
BARBARA A. BROWN FAMILY 

I') REALTY TRUST 



 11074 SEQ #:  9,43512/7/2021Key: Town of HARWICH - Fiscal Year 2022  1:00 pm

DESCRIPTION CARDBNPARCEL ID CLASS% 

ofSINGLE FAMILY43 CHESTNUT LN112-A3-23-0  11 11010

%1stINSPAMOUNTDESCTYPMT NOT PMT DTSALE PRICE BK-PG (Cert) BYDOSTRANSFER HISTORY

ADJ BASE SAFCD CREDIT AMTT NghAC/SF/UN Infl1 Infl2 Topo Lpi

 0FRNTZONING CURRENT ASSESSED PREVIOUS  TOTAL

N

O

T

E

 LAND  155,300  141,200 

 BUILDING  432,400  404,100 
NGH 5Ngh

 DETACHED  1,600  1,600 Infl1 NONE

 OTHER  0  0 FACTOR 100Infl2

 TOTAL

RCNLDTY

MODEL 1 RESIDENTIAL

QUAL COND ADJ PRICEDIM/NOTE UNITSYB

GQUALITY GOOD [100%] 1.40

STYLE  5  1.25 COLONIAL [100%]

FRAME  1  1.00 WOOD FRAME [100%]

 1975YEAR BLT

MEASURE NF10/17/2018

EFF.YR/AGE

LIST DS5/1/1996

REVIEW MR9/21/2020

$NLA(RCN)

NET AREA

 0.985 

 1,929

 497,064

13 13 %COND

 0FUNC

 0ECON

DEPR  13 % GD  87

$432,400

BAT TCD ADJ PRICE RCNUNITSDESCRIPTION DESCRIPTIONADJELEMENT

UNITSCAPACITY

BLDG COMMENTS

ADJ

SHF A 1.00 G+ 0.95 2014 96

1.75

6

4

2

0

1

STORIES(FAR)

ROOMS

BEDROOMS

BATHROOMS

HALF BATHS

UNITS

1.00

1.00

1.00

$7,535

1.00

1.00

100 S 30,103  5 1.00  1 1.00 100 1.00 190,980 1.18 100 1.00  3 0.90 155,280

VC

REHAB 2010.

$258

 100

1476

755

893S

769

04/21/2020

11/15/2017

05/19/2014

04/10/2014

ALTER.-NO GR

CYCL-NO GR

ALTER.-NO GR

ADDITIONS-NO

ALTER.-NO GR

1,084

8,500

1,000

1,386

09/17/2020

10/17/2018

09/04/2018

09/24/2014

09/24/2014

NF

NF

NF

DS

DS

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

GUYER CARRIE J TR

GUYER CARRIE J

LANDRY JOHN

04/01/2021

12/18/2013

04/09/2010

F

QS

O

1

462,500

311,000

33969-349

27891-197

24476-265

30,103 SF

ADJ VALUE

LOCATION CLASSCURRENT OWNER
L

E

G

A

L

L

A

N

D

D

E

T

A

C

H

E

D

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

S YB TOTAL RCN

RCNLD

SIZE ADJ

53

56

53

52

53

DETAIL ADJ

OVERALL

 1.000 

 1.300 EXTERIOR

INTERIOR

KITCHEN

BATHS

HEAT/ELEC

BN ID

CONDITION ELEM CD

CD ADJ DESC

2004 / 16

BMU

BAS

USF

OPA

WDK

AGR

PAT

F21

ODS

N

L

L

N

N

N

N

O

O

1,102

1,102

827

150

180

528

25

1

1

54.21

204.43

164.67

61.31

44.96

67.93

25.53

11,779.80

2,742.80

59,744

225,285

136,186

9,197

8,092

35,865

638

11,780

2,743

BSMT UNFINISHED

BAS AREA

UP-STRY FIN

OPEN PORCH

ATT WOOD DECK

ATTACHED GARAGE

PATIO

FPL 2S 1OP

OUT DOOR SHOWER

A

A

A

B

C

D

E

1975

1975

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.05

1.00

4

1

6

1

3

2

11

2

FOUNDATION

EXT. COVER

ROOF SHAPE

ROOF COVER

FLOOR COVER

INT. FINISH

HEATING/COOLING

FUEL SOURCE

BSMT WALL

WOOD SHINGLES

SALTBOX

ASPHALT SHINGLE

W/W CARPET

DRYWALL

HOT WAT.-CL AIR

GAS

PHOTO 09/17/2020

BUILDING

 546,900  589,300 

GUYER CARRIE J

C/O GUYER CARRIE J TR

14316 NEPTUNE AVE

NAPLES, FL 34114

17.47 1,6008*12



106-E3-5

106-A1-5106-A1-4106-A1-3106-A1-2

106-F2-3
106-F2-2

106-F2-5
106-A2-2

106-F2-1

113-C5-32

113-C5-31

113-P4-28

113-P4-27

113-P4-24

113-P4-25 113-P4-26

113-C5-38

113-C5-63

113-C5-37

113-C5-30

113-C5-62

113-C5-27

113-C5-28

113-P4-23

106-F2-4

105-M2 106-A1-1105-M2-1

113-P4-22

113-P4-34

113-P4-31

113-P4-32

113-P4-33 113-P4-11

116-C5-65

106-A1-6

106-E3-13

105-G1-4
105-G1-5

111-X1

111-K3-3

111-K3-4

105-G1-3

111-W1

See Map 111

See Map 116

See Map 105 See Map 106

See Map 113
A3-14
0.421

A3-12
0.377

A3-13
0.362

A3-11
0.346

A3-15
0.361

A3-31
0.344

A3-30
0.344

A3-29
0.344

A3-28
0.344

A3-27
0.344

A3-26
0.345

A3-25
0.346

A6-24
0.96

A6-23
1.02

A6-22
1.13

A6-21
1.11

A4-2
1.1

A4-5
0.94

A4-3
1.1

A4-4
0.94

A4-6
0.94

A6-25
0.92

A6-26
0.97

A3-32
0.345

A4-1
1.1

A3-7
0.365

A3-8
0.355

A3-6
0.371

A3-5
0.44

A4
1.17

A3-2
0.346

A3-3
0.347

A3-4
0.361

A3-9
0.345

A3-10
0.382

A6-14
1.35

A6-15
1.49

A6-17
1.2

B1-8
0.925

B1-7
0.964

B1-6
1.071

B1-5
0.952

C5-3
0.46

C5-2
0.461

C5-9
0.46

C5-13
0.463

C5-8
0.46

C5-15
0.487

C5-14
0.465

C5-11
0.468

C5-10
0.46

C5-1
0.46

B1-2
0.933

B1-1
0.919

B1-9
1.284

C5-33
0.48

C5-34
0.465

C5-35
0.486

C5-36
0.466

C5-12
0.461

C5-16
0.466

A6-16
0.93

A6-18
0.99

A3-1
0.428

A3-33
0.345

A4-7
0.92

C5-64
1.881

A3-21
0.345

A3-22
0.347

A3-23
0.691

A3-20
0.386

A3-19
0.371

A3-16
0.694

A3-18
0.344

A3-17
0.438

A4-9
1.07

A3-B
0.008

A7
0.58

A4-8
1.34

B1-A
0.748

C5-5
0.465

C5-4
0.461C5-6

0.477

C5-7
0.509

B1-4
0.955

B1-3
0.943

A4-10
2.07

A6-19
1.03

A6-13
1.38

A6-28
1.827

A3-C
1.8

A6-20
0.95

A3-A
0.015

BREWSTERCAHOONPOND

GRASSY POND

MUD POND

MID CAPE HIGHWAY

ROUTE 137

MID CAPE HIGHWAY

STANDISH WOODS CIRCLE

WHELAN
ROAD

PLEASANT BAY ROAD

RAMP-RT 6 EB TO RT 137

RAMP-RT 6 EBTO RT 137
RAM P-RT 137 TO RT 6 EB

ELM
DRIVE

RA
MP

-RT
13

7
TO

RT
6 E

B

CHESTNUT LANE

OLDE HOMESTEAD WAY

STA
ND

ISH
WO

OD
S WES

T

OLDE

COACH LANE

MAPLE LANE

OLDE LANTERN LANE

MARY WILLETCOURT

MARTHA EATON COURT

SPRUCE ROAD

PERRY'S PATH

ROUND COVE ROAD

HARDING LANE

RAMP-RT 6 WB TO RT 137
RAMP-RT 137 TO RT 6 WB

#18

#22

#10

#26

#21

#13

#6

#30

#34

#29

#3

#38

#43

#42

#30

#18

#12

#4

#37

#33

#29

#25

#21

#17

#13

#9

#3

#8

#4

#2

#6

#10

#14

#5

#7

#4

#8

#12

#11

#10

#7

#6

#24

#20

#18

#16

#17

#10

#7

#6 #2

#14

#6

#10

#4

#16

#8

#12

#5

#15

#20

#23

#26

#31

#32

#37

#38

#43

#46

#49

#52

#55

#12

#15

#14

#11

#10

#2

#7

#3

#8 #12 #28
#32

#40

#46

#52
#58

#53

#68

#61

#69

#88

#89

#94

#212

#82

#255
#259

#19

#15
#16

#10

#6

#26

#4

#30

#2

#4

¯100
Feet

TOWN OF HARWICH 
ASSESSORS MAP

116

112

106105

111 113

Note:
These maps are not intended for use in conveyancing or for 
engineering design purposes.   The Town of Harwich and its 
representatives shall not be held liable for any reuse of this information.

MAP
112

REVISED & REPRINTED BY

11 Pleasant Street, Littleton, NH 03561
800.322.4540 - www.cai-tech.com January 2022

Appraiser
Line



                           Phone (508) 430-7513 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR                Fax (508) 432-5039 

 

Joseph F. Powers, Town Administrator                732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

Meggan M. Eldredge, Assistant Town Administrator                                     

 

Memo 
 

To:   Select Board 

  Joseph F. Powers, Town Administrator 

 

 From:  Meggan Eldredge, Assistant Town Administrator 

 

RE: Surplus Properties on Queen Anne Road 

 
Date:  March 22, 2024 

 

Three parcels of Town-owned land located on Queen Anne Road are being contemplated for 

disposition.  As part of the process, I sent a request for a response to all department heads, Boards 

and committee Chairs asking if they had a need for any of these parcels. 

 

This request was sent on February 28th and I have received 22 responses that indicated those 

departments have no need for the parcels.  One department, Planning, suggested that proceeds 

from the sale of the land be earmarked to support affordable housing needs. 

 

At this time, no department or board has expressed a desire or need to use any of these parcels.  

The Select Board must declare the parcels as “surplus” in order to dispose of the land.  

Additionally, three separate articles will be required to be placed on the town meeting warrant 

for a vote to dispose of the land. 

 



•040 

See Ma 67 

4•41 
.... ----- See-Ma-p-6q ..._ ---------- ' - -- 

. 

IR0N°.  - e?-  

.. 

- 

--- . ...... 
...._ 

.......... - - - - . - - - - . 

. 

................... 

MI 
Al .:9 

0,10 

......, 

WA '

glk 

M. 

-̀"'See 

111

/ 

0 

. 
MO.,

a 

I 

11,13...... ..ix 

, / 

4

---------------
----------------------------------- MID CAPE HIGHWAY . -------------

---- 

MT ----------------------------------------------------- .. ..... ..... 
..... .. . . . 

KII.1 

., 

 _ _

[1.1.1 
10.1t 

TV 

Cr, 

1 

07: 

..... ..'.--.-..... 

OMNI 

911A3 

See Map 59

Cal• 10-ei ::, OW 
T.P 

MI  1.0

KU 
KM OM 

,re 
g• t• 

OM 

2C0 

.... 1.1 
0,111 MS 

.. _ . _ 
...WEER 

Wig 
ROAD -- ..... .. - 

:;4 .114 

. - 
..... - _ 

..... 
... . 

..... - . - . - . - .. - 

............. 
........ ... - 

.................. - - 
......... 

1.% 

r21 
q 4r

a

al 

74 

l' 
222

..................... . ....
........................................... 

0 9  

...... - ......................................... - 
............

.......................................... 

06

(0 

 
........ - .. 

. 

.c 

P".. 

DISPOSAL AREA 

.^ 

/ 

TOWN OF HARWICH 

A 

. 

ITI1 
i 

SN 

Cr: 

• r.

. - 

- 'f.<•

....., 
o ,  lap 48 

T. HE;I c4:4 ,1:0. FtRAc33,  ZE AZTE.PURPOSES. IT IS NOT VALID FOR LEGAL REVISED A REPRINTED BY 
ARGIMI0KVE0   

LEGEND ...r..,,  

3tliC[110,4110i .4., CIONIXIM DOG  . tt; 
MlittlialLe01 

1.01? 

COIN.OWK.31:10  
1919.111.10   

01-2 Mk 1,19   .01.0.StFi 

15,..,   
. 

TM   
R101110i WAY =AM= 
vonma  w.i........e, 

FEET SCALE:1" = 100' 
tro . a lop 200 x° 

PROPERTY MAPS 

HARWICH 
MASSACHUSETTS 

INDEX DIAGRAM .„ MAP NO. 

58 
u . ... 

THE HORITANTAL DATUM IS THE MASSACHUSETTS STATE PtANE 
COORDINATE SYSTEM. HAD LI. 

Technologies 

, Trailf .1.1.r1J191. ,10411101I 

mc4 ., 12.6 0 20 09 m 

1 

REVISED TO: JANUARY 1. 2023 ., .



9496 Town of HARWICH - Fiscal Year 2025 Preliminary 1/30f2024 2:33:24PM SEQ #: 1 Key: 
Assessed Owner Of Record Parcel ID Location Class Mix% Descnotion  BLD tt I Blda ID Card 

HARWICH TOWN OF - SELECTMEN 58-K1-3-0 172 QUEEN ANNE RD . 9300 100 VAC,SELECT/CITY CNCL 1 of 1 

:4 CURRENT OWNER TRANSFER HISTORY DOS T SALE PRICE I. BK-PG /Cern PMT NO I PMT DT 7Y DESC AMOUNT INSP BY 1st % 
; HARWICH TOWN OF -SELECTMEN 

732 MAIN ST 
• HARWICH, MA 02645 

HARWICH TOWN OF - SELECTM 
HARWICH TOWN OF - SELECTM 
LETENDRE ROLAND A TRUSTEE 

03/11/2003 
10/1911995 
07/03/1992 

1 
it 
a 
L 

1 
1 

40,000 

16546-321 
9891-71 
8099-192 

CD T ACRES/SF Ngh OM Infl2 ADJ BASE SAF T Lpl C CREDIT AMT ADJ VALUE 

103 

A 
,I 
), 

S 29,774 11 1.20 1 1.00 100 1.00 349,560 1.19 100 1.00 100 1.00 283,420 

TOTAL 29.774 SF Photo Date BLDG # 

Ngh. . 
hill 
Ina 

INDUSTRIAL 
NONE 
FACTOR 100 

TY QUAL COND DIM/NOTE YB UNITS AOJ PRICE RCNLD 

) 

r 
ii, 

4 

) 

YrBlt NET AREA 

COST MODEL CURRENT PREVIOUS 
TAXABLE TAXABLE 

BLDG [ADJ i DESC LAND 283,400 283,400 

B 

STYLE 

QUALITY 

BUILD. 
DETACH 
OTHER 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

U FRAME TOTAL 283,400 283,400 

I I Bid° ID MODEL YR I3LT EFF YR DLCU OVCU MEASURE BY LIST I BY REVIEW _ B w/Wa IHt NETAREA :'.SIZE ADJ' ADJ PRICE/SF RCN % GO I RCNLD 

L ] 
D capacrry uNrrs ELEMENT' CD DESCRIPTION ADJ IS BAT I T DESCRIPTION I UNITS YB ADJ PRICE RCN TOTAL RCN 
I CONOMON ELEM CD 
N 
G 

EFF.YPJAGE I 
COND 
FUNC 
ECON 
DEPR TG1O 

RCNLD 



1130/202G 2:34:39PM SKI #: 1 Key: 9497 Town of HARWICH - Fiscal Year 2025 Preliminary .. 
Assessed Owner Of Record Parcel ID Location Class Mix% Description BLD # Blda ID Card 

1HARWICH TOWN OF - SELECTMEN 58-K1-4-0 178 QUEEN ANNE RD 9300 100 , VAC,SELECT/CITY CNCL 1 of 1 

CURRENT OWNER TRANSFER HISTORY DOS T SALE PRICE BK-PG (Carl) PMT NO PMT DT I TY I DESC AMOUNT INSP BY 1st 1 % 

HARWICH TOWN OF -SELECTMEN 
732 MAIN ST 
HARWICH, MA 02645 

HARWICH TOWN OF - SELECTM 
HARWICH TOWN OF - SELECTM 
LETENDRE ROLAND ATRUSTEE 

03/11/2003 
10/19/1995 
07/03/1992 

K 
Q 
L 

118546321 
1 

40,000 
9891-71 
8099-192 

I 

CD T ACRES/SF Infl1 I ADJ BASE SAF  : : : . Chot CREDIT AMT ADJ VALUE 

103 S 34,505 I1 120 1 1.00 100 1.00 349,560 1.07 100 1.00 100 1.00 295,280 

TOTAL 34,505 SF Photo Date BLDG # 

Ngh. 
InIl1 
Infl2 

INDUSTRIAL 
NONE 
FACTOR 100 

TV QUAL CONI2 DIWNOTE YB 'UNITS ADJ PRICE RCNLD 

I 

I 

YrBlt NET AREA 

f COST MODEL CURRENT PREVIOUS 
TAXABLE TAXABLE 

BLDG ADJ DESC LAND 295,300 295,300 

1 

STYLE 

QUALITY 

BUILD. s 
DETACH 
OTHER 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

.I FRAME TOTAL 295.300 295,300 

I 1 Bicla ID MODEL I YR BLT  EFF YR DLCU OVCU MEASURE BY ' LIST BY REVIEW BY »wfWallHt NET AREA SIZE ADJ I ADJ PRICEISF RCN % GD RCNLD 1 

1 
CAPACITY';' UNITS ADJ ELEMENT I CD DESCRIPTION ADJ (S 'BAT 'J DESCRIPTION UNITS ADJ PRICE RCN TOTAL RCN 

CONDITION ELEM 167 
if 

EFF.YR/AGE I 
COND 
FUNC 
ECON 
DEPR 1% GO] 

RCNLD 



BOCK • AGE

/5> Af, c/9.06 //6Nsi

,pziar, " 

0,4G,

/ 3,c7, -/Z2

LOCATION MAP 

tO I 

01 

o 
I 

Z I 

M.H.6/PIN 
F NO. IR: (0, 

• 
M I D CAPE HIGHWAY ROUTE 6

300' WIDE 

STATE LAYOUT JUNE 2I, 1955 

50.00 
RiO. H. 
FNO. 

A:18( .17 A:l95.67 

TOWN \ 5. 
OF 

\\ 
0 

HARWICH I N o 0  ..i.

— \\. 

I 

N "i• ()„,‘ ‘s) \ illy  .. . 

° 

 42,: R96 S.F. 

‘P 0 7  , • 
-7- ‘1 0  0.985 ACRE 

\ 14‘,1 \ 1_0 
c.—•- • o  1 1 (5,

1,‘ 

\ c1' \ . -;) 
0 1- tr' 

f,

\ • 
0 N1- \ .15

QUEENN - Or-

0

0 

PLAN OF LAND IN 

125. 00

S 

0 

0 

z 

NO ACCESS 

A:125.83 

2 
31,408R9 S. F. 

m. 0.723 ACRE 

0 

.0 

I 5 , 0 0 

0 

0 

Z 

A:125.6 7

3 ,-- 
a) 0 
r-, 29,774- S.F. .. 
-I' OR - 0 

4 0.684 ACRE 5̀-)
N o 

N 

ANNE 

125.00

528.8 

z 

••8 s9 PA IS 

_OPPOSITE 

Ir

m.i.12Es.iptN 
V I 

FN O. 

A A'89.12 
:64.71

4 
• 34,505 S.F. 

OR 
cc) 

0.792 ACRE 

15 3.g0

ROAD 

APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVISION CONTROL 
F/G/36--LAW NOT REQUIRED. 

H W!CH, MASS. 
FoR:JOHN E. PINA ET AL 

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF LOT ONE AS SHOWN ON 

PLAN RECORDED AT BARNSTABLE REGISTRY OF DEEDS 

IN PLAN BOOK 398 PAGE 56 

SCALE III= 60' JULY 12, 1985 

J.M. MONAHAN,JR.& ASSOCIATES 
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS & ENGINEERS 

651 MAIN STREET P.O. BOX 548 
DENNISPORT, MASS. 02639 

DATE 

HARWICH PLANNING BOARD 

I CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED IN 

CONFORMITY WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS 

OF THE REGISTERS OF DEEDS OF THE COMMON -

WEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS. 

7Aves-
DATE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 

0 20 60 • 100 200 400 

FEET 

STA. 90+00 

R:10,150.00 

c.a./DA-1
SET 

-cv 
O 

0 

0 

0 

I

w 
a 

• 
0 

2 

• 

PLAN 
BOOK 398 

PAGE 56 

C.8.A.k4• 

301 WIDE 

uNDEFtNED 
TOWN WAY 

8g2. 84 

OWNER OF RECORD: 

JOHN E. PINA ET AL 

14 HOLMES ROAD 
EAST HARWICH, MASS. 

DEED BOOK 34(4 PAGE 206 

ZONING DISTRICT , IL 

20,000 SQ. FT. 

100' FRONTAGE 

ASSESSOR'S MAP:  58 

;p 40 80 

AA 



TOWN OF DARWICII 

JUN 7 'ON Town of Harwich 
ASSESSORS OFF1C 

Memo from: Real Estate and Open Space Committee 

To: Town Administrator, Town Engineer, Town Surveyor, Town Assessor 

Date: June 17, 2009 

The Town owns two adjoning parcels of land on Queen Anne Road, Assessor 
Map 58, parcels K1-3 and K1-4. 

Driving by them last week, it seemed obvious to me that a landscaper, M.L. 
Enterprises, I think, which occupies the property to the west of the Town parcels, 
is encroaching on the Town parcels. He is storing landscaping supplies and 
equipment there. 

In order to prevent some future adverse possession claim, I think the Town 
should look into this. 

Thanks, and keep up the good work. 

Paul Widegren - Chair 



Bk 16546 P.9321 *30563 

03-11-2003 a 01 .105o 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. Office of the 
Selectmen of the 
Town of Harwich 

ORDER OF TAKING BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
OF LAND IN HARWICH, BARNSTABLE 
COUNTY, MASSACHUSETTS, BY THE 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN OF THE TOWN OF HARWICH 

We, Peter S. Hughes, Cyd Zeigler, Donald F. Howell, Robert S. Widegren, and Bruce 

Wm. Gibson, the duly elected and qualified Selectmen of the Town of Harwich, a municipal 

corporation situate in the County of Barnstable and Commonwealth of Massachusetts, pursuant 

to the authority conferred on us by vote of the Inhabitants of the Town of Harwich while acting 

under Article 25 of the Warrant for the Annual Town Meeting duly called and held on the eh day 

of May, 1997, and further, under the authority conferred on us by the General Laws, Chapter 79 

of the General Laws and Acts in amendment thereof or in addition thereto, and by virtue of every 

other power conferred on us by law, having duly complied with all the preliminary requirements 

prescribed by law do hereby ADOPT and DECREE this Order of Taking and hereby TAKE by 

eminent domain on behalf of said Town of Harwich in fee simple absolute and for the purpose of 

clearing title thereto, the following two parcels of land located on Queen Anne Road in Harwich, 

Barnstable County, Massachusetts, more particularly described as follows: 

Parcel 1: Lot 3, containing 29,774 square feet, as shown on a plan of land 
entitled "Plan of Land in Harwich, Mass. For: John E. Pina et al 
Being a Subdivision of Lot One as shown on plan recorded at 
Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 398 Page 56 Scale: 1" 
= 60' July 12, 1985 J. M. Monahan, Jr. & Associates," which plan 
is recorded in the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 405 
Page 60. Said parcel is also shown as Parcel K1-3 on Harwich 
Assessor's Map 58. 

1 

13 



Bk. 16546 FP' 322 -1.-`3'0 1-63 

Parcel 2: Lot 4, containing 34,505 square feet, as shown on a plan of land 
entitled "Plan of Land in Harwich, Mass. For: John E. Pina et al 
Being a Subdivision of Lot One as shown on plan recorded at 
Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 398 Page 56 Scale: 1" 
= 60' July 12, 1985 J. M. Monahan, Jr. & Associates," which plan 
is recorded in the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 405 
Page 60. Said parcel is also shown as Parcel K1-4 on Harwich 
Assessor's Map 58. 

Any trees, buildings, or other structures on the above-described land are included in this 

Order of Taking. No betterments are to be assessed in connection with this Order of Taking. 

This Order of Taking is not intended nor shall it operate to effect an inter-departmental 

transfer of the land nor any change of the municipal use presently made thereof. 

There is excepted from this Order of Taking any easements of record which the Town 

presently holds its title subject to. Also excepted is any portion of the land title to which is 

presently in any party holding title by or through a grant from the Town. 

The names of the owners, area of taking and awards, if any, are as follows: 

PARCEL/MAP OWNER AWARD APPROXIMATE AREA 

K1-3/Map 58 Town of Harwich 0 .68 acres ± 
Book 9891 Page 71 

K1-4/Map 58 Town of Harwich 0 .79 acres ± 
Book 9891 Page 71 

The Town of Harwich is the owner of the above-described parcels by deed from Roland 

A. Letendre, Trustee dated October 19, 1995 and recorded in Book 9891 Page 71. 

Adopted, decreed and dated at Harwich this  An -̀' day of 

2 

zh , 2003. 



.-tmulous E. Hail, James G. Marceline, Kenneth L. Mason and Philip V. R. 

Thomson; and then continued with: 

ARTICLE 24. MAINTAIN/CERTIFY REAL & PERSONAL 

PROPERTY VALUATIONS 

ARTICLE 24. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate a sufficient 

sum of money to maintain and/or certify real and personal property valua-

tions and to act fully thereon. By request of the Board of Assessors. 

Estimated cost: $30,000. 

Motion: (Edward R. Lilley) I move that this article be accepted and adopt-

ed and that $30,000.00 be transferred from available funds for this purpose. 

(duly seconded) 

Action: It is a vote. 

ARTICLE 25. CLEAR TITLE TO TOWN - OWNED LAND 

ARTICLE 25. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to 

take by eminent domain for open space or other municipal purposes certain 

land presently owned by the Town for the purpose of clearing the Town's title 

thereto of any possible title defects, and shown on Assessor's Maps as follows: 

5/D-3 Earle Road 6.77 acres 

6B/E-2 Sea Breeze Avenue 1.00 acre 

7/J-11 Bank Street .25 acre 

14/R-8 Route 28 1.34 acres 

22/H-1 95 South Street 9.36 acres 

23/B-2 199 Bank Street .72 acre 

23/B2-1 Bank Street, off .66 acre 

23/B-3 203 Bank Street .25 acre 

23/C-2 Gorham Road, off 4.50 acres 

32/F1-7 Bank Street .21 acre 

34/N3-1 270 Chatham Road .17 acre 

40/R-1 13 Parallel Street .48 acre 

40/S7-1 23 Parallel Street .60 acre 

40/T-6 263 South Street 13.34 acres 

40/V-3 Island Pond Road, off 16.31 acres 

41/C4-C Old Colony Road .26 acre 

56/M-3 Bog Lane 8.50 acres 

58/K1-3 172 Queen Anne Road .68 acre 

58/K1-4 178 Queen Anne Road .79 acre 

74/S6-15 6 Holmes Road .17 acre 

92/1-15-A Cottonwood Road .44 acre 

98 

and the Selectmen be authorized to take said land or interest therein on such 
terms and conditions and with such limitations as they deem appropriate to 
protect the Town's interest and to raise and appropriate a sufficient sum of 
money for this purpose and to act fully thereon. By request of the Board of 
Selectmen. 

Motion: (Edward R. Lilley) I move that this article be accepted and adopt-
ed. (duly seconded) 

Action: This article requires a 2/3 majority vote to pass. It is a unanimous 
vote and I so declare it. 

ARTICLE 26. EMINENT DOMAIN TAKING 
(BELLS NECK ROAD/MID CAPE HIGHWAY) 

ARTICLE 26. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to take 
by eminent domain for open space or other municipal purposes certain land 
presently in tax title, and shown on Assessor's maps as follows: 

28/C-8 Bells Neck Road 
67,'T-3 Mid-Cape Highway 

23.71 acres 
.50 acre 

and the Selectmen be authorized to take said land or interest therein on such 
terms and conditions and with such limitations as they deem appropriate to 
protect the Town's interest and to raise and appropriate a sufficient sum of 
money for this purpose and to act fully thereon. By request of the Board of 
Selectmen. 

Motion: (Edward R. Lilley) I move that this article be accepted and adopt-
ed. (duly seconded) 

Action: Interest in land - This article requires a 2/3 majority vote to pass. 
It is a unanimous vote so declared. 

ARTICLE 27. REFUNDED DOG TAX FOR SUPPORT OF 
BROOKS FREE LIBRARY 

ARTICLE 27. To see if the Town will vote to instruct the Selectmen to dis-
burse the funds allocated by the State under the Acts of 1960, as amended by 
the Acts of 1963 Chapter 672, and as further amended by the Acts of 1970, 
Chapter 1003, Mass. General Laws Chapter 78, Section 19C, and to expend 
the refunded dog tax for support of Brooks Free Library in accordance with 
customary procedure and to act fully thereon. Customary Article. 

Motion: (Edward R. Lilley) I move that this article be accepted and adopt-
ed. (duly seconded) 

Action: It is a vote. 

99 



TOWN OF HARWICH 
ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT 

MAY 5, 1997 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, ss: 

To either of the Constables of the Town of Harwich in said County, 

Greetings: 

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts you are hereby 
directed to notify and warn the inhabitants of said Town qualified to vote in 
elections and Town affairs to meet in the High School Gymnasium, Oak 
Street, in said Town on Monday, May 5, 1997, at 8:00 A.M., then and there 
to act on Article 1 and afterwards on the following day, Tuesday, May 6, 
1997, at 7:00 P.M., to meet in the High School Gymnasium, Oak Street, 
Harwich, to act on the remaining articles. 

POLLS WILL BE OPEN AT 8: 00 A.M. AND CLOSE AT 8:00 P.M. 

Hereof fail not to make returns of this Warrant with your doings thereon at 
the time and place of said meeting. 

Given under our hands this twenty-fifth day of February, 1997 

s/Dana A. DeCosta 
s/Peter S. Hughes 
s/Allen P. Thompson, Jr. 
s/Peter J. Luddy 
HARWICH BOARD OF SFI FCTMEN 

A true copy: Attest 
s/Wayne R. Ellis 
CONSTABLE 

April 16 

By virtue of this Warrant I have this day notified and warned the inhabi-

tants of this Town of Harwich, qualified to vote in elections and town affairs, 
to meet in the Harwich High School Gymnasium, Oak Street, in said Town on 

Monday the fifth of May, 1997, at the time and place for the purpose herein 

named by posting up attested copies thereon in the four (4) Post Office build-

ings in the Town of Harwich, at least fourteen days before the time of said 

meeting as within directed and causing an attested copy thereof to be pub-

lished in the The Cape Cod Chronicle a newspaper published in Barnstable 

County and having its circulation in the Town of Harwich and afterward the 

68 

s/Wayne R. Ellis 
CONSTABLE 

ARTICLE 1. To choose on one ballot the following Town Officers and 
Committees: one (1) Selectman for three (3) years; two (2) School 
Committee members for three (3) years, one (1) Water Commissioner for 

three (3) years; three (3) Library Trustees - Brooks Free Library for three (3) Moderator for three (3) Years. 

Years; one (1) member of the Housing Authority for five (5) years; one (1) 

QUESTIONS Will the voters of the Town approve certain Charter amendments pursuant 

to the May 1996 Annual Town Meeting summarized below: Article 46 

Article 47 

This amendment regarding 
disbursements authorizes the Town 

Administrator to issue warrants for payment of Town funds and his signature 
sufficient authorization for payment thereof by the Town Treasurer. The 
amendment will grant authorization of same toe 

Town
of Selectmen'sdesignee to sign in the absence of the 

Town Administrator. 
Yes No 

This amendment changes Town Meeting Procedures. Warrants for all 

Town Meetings will be issued by the Board of Selectmen and opened and 

closed in accordance with the By-law. The annual election of Town Officers 

shall be called pursuant to Chapter 8. clause 8-1-1. The annual Town Meeting 

for transaction of other Town business shall be held the first Monday in May. 

The regular election for all Town officers who are chosen by ballot shall be 

held the third Monday in May. The Warrant calling said election may include

other ballot questions as determined by the Selectmen. 
Yes No 

following day Tuesday. May 6, 1997 at 7:00 cles. P.M. to act on the remaining arti-

Article 48 

This amendment deletes Sections 2 and 3 of Chapter 9 of the present 
Charter, "Submission of the budget and budget message" and "' '_- tion on pro-

posed budget," and substitutes new Sections 2 and 3. The new Section 2, 
Submission of Budget and Budget Message, outlines the procedure and 

BALLOT 

69 



• BP109891-0071 95-10-19 1.49 *052904 

OUITCLAIM DOM 

I, ROLAND A. LETENDRE, Trustee of Sunset Trust u/d/t dated August 13, 
1986 and filed with the Registry District of Barnstable County as Document 
No. 403359, as noted on Certificate of Title No. 107631, having a mailing 
address of 231 Queen Anne Road, Harwich, Massachusetts 02645, for 
consideration paid, and in full consideration of real property of equal 
value as described on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference, grant to the INN OP HARWICH, a Municipal Corporation situated 
in the County of Barnstable, Cormoreteetlth of Massachusetts, with a mailing 
address of 732 Main Street, Harwich, Massashusetts 02645, with QUITCLAIM 
COVENANTS, the lard 111H:etch, Barnstable County, Massachusetts, bounded 
and described as follows: 

PARCEL 

SOUTHERLY 

WESTERLY 

NORTHERLY 

bY Queen Anne Road, a 30' wide undefined Town Way, as shown 
on the hereinafter mentioned plan, a distance of one hundred 
twenty-five and no/100 (125.00) feet; 

by Lot 2, as shwa on said plan, a distance of two hundred 
forty-four and 79/100 (244.79) feet; 

by Mid cape Highway - Route 6, as shown on said plan, a 
distance of one hundred twenty-five and 67/100 (125.67) feet; 
and 

EASTERLY by Lot 4, as shown on said plan, two hundred thirty-one and 
86/100 (231.86) feet. 

Being 1Cr 3 as shown on the hereinafter mentioned plan. 

PARCEL II 

SOUTHERLY 

WESTERLY 

WCWNIEgRLY 

EASTERLY 

r4 C)
LU 

C3  
LU C 04
is W. 

by Queen Anne Road, a 30' wide Undefined Town Way, as shown 
on the hereinafter mentioned plan, a distance of one hundred 
fifty-three and 80/100 (153.80) feet; 

by Lot 3, as Shown on said plan, a distance of two hundred 
thirty-one and 86/100 (231.86) feet; 

by Mid Cape Highway - Route 6, as shown on said plan, a 
distance of one hundred fifty-three and 83/100 (153.83) feet; 
and 

by Lot 2 (as shown in Plan Boa 398, Page 56), as shown on 
said plan, a distance of two hundred eighteen and 12/100 
(218.12) feet. 

Being IOLA as Shown on the hereinafter mentioned plan. 

CO O7 (NI 
00 PO Cr 

Ki M VA <X ><
141 Ti 

r4 

g COLL'
6 1.4 
a 0 

Zr4 g ‘.0 
C.) le) 

t?” 

('



BP:09891-0072 8S-10-19 1'49 #052904 

Being 1ms 3 and 4 containing 29,774 and 34,505 square feet, more or 
less, respectively, as shown on a plan, of land entitled: "Plan of Land in 
Harwich, Mass. For: John E. Pine et al Being a Subdivision of Lot One 
as shown on Plan Recorded at Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 
398, Page 56 Scale: 1'6,60, July 12, 1985 J.M. Monahan, Jr. & Associates 
Professional Land Surveyors & Engineers 651 Main Street P.O. Box 548 
Demnisport, Mass. 02639," a copy of said plan being duly recorded at the 
Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 405, Page 60. 

Subject to and with the benefit of any and all rights, rights of way, 
reservations, easements and restrictions of record, if any there be, 
insofar as the same are now in full force and applicable. 

Fbr title reference, see deed of The First National Bank of Boston, 
dated May 28, 1992, recorded with Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in 
Book 8099, Page 192. 

WITNESS my hand and seal this  11 5  day of  OCITOWK-  , 1995. 

Ro(2drii tendre, Trustee as 
aforesaid 

a 

0CVIKINWFAIIIII OF MASSACIKTSETIS 

Barnstable, sa. 

Then personally appeared the above named Roland A. 
as aforesaid and acknowledged the foregoing instrument 
and deed, before me, 

My ocerission expires: 

Off. , 1995 
Letandre, Trustee 
to be his free act 

No lie 

RICHARD A. LARAJA 
NOTARY PUB LIO 

My commission sip. Apr. 25, 1097 

I 



Beg09991-0073 95-10-19 1 09 *052904 

The undersigned Board of Selectmen of the Town of Harwich 
hereby accepts this conveyance pursuant to the authority 
conferred on them by Vote of the Town Meeting under Article 
47 of the Annual Town Meeting held May 11, 1995. 

The Town o Harwich y Its 
Board of Se ect en 

Barnstable, SS 

lii X. z 
Thomp 

r 

er S. Hug 

e er 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

October /i.; 1995 

Then personally appeared the above-named William A. 
Doherty, Jr., Chairman of the Board of Selectmen and 
acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be the •e act nd
deed of the Board of Selectmen •fLt e Town ic afore 
me, 

o ry u• c 
My Commission Expires: ra C?\ 

det I44 . Fit/ 



BP109891-0074 5-10-19 1'49 #0S2904 

.12211111LA 

TWo certain parcels of land situate on the south side of Queen Anne 
Road, in Harwich, Barnstable County, Massachusetts, bounded and described 
as follows: 

Parcel 11, containing 23,235 square feet, more or less, as Shown on a 
plan of land entitled: "Plan Showing a Division of Land in Harwich, Ma. 
prepared for Roland A. Letendre, trustee of Sunset Trust, Scale 1" mg 50' 
August 7, 1995, Ryder & Wilcox, Inc. P.G. & P.L.S., South Orleans, Ma." 
which plan iq,regorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in 
Plan Book  .Dlir  , Page  2L1L 

parcel N6-1, containing 41,044 square feet, more or less, as Shown on 
a plan of land entitled: "Plan Showing a Division of Land in Harwich, Ma. 
prepared for Roland A. Letendre, trustee of Sunset Trust, Scale 1" ..., 50' 
August 7, 1995, Ryder & Wilcox, Inc. P.E. & P.L.S., South Orleans, Ma." 
which plan is recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in 
Plan Book  I'i '  Page  2  . 

BARNSTABLE REGISTRY OF DEEDS 



5173 Town of HARWICH - Fiscal Year 2025 Preliminary 1/30'2024 2:37:29PM SEG #: 1 

Assessed Owner Of Record'' II '-' Parcel ID Location :Class t Mix%': Desch otion BLD # Blda ID : 1C4IRI 
9300 1 100 VAC,SELECT/CITY CNCL 1 of 1 L HARWICH TOWN OF -SELECTMEN 58-K6-0 246 QUEEN ANNE RD 

E CURRENT OWNER : : : , TRANSFER HISTORY DOS T SALE PRICE BK-PG (Cern Pia NO : :' PANT DT : I TT  :.;:, DESC AMOUNT : ::::MISP 1 : BY 1* 

G HARWICH TOWN OP - SELECTMEN 
A 732 MAIN ST 
L HARWICH, MA02645 

HARWICH TOWN OF-SELECTM 
HARWICH TOWN OF - SELECTM 
OWNERS UNKNOWN 

07/29/1996 
11/30/1990 
09/29/1922 

E 
E 

OS 

1 
1 

30 

10319-129 
7367-140 
391-14

CD T :ACRES/SF NO::: , ME1 : ,: 1: , to112 ADJ BASE SAP Topo I: :::.LPI's. :: Chat CREDITAMT ADJ VALUE 

L 103 
203 

A 
N 
D 

S 
A 

40,000 
0.532 

I1 1.20 
I1 1.20 

1 1.00 
1 1.00 

100 1.00 
100 1.00 

174,780 
284,760 

1.00 
1.00 

50 0.50
100 1.00 

100 1.00 
100 1.00 

160,500
151,490

TOTAL 1.450 Acres Photo Date BLDG # 

NO 
Intl 
Int12 

INDUSTRIAL 
NONE 
FACTOR 100 

TY :, DUAL COND DIM/NOTE YB I UNITV, :: ADJ.PRICE: E,17:CikILD 

D 
E 
T 
A 
C 
H 
E 
D 

YrBit NET AREA 

COST MODEL CURRENT PREVIOUS 

TAXABLE TAXABLE 

BLDG ADJ'___ DESC I LAND 312.000 312,000 

B 

STYLE 

QUALITY 

BUILD. 
DETACH 
OTHER 

0, 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

U FRAME TOTAL 312,000 312.000 

I I EMOZI ' ' ..MODEL :j`fitigt,-TI. . .EFF liADLCU OVCU MEASURE i BY LIST BY REVIEW I BY ViWallHt NET AREA I SIZE ADJ , ADJ PRICE1SF RCN % GO RCNLD 

L 
D CAPACITY UNITS I ELEMENT A;&; i :':,:' 'DESCRIMON .::.::::1 j:EADJ fS BAT I I DESCRIPTION I UNITS I YB  Abii:PRICE-.: At TOTALACW::; 
I  

.... 
•cotortioNigLIEM: 

N 
G 

EFF.YR/ADEJ 
COND . :: 
FUNC ': 
ECON 
DEPR 15-670 

RCNLD 



Gtr :10319-129 42904 
07-29-1996 C 10=S3 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

JAMES M. FALLA 

ATTORNEY AND 

COUNSELOR AT LAW 

261 MAIN STREET 

WEST HARWICH, 

MASSACHUSCT T 

02671 

Barnstable, ss. Office of the Board 
of Selectmen of the 
Town of Harwich 

ORDER OF TAXING BY EMINENT DOMAIN OF LAND 
IN HARWICH, BARNSTABLE COUNTY, MASSACHUSETTS 

BY 
THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
OF SAID TOWN OF HARWICH 

We, DANA A. DeCOSTA, ALLIN P. THOMPSON, JR., PETER S. HUGHES, 

PETER J. LUDDY, and SANDRA B. DANIELS, the duly elected and 

qualified Selectmen of the Town of Harwich, a municipal corporation 

situate in the County of Barnstable and Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts, pursuant to the authority conferred on us by Vote of 

the Inhabitants of the Town of Harwich while acting under Article 

41 of the Warrant for the Annual Town Meeting duly called and held 

on the, 8th day of May, 1996, and further, under the authority 

conferred on us by the General Laws, Chapter 79 and Acts in 

amendment thereof and in addition thereto, and by virtue of every 

other power conferred on us by law, having duly complied with all 

the preliminary requirements prescribed by law do hereby ADOPT AND 

DECREE this Order of Taking and do hereby TAKE by Eminent Domain on 

behalf of the Inhabitants of said Town of Harwich in fee simple and 

for thp purpose of clearing title thereto, a certain parcel of land 

in HarNich, Barnstable County, Massachusetts, more particularly 

descrtped in Exhibit A attached hereto. Meaning and intending to 

take alTd hereby taking by EMINENT DOMAIN the rights herein defined 

in thetland delineated on the plan referred to in Exhibit A however 



Biz G 10319-130 42S84 

bounded or described. ci 

Any trees, buildings, or other structures on the land above 

described are included in this Order of Taking. 

No betterments are to be assessed in connection with this 

Order of Taking. 

This Instrument of Taking is not intended nor shall it operate 

to effect an inter-departmental transfer of the land nor any change 

of the municipal use presently made thereof. 

There is excepted from this Order of Taking any easements of 

record which the Town presently holds its title subject to. Also 

excepted is any portion of the land, title to which is presently in 

any party holding title by or through a grant from the Town. 

The names of the owners, area of taking, anu awards, if any, 

are as follows: 

JAMES M. FALLA 

ATTORNEY AND 

COUNSELOR AT LAW 

261 MAIN STREET 

WEST HARWICH, 

MA ESACHUSET TS 

02671 

PARCEL 
IMAM 

K6 
Assessors 

OWNER 
AREA TAKEN 

ACRES AWARD 

Town of Harwich 1.88 -0-
or Owners Unknown 

Map 58 Book 7367, Page 140 
P.B. 476, 
Page 87 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, WE, the undersigned, duly authorized Board 

of Selectmen of the Town of Harwich, have ADOPTED AND DECREED this 

2 



Bk.,11.13:919-131., 42884 

Order Hof Taking and caused the corporate seal of said Town of 

Harwich to be hereunto affixed this 6):6 day of ,1996. 

HARWICH BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

‘0144
DANA A. DeCOSTA 

aez,,,Dfis ve‘
ALLIN P. THOMPSON J . 

PETER S. S. HUGHES 

Ool I C 

PETER J. 74.

JAMES M. FALLA 

ATTORNEY AND 

COUNSELOR AT LAW 

261 MAIN STREET 

WEST HARWICH, 

MASSACHUSETTS 

02671 

Et 

SANDRA B. DANAE 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Barnstable, ss. 

• 

' p

I . 1996 

Then personally appeared the above named DANA A. DeCOSTA, duly 

elected Selectman of the Town of Harwich, and acknowledged the 
foregoing instrument to be the free act and deed of the Town of 

Harwich, before me, 

3 

ary Public 
Commission expix 

JUELL E. CUCKWO',E0.4%
NOTARY PUrILIC 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES M4 



Bic :10319-132 42884 

JAMES M. FALLA 

ATTORNEY AND 

COUNSELOR AT LAW 

261 MAIN STREET 

WE-ST HARWICH. 

MASSACHUSETTS 

02671 

EXHIBIT "A" 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

gt• 

ORDER OF TAKING BY EMINENT DOMAIil 
ARTICLE 41, MAY 1596 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING 

Parcel K-6 containing 1.88 acres as shown on .a plan entitled, 
"Plan of Land for Proposed Acquisition, Harwich Center, Mass. 
Scale: 1" = 80' Date: 4/9/90 Harwich Engineering Department Town 
of Harwich", which plan is recorded at the Barnstable County 
Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 476, Page 87. 

K6H58.ExA 

BARNSTABLE REGISTRY OF DEEDS 



stoft-cAlo  

Yawn

A. 

(CRAW, COT0, TORT ToR0 .YO 
RASIACCR PREPARCO 10 000, 0 RANT 

Ted "MAR AND inilotarp2N3 
07T  CONNT RtilISTRY Or OCC00 

9--- c""o

(U.S. LOT G.P4TATC Of 
Moor 

ROUTE IS WO-CAPE HIGHWAY 

1953 Slai• 

A 

Z414... 

IAN Ra. 

0 :' N C-gi• 

... m.

I. 
4.3 A. 

C— '..- 

plilat 
001. 

"'". 

1, . 27, P, - .,,,,An 

PAR2CI. 
03 

to, 
,.2.1..4.

g 1,41 ,,,,,,I . 
PA. 

A 

f l y MY  1 

7: ,,,,, 00C. ROC ANNA., 

TRAWL 
awe 4.fiv p..r le. 

....,," 
,... 

... 4-
o N M 

. 

N

E ..r." 

AmiSM  R .' Or 

::'--. .. PANCEL 

. 

-.- 3132-00, 00"w y" - 

, 

MS 

, 

1... 

. 

i t

1.•• 
Sal 0. —

2n 

01 Rc 

-, 'lhii,ig .11-;:g4,,,., .- / . ....:-

alia An my 

• -riar.. 

44.. 
011 I 

R. 541 
. 

141.0. MOWS, C.4.10.02TE, ZSTAT1 Of 
eu. VIP.. 

1.1.••• 
10

POKE,
p-0.

1.0100. 

op,

20u2Nolo,02.1,0 • PONCR,,ANA., 

gr.< Y., A444 

Go • An•mr MAN 

00, 14 PARC.. 0104401 ARC 'ANC 
NAPranig ms stank 

PLAN OP LAND FOR PROPOSED ACOUISITIO 
HARWICH CENTER. MASS. 

0.22. • 20 

HARWICH ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

TOWN Of HARWICH 

971- r7 



BOOK03. {ME 

Record owner applicant: 

Roland A Letendre, 
Prustee of Sunset Trust 
P.O. Box 911 
South Yellfleet, A(a.02663 

BARNSTABLE ss, RECEIVED 
o°3714 111.C.B.r19.q_e

ANO IS RECORDED 

Zone: 

ROUTE' 

as 

( 

References:

Assr's /lap 58 
Pcl. X10 

.0cLat f044.9 Pg. f 

PZ.8k.458, Pg.34 

.1 certify that this plan has been prepared 
in conformity with the rules and regulations of 
the registers of deeds 

Lace.nen co_ ELa-4 ,24  S'707 

Professional Land Survh/or Date 

PLAN NOTE: 
Lot 2 is not a buildable lot but is to be combined 
with the adjoining land of the Town of Harwich. 

6  

-CAFE HIGITWA 

1955 
State Layout 

L--513.05' 

423.0
0.

L07' 
71,230 Sq.Ft._t 

or 
1.70 

Ff 
go01 

3.39 
3" 

2.5 '

0 
3 

0 8.22.

*1 

• 4;4tride 

HarwichPlanning Board 
Approval Not Required 

1, -"tv"- 'veiled'or 

a slits 

1-0115011, 
i 
1 0  4!•.: , 1

its isilas mkt 
• .:Eloxatsttls• 

.107' 2 
16085or Sg.Ft.t 

0.37 .40.1-
(See Plan Note) 

15-39'32" 
31.56' 

20198'04" A' 
55.59' 

639
91-$5,

2 9. 7 

Date - /9- 9 .1 

37. 
S 16 

6
'5907" E 
5 

S 17'0'66" E 
29.10 

1S2 
0710'57'0111—i 

fY 
6.7761i 

07‘,

Reserved for 1?esristry £/se 

Locus 
6 

Queen Male 7,',„ 
• f`t, 

Locus ifap — NTS 

Plan of Land 
in 

Harwich, Ala. 
prepared for 

Sunset Trust 

Scale 1" = 50' August 4, 19.97 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
.0 

( ) 
I. Web . 60 tt. 

Ryder & JPilcoz, Inc. PE & P.L.S. 

South Orleans, Ala. 

fob No. 676,9 



Article 39. Search Title of Land of Owners Unknown 
Article 39. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate a sufficient 
star of money to search the title to land presently unassessed for the pur-
pose of taxing said land and to act fully thereon. Estimated cost: 
$30,000.00. 

By request of the Board of Assessors 
Motion: (Edward Lilley, Chairman-Finance Committee) I move that this 

article be accepted and adopted and that the sum of $30,000.00 be trans-
ferred from available funds for this purpose. (duty seconded) 

Action: (Michael D. Ford, Moderator) It is a vote 

Article 40. Accept Road Layouts 
Article 40. To see if the Town will vote to accept the layouts of the following 
roads as recommended by the Board of Selectmen: 

Blue Heron Landing, Osprey Lane and Mallard Lane, East Harwich;
Haskell Lane, East Harwich; Nehoiden Street, Harwich Port; Ple.As-
ant Bay Court, East Harwich; Scotlin Way, East Harwich; Lothrop 
Avenue, Harwich (partial redefinition). 

and to authorize the Selectmen to purchase or take by eminent domain the 
land or interest in the land within said layouts for use as public ways and to 
raise and appropriate a sufficient sum of money for this purpose and to act 
fully thereon. Estimated cost: $12,650.00_ 

By request of the Board of Selectmen 
Motion: (Edward Lilley, Chairman-Finance Committee) I move that this 

article be accepted and adopted and that the sum of $8,195.00 be trans-
ferred from available funds for this purpose and that the Selectmen be au-
thorized to take for the purpose of public ways the roads as set forth in the 
article, except Nehoiden Street, and further, the Selectmen be authorized to 
abandon the earlier layout of Lothrop Ave_ as voted under Article 30 of the 
April 1985 Town Meeting Warrant. (duly seconded) 

Action: (Dana A. DeCosta, Temporary Moderator) This article requires 
a 2/3 majority vote to pass. It is a unanimous vote and I so declare it. 

Article 41. Clearing Town's Title Town-owned Land 
Article:41. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to take 
by eminent domain for open space or other municipal purposes certain land 

,„presently owned by the Town in tax title or otherwise for the purpose -of. ••1-

dearng the Town's title thereon of any possible title defects, and shown on 
Assessor's maps as follows: 

Map 34/K1-3A • Arrowhead Drive .08 acres 
Map 53/F15 138 Depot Road .17 acres 
Map 53/G3-1 Driftwood Lane, off 11.70 acres 
Map 58/K6 246 Queen Anne Road 1.88 acres 
Map 58/N2 213 Queen Anne Road 1.16 acres 
Map 58/N6-2 Queen Anne Road 2.62 acres 
Map 58/N7-2 251 Queen Anne Road 3.28 acres 

07 

• 



WI* TOWN MEETING 
May 7,1996 

The May Annual Town Meeting of 1996 was held in the High School 
Gymnasium on Oak Street, Harwich, Massachusetts., The. Harwich Middle 
School Band, led by Richard Rubino, performed from 6:30 PM to 7:00 PM 
at which time Michael D. Ford opened the Town Meeting. Because a quo-
rum was not present at that time, it was recessed until 7:15 PM when a 
quorum was reached. Anita N. Doucette, Town Clerk, then read the Warrant 

Return of Warrant after which Min P. Thompson, Jr. was recognized to 
read the following: 

RESOLUTION 

"Be it resolved that the Town of Harwich objects to any steps which 
could result in the dissolution of the Cape Cod National Seashore. We urge 

• Congress, through the offices of our Representatives and Senators, to defeat 
such efforts." 

It was moved and seconded to adopt this resolution_ It was a unanimous 
:'vote so &flared. 

Daniel Larkin, James Marceline and Bill Thompson were given Certifi-
cates of Appreciation for their long records of service to the Town. 

At this time, Michael D. Ford, Moderator, administered the oath of of-
fice to all the newly elected officials who were present. 

The Town Clerk read the Warrant and the Return of Warrant and the 
Annual Town Meeting began with: 

Article 2. Town Officers and Committees 
Article 2. To choose all other Town Officers and Committees. 

Motion: (Edward Lilley, Chairman-Finance Committee) I move that this 
article be accepted and adopted_ (duly seconded) 

Action: (Michael D. Ford, Moderator) It is a vote. 

The Moderator reserves the right to make his appointments at a later 
time in this meeting. 

Article 3. Reports of Town Officers and Committees 

Article 3. To hear the reports of all Town Officers and Committees for the 
year 1995. 

Motion: (Edward Lilley, Chairman-Finance Committee) I move that this 
article be accepted and adopted. (duly seconded) 

Action: (Michael D. Ford, Moderator) It is a vote. 

Article 4. Elected Officials Salaries 
Article 4. To see if the Town will vote to fix the salaries of the elected 
officials of the Town for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 19% and end-
ing June 30, 1997 as follows: 

• . • 
.1.•;••!*twi-In' - 

••• 

:•• 



4 

ij 

II 
1I 

Map 67/T1-1 
Map 67/T1-2 
Map 67/T2 
Map 67/1-4 
Map 67/T5 
Map 67/T6 
Map 67/T8 
Map 67/T9 
Map 67/T10 
Map 68/E2 
Map 68/E3 
Map 68/E4 
Map 68/E5 
Map 68/E6 
Map 68/E7 
Map 68/E8 
Map 68/E9 
Map 68/Ell 
Map 68/E12 
Map 68/E13 
Map 68/F2 
Map 68/F3 
Map 68/F4 
Map 68/F5 
Map 68/F6 
Map 68/F7 
Map 68/F8 
Map 6859 
Map 33/L3 
Map 33/L3-1 
Map 33/L5 
Map 42/C2 
Map 43/C3 
Map 43/F2 
Map 51/Al 
Map 51/A4 
Map 52/D1 
Map 50/C2 
Map 48/K-1 

and the Selectmen be authorized to take said land or interest therein on such 
terms and conditions and with such limitations as they deem appropriate to 
protect the Town's interest and to raise and appropriate a sufficient sum of 
money for this purpose and to act fully thereon. Estimated cost: $17,449.00. 

By request of the Board of Selectmen 
1V7.tion: (Edward Liffey, Chairman-Finance Committee) I move that this 

article ba accepted and adopted and that the sum of $17,449.00 be trans-
ferred from available funds for this purpose. (duly seconded) 

Factory Road 
Factory Road 
Mid Cape Highway 
Mid Cape Highway 
Mid Cape Highway 
Mid Cape Highway 
Mid Cape Highway 
Mid Cape Highway 
Mid Cape Highway 
Mid Cape Highway, off 
Mid Cape Highway 
Mid Cape Highway, off 

°M id Cai:,e Highway, off 
Mid Cape Highway, off 
Mid Cape Highway, off 
Mid Cape Highway, off 
Mid Cape Highway, off 
Mid Cape Highway, off 
Mid Cape Highway, off 
Mid Cape Highway, off 
Mid Cape Highway 
Mid Cape Highway 
Mid Cape Highway 
Mid Cape Highway 
Mid Cape Highway 
Mid Cape Highway 
Mid Cape Highway 
Mid Cape Highway, off 
Chatham Road 
Chatham Road, off 
Chatham Road 
Chatham Road 
Chatham Road, off 
Chatham Road, off 
Orleans Road 
Orleans Road, off 
Chatham Road, off 
Oak Street, off 
Flax Pond 

2.69 acres 
1.05 acres 
.50 acres 
.50 acres 
.80 acres 
.80 acres 
.10 acres 

2.00 acres 
1.10 acres 
5.17 acres 

11.30 acres 
4.40 acres 
4.40 acres 
3.40 acres 
1.90 acres 
3.60 acres 
3.70 acres 
5.70 acres 
5.30 acres 

10.30 acres 
1.90 acres 
1.10 acres 

.80 acres 

.80 acres 
3.70 acres 
3.80 acres 
6.50 acres 
7.20 acres 

20.70 acres 
1.85 acres 
8.50 acres 

29.50 acres 
21.40 acres 
1.34 acres 

28.04 acres 
8.59 acres 

75.70 acres 
13.76 acres 
1.61 acres 

l" • 

Action: (Michael D. Ford, Moderator) It is a unanimous vote and I so 

,declare it. 

42. Codification of By-Laws 

Article 42. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate a sufficient 

sum of money for the purpose of codifying the Zoning By-Law and to act 

fully thereon. Estimated cost: $1,000.00. 
By request of the Board of Selectmen 

Motion: (Edward Lilley, Chairman-Finance Committee) I move that this 

article be indefinitely postponed. (duly seconded) 

Action: (Michael E. Ford, Moderator) This article, is indefinitely post-

paned. 

Article 43. Refunded Dog Tax for Support of Brooks Free Library 

Article 43. To see if the Town will vote to instruct the Selectmen to disburse 

the funds allocated by the State under the Acts of 1960, as amended by the 

Acts of 1963 Chapter 672, and as further amended by the Acts of 1970, 

Chapter 636, and the Acts of 1971, Chapter 1003, Mass. General Laws 

Chapter 78, Section 19C, and to expend the refunded dog tax for support 

of Brooks Free Library in accordance with customary procedure and to act 

fully thereon. 
Cr istomary Article 

Motion: (Edward Lilley, Chairman-Finance Committee) I move that this 

article be accepted and adopted. (duly seconded) 

Action: (Michael D. Ford, Moderator) It is a vote. 

Article 44. Adopt Personnel By-Law 

Article 44. To see if the Town will vote to amend the Personnel By-Law by 

deleting the present By-Law in its entirety and inserting the following new 

Personnel By-Law; and to raise and appropriate a sufficient sum of money to 

implement the change and to act fully thereon. Estimated cost: $2,500.00. 
By request of the Board of Selectmen 

TOWN OF HARWICH 
PERSONNEL BY-LAW 

PART I_ 
Application, Purpose, Discrimination, Benefits 

Application: All full-time and regular part-time positions not covered by any 
collective bargaining agreement, other than the School Committee and posi-

tions under their control, shall be subject to the provisions of this By-Law, 

including the following: 
Police Chief Police Captain 

Police Lieutenant Year-round Sperial Police 

Fire Chief Officers 

Deputy Fire Chief Registrars of Voters 

9 



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 
Ryffs4  • • 

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 90274-PK-0506 

License Name : MAULIK CORPORATION 

DBA : Value Mart 

Premise Address: 435 Route 28 Harwich, MA 02646 

Manager: Bahecharbhai Patel 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Seasonal 

License Type: Package Store 

License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below). 

Signature 

BeAtckil ALL, MA 
Printed Name 

03 os go-z 
Date 

Title 

Additional Information: 

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority. 

TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://www.mass.gov/abcc 



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 0005 5-RS-0506 

License Name : Ajg Corp 

DBA : The Weatherdeck Restaurant 

Premise Address: 168 Route 28 Harwich, MA 02110 

Manager: George Argyriadis 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Seasonal 

License Type: Restaurant 

License Category: Wines and Malt 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below). 

Signa re 

Aro r ) -S 
Prirk4d1\lame 

_V azi 
Date

l~CLir & fir 

Title 

Additional Information: 

?re tri 

c -e6‘56>-7.fa 1,useness. 

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority. 

TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://www.mass.gov/abcc 



• 

U. ti4t1

.••••! 

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 00001-CL-0506 

License Name : The Belmont Condominium Beach 
Club Corp 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Seasonal 

License Type: Club 

DBA : The Beach 

Premise Address: 1 Belmont Road Harwich, MA 02645 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

Manager: Ruth Valentine Manchester 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below). 

Signature 

Printed Name 

Date 

1 - r-eaS triter 
Title 

Additional Information: 

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority. 

(ID TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://www.mass.gov/abcc 



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 00095-RS-0506 

License Name : Ember Pizza Inc 

DBA : Ember 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Seasonal 

License Type: Restaurant 

Premise Address: 600 Route 28 Harwich, MA 02646 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

Manager: Justin Brackett 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises ar9,,,no-w ,pen for business (if not, explain below). 

( 
Cigna e 

Printed Name Name 

Date 

cLe 
Title 

Additional Information: 

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority. 

TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://www.mass.gov/abcc 



,c) • 
vS.,;• • 4",/ 

s' ' ''ff49ti . • 

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 05566-RS-0506 

License Name : 554 STREET BAR LLC 

DBA : Three Monkeys 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Seasonal 

License Type: Restaurant 

Premise Address: 554 Route 28 Unit B Harwich, MA 02646 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

Manager: Michael Strangfeld 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below). 

Signature 
/0 raiNfilio6ty L,01101-tr- Ta. 
Printed Name 

4,6ti 1 1 ROA q 
Date 

o N 0 2. 
Title 

Additional Information: 

W E 07- i-ATLY DV' 94. 0 (,) R • -"-E Cie/6 

0 PEN 6- DiefTTE- of Y 

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority. 

TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://www.mass.gov/abcc 



0-

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 00094-RS-0506 

License Name : Mt Group LLC 

DBA : Mad Minnow Bar And Kitchen 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Seasonal 

License Type: Restaurant 

Premise Address: 554 Route 28 Harwich, MA 02646 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

Manager: Michael Strangfeld 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises are now open for b siness (if not, explain below). 

Cid 
Signature 

4 \171-0•1 61) ti 

Printed Name 

Kra-kcil 1, atat/ 
Date 

nu) N(-fa 
Title 

Additional Information: 

we- 11-p, No -f- CO ̀ Rle tk.r L y O rEN o ou 

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority. 

TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://www.mass.gov/abcc 



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 00074-RS-0506 

License Name : Port Restaurant And Bar Inc 

DBA: 

Premise Address: 541 Route 28 Harwich, MA 02646 

Manager: Justin R Brackett 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Seasonal 

License Type: Restaurant 

License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises are now o ,for business (if not, explain below). 

S.

S ri 
Printed Name 

Date 

b e -S-7‘6471—
Title 

Additional Information: 

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority. 

TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://wwwanass.gov/abcc 



License Name : 

DBA : 

Premise Address: 

Manager: 

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 
CH 

Ski • 

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 06790-RS-0506 

Saquatucket Snack Shack LLC 

Dockside 

715 Route 28 A Harwich, MA 02646 

Arthur Donowski 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Seasonal 

License Type: Restaurant 

License Category: Wines and Malt 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises ar0 now open for business (if not, explain below). 

ci

Signature 

Deive 
Printed Name 

3/ 5 2_474

Date 

Title 

Additional Information: 

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority. 

TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://www.mass.gov/abcc 



0„. 
\r)..' 4, 

0' 4 .5's 
• • 

0 

2

•O 
:41 

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 05889-GP-0506 

License Name : The Lucky Labrador Inc. 

DBA : Perks 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Seasonal 

License Type: General On-Premises 

Premise Address: 545 Route 28 Harwich, MA 02645 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

Manager: Taylor Powell 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below). 

Signature 

Printed Name 

M/acW 1/ 20 24" 
Date / 

Ott/A1OZ. frbevit 6-a oci Remo 
Title 

Additional Information: 

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority. 

TELEPHONE: (617)727-3040 FAX: (617)727-1258 http://www.mass.gov/abcc 



(..)• •r): 

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq. 
Commission Chairman 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

2024 

Retail License Renewal 

License Number: 00021-RS-0506 

License Name : Wychmere Harbor Functions Lp 

DBA : Wychmere Harbor Beach And Tennis 
Club 

Premise Address: 23 Snow Inn Road Harwich, MA 02646 

Manager: Christopher Clifton Kolwicz 

Municipality: HARWICH 

License Class: Seasonal 

License Type: Restaurant 

License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages 

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that: 

1. I am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138; 

2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above; 

3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and 

4. The premises are now open for business-(if not, explain below). 

7 -1 Signi, 

Cl` ((At: ( 
Printed Name 

6D/at6e// 

Title 

Additional Information: 

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority. 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 51A7F3E1-6E48-4001-AB74-FE092398830D 

'TOWN 

OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
Phone (508) 430-7513 

Fax (508) 432-5039 

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

NEW OR AMENDED ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE - WEEKDAY 

An application for entertainment regulated by Massachusetts General Law Chapter 140, Section 183A 

All highlighted areas are REQUIRED to be completed 

Section I - Check all appropriate 
 Weekday Entertainment ($75) 
 One day Entertainment ($25) 
 Batters Box ($50) 
 Go Carts ($50) 
 Miniature Golf ($50) 
 Trampolines ($25) 
 Theater ($150 per cinema) 
 Juke Box ($100 each) 
 Video Games ($100 each) 

Section III Applicant Information 

Section Il,..CheCk..all appioiiiiate 
Annual 
Seasonal  1 ' 
Opening Date'Mli)--1 i Aoa

5- 6--vi Phone  -Tiq IV) B -1Rl0 Business Name 

Business Address 

Mailing Address 

551-4 9)-1- vueQ,Ii Po T" 1'1 tz (e) 

SEp, 

.25'5  

• 

• % 

D 

-11,k) &tor 1 FC-:10 (z-VTI., Ltetv\iE HA-AWE-a W1 V4 °(- (.0q 5 
Owners Name & Address 0112,1+-te?..- 6 -112-6Mo Pe-Lb '91 h).-r-J,7 494:L-0 a° ,e440),>..5-rut M i1 0Ate.231 

Email Address 1 -041— 3u/10 It S ya Iwo c.((w4 
Manager Name & Address ritak 7...„ S -rati/Mtoe61,0 1r? 14:1-12-At ikS710 OE 40 4601 e‘)-1-61.101

Days/Hours of Business Operation  7 DAYS I)-Lio g0( elm 

Section I ntertamment, ype,(Checket itppkopna ebbied) 

Met- Oe.:,)45:31 

Group 1 Jukebox, Radio, Television 

Group 2 Dancing by Patrons 

Group 3 (Dancing by Live Performers, Live/Recorded Music, Amplification System i pa!)PJ E PlAY.:0116-
*If having live or recorded music, please state below exactly what kind (DJ, ..PaST RA 04 h-1̀151-41-

Band, etc.) 
Group 4 Moving Pictures, Plays, Floor Shows, Light Shows, Theatre Shows 

Page 1 of 2 

dfreiner
Rectangle
- Tiq IV) B -1Rl0

dfreiner
Rectangle
1 FC-:10 (z-VTI., Ltetv\iE HA-AWE-a W1 V4 ˚(- (.0q 5

dfreiner
Rectangle
'91 h).-r-
494:L-0 a˚ ,e440),>..5-rut M i1 0Ate.231

dfreiner
Rectangle
Address 0112,1+-te?..- 6 - 112-6Mo Pe-Lb '91 h).-r
J
-041—
3u/10 It S ya Iwo c.((w4

dfreiner
Rectangle
? 14:1- 12-At ikS710 OE 40 4601 e‘)-1-61.101
Met- Oe.:,)45:31



DocuSign Envelope ID: 51A7F3E1-6E48-4001-AB74-FE092398830D 

Section V — Additional information 
• The time you are requesting to have entertainment (I.E. 4 P.M. to 10 P.M.) 

- 'r loem 
• Location of entertainment (Inside and/or outside) 

• Specific days if not applying for Monday through Saturday 

• Please use the area below to outline any additional information for the Local Licensing 
Authority 

Section VI 

At any time during this concert, dance exhibition, cabaret or public show, will any person(s) be 
permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or attire as to expose to the public view any 
portion of the body as described in Mass. General Laws Chapter 140, Section 183A, Para. 3, 

 Yes  No 

• If you checked yes on the question above, please obtain an Entertainment Appendix 
from staff 

Pursuant to MGL, Chapter 62C, Section 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to the 
best of my owledge and belief, have filed all State tax returns, and have paid all State taxes 

ler the la 

1) Oki Clt. 
Signature of authorized o i er & title 

161, 711C9 
Federal I.D. # 

REGULATORY COMPLIANCE FORM 
The premises to be licensed as described herein have been inspected and found to be in compliance 
with applicable local codes & regulations, including zoning ordinances, health regulations & 
building & fire codes. 

[3:34  Atu, 

'EMT& g Commissioner 

Staff Comments: 

r • DMI54 .44., 

LC AI T it.  Stit 

Board of Health 
L 15. t,...) 

Fire Department 
 

police 

Required signatures to be obtained by the applicant prior to submission of new applications. 

Page 2 of 2 

dfreiner
Rectangle
161, 711C9
deral I.D. #



DocuSign Envelope ID: 51A7F3E1-6E48-4001-AB74-FE092398830D 

OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
Phone (508) 430-7513 

Fax (508) 432-5039 

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

NEW OR AMENDED ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE APPLICATION - SUNDAY 

An application for entertainment regulated by Massachusetts General Law Chapter 140, Section 183A 

All highlighted areas are REQUIRED to be completed 

Section I - Check all appropriate Sectibillf  Check all appropriate 
 Entertainment starting prior to 1PM ($175) Annual 
 Entertainment starting after 1PM ($85) Seasonal 
 One day Entertainment ($25) 
 Batters Box ($50) 
 Go Carts ($50) 
 Miniature Golf ($50) 
 Trampolines ($25) 
 Theater ($150 per cinema) 
 Juke Box ($100 each) 
 Video Games ($100 each) 

Opening DateM yl V ) ao;:,1,1 

Please note the Commonwealth of Massachusetts fee applies for all Sunday 
entertainment as outlined below: 
Please make check payable to Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

G Entertainment starting on Sunday after 1:00 p.m. - $50 
® Entertainment starting on Sunday prior, to 1:00 p.m. - $100 

Section pphcant In form anon 

Business Name 

Business Address 

Mailing Address 

5 9-.1 61-12-Eer "6A-P,   Phone  -11 90e 
11 RT J FAA mot 0:-A014 

0J 
. 4' 

vI 

hrf 6 ,ottorti--- ( re 0,0011, HAikk),17 yvh4 Dace Lt:-..6 
Owners Name & Address 40- 6-'17(11706-fa0 14'.176,141:-.Es0 (of RI) l?..)V-IJA) STu_R I)- 0 

Jt 

SEPT. 

Email Address y I tf; yq hoe), (Out,/ 

Manager Name & Address ITtrZ.-14 tl 6712• bf --t_ 0 LI-7 i-f170 E RD 1--JA) wtp ) 

Days/Hours of Business Operation  -7.D,Avs et )(toil — evvi 

Page 1 of 2 

dfreiner
Rectangle
-11
90e

dfreiner
Rectangle
( re 0,0011, HAikk),17 yvh4 Dace Lt: ..6 -

dfreiner
Rectangle
14'.176,141:-.Es0 (of RI) l?..)V-IJA) STu_R I)- 0

dfreiner
Rectangle
y I tf; yq hoe), (Out,/

dfreiner
Rectangle
LI-7 i-f170 E RD 1-- JA) wtp )



DocuSign Envelope ID: 51A7F3E1-6E48-4001-AB74-FE092398830D 

SectiOn1V--:Enthiainnient,Tille:(C`eck boxes) 

Group 1 Jukebox, Radio, Television 

Group 2 Dancing by Patrons 

Group 3 /Dancing by Live Performers, Live/Recorded Music, Amplification System i 3 p i„ 
*If having live or recorded music, please state below exactly what kind (DJ, ; \Lc 0410‘1`i 1".

Band, etc.) 
Group 4 Moving Pictures, Plays, Floor Shows, Light Shows, Theatre Shows 

Section V LAddit f Iona ut °matron 
• The time you are requesting to have entertainment (I.E. 4 P.M. to 10 P.M.) 

M - U Pill 4. (9 - P v\A 
• Location of entertainment (Inside and/or outside) 

• Specific days if not applying for Monday through Saturday 
ViN1 Y 

• Please use the area below to outline any additional information for the Local Licensing 
Authority 

Sectiail 

At any time during this concert, dance exhibition, cabaret or public show, will any person(s) be 
permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or attire as to expose to the public view any 
portion of the body as described in Mass. General Laws Chapter 140, Section 183A, Para. 3. 

 Yes ./  No 

• If you checked yes on the question above, please obtain an Entertainment Appendix 
from staff 

Pursuant to MGL, Chapter 62C, Section 49A, I certify under the penalties of peijury that I, to the 
best of my knowledge and belief, have filed all State tax returns, and have paid all State taxes 

n er the aw. 

OWt•i t. Ey; ioLo —iti ;04 
Signature of author' d officer & title Federal I.D. # 

REGULATORY COMPLIANCE FORM 
The premises to be licensed as described herein have been inspected and found to be in compliance 
with applicable local codes & regulations, including zoning ordinances, health regulations & 
building & fire codes. 

r —Dtt-e3. 44.7.• 

Atu,  SdldtA&IX 

Miffing Commissioner Board of Health 

Staff Comments: 

f-lk.coS0-4•11,- 

L61.- qb-i N.AACCFA.411 

Fire Department 
Catoirliv, 

111111 
----Police 

Required signatures to be obtained by the applicant prior to submission of new applications. 

Page 2 of 2 

dfreiner
Rectangle
Ey; ioLo—iti ;04



TOWN 0 
44 .00 Stp, ,v

e." 

to 

Fee: $50 

O 

OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
732 MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02645 
508-430-7513 

APPLICATION FOR COMMON VICTUALLERS LICENSE RENEWAL 

Annual  
Seasonal  V Opening date  Oki 1 9,0(91-/ 

In accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto, application for a Common 
Victuallers license is hereby made by: 

Business Name  5 -GT 1-;o E1" (  Phone  —ILI LID 8 -rat  o 

Doing Business As (d/b/a)  2 y s 

Business Address  .651 Wid,B A-siVivtq,k(R041 0A14 q(c) 
1.1 

Mailing Address 

Email Address  too y ,) II o ++1 Q yot hoo =C0 im 

Name of Owner 

(If corporation or partnership, list name, title and address of officers) 

t rEtvott LA-v1 ft-mtk.f.at( vv1O (1/, Petc1n) 

'41---a-11 4a- 6711 14014Fet--0 14 I4::, to VA) e, to M ON0- 1 

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief I have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described herein have 
been inspected and found to be in compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, 

1' luding zonin ordinances, health regulations and building and fire codes. 

  F6 e 
Signature of Applicant, Ow er or Manager Date 

(03i0(0-Nag 
Federal I.D. # 

*Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp coverage 
and Workers Comp Affidavit. Any application missing information or documentation will be 
deemed incomplete and sent back to the applicant. 

dfreiner
Rectangle
—ILI LID 8 -rat o

dfreiner
Rectangle
too y ,) II o ++1 Q yot hoo =C0 im

dfreiner
Rectangle
rEtvott LA-v1 ft-mtk.f.at( vv1O (1/, Petc1n)

dfreiner
Rectangle
4 I4:: , to VA) e, to M ON0- 1

dfreiner
Rectangle
(03i0(0- Nag



lOVIN 0 
PT co rpr

P'  r 

o SEPIA' 

Fee: $50 

OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
732 MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02645 
508-430-7513 

APPLICATION FOR COMMON VICTUALLERS LICENSE RENEWAL 

Annual 
Seasonal Opening date 111A'/ I A0,Pi 

In accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto, application for a Common 
Victuallers license is hereby made by: 

Business Name  YVIT C;-- 12,0  Phone  1 7 ti  J 

Doing Business As (d/b/a)  Met PA<I-4N0uj KrTZ.HE-Ni 

Business Address  5 5-4 19-1T a9 1-1 Pt aw 196g-r W o a(09 

Mailing Address 

Email Address  tt y- S he o • co,A4 

Name of Owner 

(If corporation or partnership, list name, title and address of officers) 

I oNY LtJn4E .1-1A guJ ,i-k witA 0A)t-1.5 

rv\-: (111 LI1 ?,t '(.ti _A-ea w14. DaL03

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief I have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described herein have 
been inspected and found to be in compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, 
including zoning ordinances, health regulations and building and fire codes. 

OS TTA1  Fe ,;k 
Signature of Applicant, Own r or Manager Date 

118 5(4"":7 
Federal I.D. # 

*Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp coverage 
and Workers Comp Affidavit. Any application missing information or documentation will be 
deemed incomplete and sent back to the applicant. 

dfreiner
Rectangle
7 ti J

dfreiner
Rectangle
tt y- S he o • co,A4

dfreiner
Rectangle
LtJn4E .1-1A guJ ,i-k witA 0A)t-1.5

dfreiner
Rectangle
LI1 ?,t '(.ti _A-ea w14. DaL03

dfreiner
Rectangle
118 5(4"":7



lOWN0 OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
732 MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02645 
508-430-7513 

APPLICATION FOR COMMON VICTUALLERS LICENSE RENEWAL 

Fee: $50 Annual _ 
Seasonal  )( Opening date 

In accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto, application for a Common 
Victuallers license is hereby made by: 

Business Name  i i?or 7-4(1,eihtir  Phone  goa i/30 Ss//4 

Doing Business As (d/b/a)  71:1-6 

Business Address  LS--4,4/ /0201-6" 

Mailing Address  /7/wrgA,  ray I  "'IAA- Y 

Email Address  )040,71— re.5146,degt..44 X vi71,s4o;i• c."A, 

Name of Owner 

(If corporation or partnership, list name, title and address of officers) 

V:4n ft) 4e/Cushaili4 -Si 604- dereade-4, ,04 0a4y* 
ge...441 , sw avr6 ihr,44.4c4 As4 dociti4 

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief I have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described herein have 
been inspected and found to be in compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, 
including zonin ances, health regulations and building and fire codes. 

g of pplicant, Owner or Manager Date 

041, - ,sso 
Federal I.D. # 

03/05/ <-Q00) Li 

*Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp coverage 
and Workers Comp Affidavit. Any application missing information or documentation will be 
deemed incomplete and sent back to the applicant. 

dfreiner
Rectangle
goa i/30 Ss//4

dfreiner
Rectangle
-Si 604- dereade-4, ,04 0a4y*
w avr6 ihr,44.4c4 As4 dociti4

dfreiner
Rectangle
041, - ,sso
ederal I.D. #



TOWN 
.1t0 St., 

4,2eO 
)40 = 4.4

Fee: $50 

• 

OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
732 MAIN STREET 

Cf HARWICH, MA 02645 
508-430-7513 

APPLICATION FOR COMMON VICTUALLERS LICENSE RENEWAL 

Annual 
Seasonal X Opening date  May 23, 2024 

In accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto, application for a Common 
Victuallers license is hereby made by: 

Business Name Belmont Condominium Trust Beach Club 

Doing Business As (d/b/a) The Beach 

Business Address 1 Belmont Road West Harwich, MA 02671 

Phone 508-432-8028 

Mailing Address  Same as above 

Email AddreSS belmontmanager@comcast.net 

Name of Owner Belmont Condominium Trust 

(If corporation or partnership, list name, title and address of officers) 

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief I have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described herein have 
been inspected and found to be in compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, 
including zoning ordinynces, health regulations and building and fire codes. 

Jay Donovan w 3116/21 

Signature of Ap licant, Owner or Manager Date 

04-2734196 

Federal I.D. # 

*Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp coverage 
and Workers Comp Affidavit. Any application missing information or documentation will be 
deemed incomplete and sent back to the applicant. 

dfreiner
Rectangle
508-432-8028

dfreiner
Rectangle
04-2734196



N 
41 9*

Serf. 

OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
732 MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02645 
508-430-7513 

APPLICATION FOR COMMON VICTUALLERS LICENSE RENEWAL 

Fee: $50 Annual 
Seasonal  ,x Opening date  5 //O/21 

In accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto, application for a Common 
Victuallers license is hereby made by: 

Business Name  Sal aGt-flilOK-Et SnaxS IW 1,-'e- Phone  le if(p -1-115 - Y8,17-

Doing Business As (d/b/a)  DOM<( late Caf-e-` (df. Port 
Business Address  TIS A %ot-Atei 2  Harini) cift Por MA DJ-4a 
Mailing Address  SarY\-Q--

Email Address  Sa-ra9ri 5 (3 @ 

Name of Owner &k(' &I .2212_, 
(If corporation or partnership, list name, title and address of officers) 

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief I have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described herein have 
been inspected and found to be in compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, 
including zoning ordinances, health regulations and building and fire codes. 

,ten 01,- f` I 2-# 
S. n ure of Ap licant, Wner or Manager Datel 

--112-11?73 
Federal I.D. # 

*Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp coverage 
and Workers Comp Affidavit. Any application missing information or documentation will be 
deemed incomplete and sent back to the applicant. 

dfreiner
Rectangle
le if(p -1-115 - Y8,17-
Port

dfreiner
Rectangle
s SarY\-Q--
Sa-ra9ri 5 (3 @

dfreiner
Rectangle
--112-11?73
Federal I.D. #



*TOWN 
Stpt ,

CP 

44, 

04, 

SEPI. 

OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
732 MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02.645 
508-430-7513 

APPLICATION FOR COMMON VICTUALLERS LICENSE RENEWAL 

Fee: $50 Annual  
Seasonal  Opening date  y ) I 1) at_f

In accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto, application for a Common 
Victuallers license is hereby made by: 

Business Name  A Ja co r  Phone  .50 -11 3 

Doing Business As (d/b/a)  lin f' U ecA-ifiprrte_ c) 
--424 t-

Business Address  16V (.0(..)-I-e ms J boe). -1- rw ) (;) 

Mailing Address 

Email Address 

Name of Owner 

Po. 60/c 3 Li toe riAl) ct) iq 

e)=3I ir.ak e 
a (0 7 I

(If corporation or partnership, list name, title and address of officers) 

F,Irl se) 1-1(1 Bo r-z9k 1 I ,..(Pr-t..s.) d.evi 4c ler-P) f'0. ,e())<  tbrw;c4 
. I. oe---mL9a,ick cad, -s To&e.,4 sur-er) gcy< Dew //ym ,a6s 

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief I have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described herein have 
been inspected and found to be in compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, 
including zoning ordinances, health regulations and building and fire codes. 

gh ture of Applicant, Owner or Manager Date 

— 3 I / 
Federal I.D. # 

*Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp coverage 
and Workers Comp Affidavit. Any application missing information or documentation will be 
deemed incomplete and sent back to the applicant. 

dfreiner
Rectangle
.50 -11 3

dfreiner
Rectangle
e)=3I ir.ak
e

dfreiner
Rectangle
f'0. ,e())< tbrw;c4
Dew //ym
,a6s

dfreiner
Rectangle
gcy< D

dfreiner
Rectangle
— 3 I /
Federal I.D. #



'[OWN 
co 

at. 

lb 

OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
732 MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02645 
508-430-7513 

APPLICATION FOR COMMON VICTUALLERS LICENSE RENEWAL 

Fee: $50 Annual  
Seasonal  1,/  Opening date  Ilftrti 2,`T WO 

In accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto, application for a Common 
Victuallers license is hereby made by: 

Business Name  1/1) q<1 1./PI6 ILA VJ I WL ,  phone 36- rfb 
Doing Business As (d/b/a) PlAz_KS
Business Address S 41-5-- 120V-r i-1/1-Pit,11 POT/ 144 02,61-t 
Mailing Address  153i-5. SW 'kqk'k Flv-fq-IP) (3/4 i Ft 33/ -19-

Email Address  er•k—.S coffee 0,1444.re 6 , f1,14,4/ tor$1 

i 1 .0,)Name of Owner  1p l 1,4 c44 
(If corporation or partnership, list name, title and address of officers) 

liA90K poweo 
S AS ski AA_ vaitici-ro 611- Ft, 3vs-3---

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief I have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described herein have 
been inspected and found to be in compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, 
including zoning ordinances, health regulations and building and fire codes. 

pl fig.(14 117 2,071 
S atur of Appl ant, ner or Manager Date 

Federal I.D. # 

*Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp coverage 
and Workers Comp Affidavit. Any application missing information or documentation will be 
deemed incomplete and sent back to the applicant. 

dfreiner
Rectangle
36- rfb

dfreiner
Rectangle
POT/ 
153i-5. SW 'k qk'k Flv-fq-IP) (3/4 i Ft 33/ - 19-

dfreiner
Rectangle
S AS ski AA_ vaitici-ro 611- Ft, 3vs-3---

dfreiner
Rectangle
eral I.D. #



WN 
04O,1O Sep,. 

ge" 
1

1.4

Fee: $50 

4. OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
732 MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02645 
508-430-7513 

APPLICATION FOR COMMON VICTUALLERS LICENSE RENEWAL 

Annual  
Seasonal  x Opening date  4/1/2024 

In accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto, application for a Common 
Victuallers license is hereby made by: 

Business Name Wychmere Harbor Functions, LP 

Doing BUSineSS AS (d/b/a) Wychmere Beach Club 

BUSineSS Address 23 Snow Inn Road, Harwich Port, MA 02646 

Phone 508-619-5125 

Mailing Address 23 Snow Inn Road, Harwich Port, MA 02646 

Email AddreSS berhard@wychmerebeachclub.com 

Name of Owner Demetrios Dasco, Jeff Leerink 

(If corporation or partnership, list name, title and address of officers) 

Demetrios Dasco, Jeff Leerink
23 Snow Inn Road, Harwich Port, MA 02646 

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief I have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described herein have 
been inspected and found to be in compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, 
including zoning ordin pes, health regulations and building and fire codes. 

2/27/2024 
Signature of Applicant, Owner or Manager Date 

271837723 
Federal I.D. # 

*Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp coverage 
and Workers Comp Affidavit. Any application missing information or documentation will be 
deemed incomplete and sent back to the applicant. 

dfreiner
Rectangle
508-619-5125

dfreiner
Rectangle
Demetrios Dasco, Jeff Leerink
23 Snow Inn Road, Harwich Port, MA 02646

dfreiner
Rectangle
271837723
Federal I.D



to 

1.3
4, OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 

732 MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02645 
508-430-7513 

APPLICATION FOR COMMON VICTUALLERS LICENSE RENEWAL 

Fee: $50 Annual 
Seasonal  X  Opening date  O1-7Y/Z1 Z 4/ 

In accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto, application for a Common 
Victuallers license is hereby made by: 

Business Name  f.evu,/,8  Phone  177  745 7 

Doing Business As (d/b/a)  ,f-eare,//f S-1 algovi 

Business Address  /(-& - .2 e /747-4e/M,o ,<7/ 

Mailing Address 6 ) 9 /72 1--/u/'(,./.7 A ai--/ , - 4 o„,.? v,,,‘ 

Email Address  ii/irkIrnal 3 ,Z/ Opkt ai/-• 

Name of Owner 

(If corporation or partnership, list name, title and address of officers) 

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief I have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described herein have 
been inspected and found to be in compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, 
including zoning ordin ices, health regulations and building and fire codes. 

sjz 
Signature •f plicant, Owner or Manager Date 

Federal I.D, # 

*Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp coverage 
and Workers Comp Affidavit. Any application missing information or documentation will be 
deemed incomplete and sent back to the applicant. 

dfreiner
Rectangle
177 745 7

dfreiner
Rectangle
ii/irkIrnal 3 ,Z/ Opkt ai/-•

dfreiner
Rectangle
Signature •f plicant, Owner o 
Federal I.D, #



OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
Phone (508) 430-7513 

Fax (508) 432-5039 

732 MAR,I STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE RENEWAL - WEEKDAY 

An application for entertainment reeulated by Massachusetts General Law Chapter 140, Section 183A 

All highlighted areas are REQUIRED to be completed 

Section I - Check all appropriate 
V  Weekday Entertainment ($75) 

 One day Entertainment ($25) 

Section II - Check all appropriate 
Annual 
Seasona  
Opening Date 1 ey 

Section III — Applicant Information 

Business Name  Wri 69,00f  Phone  14 go ci 31.7 7 

Doing Business As 

Business Address 

Mailing Address 

'Ayyr/0 3( 11-g, 

5 59 AT as thliao.12-0 Mr - IMO OaLft4(6) 

'TONY a-0MM— rtvAL ‘...vcrae 1+144.1O.1---ikk mek 0'1‘ 

Owners Name & Address ME(.1414-1.2_ °$1 St IN‘rta__1) M 7 i43:6,,H4Sv.W&E v,o U,BA.XSTEA. 1401 4. OA 

Email Address to y-1.O if 0 v(illoa,;(OO4 

Manager Name & Address {00 .-/ oil ort,--- I FFDEpett., LYN fiviftiov7k4 m (.0 LS 

t•TOWN 0 
.0 LO Srp, 

0 

10 SEPT 

Days/Hours of Business Operation 

Section IV— Entertainment Type (Check all appropriate boxes) 

Group 1 Jukebox, Radio, Television 

Group 2 Dancing by Patrons 

Group 3 / Dancing by Live Performers, Live/Recorded Music, 
*If having live or recorded music, please state below 

Band, etc.) 
Group 4 Moving Pictures, Plays, Floor Shows, Light Shows, 

Amplification System t - 
exactly what kind (DJ, .4

Theatre Shows 

Section V — Additional information 
• The time you are requesting to have entertainment (I.E. 4 P.M. to 10 P.M.) 

vim lbeN1 
• Location of entertainment (Inside and/or outside) 

.tv4.5m9t 
• Specific days if not applying for Monday through Saturday 

Page 1 of 2 

"c; 

P O'1 Y2•1b 

dfreiner
Rectangle
14 go ci 31.7 7

dfreiner
Rectangle
rtvAL ‘...vcrae 1+144.1O.1--- ikk mek 0'1‘

dfreiner
Rectangle
M 7 i43:6,,H4Sv.W&E v,o U,BA.XSTEA. 1401 4. OA

dfreiner
Rectangle
FFDEpett., LYN fiviftiov7k4 m (.0 LS

dfreiner
Rectangle
ddress ME(.1414-1.2_ ˚$1 St
IN‘rta__1) M 7 i43:6
to
y-1.O if 0 v(illoa,;(OO4



• Please use the area below to outline any additional information for the Local Licensing 
Authority 0 0.76,,o -tvt ,951, w..1 i e 0y40Ovsit--Aivs 600 

•-reNT 11-16 a e -SCAkliitii-Al f. 

Section Vi 

At any time during this concert, dance exhibition, cabaret or public show, will any person(s) be 
permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or attire as to expose to the public view any 
portion of the body as described in Mass. General Laws Chapter 140, Section 183A, Para. 3. 

Yes /No 

• If you checked yes on the question above, please obtain an Entertainment Appendix 
from staff 

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to 
the best of my knowledge and belief I have filed all state tax returns and paid all 
state taxes required under law. 

By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described 
herein have been inspected and found to be in compliance with applicable local 
codes and regulations, including zoning ordinances, health regulations and 
building and fire codes. 

0o-wit t-3 t- tl 
Signature of appli ant & title Federal I.D. # 

*Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp 
coverage and Workers Comp Affidavit. Any application missing information or 
documentation will be deemed incomplete and sent back to the applicant. 

Page 2 of 2 

dfreiner
Rectangle
t-3 t- tl



'TOWN 

OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
Phone (508) 430-7513 

Fax (508) 432-5039 

• • • 

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE RENEWAL - SUNDAY 

• • An application for entertainment regulated by Massachusetts General Law tmapter 14(1, Section ROA 

All highlighted areas are REQUIRED to be completed 

Section 1- Check all appropriate 
 Entertainment starting prior to 1PM ($175) 

/  Entertainment starting after 1PM ($85) 
 One day Entertainment ($25) 

Section II - Check all appropriate 
Annual 
Seasonal  / 
Opening Date 11\ yjY* I a  0:),9 

Please note the Commonwealth of Massachusetts fee applies for all Sunday 
entertainment as outlined below: 

Please make check payable to Commonwealth ot Massachusetts 
• Entertainment starting on Sunday after 1:00 p.m. - $50 

• Entertainment starting on Sunday prior to 1:00 p.m. - $100 

Section III — Applicant Information 

Business Name  tYrr (2.10 t, P  Phone  11 9 5 S77 

Doing Business As  MA Q ifYI:VII)Ol,u t2  R 

Business Address  5 514 poirr Anvel obl tP Li co 

Mailing Address 
1 

o -%kr4 • ,% 

srt 

40 SEPT 

-rot-0 _)ito-rvT.- v..e.avAL GAN e 1,-t-y\aujza:t( Na%Al o3 (t5 
Owners Name & Address  trix04 (let- -51161-46 FIELD 41 PIT--6 RES aLtccE P D get_Ev-)si-Ek. VM 4. O CP ••3

Email Address ibAY-1 (kli 01(04;0 y CO , (OM 

Manager Name & Address I Ow,/ o ( re.--.D:E1A, LANE 1-k-Artikia-zfk vy\fl 0,3(13'45 

Days/Hours of Business Operation  1 bi; /S A u-)E Eh. 4 :co 'Pm - 1 Q 00 PM 

CS 

Section IV — Entertainment Type (Check all appropriate boxes) 

Group 1 Jukebox, Radio, Television 

Group 2 Dancing by Patrons 

Group 3 7 -Dancing by Live Performers, Live/Recorded Music, Amplification System i - 2 P oe) £ Poi Vrz(\)6,-t 
*If having live or recorded music, please state below exactly what kind (DJ, 5Z-Ai4J QO 

Band, etc.) 
Group 4 Moving Pictures, Plays, Floor Shows, Light Shows, Theatre Shows 

Page 1 of 2 

dfreiner
Rectangle
11 9 5 S77

dfreiner
Rectangle
v..e.avAL GAN e 1,-t-y\aujza:t( Na %Al o3 (t5

dfreiner
Rectangle
v..e.avAL 
41 PIT--6 RES aLtccE P D get_Ev-)si-Ek. VM 4.
O CP •• 3

dfreiner
Rectangle
Address trix04 (let- -51161-46 FIELD 41 
bAY-1 (kli 01(0 4;0 y CO , (OM

dfreiner
Rectangle
re.-- .D:E1A, LANE 1-k-Artikia-zfk vy\fl 0,3(13'45



Section V — Additional information 
• The time you are requesting to have entertainment (I.E. 4 P.M. to 10 P.M.) 

L PM -10 Pwl 
• Location of entertainment (Inside and/or outside) 

G 75 
• Please use the area below to outline any additional information for the Local Licensing 

Authority Mo 5 L w. 1 1 2 JO e • vOic:fiT)-1 0 
etkC,d7-706 

Section VI 

At any time during this concert, dance exhibition, cabaret or public show, will any person(s) be 
permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or attire as to expose to the public view any 
portion of the body as described in Mass. General Laws Chapter 140, Section 183A, Para. 3. 

 Yes /  No 

• If you checked yes on the question above, please obtain an Entertainment Appendix 
from staff 

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief I have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described herein have been 
inspected and found to be in compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, including 
zoning ordin nces health regulations and building and fire codes. 

Signature of Applicant, Owner of Manager Date 

Federal I.D. # 

*Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp coverage and 
Workers Comp Affidavit. Any application missing information or documentation will be deemed 
incomplete and sent back to the applicant. 

Page 2 of 2 

dfreiner
Rectangle
Signature of Applicant, Owne



OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
Phone (508) 430-7513 

Fax (508) 432-5039 

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE RENEWAL - WEEKDAY 

An application for entertainment regulated by Massachusetts General Law Chapter 140, Section 183A 

All highlighted areas are REQUIRED to be completed 

. . 
Section I - Check all appropriate Section II ;;Check all appropriate 
 Weekday Entertainment ($75) Annual 
 One day Entertainment ($25) Seasonal  s 

Opening Date 04- 01-

Section III — Applicant Information 

Business Name at4  Phone  eni - ine) 

Doing Business As  "Pmr--c-

13usiness Address  5'i1 &Lir ,28 

Mailing Address  i4A-p4A)  ) AAA- az & q 

Owners Name & Address 4:4,T6.0...) Zfams.14...t+ r si 

Sela treniabaat t Email Address 

Manager Name & Address \ I-11,.) s  i Cti.fk 4„,..morcti , esfqk  a a C 

Days/Hours of Business Operation  ', no.° - 40,3 ; it AtiA. IAA" 

Section IV — Entertainment Type (Check all appropriate boxes) 

Group 1  )(  Jukebox, Radio, Television 

Group 2 Dancing by Patrons 

Group 3  A Dancing by Live Performers, Live/Recorded Music, Amplification System 
*If having live or recorded music, please state below exactly what kind (DJ, 

Band, etc.) 
Group 4 Moving Pictures, Plays, Floor Shows, Light Shows, Theatre Shows 

Section V — Additional information 
• The time you are requesting to have entertainment (I.E. 4 P.M. to 10 P.M.) 

siySiD€ to Aw. - 12Ak44 ; if,Jiraaa #4006 in PIN 
• Location of entertainment (Inside and/or outside) 

S ;big' b 6 
• Specific days if not applying for Monday through Saturday 

Page 1 of 2 

go.2 (04.g 

OWN pF
CO SEP, 

EpT. 

dfreiner
Rectangle
eni - ine)

dfreiner
Rectangle
si
go.2 (04.g

dfreiner
Rectangle
0...) Zfams.14...t+ r 
Sela treniabaat
t

dfreiner
Rectangle
i Cti.fk 4„,..morcti , esfqk a a C



• Please use the area below to outline any additional information for the Local Licensing 
Authority 

Section VI 

At any time during this concert, dance exhibition, cabaret or public show, will any person(s) be 
permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or attire as to expose to the public view any 
portion of the body as described in Mass. General Laws Chapter 140, Section 183A, Para. 3. 

Yes yC No 

• If you checked yes on the question above, please obtain an Entertainment Appendix 
from staff 

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to 
the best of my knowledge and belief I have filed all state tax returns and paid all 
state taxes required under law. 

By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described 
herein have been inspected and found to be in compliance with applicable local 
codes and regulations, including zoning ordinances, health regulations and 
building and fire codes. 

Si of 
It 

pp 'cant & title 
,20 - O/'9 3 So 

Federal I.D. # 

*Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp 
coverage and Workers Comp Affidavit. Any application missing information or 
documentation will be deemed incomplete and sent back to the applicant. 

Page 2 of 2 

dfreiner
Rectangle
,20 - O/'9 3 So



OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
Phone (508) 430-7513 

Fax (508) 432-5039 

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE RENEWAL - SUNDAY 

An application for entertainment rej'alated by Massachusetts General Law Chapter 140, Section I83A 

All highlighted areas are REQUIRED to be completed 

Section 1- Check all appropriate Sectionil ;Check all appropriate 
A Entertainment starting prior to 1PM ($175) Annual 

Entertainment starting after 1PM ($85) Seasonal  K. 
 One day Entertainment ($25) Opening Date o51 o 1 ao 2,4 

Please note the Commonwealth of Massachusetts fee applies for all Sunday 
entertainment as outlined below: 

Please make check payable to Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
• Entertainment starting on Sunday after 1:00 p.m. - $50 

• Entertainment starting on Sunday prior to 1:00 p.m. - $100 

Section III — Applicant Information 

Phone  see - yid- Sqlb Business Name  z.,;DA)c..•  
Doing Business As  1-06- aftr 
Business Address   RituTE: ob 
Mailing Address  1-ko r-Lot t ,.L. I ANA 614 (JP 
Owners Name & Address  T..67,0 st AAP. 
Email Address 17;.- t . 

Manager Name & Address 4: 4m5,,0   t 0.30.. Si AC46,,A,A44  kVA 

Days/Hours of Business Operation  rAc,i ___j

Section IV — Entertainment Type (Check all appropriate boxes) 

Group 1  $  Jukebox, Radio, Television 

Group 2 Dancing by Patrons 

Group 3 Dancing by Live Performers, Live/Recorded Music, Amplification System 
*If having live or recorded music, please state below exactly what kind (DJ, 

Band, etc.) 
Group 4 Moving Pictures, Plays, Floor Shows, Light Shows, Theatre Shows 

10 No 
S p 

SEPT. 

cs 

Page 1 of 2 

dfreiner
Rectangle
see - yid- Sqlb

dfreiner
Rectangle
st AAP.

dfreiner
Rectangle
T..67,0 st 
7;.-
t .

dfreiner
Rectangle
t
0.30.. Si 
AC46,,A,A44 kVA



Section V — Additional information 
• The time you arc requesting to have entertainment (I.E. 4 P.M. to 10 P.M.) 

Mat- 4"- taw,  ' eviz:04- /O 40 4 "' 

• Location of entertainment (Inside and/or outside) 

• 
SALCAbe 40s)7S 
Please use the area below to outline any additional information for the Local Licensing 
Authority 

Section VI 

At any time during this concert, dance exhibition, cabaret or public show, will any person(s) be 
permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or attire as to expose to the public view any 
portion of the body as described in Mass. General Laws Chapter 140, Section 183A, Para. 3. 

Yes No 

• If you checked yes on the question above, please obtain an Entertainment Appendix 
from staff 

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, t certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief I have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described herein have been 
inspected and found to be in compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, including 
zoning ordina P alth regulations and building and fire codes. 

S. of A icant, Owner or Manager 

.20 - es/ 71Sv 
Federal I.D. # 

/1•- // do•214.? 
Date 

*Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp coverage and 
Workers Comp Affidavit. Any application missing information or documentation will be deemed 
incomplete and sent back to the applicant. 

Page 2 of 2 

dfreiner
Rectangle
.20 - es/ 71Sv
ederal I.D. #



OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
Phone (508) 430-7513 
Fax (508) 432-5039 

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE RENEWAL - WEEKDAY 

An application for entertainment regulated bp Massachusetts General Law Chapter 140, Section 183A 

All highlighted areas are REQUIRED to be completed 

Section I - Check all appropriate Section II - Check all appropriate 
X  Weekday Entertainment ($75) Annual 
 One day Entertainment ($25) Seasonal x 

Opening Date 

Section III —Applicant Infbrmation 

Business Name Belmont Condominium Trust Beach Club 

Doing Business As The Beach 

Business Address 1 Belmont Road West Harwich, MA 02671 

Phone 505-432-8028 

Mailing Address Same as above 

Owners Name & Address Belmont Condominium Trust 

Email Address belmontmanager@comcast.net 

Manager Name & Address  Jay Donovan 1 Belmont Road West Harwich MA 

Days/Hours of Business Operation  Friday evening, Saturday Evening 5:00pm to 10:00pm 

Section IV— Entertainment Type`(Check all appropriate hoxesY 

Group 1 Jukebox, Radio, Television 

Group 2 X  Dancing by Patrons 

Group 3 X  Dancing by Live Performers, Live/Recorded Music, Amplification System 
*If having live or recorded music, please state below exactly what kind (DJ, 

Band, etc.) 
Group 4 Moving Pictures, Plays, Floor Shows, Light Shows, Theatre Shows 

Section V — Additional information 
• The time you are requesting to have entertainment (I.E. 4 P.M. to 10 P.M.) 

5:00pm to 10:00pm 

• Location of entertainment (Inside and/or outside) 
Inside 

• Specific days if not applying for Monday through Saturday 

Page 1 of 2 

(OWN op
40,1co s 

rip

10 sErt-

dfreiner
Rectangle
505-432-8028

dfreiner
Rectangle
1 Belmont Road West Harwich MA



• Please use the area below to outline any additional information for the Local Licensing 
Authority 

Pianist on Friday nights and live band on Saturday nights. 

Section VI 

At any time during this concert, dance exhibition, cabaret or public show, will any person(s) be 
permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or attire as to expose to the public view any 
portion of the body as described in Mass. General Laws Chapter 140, Section 183A, Para. 3. 

Yes X No 

• If you checked yes on the question above, please obtain an Entertainment Appendix 
from staff 

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to 
the best of my knowledge and belief I have filed all state tax returns and paid all 
state taxes required under law. 

By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described 
herein have been inspected and found to be in compliance with applicable local 
codes and regulations, including zoning ordinances, health regulations and 
building and fire codes. 

Jay Donovan 

Signature of applicant & title 
04-2734196 

Federal I.D. # 

*Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp 
coverage and Workers Comp Affidavit. Any application missing information or 
documentation will be deemed incomplete and sent back to the applicant. 

Page 2 of 2 

dfreiner
Rectangle
04-2734196
Federal I.D. #



OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
Phone (508) 430-7513 

Fax (508) 432-5039 

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE RENEWAL - WEEKDAY 

An application for entertainment regulated by Massachusetts General Law Chapter 140, Section 183A 

All highlighted areas are REQUIRED to be completed 

Section  Check all appropriate 
1/Weekday Entertainment ($75) Annual 

 One day Entertainment ($25) SeasonaTV1"
Opening Date )1147 Set, ZA, 2-4 

Section H- Check all appropriate 

Section 111 - Applicant Information 

ADOR ivc,  Phones tX.C' C14)- n‘t Business Name 

Doing Business As  17 f.,g ICS 

Business Address  5:It 5 go 01-6 2;6 F4 A/ PP lz-r/ MA  02-C1

Mailing Address  1 5-3 is-- 314g g 114 ?WE if 60° Ay /FL 3 31

Owners Name & Address 1 - Al 1,0 /pow ( I 
(.0/VEmail Address  forks c(,f-fee. c ift 1 11 

Manager Name & Address 

Days/Hours of Business Operation  p /"+ opii DA-1

Section IV IV — Entertainment Type (Check all appropriate boxes) 

Group 1  Ir. -Jukebox, Radio, Television 

Group 2 L/Dancing by Patrons 

Group 3  Lancing by Live Performers, Live/Recorded Music, Amplification System 
*If having live or recorded music, please state below exactly what kind (DJ, 

Band, etc.) 
Group 4 Moving Pictures, Plays, Floor Shows, Light Shows, Theatre Shows 

Section V — Additional information 

Page 1 oft 

FEN CIAO t SA Pi e .1 e TOAS 13S t/tf T-A- pp ATI op/ 
t.) 

tl OWN op 

- 

pop sep,.4,.:$.0„

eet 

kis 

ED SEPT. 

/0 14 2,0ket 

• The time you are requesting to have entertainment (I.E. 4 P.M. to 10 P.M.) 
i Z PA - 12 AM itiSID4 II:30APA -10pri cAiismg 

• Location of entertainment (Inside and/or outside) , 

jt'KEB4 114D g° i 4 lifkI iSi Orr j 17 110c N 6- 8 y pietraods 4° 44(ii Pi grvffeliarj (.46 irgoitDep 
• Specific days if not applying for Monday through Saturday ,‘

USi C.- i AM Pt iFI ti, M  i'Oid 
/ 

dfreiner
Rectangle
es tX C . '
C1 4)- n‘t

dfreiner
Rectangle
5:It 5 go 01-6 2;6 F4 A/ PP lz-r/ MA 02-C1
1 5- 3 is-- 314g g 114 ?WE if 60˚ Ay /FL 3 31
( I



By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described herein have been 
inspected and found to be in compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, including 
zoning ordinances, health regulations and building and fire codes. 

- o Ldihig 
S. re of a plicant & title 

,(lc.(-( d I
I
7/7) '-' 

Date 

Federal I.D. # 

*Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp coverage and Workers Comp 
Affidavit. Any application missing information or documentation will be deemed incomplete and sent back to the 
applicant. 

dfreiner
Rectangle



'TOWN 

OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
Phone (508) 430-7513 

Fax (508) 432-5039 

732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 02645 

ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE RENEWAL - SUNDAY 

An application for entertainment rekulated by Massachusetts General Law Chapter 140, Section 183A 

All highlighted areas are REQUIRED to be completed 

Seth°, I - Check all appropriate 
V  Entertainment starting prior to 1PM ($175) 
fr"  Entertainment starting after 1PM ($85) 

 One day Entertainment ($25) 

Section II - Check all appropriate 
Annual 
Seasonal 
Opening Date ,J I 

Please note the Commonwealth of Massachusetts fee applies for all Sunday 
entertainment as outlined below: 

'  of Massachusetts . 

0 Entertainment starting on Sunday after 1:00 p.m. - $50 
Entertainment starting on Sunday prior, to 1:00 p.m. - $100 

Commonwealth viease make cneck payaoie to 

Section III Applicant Information 

Business Name  k)(A( 1 f).6 .Vjk9° C M C'  Phone  A1C-Si  
L.

Doing Business As  Pg 

Business Address  '17,00-16- -2-A a 1 i kl (GP poRT   oUcti 

Mailing Address  I 531-S- SW Olt?f(4 AU-6 011,11ET10 
1 

Owners Name & Address R 1201Ait5, 1 same, fl(..; gou f) 

Email Address j ievics C,6 C-Pee..0,„r‘t cae 6 iv-v,,; /, 
.-rti‘frox Powc 

Manager Name & Address 5- A vt p 611P 1374 
Days/Hours of Business Operation  'Sr; Aso PI I noit- sutifokii -1-40 --11111 
-Fr4Piel '91 ri161161-01-- 011 hi -- -6(`( END co',O-4, kij 1O 11 
Section IV— Entertainment Type (Check all appropriate boxes) 

Group 1  ? .l ukebox, Radio, Television 

Group 2  Dancing by Patrons 

Group 3  Vl5ancing by Live Performers, Live/Recorded Music, Amplification System 
*If having live or recorded music, please state below exactly what kind (DJ, 

Band, etc.) 
Group 4 Moving Pictures, Plays, Floor Shows, Light Shows, Theatre Shows 

4.4,04.11e4: 0

• -0.° 
.zr 

3,0 0 

e SEPT• 

Page 1 of 2 

dfreiner
Rectangle
e A1C-Si
L.

dfreiner
Rectangle
I
531-S- SW Ol t?f(4 AU-6
011,11ET10

dfreiner
Rectangle
-rti‘frox Powc
5- A vt
p 611P 1374
3,0 0



Section V — Additional information 
• The time you are requesting to have entertainment (I.E. 4 P.M. to 10 P.M.) 

9v14/Dikl 1 PM - IS AM I 14 S ID e - A ti 131CAIC MoSic  ifEt 6V/IMA/
• Location of entertainment (Inside and/or outside) 
rm - I orm -oufEI D -svnga- , pm) t 0 )1-V41/610"/j k itigfizti-407/2/PIDP710Ptili_. Fi l:' vAT fl "Wee:: 1041711D

41(

• Please use the area below to outline any additional information for the Local Licensing 
Authority 3 fm `' 1.2- 11ti Iff $ 106 - JUkt 0') X1 p-A oio 

i
-rEirValed  i 

eAUSIe:/ riti,Pi-i Fs Vi`riod i variciivere

ii..614 opkirt I/ rwti,o  ufvo imi _ prepOilv iv fo t otisIALL .r3A;tE,tvri 1/%1 CS 

Section VI 

At any time during this concert, dance exhibition, cabaret or public show, will any person(s) be 
permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or attire as to expose to the public view any 
portion of the body as described in Mass. General Laws Chapter 140, Section 183A, Para. 3. 

Yes 

• If you checked yes on the question above, please obtain an Entertainment Appendix 
from staff 

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief I have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described herein have been 
inspected and found to be in compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, including 
zoning ordinances, health regulations and building and fire codes. 

Sign re Appli nt, Ow er or Manager 

Federal I.D. # 

M 4F-Ct4 11 V 1 -

Date 

*Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp coverage and 
Workers Comp Affidavit. Any application missing information or documentation will be deemed 
incomplete and sent back to the applicant. 

Page 2 of 2 

dfreiner
Rectangle
n re Appli nt, Ow er o



OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
732 MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02645 
508-430-7513 

SEPT. 
APPLICATON FOR AMUSEMENT olcENsE RENEWAL - WEEKDAY 

✓  Batters Box ($50) Annual 
 Go Carts ($50) Seasonal 
  Miniature Golf ($50) Opening Date 1.94 
 Trampolines ($25) 
 Theater ($150 per cinema) 

Automatic Amusement: 
Juke Box ($100 each) 

 Video Games ($100 each) 

Business Name  ( 12:Q6430 S( I-NO -,k-44e0-:4-1\tovwevi:1  Phone  t'.5e3g- 41-30 - it ss 

Doing Business As  3n-14,1 

Business Address  (a,...) i C P 12-4 (46., 

Mailing Address  it--)r(t 

Email Address (2X (1̀' ( 1•161\4-1 VA I 124 

Managers Name & Address S VI t:::Cv\vk ( i 

HOURS OF OPERATION FOR AMUSEMENTS 
(This application does nut cover Sunday4. 

(.) OW\ 

iti (Oi CoVi t-iAt\) 61 di)  111-)0 ec.,26 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: (Check all appropriate boxes) 
 Dancing by Patrons Use of Amplification System 

 Dancing by Entertainers or Performers 

Recorded or Live Music 

 Concert 

Other (Describe) 

Days/Hours of Business Operation  IC) Rwt of\ 
Pursuant to MGL. Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my knowledge and belief 

have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described herein have been inspected and found 
to be in compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, including zoning ordinances, health regulations and 
building and fire codes. 

)') 
( /  A1_41( 1 RM  14 - , .? 41 3 ] 

Signat s f applicant & title Federal I.D. # 

4 /4 3/0N 
Date 

dfreiner
Rectangle
e
t'.5e3g- 
41-30 - it ss

dfreiner
Rectangle
(2X (1`' ( 1•161\4-1 VA I 124

dfreiner
Rectangle
iti (O i CoVi t-iAt\) 61 di) 111-)0 ec.,26

dfreiner
Rectangle
14 - , .? 41 3 ]



OW 
a~<cC s r., 

f_4 

OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
732 MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02645 
508-430-7513 

APPLICATION FOR AMUSEMENT LICENSE RENEWAL - SUNDAY 

 Batters Box ($50) 
Go Carts ($50) 
Miniature Golf ($50) 
Trampolines ($25) 

 Theater ($150 per cinema) 
Automatic Amusement: 

At ke Box ($100 each) 
ildeo Games ($100 each) 

Annual 
Seasonal 
Opening Date s/b1/[2((

. . 
Please note the CommonWealth _of Massachusetts fee.spplies for all Sunday 

entertainment as-outlined below: 
Please make check payable to Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

• Amusements starting on Sunday after 1:00 p.m. - $50 
• Amusements starting on Sunday prior to 1:00 p.m. - $100 

Business Name  Cir-R-Ol'-'0  S\NAivl vvl ed---  Phone  •-•15Z-)S. -I I '30 - 

Doing Business As 

Business Address 

Mailing Address 

Email Address :5‘cie v\ve \ 

Managers Name & Address  sete Few\ d e (s1 (wi cr-1-11 4Yri CA(A',2 

SUNDAY HOURS OF OPERATION FOR AMUSEMENTS 

She 

V\O1 7 t c - Po Of" q 

owl e 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: (Check all appropriate boxes) 

Dancing by Patrons 

Dancing by Entertainers or Performers 

Recorded or Live Music 

Use of Amplification System 

 Concert 

 Other (Describe) 

Days/Hours of Business Operation  10 V — 0 

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief 1 have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

dfreiner
Rectangle
1 5Z-)S. -II '30 -

dfreiner
Rectangle
:5‘cie v\ve 
sete

dfreiner
Rectangle
cr-1-11 4Yri CA(A',2



By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described herein have been 
inspected and found to be in compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, including 
zoning ordinances, health regulations and building and fire codes. 

2 

Signa applicant & title Federal I.D. # 

Date 

"Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp coverage and Workers Comp 
Affidavit. Any application missing information or documentation will be deemed incomplete and sent back to the 
applicant. 

dfreiner
Rectangle
ederal I.D. #



4.70  
,se 

,cr 
ff) 

A 
1L 

40 SEPI 

OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
732 MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02645 
508-430-7513 

APPLICATION FOR AMUSEMENT LICENSE RENEWAL - WEEKDAY

Batters Box ($50) 
Go Carts (S50) 
Miniature Golf ($50) 
Trampolines ($25) 
Theater ($150 per cinema) 
Automatic Amusement: 
Juice Box ($100 each) 
Video Games ($100 each) 

Business Name Phone 

Doing Business As  I-6 c I) ( -- )e7\ - G-0 I-P 

Annual 
Seasonal 
Opening Date  /1/iit

Business Address  toes-i- -14-10,u) yon (7);-,16,:, '7/ 

Mailing Address  1?0. &x /// 1, to -1- -to,-

Email Address  ebc_A k_ rf .

Li Managers Name & Address  (6-_.), /r./ /OO. I  /), 3//( , /4,1 Kt, ,c 

HOURS OF OPERATION FOR AMUSEMENTS 
(This application does not cover Sundays). 

e), 14 4-0 

a 1) 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: (Cheek all appropriate boxes) 
 Dancing by Patrons  Use of Amplification System 

 Dancing by Entertainers or Performers  Concert 

Recorded or Live Music  Other (Describe) KY) I

Days/Hours of Business Operation  Moyi ScJ (17.) i I .cyc-,) 

4 

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my knowledge and belief 
I have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described herein have been inspected and found 
to be in compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, including zoning ordinances, health regulations and 
building ntaire codes. 

i// /-7//3 / 
Signature of applicant & title Federal I.D. # 

Date 

dfreiner
Rectangle

dfreiner
Rectangle
1?0. &x /// 1, to -1- -to,-
ebc_A k_ 
rf .

dfreiner
Rectangle
Li
, 3//( , /4,1 Kt, ,c

dfreiner
Rectangle
i// /- 7//3 /



*Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp coverage and Workers Comp 
Affidavit. Any application missing information or documentation will be deemed incomplete and sent back to the 
applicant. 



TOWN 
ED S OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 

04 732 MAIN STREET 
• vs* 

CI HARWICH, MA 02645 
508-430-7513 

0 WI. 
APPLICATION FOR AMUSEMENT LICENSE RENEWAL - SUNDAY 

Batters Box ($50) 
Go Carts ($50) 

(Miniature Golf ($50) 
 Trampolines ($25) 

Theater ($150 per cinema) 
Automatic Amusement: 

 Juke Box ($100 each) 
 Video Games ($100 each) 

Annual 
Seasonal 
Opening Date  L-10(1 Lf

Please note the Commonwealth of Massachusetts fee applies for all Sunday 
entertainment as outlined below: 

Please make check payable to Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
• Amusements starting on Sunday after 1:00 p.m. - $50 

a Amusements starting on Sunday prior to 1:00 p.m. - $100 

Business Name  AI' ( ,o5r  Phone  Sc)2'----- '13 ;71, --cts"  o 

Doing Business As  )4-tAr-boc- rs-c, 

Business Address /6 S iCov-ft- 4.).es4- P--ct re,/ )410 ,yQ,6 -77 

Mailing Address  . Go 3L7/ r ((-1 l MA oD6'7 / 

Email Address  e a rel e s4 
Managers Name & Address 

SUNDAY HOURS OF OPERATION FOR AMUSEMENTS 

— Su r) e 1),c„),. 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: (Check all appropriate boxes) 

Dancing by Patrons 

Dancing by Entertainers or Performers 

Recorded or Live Music 

Use of Amplification System 

 Concert 

.., Other (Describe) 471 iv) ) 

Days/Hours of Business Operation  in — S /i/ 0-0 

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief I have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

dfreiner
Rectangle
Sc)2'----- '13 ;71, --cts" o

dfreiner
Rectangle
e a rel e s4



Date 

By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described herein have been 
inspected and found to be in compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, including 
zoning ordinances, health regulations and building and fire codes. 

-3// 9z-/ 3( 
ignature of applicant & title Federal I.D. # 

zisrl 

*Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp coverage and Workers Comp 
Affidavit. Any application missing information or documentation will be deemed incomplete and sent back to the 
applicant. 

dfreiner
Rectangle
-3// 9z-/ 3(



c)

SEPI 

OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
732 MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02645 
508-430-7513 

APPLICATION FOR AMUSEMENT LICENSE RENEWAL - WEEKDAY 

  Batters Box ($50) 
 Go Carts ($50) 

Miniature Golf ($50) 
Trampolines ($25) 
Theater ($150 per cinema) 
Automatic Amusement: 

  Juke Box ($100 each) 
 Video Games ($100 each) 

Business Name Hall Karts, Inc. 

Doing Business As Bud's Go-Karts 

Business Address 9 Sisson Rd., Harwich Port, MA 02646 

Mailing Address  PO Box 426, So. Harwich, MA 02646 

Email Address sandyhall1@comcast.net 

Annual 
Seasonal  x 
Opening Date 4/1/24 

Phone 508-289654 

Managers Name & Address Sandra Hall, PO Box 426, 24 Intervale Lane, So. Harwich MA 02661 

HOURS OF OPERATION FOR AMUSEMENTS 
(This application does not cover Sundays). 

9 a.m. to 10  p.m. daily 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: (Check all appropriate boxes) 
Dancing by Patrons 

Dancing by Entertainers or Performers 

Recorded or Live Music 

Days/Hours of Business Operation  9 a.m. to 10 p.m. daily 

Use of Amplification System 

 Concert 

x  Other (Describe) 

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my knowledge and belief 
I have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described herein have been inspected and found 
to be in compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, including zoning ordinances, health regulations and 
building and fire codes. 

Signature of applicant & title 
March 5, 2024 

Date 

04-2520132 

Federal I.D. # 

dfreiner
Rectangle
508-289654

dfreiner
Rectangle
s sandyhall1@comcast.net

dfreiner
Rectangle
PO Box 426, 24 Intervale Lane, So. Harwich MA 02661

dfreiner
Rectangle
04-2520132



v. 

Cl 

6 v.4 

OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
732 MAIN STREET 
HARWICH, MA 02645 
508-430-7513 

APPLICATION FOR AMUSEMENT LICENSE RENEWAL - SUNDAY 

  Batters Box ($50) 
Go Carts ($50) 
Miniature Golf ($50) 

 Trampolines ($25) 
Theater ($150 per cinema) 
Automatic Amusement 
Juke Box ($100 each) 
Video Games ($100 each) 

Annual 
Seasonal  x 
Opening Date 4/1/24 

Please note the Commonwealth of Massachusetts fee applies for all Sunday 
entertainment as outlined below: 

Please make check payable to Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Amusements starting on Sunday after 1:00 p.m. - $50 

0 Amusements starting on Sunday prior to 1:00 p.m. - $100 

Business Name Hall Karts, Inc. 

Doing Business As Bud's Go-Karts 

Business Address 9 Sisson Road, Harwich Port, MA 02646 

Phone 508-280-9654 

Mailing Address  P.O. Box 426, So. Harwich, MA 02661 

Email AddreSSsandyhalll@comcast.net 

Managers Name & Address sandra Hall, PO Box 426, So. Harwich, MA 02661 

SUNDAY HOURS OF OPERATION FOR AMUSEMENTS 

9 a.m. to 10 p.m. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: (Check all appropriate boxes) 

Dancing by Patrons 

Dancing by Entertainers or Performers 

Recorded or Live Music 

Days/Hours of Business Operation 9 a.m. to 10 p.m. 

Use of Amplification System 

Concert 
x  Other (Describe) 

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief I have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

dfreiner
Rectangle
508-280-9654

dfreiner
Rectangle
ndyhalll@comcast.net

dfreiner
Rectangle
PO Box 426, So. Harwich, MA 02661



By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described herein have been 
inspected and found to be in compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, including 
zoning ordinances, health regulations and building and fire codes. 

'R 'krcs•

Signature of applicant & title

March 5, 2024 

Date 

04-2520132 

Federal I.D. # 

*Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp coverage and Workers Comp 
Affidavit. Any application missing information or documentation will be deemed incomplete and sent back to the 
applicant. 

dfreiner
Rectangle
04-2520132



• 

4111Ati i! 
sepi•4

OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 
732 MAIN ST., HARWICH, MA 02645 
508-430-7513 

APPLICAIIONVOR LODGING I-IOUSE OR INNHOLDERS LICENSE RENEWAL 

HcrNsE APPLIED FOR: Lodging House  Innholders 

Fee: $60 Annual 
# of rooms 

Seasonal 
Opening date  / 4 ay 
LLB

Name  1 e /1 I /  Phone  C/7 6 Y  / 

Doing Business As (d/b/a)  Al (e 41Anio ( 

Business Address  •3 €;, jed 

Mailing Address cou 

Winter Address & Phone  Ot).[ G I 61/ 7  ei 
Email Address  y t Sc#tic3 ,/v1 /4, • 

Name of Owner 

(If corporation or partnership, list name, title and address of officers) 

C 11;1-r 5 SC, A- S-C.- e t3 , 

INNHOLDERS ONLY List total number of seats in dining/lounge area.  

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 62c, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that to the best of my 
knowledge and belief I have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

By signing below, I am certifying that the premises to be licensed as described herein have 
been inspected and found to be in compliance with applicable local codes and regulations, 
including zoning ordinances, health regulations and building and fire codes. 

Sig ature 2  of Applicant, Owner or Manager Date 

((/ 

Federal I.D. #  S 5-- 3 7 t7  7 -7 

*Application must include payment, Certificate of Insurance showing workers comp coverage 
and Workers Comp Affidavit. Any application missing information or documentation will be 
deemed incomplete and sent back to the applicant. 

dfreiner
Rectangle
C/7 6 Y /

dfreiner
Rectangle
cou
Ot).[
G
I
61/ 7
ei

dfreiner
Rectangle
y t Sc#tic3 ,/v1 /4, •

dfreiner
Rectangle
S
5-- 3 7 t7 7 -7



CONTRACTS 



Harwich Planning Department 

O0

to 

-OWN 

Id,

Scr1 4

To: 
From: 
Cc: 
Date: 
RE: 

Planning & Community Development 
Christine Flynn, Director 
Shelagh Delaney Planning Assistant 
(508) 430-7511 

Julie Kavanagh, Chair, Harwich Select Board \I\ 
Christine Flynn, Planning & Community Developmeril Direct 
Rachel Lohr, Zoning Compliance Officer, Jack Mee,' Building Commissioner 
March 21, 2024 
Request Select Board's review and endorsement of 0 Depot Road Solar 
Array Decommission Agreement 

x/t

Enclosed is the Decommission Agreement between the Town of Harwich and NextGrid Inc. 
pursuant to Harwich Zoning Sections 325-147, (A) and (B) and Section 325-148 relative to 0 
Depot Road Solar Array Project. The Decommission Agreement is a condition of the Zoning 
Board of Appeals Decision Case NO. 2024_03, which has been filed with the Town Clerk. 

Town Council drafted the Decommission Agreement for Select Board review and endorsement 
of the language. After the Select Board has endorsed the language, the Decommission 
Agreement will be sent to NextGrid Inc. for their review, required supplemental materials, and 
signature. The agreement will then be sent back to the Town for final review, adoption, and 
signatures by the Harwich Select Board. 

Page 1 of 1 



1 
 

AGREEMENT FOR DECOMMISSIONING AND REMOVAL OF  

RENEWABLE-ENERGY ELECTRIC GENERATING FACILITIES 

 

 This agreement (“Agreement”) dated March __, 2024 (“Effective Date”) is by and between the 

Town of Harwich (“Municipality”), 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645 and Nextgrid, Inc. 

(“Counterparty”), a  Delaware corporation, 177 Huntington Ave., Suite 1703, Unit 73069, Boston, MA, 

02115. Municipality and Counterparty are also referred to individually as a “Party” and collectively as the 

“Parties.” 

 WHEREAS, Counterparty has installed or will install a certain renewable energy electric 

generation facility (“Facility”) at privately owned real property located at 0 Depot Road, Harwich, MA, 

shown on Harwich Assessor’s Map 64 as Parcel S1 (“Property”); 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Municipality’s Zoning Bylaw, Article XXIII (the “Local Law”), and the 

Variance Decision (Case No. 2024-03) issued by Municipality’s Zoning Board of Appeals attached hereto 

as Exhibit A (the “Permit,” and together with the Local Law, the “Municipal Requirements”), 

Counterparty is required to provide financial security to ensure that, upon cessation of operations of the 

Facility, the Facility is decommissioned and removed from the Property and the Property is restored 

within the time and in the manner set forth in the Municipal Requirements and this Agreement (the 

“Removal and Restoration”); and 

 WHEREAS, this Agreement does not amend the Municipal Requirements, but is intended to 

memorialize the Parties’ understanding of the manner by which certain of Counterparty’s obligations 

under the Municipal Requirements will be fulfilled. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in exchange for the promises set forth herein, and for such other good and 

valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as 

follows: 

1. This Agreement shall be for a term commencing on the Effective Date and expiring on 

the date on which Counterparty has completed the Removal and Restoration, unless earlier terminated by 

the Town in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, provided that any such expiration or 

termination shall not terminate or affect, or relieve Counterparty of any remaining obligations under, the 

Municipal Requirements.  

 

2. Counterparty hereby represents and warrants that it is the party to whom the Permit was 

issued, or that it is the Municipality-approved successor or assignee of such party and that it has 

succeeded to the interests of such party or taken assignment of the Permit, respectively, in compliance 

with any applicable provisions of the Municipal Requirements concerning the assignment or transfer of 

the Permit. 

 

3. Within 30 days of Counterparty’s receipt of permission to commence operations of the 

Facility from the local electric utility, Counterparty shall notify Municipality in writing of the date it has 

been permitted to commence operations (such date, the “Commercial Operation Date”). If such 

permission is in writing, Counterparty shall include a copy of such permission with its notification to 

Municipality. 

 

 



2 
 

4. Upon its execution of this Agreement, Counterparty shall deposit with Municipality’s 

Treasurer financial security in the form and amount required by the Municipal Requirements (the 

“Financial Security”). If the form of the Financial Security is not specified in the Municipal 

Requirements, it shall be in one or more of the following forms, as selected by Municipality in its 

discretion, during the term of this Agreement. The form and amount of the Financial Security is identified 

in Exhibit B attached hereto (if no form and amount is included in Exhibit B, the Municipality shall 

select one after the Effective Date). 

  

a. Funds deposited with Municipality’s Treasurer pursuant to G.L. c. 44, § 53K. The 

funds will be maintained by the Treasurer in a special account pursuant to G.L. c. 44, 

§ 53K. Any interest or investment income accruing on the funds shall remain in the 

account. Such funds may be expended for the purposes for which the funds were 

received at the direction of the Municipality’s chief executive officer pursuant to 

G.L. c. 44, § 53K. 

 

b. A surety bond, in form and content approved by Municipality, issued by a surety 

qualified to do business in Massachusetts and listed on the U.S. Treasury’s 

Department Circular 570 as an approved surety. Although such bond may be subject 

to periodic renewal (e.g., annually), a surety bond shall be maintained continuously 

and without interruption until Counterparty has fully completed the Removal and 

Restoration. Funds received from a surety on such bond shall be treated as funds on 

deposit under Section 4(a).  

 

c. A standby irrevocable letter of credit, in form and content approved by Municipality, 

issued by a financial institution authorized by the Massachusetts Commissioner of 

Banks to operate a banking business in Massachusetts. Funds received from a 

financial institution on such letter of credit shall be treated as funds on deposit under 

Section 4(a). 

 

5. Counterparty represents and warrants that the amount of the Financial Security is based 

upon a reasonable estimate, prepared by a qualified engineer registered with the Massachusetts Board of 

Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors, of the cost (without deduction for salvage 

value) to complete the Removal and Restoration on the 20th  anniversary of the Commercial Operation 

Date (such cost, the “Removal and Restoration Cost”), and that a copy of such estimate has been provided 

to the Municipality prior to execution of this Agreement. Unless the Municipal Requirements state 

otherwise, notwithstanding the foregoing cost-estimate, the Financial Security shall be subject to further 

increase as follows:  

 

a. Within 60 days after each 5-year anniversary of the Commercial Operation Date, 

Municipality may (but is not obligated to) engage, at its sole cost, a third-party 

consultant to determine whether the amount of the Financial Security is adequate to 

cover the Removal and Restoration Cost. Counterparty shall promptly provide such 

information as Municipality’s consultant may reasonably request for such 

determination. If the consultant determines that the Removal and Restoration Cost 

exceeds the amount of the Financial Security, Counterparty shall, within 60 days 

following the date of such determination, increase the amount of the Financial Surety 

accordingly.  



3 
 

 

6. For the purpose of this Agreement, unless otherwise expressly stated in the Municipal 

Requirements, the Facility shall be deemed to have ceased operations and been abandoned in accordance 

with the following provisions: 

 

a. Within 30 days of 30th anniversary of the Commercial Operation Date and each 

subsequent fifth anniversary of such date, Counterparty shall provide written notice 

to Municipality that such anniversary has occurred, and unless, in such notice, 

Counterparty reasonably demonstrates that the Facility remains in commercial 

operations and is producing electricity on a continuous basis, the Facility shall be 

deemed abandoned.  

 

b. If Counterparty has provided written notice to Municipality that the Facility has 

permanently ceased operations or has otherwise been abandoned, the Facility shall be 

deemed abandoned. 

 

c. If, at any time during the term of this Agreement, the Facility ceases producing 

electricity for 365 consecutive days, Counterparty shall, within 30 days of the 

expiration of such 365-day period, notify Municipality in writing of such cessation 

and, if it is not permanent, reasonably demonstrate in such written notification that 

the Facility remains in commercial operations and is producing electricity on a 

continuous basis. If Counterparty fails to include such a reasonable demonstration 

with any such written notification, Municipality may, in its discretion, either deem 

the Facility abandoned, or deliver written notice to Counterparty in accordance with 

Section 6(d). 

 

d. If, at any time during the term of this Agreement, Municipality determines that the 

Facility has ceased commercial operations for 365 (or more) consecutive days, it may 

(but is not obligated to) deliver written notice of such determination to Counterparty. 

If Municipality delivers such notice, Counterparty shall, within 30 days of receipt of 

the notice, reasonably demonstrate in writing that the Facility has not permanently 

ceased operations and is not abandoned. If Counterparty fails to make such 

demonstration within such time, Municipality may, in its discretion, deem the 

Facility abandoned. For avoidance of doubt, if, due to Counterparty’s failure to 

comply with Section 6(c), the Facility is deemed abandoned, Municipality shall not 

be obligated to deliver notice to Counterparty under this Section 6(d); and if, in its 

discretion, Municipality delivers such notice under this section nonetheless, such 

delivery shall not serve to waive or excuse Counterparty’s failure to comply with 

Section 6(c). 

 

7. Upon abandonment of the Facility in accordance with the foregoing provisions, 

Counterparty shall complete the Removal and Restoration in accordance with the Municipal 

Requirements. If the Municipal Requirements do not specify the time and/or manner of the Removal and 

Restoration, Counterparty shall complete the Removal and Restoration in accordance with its 

“decommissioning plan” approved by Municipality, which plan, if any, is attached hereto as Exhibit C 

(“Decommissioning Plan”). If there is no Decommissioning Plan, or if the Decommissioning Plan fails to 

address the time and/or manner of the Removal and Restoration, Counterparty shall, within 150 days of 



4 
 

abandonment of the Facility under the terms hereof, decommission and remove the Facility and restore 

the Property to the condition existing the day before the start of installation of the Facility, reasonable 

wear and tear excepted. 

 

8. If the Facility has been abandoned and Counterparty has failed to complete the Removal 

and Restoration in accordance with the foregoing provisions, Municipality may, but is not obligated to, 

complete the Removal and Restoration using the Financial Security. If Municipality elects, in its 

discretion, to use the Financial Security to complete the Removal and Restoration, and the Financial 

Security is insufficient to cover Removal and Restoration Cost and to reimburse Municipality for all costs 

and expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) incurred by Municipality in completing the Removal 

and Restoration (such costs incurred,  together with the Removal and Restoration Cost, the “Municipal 

Costs”), Counterparty shall, upon demand of Municipality, forthwith pay over to Municipality the 

additional funds necessary to cover the deficiency. In addition, the abandoned Facility shall be deemed to 

constitute a nuisance under G.L. c.139, § 1 et seq., and all Municipal Costs in excess of the Financial 

Security, with interest thereon, shall be a lien on the Property pursuant and subject to the provisions of 

G.L. c.139, § 3A. Counterparty represents and warrants that it has procured Property owner’s consent to 

the foregoing.  

 

9. Upon Counterparty’s completion of the Removal and Restoration, it shall certify to 

Municipality in writing, under pain and penalties of perjury, that it has completed the Removal and 

Restoration in accordance with the Municipal Requirements and this Agreement. Upon receipt of such 

certification, Municipality shall have the right, but not the obligation, to inspect the Property to confirm, 

to its reasonable satisfaction, that the Removal and Restoration has been so completed. Counterparty shall 

fully cooperate with Municipality in connection with any such inspection, including, but not limited to, by 

procuring approval of the owners of the Property (or parties in possession thereof) for Municipality or its 

designee to enter upon the Property for the purpose of such inspection. Unless otherwise expressly stated 

in the Municipal Requirements, the Financial Security (together with any interest accrued or investment 

income earned if the Financial Security is in the form of funds deposited with Municipality’s Treasurer), 

shall be released to Counterparty only as follows, subject to deduction for claims of Municipality under 

this Section 9 and Sections 10 and 11 of this Agreement:  

 

a. If, within 60 days of Municipality’s receipt of Counterparty’s certification, 

Municipality has not delivered written notice to Counterparty of its intent to inspect 

the Property, the Financial Security will be released within 30 days after 

Municipality’s receipt of Counterparty’s additional written request for such release, 

unless Municipality delivers such written notice to Counterparty within such 30-day 

period; or  

 

b. If, through no fault of Counterparty, Municipality has not performed an inspection 

within 90 days after receipt of authorization from the Property owners (reasonably 

satisfactory to Municipality) to enter and inspect the Property, the Financial Security 

will be released within 30 days after Municipality’s receipt of Counterparty’s 

additional written request for such release, unless Municipality delivers written notice 

to Counterparty within such 30-day period setting forth the date of such inspection, 

which date need not be within such 30-day period, provided such inspection is 

performed within 90 days of Counterparty’s request for release, subject, however, to 



5 
 

Municipality’s timely receipt of authorization of the Property owners to enter the 

Property and perform the inspection; or  

 

c. If, within 60 days following its inspection of the Property, Municipality has not 

delivered written notice to Counterparty that it has determined that the Removal and 

Restoration is not complete, the Financial Security will be released 30 days after 

Municipality’s receipt of Counterparty’s additional written request for such release, 

unless Municipality delivers such notice within such 30-day period. In any such 

notice, Municipality shall include a reasonable explanation of the basis for its 

determination. If, due to Counterparty’s failure to complete the Removal and 

Restoration, Municipality must perform more than one inspection, Counterparty shall 

pay all costs incurred by Municipality for each additional inspection, up to $1,000 for 

each such additional inspection, which amount may be deducted from the Financial 

Security. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, any failure of Municipality to provide any notice required under 

this section shall neither excuse, nor waive Municipality’s right to enforce, Counterparty’s obligations 

under the Municipal Requirements, including but not limited to the obligation to complete the Removal 

and Restoration. 

10. In the event of any breach of this Agreement by Counterparty, Municipality may deliver 

written notice of such breach to Counterparty. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, and 

unless such breach is also a violation of the Municipal Requirements, in which event Counterparty shall 

have no right to cure said violation except as expressly state in the Municipal Requirements: (1) 

Counterparty shall have a right to cure such breach within 30 days of receipt of such notice, unless the 

breach involves a failure to pay money or to give notice, in which event Counterparty shall have 14 days 

to cure said breach; and (2) for breaches not involving the failure to pay money or the give notice, if a 

cure cannot reasonably be accomplished within 30 days, which Counterparty shall be obligated to 

reasonably demonstrate in writing to Municipality within such 30-day period, so long as Counterparty has 

promptly commenced and is diligently pursuing a cure, the cure period shall be extended for an additional 

period of 30 days. If Counterparty’s fails to cure any breach of this Agreement within the times set forth 

herein, in addition to any other remedies available to Municipality, Municipality may terminate this 

Agreement and, whether or not Municipality terminates this Agreement, the Financial Security (or in the 

event the Financial Security is in the form of a surety bond, the penal sum of such bond) shall thereupon 

be paid to the Municipality, not as a penalty, but as liquidated damages, unless otherwise agreed in 

writing by the Parties. Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything to the contrary in this Agreement, (i) if 

Counterparty’s breach of this Agreement is also a violation of the Municipal Requirements, such 

breach/violation shall also be subject to enforcement in accordance with the terms of the Municipal 

Requirements and applicable law, and (ii) if Counterparty breaches this Agreement more than twice in 

any calendar year, Counterparty shall be deemed in material breach of this Agreement irrespective of 

whether Counterparty has cured such breaches within the time and in the manner set out herein, and 

Municipality shall have the right to terminate this Agreement and pursue all available remedies.   

 

11. In addition and not in limitation of any other rights and remedies available to 

Municipality, Counterparty shall indemnify Municipality from all losses, claims, liabilities, damages, 

costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, arising from third-party claims (including claims 

of the Property owners) arising from Municipality’s performance of the Removal and Restoration, and 

Counterparty’s breach of this Agreement, except that Counterparty shall not be required to indemnify 



6 
 

Municipality for such losses, etc. to the extent demonstrably caused by Municipality’s gross negligence or 

willful misconduct.  

 

12. Any notices required to be given under this Agreement shall be delivered to the addresses 

for the Parties set forth below (or, if no address is written below, the address set forth in the preamble of 

this Agreement), by certified mail or overnight delivery by reputable delivery service.  Either Party may 

change such address by written notice delivered to the other Party in accordance with this provision. 

Notices so delivered shall be deemed received on the date recorded by the post office or overnight 

delivery service as having been delivered, or if there is no such date recorded, within three business days 

of the date of mailing of the notice. So long as the notice is addressed as set forth in this provision, the 

Party delivering notice shall not be responsible if the Party to whom the notice is sent no longer maintains 

an office at the address. 

Municipality: 

 

 

Counterparty: 

 

 

13. Counterparty hereby certifies, under penalties of perjury, that it has complied with all 

laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, 

and withholding and remitting of child support; any application, bid or proposal submitted by 

Counterparty to Municipality for or in connection with this Agreement is in all respects bona fide, fair and 

made without collusion or fraud with any other person (“person” shall mean any natural person, joint 

venture, partnership, corporation or other business or legal entity); and neither it, nor any of its 

employees, agents or contractors, has given, offered or agreed to give any person, corporation or other 

entity any gift, contribution or offer of employment as an inducement for or in connection with this 

Agreement. 

 

14. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts without application of any conflicts-of-law principles.  Any litigation 

arising hereunder shall be brought exclusively in the state courts of Massachusetts sitting in the county in 

which Municipality is located, to whose jurisdiction the Parties hereby assent, waiving all objections to 

forum or venue. 

 

15. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either Party without the express written consent 

of the other, including, for proposed assignments by Counterparty, approval by Municipality’s permit-

granting authority.  

 

16. This Agreement may be signed in counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original 

and all of which shall, together, constitute the Agreement.  Copies of signatures shall be deemed originals 

for all purposes. 

 

17. This Agreement constitutes the entire, integrated agreement between the Parties for the 

purpose set forth herein. It may not be modified or amended without a written amendment signed by the 

Parties in the same manner as this Agreement.   

 

18. This Agreement is for the benefit only of the Parties, their successors and assigns.  There 

are no intended third party beneficiaries.   

 



7 
 

19. Counterparty acknowledges and agrees that Municipality is not acting as an escrow agent 

or in any fiduciary capacity. 

 

20. Sections 8, 10, 11, 14, and 21 shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this 

Agreement.  

 

21. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement: 

 

a. This Agreement does not alter or amend the Municipal Requirements; and nothing in 

this Agreement, and no act or omission of Municipality in connection therewith, 

including, but not limited to, Municipality’s administration or termination of this 

Agreement, or the exercise of its rights and remedies hereunder, shall in any way 

relieve Counterparty of its obligations under the Municipal Requirements, or limit in 

any way any the rights, remedies, defenses and authority of Municipality, including, 

but not limited to, authority to enforce the Municipal Requirements in accordance 

with the provisions thereof.  

 

b. In the event of a conflict among the provisions of the Local Law, the Permit, this 

Agreement and/or any Decommissioning Plan, such conflict shall be resolved by 

giving precedence to the provisions in the following order: (1) the Local Law, (2) the 

Permit, (3) this Agreement and (4) the Decommissioning Plan.   

 

c. Municipality shall not be liable for contract damages for any alleged breach of this 

Agreement, it being understood and agreed by the Parties that if Municipality is 

alleged to have breached any duties owed to Counterparty under this Agreement or 

the Municipal Requirements, Counterparty’s sole remedies are those statutory or 

common law remedies available for breach of the Municipal Requirements. If, 

notwithstanding the foregoing, it is declared by a court of competent jurisdiction that 

Municipality is liable for breach of this Agreement, Counterparty’s sole and 

exclusive remedy shall be in equity for the return of any remaining Financial 

Security. 

[REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK]  



8 
 

 

MUNICIPALITY 

 

 

By its _________________: 

 

 

________________________ 

Signature 

 

 

________________________ 

Printed Name of Signatory 

 

 

Date: ___________________ 

 

COUNTERPARTY 

 

 

By its _________________: 

 

 

________________________ 

Signature 

 

 

________________________ 

Printed Name of Signatory 

 

 

Date: ___________________ 

 

909426/HARW/0128 

  



9 
 

EXHIBIT A 

Permit Decision 

(follows this page) 

  



10 
 

EXHIBIT B 

Form and Amount of Financial Security 

Counterparty shall provide the following financial security (place a checkmark on applicable security) in 

the amount set forth below. 

____ A surety bond in a form to be approved by Municipality and issued by a surety qualified to do 

business in Massachusetts and listed on the U.S. Treasury’s Department Circular 570 as an 

approved surety. 

 

____ A deposit in U.S. Dollars with Municipality’s Treasurer pursuant to G.L. c.44, § 53G½. 

 

____ A standby irrevocable letter of credit issued by a financial institution authorized by the 

Massachusetts Commissioner of Banks to operate a banking business in Massachusetts. 

 

 

AMOUNT OF FINANCIAL SECURITY 

 

$_______________________________ 

If the foregoing amount escalates, state the frequency and manner of escalation in the blank line below 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

  



11 
 

EXHIBIT B 

Municipality-Approved Decommissioning Plan 

 



OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 
Phone (508) 430-7513 

Fax (508) 432-5039 

Joseph F. Powers, Town Administrator 732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 0264 

Meggan M. Eldredge, Assistant Town Administrator 

Memo 
To: Select Board 

Joseph F. Powers, Town Administrator 

From: Meggan Eldredge, Assistant Town Administrator 

RE: Contracts with McGovern Auto Group Corporation Services, Inc. 

Date: February 18, 2024 

.„,1 v.,

qe,

464

This memo corresponds to the three contracts listed on the agenda for March 25, 2024 for the 
approval of funding for three vehicles as follows: 

Unit 23, 2024 Ford Super Duty F-450 dump truck - $107,476.10 
Unit 39, 2024 Ford Super Duty F-550 crane truck - $118,335.50 
Unit 41, 2024 Ford Super Duty F-350 utility body - $75,126.85 

These three vehicles are funded through appropriation at the 2023 Annual Town Meeting, 
article 16 and were on the Capital Plan. Procurement was through cooperative purchasing 
agreements and bids were not necessary. 

Each contract contains a "Summary of Project" provided by Kyle Edson, Vehicle Maintenance 
Manager. These summaries outline the equipment that the new vehicles will be replacing. 

I recommend approval of these contracts. 

1 

r dit 

,I4 

sop 1 4.

ib 



Summary of Project 

UNIT 23 

PURCHASE (1) 2024 FORD F-450 DRW DUMP TO REPLACE A 2008 F-350 
DRW DUMP PER THE DPW VEHICLE REPLACEMENT PLAN. THE CURRENT 
TRUCK HAS OVER 105,000 MILES AND IS COMING NEAR THE END OF IT'S 
USEFUL LIFE AS A FRONT LINE VEHICLE DUE TO RUST AND ROT. 

State Contract: MAPC/GBPC CONTRACT 

Funding Source: TM 2023, ARTICLE 16, ITEM 11 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 97402F4A-057F-4BC1-885B-5DB43F6460F6 

PROCUREMENT CHECKLIST & APPROVAL FORM 

STAFF LEAD:  KYLE EDSON 

FUNDING SOURCE:  TM 2023; ARTICLE 16, ITEM 11. 

Appropriated amount:  $100,000.00

PROCUREMENT METHOD: 

MAPC/GBPC CONTRACT 

DEPARTMENT:  DPW PARKS 

Estimated cost:  $ 100,000.0( Actual cost: $107,476.10

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION: 

Purchase descriptions should contain the following components (see document on purchase descriptions): 
Description of supplies or services required; quantities required; schedule for performance and delivery terms. 

PURCHASE (1) 2024 FORD F-450 DRW DUMP TO REPLACE A 2008 F-350 DRW DUMP PER THE 
DPW VEHICLE REPLACEMENT PLAN. THE CURRENT TRUCK HAS OVER 105,000 MILES AND 
IS COMING NEAR THE END OF IT'S USEFUL LIFE AS A FRONT LINE VEHICLE DUE TO RUST 

AND ROT. THE ESTIMATED DELIVERY IS APPROXIMATELY ONE YEAR. 

PROCUREMENT MAY int/g ip ONLY IF SIGNATURES PROVIDED BELOW 
,-

Funds Available: Finance Director: `1h1 e,n, 
'- 36E65676E18A4AC... 

Approved to proceed: Town Administrator or Designee: rbSt114, F. Powers
DocuSigned by: 

0623C0C5799644E 

014218 -
 Account #623111

$107,476.10 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 084C5116-5BC7-4061-9B02-50127A6F641B 

AGREEMENT FOR TOWN OF HARWICH 

The following provisions shall constitute an Agreement between the Town of Harwich, 

acting by and through its Select Board, hereinafter referred to as "Town," and McGovern Auto 

Group Corp Services, Inc. with an address of 1200 Worcester Road, Framingham, MA 01702 

hereinafter referred to as "Contractor", effective as of the ZS th day of March, 2024. In 

consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1: SCOPE OF WORK: 

The Contractor shall perform all work and furnish all services necessary to provide the 

Town with 2024 Ford Super Duty F-450 DRW (Unit 23) including the all items listed within the 

quote dated February 26, 2024, invoice # frpWD02262024. 

ARTICLE 2: TIME OF PERFORMANCE: 

The Contractor shall complete all work and services required hereunder commencing upon 

contract execution through June 30, 2025.. 

ARTICLE 3: COMPENSATION: 

The Town shall pay the Contractor for the performance of the work outlined in Article 1 

above the contract sum of $107,476.10 The Contractor shall submit monthly invoices to the 

Town for services rendered, which will be due 30 days following receipt by the Town. 

ARTICLE 4: CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: 

The following documents form the Contract and all are as fully a part of the Contract as if 

attached to this Agreement or repeated herein: 

1. This Agreement. 
2. Amendments, or other changes mutually agreed upon between the parties. 
3. All attachments to the Agreement. 

C APro eramData\activcPDF \Temp \DocConverter\APRInout\ ab8305563562$354971 
B03.doc 

FA319F45038A036A277813F 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 084C5116-5BC7-4061-9B02-50127A6F641B 

In the event of conflicting provisions, those provisions most favorable to the Town shall 

govern. 

ARTICLE 5: CONTRACT TERMINATION: 

The Town may suspend or terminate this Agreement by providing the Contractor with ten 

(10) days written notice for the reasons outlined as follows: 

1. Failure of the Contractor, for any reason, to fulfill in a timely and proper manner 
its obligations under this Agreement. 

2. Violation of any of the provisions of this Agreement by the Contractor. 
3. A determination by the Town that the Contractor has engaged in fraud, waste, 

mismanagement, misuse of funds, or criminal activity with any funds provided by 
this Agreement. 

Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time for convenience by providing the 

other party written notice specifying therein the termination date which shall be no sooner than 

thirty (30) days from the issuance of said notice. Upon receipt of a notice of termination from 

the Town, the Contractor shall cease to incur additional expenses in connection with the 

Agreement. Upon such termination, the Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for all 

satisfactory work completed prior to the termination date as determined by the Town. Such 

payment shall not exceed the fair value of the services provided hereunder. 

ARTICLE 6: INDEMNIFICATION: 

The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town and its officers, 

agents, and all employees from and against claims arising directly or indirectly from the contract. 

Contractor shall be solely responsible for all local taxes or contributions imposed or required 

under the Social Security, Workers' Compensation, and income tax laws. Further, the Contractor 

2 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 084C5116-5BC7-4061-9B02-50127A6F641B 

shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town with respect to any damages, expenses, or 

claims arising from or in connection with any of the work performed or to be performed under 

this Agreement. This shall not be construed as a limitation of the Contractor's liability under the 

Agreement or as otherwise provided by law. 

ARTICLE 7: AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: 

The compensation provided by this Agreement is subject to the availability and 

appropriation of funds. 

ARTICLE 8: APPLICABLE LAW: 

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws, 

regulations and orders relating to the completion of this Agreement. This Agreement shall be 

governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

ARTICLE 9: ASSIGNMENT: 

The Contractor shall not make any assignment of this Agreement without the prior 

written approval of the Town. 

ARTICLE 10: AMENDMENTS: 

All amendments or any changes to the provisions specified in this Contract can only 

occur when mutually agreed upon by the Town and Contractor. Further, such amendments or 

changes shall be in writing and signed by officials with authority to bind the Town. No 

amendment or change to the contract provisions shall be made until after the written execution of 

the amendment or change to the Contract by both parties. 

3 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 084C5116-5BC7-4061-9B02-50127A6F641B 

ARTICLE 11: INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: 

The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is acting as an independent contractor for 

all work and services rendered pursuant to this Agreement and shall not be considered an 

employee or agent of the Town for any purpose. 

ARTICLE 12: INSURANCE: 

The Contractor shall be responsible to the Town or any third party for any property 

damage or bodily injury caused by it, any of its subcontractors, employees or agents in the 

performance of, or as a result of, the work under this Agreement. The Contractor and any 

subcontractors used hereby certify that they are insured for workers' compensation, property 

damage, personal and product liability. The Contractor and any subcontractor it uses shall 

purchase, furnish copies of, and maintain in full force and effect insurance policies in the 

amounts here indicated. 

1) General Liability with liability coverage for personal injury, bodily injury and property 
damage including Products and Completed Operations with limits not less than 
$1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 aggregate. Such insurance shall be written on 
an occurrence basis. This policy shall provide coverage on a primary and non-
contributory basis and should name the Municipality as an "Additional Insured". 

2) Automobile Liability (applicable for any automobile operating exposure) with limits of 
not less than $1,000,000 covering all owned, non-owned, hired, rented or leased vehicles. 
The Municipality should be named as an "Additional Insured". See Snow Plowing 
Recommendations 

3) Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance including (i) Workers' 
Compensation Insurance providing statutory coverage as required by the Commonwealth 
of Massachusetts, and (ii) Employers' Liability Insurance coverage with limits of not less 
than $500,000 per accident. Each contractors, subcontractors, and consultants performing 
work on or about the Premises shall have similar policies covering their employees. 

4) Umbrella Liability of at least $2,000,000 per occurrence with a $2,000,000 Annual 
Aggregate. The Municipality should be named as an "Additional Insured". 

Prior to commencement of any work under this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the 

Town with Certificates of Insurance which include the Town as an additional named insured and 

which include a thirty day notice of cancellation to the Town. 

4 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 084C5116-5BC7-4061-9B02-50127A6F641B 

ARTICLE 13: SEVERABILITY: 

If any term or condition of this Agreement or any application thereof shall to any extent 

be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by the court of competent jurisdiction, the validity, 

legality, and enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be 

deemed affected thereby unless one or both parties would be substantially or materially 

prejudiced. 

ARTICLE 14: ENTIRE AGREEMENT: 

This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by reference, constitutes the 

entire integrated agreement between the parties with respect to the matters described. This 

Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and representations, either written or 

oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except by a written document executed by the 

parties hereto. 

ARTICLE 15: COUNTERPARTS: 

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be 

deemed to be a counterpart original. 

5 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 084C5116-5BC7-4061-9B02-50127A6F641B 

CERTIFICATION AS TO PAYMENT OF STATE TAXES 

Pursuant to Chapter 62C of the Massachusetts General Laws, Section 49A(b), I, 
clay Chase  , authorized signatory for the Contractor do hereby certify under the 

pains and penalties of per  that said Contractor has complied with all laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and 
withholding and remitting child support. 

852615209 
e-DocuSigned by: 

awst, 
Social Security Number or Signatu're' riffiV@Rctilial or 
Federal Identification Number Corporate Name 

By: 
Corporate Officer 
(if applicable) 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the 

day and year first above written. 

CONTRACTOR 
By 

r---DocuSIgned by: 

1 669, 

\ --B46iCDC319E6464... 

Clay Chase President 

Printed Name and Title 

Approveclom 4,94yailability of Funds: 
107,476.10 

\---3005070E18A4AC... 

Finance Director 
($ 
Contract Sum 

014218-623111 
Account/PO # 

ATM 23 #16-11 

TOWN OF HARWICH 
by its Select Board Over $75,000 

by its Town Administrator Up to $75,000 

6 

Town Administrator 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 084C5116-5BC7-4061-9B02-50127A6F641B 
Page 1 of 2 

To: 

McGOVERN 
N cella 
HQ 

Harwich Highway Department 

ATTN: Kyle Edson 

273 Queen Anne Road 

Harwich, MA 02645 

_.n_.,,91.,111111 ate 
Date: 2/26/2024 

Invoice# HPWD02262024 

Customer PO#:: 

UNIT 23 - REVISED 

Salesperson: Paul G King 

MAPC/GBPC CONTRACT 
508-918-2210 

Qty Item # Description Unit Price Line Total 

2024 Ford Super Duty F-450 DRW (F4H) XL 4WD Reg Cab 145" 
WB 60" CA 

51,554.00 

W6 EXTERIOR COLOR: VSO PAINT - GEM GREEN METALLIC 660.00 $ 640.20 

Engine: 6.7L 4V OHV Power Stroke V8 Turbo Diesel B20 
-inc: Operator Commanded Regeneration (OCR), Diesel Exhaust 

99T Fluid (DEF) tank, intelligent oil-life monitor and manual push-
button engine-exhaust braking, 4.10 Axle Ratio, Dual 68 AH/65 

9,995.00 $ 9,695.15 

AGM Battery 

Transmission: TorqShift 10-Speed Automatic -inc: 10R140 
44G w/neutral idle, SelectShift and selectable drive modes: normal, 

tow/haul, eco, slippery roads and off-road(STD) 
$ 

650A OPTION PACKAGE: Order Code 650A 

Gross Vehicle Weight Rating: 16,500 Lbs 

Gross Combined Weight Rating: 34,500 Lbs 

SEAT TYPE: Medium Dark Slate, HD Vinyl 40/20/40 Split Bench 
AS Seat -inc: center armrest, cupholder, storage, 2-way adjustable 

driver/passenger headrests and driver's side manual lumbar 

X41 Limited Slip w/4.88 Axle Ratio 

TGM 
Tires: 225/70Rx19.5G BSW Traction -inc: 4 traction tires on the 
rear and 2 A/P tires on the front 

190.00 $ 184.30 

86M Dual 68 AH/65 AGM Battery INC INC 

67B 410 Amp Dual Alternators -Inc: 250 Amp + 160 Amp 115,00 $ 111.55 

Snow Plow Prep Package -inc: pre-selected springs, Adding (678) 
473 410 amp dual alternators for diesel engine is highly recommended 

for max power outpute 
$ 250.00 $ 242.50 

512 Spare Tire, Wheel & Jack 350.00 $ 339.50 

18B Platform Running Boards 320.00 $ 310.40 

Rear View Camera & Prep Kit -inc: Pre-installed content includes 

872 
cab wiring and frame wiring to the rear most cross member, 
Upfitters kit includes camera w/mounting bracket, 20' jumper wire 
and camera mounting/aiming instructions 

$ 415.00 $ 402.55 

76C Exterior Backup Alarm 175.00 $ 169.75 

THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT BEING INSTALLED ON THE 
ABOVE CHASSIS BY J C MADIGAN 

$ 

9 FT EASTERNER STAINLESS 2 - 3 YARD DUMP BODY WITH 
41,300.20 

ELECTRIC HOIST 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 084O5116-5BC7-4061-9B02-50127A6F641B 
Page 2 of 2 

Special Instructions: 

UPGRADE DUMP TO CENTRAL HYDRAULIC - DUMP, PLOW & 
SANDER 

CANVAS COVER - MANUAL 

1/2" REINFORCED PLATE W/ D RINGS AND LIGHT PLUG-
COMBO 

$ 

UNDERCOATING 1-TON TRUCK $ 

Pair SoungOff Signal 4x2 Amber LED Lights Mounted on Grille $ 500.00 

Four SoundOff Signal 4x2 Amber LED Lights Mounted on Dump 
Body - Two on the Cabshield Facing Forward and One Each on 1,000.00 
Sides of Cabshield 

Pair SoundOff Signal 4x2 Amber LED Lights Mounted on Rear of 
Dump Body 

500.00 

Wiring of Emergency Lighting 150.00 

Shop Supplies 150.00 

Weathertech Floodiners - Front 125.00 

2 Piece Rainguards 101.00 

Custom or Special Orders are Non-Refundable 

This Estimate is for Budgetary Purposes and is Not a Guarantee of Cost for 
Services. 
Estimate Is Based on Current Information From Client About the Project 
Requirments 

Actual Cost May Change Once Project Elements are Finalized 

Vehicle Subtotal 

Uptit Subtotal 

Grand Total $107,476.10 

McGovern Municipal Headquarters 1200 Worcester oad, Framingham MA 01702 



Project Name: 

Low Bidder: 

Aid-- 2 TM Year pnd Article #:"Vm. 202  Appropriation: $10.0„,aqq,,Q0 
ed---1,1-€ 16 374-aei 1,1 

Bid Price: $107 a:01 i0 

12/13/18 Revised Procurement Checklist 

Please complete checklist below for contracts requiring Selectmen* signature befort.., @lliednesclav morning** 
in order to get sign-off approval from the Town Administrator or the Assistant Town Administrator. 
*Note: contracts (not grants) below $25,6111.0 can be signed by Town Administrator. 

1. Please provide a separate page titled "Summary of Project" which includes: 
a. Provide how many bidders there were, the range of bids, and apparent low bidder. 

[;?] b. Identify the funding source, such as article number and amount approved. 
c. Include what you feel is pertinent, but keep this section to 4 sentences or less. 

rq 2. Finance Director has signed that funds are available: 0 1—i 21 - Account it (-0 2-3 1 
3,--Please provide a single copy of the bid packet along with all supporting documents. 
4. Please use K-P Law provided standardized contracts. 

7
 

P
 

Buildings and Public Works 
FT-I. 

Goods and Services 
Cl. Please show Prevailing Wage was used. 
C2. If construction is near $10,000 you also need: 

GS1. If procured using the State Bid List: 
M a. Over $25,1300 please show project was on the 

Capital Plan. a. Written spec sheet. 
NI b. Advertised fortwo weeks on Central Register fl GS2. If project is over $5,000: 

and COMMBUYS. 0 a. Please provide written spec sheet used and 
II c. Apparent low bidder posted to Town website. who it was sent to. 
C3. If construction over $25,000 you need Cl, C2, 

as well as: Li 
0 b. Maximum contract length is three years. 

GS3. If project is over $50,000: 
0 a. Show project was in the Capital Plan. • a. Show project was advertised fortwo weeks in 
EI b. Low bidder provides 50% payment bond after a newspaper and on COMMBUYS. 

Selectmen's countersignature. D b. Show project utilized sealed bids. 
C4. If construction over $50,059 you need Cl, C2,  

C3, as well as: 

0 c. Apparent low bidder posted to Town website. 
GS4. If project is over $100,000: 

El a. Bid Bond of 5% of total value. El a. Show project was advertised fortwo weeks in 

0 b. Sealed Bids. COMMBUYS and Goods and Services Bulletin. 

c. End of Public Works construction requirements LI b. Show project utilized sealed bids. 

C5. If Hillaing estimated construction costs are Note 1: If lowest bidder was found to be either 
over $300,000 and estimated design costs are not responsive or not responsible, the Town may 
over $30,000 you'll need to follow the begin negotiations with next lowest bidder. 
Designer Selection RFQ process: 

El a. Advertise in Central Register and local Note 2: Bids may be negotiated downwards but 

newspaper for two weeks. never higher than original quote. 
El b. Set a designer fee or price ceiling. Note 3: Municipalities shall not provide a down 
I c. Use Standard Designer Application Form payment, deposit, or provide funding before 
C6. if Building construction over $150,000 you'll possession of purchased item. 

need Cl, C2, C3, C4, C5, as well as: 3crac,1---- 
0 a. 100% payment bond was in bids. Ve/C 6  c, 60.6-,

ak.-6- Cam, krc-e/f-• b. 100% performance bond was in bids. 
Ei c. DCAMM certified bidders. 

ID i. DCAMM certified sub-bids if over $25,000. 
C7. If Ogilding construction over 9.0,000,000 

you'll need Cl, C2, C3, C4, CS, C6, as well as: 
a. Solicit qualifications prior to sealed bids. 

❑ Original for Accounting El Original for Procurement El Original for Vendor El Contract to Treasurer's 
kr\ 

Signature of Town Administrator or Assistant Town Administrator: \i 

**Note: Failure to gain sign-off before Wednesday at noon results in the contract being delayed to the next meeting. 



Summary of Project 

UNIT 39 CRANE TRUCK 

PURCHASE (1) 2024 F-550 DRW CRANE TRUCK TO REPLACE A 2008 F-350 

CRANE TRUCK PER THE DPW VEHICLE REPLACEMENT PLAN. THE CURRENT 

TRUCK IS AT THE END OF IT'S USEFUL LIFE AS A FRONT-LINE VEHICLE AND 

UNDERSIZED FOR THE WORK IT PERFORMS. 

State Contract: MAPC/GBPC CONTRACT 

Funding Source: TM 2023, ARTICLE 16, ITEM 11 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 97402F4A-057F-4BC1-885B-5DB43F6460F6 

PROCUREMENT CHECKLIST & APPROVAL FORM 

STAFF LEAD: KYLE EDSON 

FUNDING SOURCE:  TM 2023, ARTICLE 16, ITEM 11. 

Appropriated amount: $120,000.00

PROCUREMENT METHOD: 

MAPC/GBPC CONTRACT 

DEPARTMENT: DPW - HIGHWAY 

Estimated cost:  S 120(000.0( Actual cost: $118,335.50 

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION: 

Purchase descriptions should contain the following components (see document on purchase descriptions): 
Description of supplies or services required; quantities required; schedule fir peiformance and delivery terms. 

PURCHASE (1) 2024 F- 550 DRW CRANE TRUCK TO REPLACE A 2008 F-350 CRANE TRUCK PER 
THE DPW VEHICLE REPLACEMENT PLAN. THE CURRENT TRUCK IS AT THE END OF IT'S 
USEFUL LIFE AND IS UNDERSIZED FOR THE WORK IT PERFORMS. ESTIMATE DELIVERY IN 
APPROXIMATELY 1 YEAR. 

PROCUREMENT MAY PROCEED ONLY IF SIGNATURES PROVIDED BELOW 
c—DocuSigned by: 

014218 - 623111 
Funds Available: Finance Director: Account # $1.1.8, 3 3 5 50 

`s-36E65676E18A4AC... 

Approved to proceed: Town Administrator or Designee: 
 DocuSigned by: 

Poww_s_ 
0623C0C5799644E... 



DocuSign Envelope ID: BE2CA0AC-8230-4E9B-851C-57E6C73E6EC6 

AGREEMENT FOR TOWN OF HARWICH 

The following provisions shall constitute an Agreement between the Town of Harwich, 

acting by and through its Select Board, hereinafter referred to as "Town," and McGovern Auto 

Group Corp Services, Inc. with an address of 1200 Worcester Road, Framingham, MA 01702 

hereinafter referred to as "Contractor", effective as of the ZS th day of March, 2024. In 

consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1: SCOPE OF WORK: 

The Contractor shall perform all work and furnish all services necessary to provide the 

Town with 2024 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (Unit 39) including the all items listed within the 

quote dated February 26, 2024, invoice # HPWD02262024. 

ARTICLE 2: TIME OF PERFORMANCE: 

The Contractor shall complete all work and services required hereunder commencing upon 

contract execution through June 30, 2025.. 

ARTICLE 3: COMPENSATION: 

The Town shall pay the Contractor for the performance of the work outlined in Article 1 

above the contract sum of $118,335.50 The Contractor shall submit monthly invoices to the 

Town for services rendered, which will be due 30 days following receipt by the Town. 

ARTICLE 4: CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: 

The following documents form the Contract and all are as fully a part of the Contract as if 

attached to this Agreement or repeated herein: 

1. This Agreement. 
2. Amendments, or other changes mutually agreed upon between the parties. 
3. All attachments to the Agreement. 

C:TrograrriData\activePDF\Temp\DocConverter\API\Inpuac7d1 
FCS.doc 

cb901130$6B05AEF082414586A97E52165E314 



DocuSign Envelope ID: BE2CA0AC-8230-4E9B-851C-57E6C73E6EC6 

In the event of conflicting provisions, those provisions most favorable to the Town shall 

govern. 

ARTICLE 5: CONTRACT TERMINATION: 

The Town may suspend or terminate this Agreement by providing the Contractor with ten 

(10) days written notice for the reasons outlined as follows: 

1. Failure of the Contractor, for any reason, to fulfill in a timely and proper manner 
its obligations under this Agreement. 

2. Violation of any of the provisions of this Agreement by the Contractor. 
3. A determination by the Town that the Contractor has engaged in fraud, waste, 

mismanagement, misuse of funds, or criminal activity with any funds provided by 
this Agreement. 

Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time for convenience by providing the 

other party written notice specifying therein the termination date which shall be no sooner than 

thirty (30) days from the issuance of said notice. Upon receipt of a notice of termination from 

the Town, the Contractor shall cease to incur additional expenses in connection with the 

Agreement. Upon such termination, the Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for all 

satisfactory work completed prior to the termination date as determined by the Town. Such 

payment shall not exceed the fair value of the services provided hereunder. 

ARTICLE 6: INDEMNIFICATION: 

The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town and its officers, 

agents, and all employees from and against claims arising directly or indirectly from the contract. 

Contractor shall be solely responsible for all local taxes or contributions imposed or required 

under the Social Security, Workers' Compensation, and income tax laws. Further, the Contractor 

2 



DocuSign Envelope ID: BE2CA0AC-8230-4E9B-851C-57E6C73E6EC6 

shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town with respect to any damages, expenses, or 

claims arising from or in connection with any of the work performed or to be performed under 

this Agreement. This shall not be construed as a limitation of the Contractor's liability under the 

Agreement or as otherwise provided by law. 

ARTICLE 7: AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: 

The compensation provided by this Agreement is subject to the availability and 

appropriation of funds. 

ARTICLE 8: APPLICABLE LAW: 

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws, 

regulations and orders relating to the completion of this Agreement. This Agreement shall be 

governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

ARTICLE 9: ASSIGNMENT: 

The Contractor shall not make any assignment of this Agreement without the prior 

written approval of the Town. 

ARTICLE 10: AMENDMENTS: 

All amendments or any changes to the provisions specified in this Contract can only 

occur when mutually agreed upon by the Town and Contractor. Further, such amendments or 

changes shall be in writing and signed by officials with authority to bind the Town. No 

amendment or change to the contract provisions shall be made until after the written execution of 

the amendment or change to the Contract by both parties. 

3 



DocuSign Envelope ID: BE2CAOAC-8230-4E9B-851C-57E6C73E6EC6 

ARTICLE 11: INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: 

The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is acting as an independent contractor for 

all work and services rendered pursuant to this Agreement and shall not be considered an 

employee or agent of the Town for any purpose. 

ARTICLE 12: INSURANCE: 

The Contractor shall be responsible to the Town or any third party for any property 

damage or bodily injury caused by it, any of its subcontractors, employees or agents in the 

performance of, or as a result of, the work under this Agreement. The Contractor and any 

subcontractors used hereby certify that they are insured for workers' compensation, property 

damage, personal and product liability. The Contractor and any subcontractor it uses shall 

purchase, furnish copies of, and maintain in full force and effect insurance policies in the 

amounts here indicated. 

1) General Liability with liability coverage for personal injury, bodily injury and property 
damage including Products and Completed Operations with limits not less than 
$1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 aggregate. Such insurance shall be written on 
an occurrence basis. This policy shall provide coverage on a primary and non-
contributory basis and should name the Municipality as an "Additional Insured". 

2) Automobile Liability (applicable for any automobile operating exposure) with limits of 
not less than $1,000,000 covering all owned, non-owned, hired, rented or leased vehicles. 
The Municipality should be named as an "Additional Insured". See Snow Plowing 
Recommendations 

3) Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance including (i) Workers' 
Compensation Insurance providing statutory coverage as required by the Commonwealth 
of Massachusetts, and (ii) Employers' Liability Insurance coverage with limits of not less 
than $500,000 per accident. Each contractors, subcontractors, and consultants performing 
work on or about the Premises shall have similar policies covering their employees. 

4) Umbrella Liability of at least $2,000,000 per occurrence with a $2,000,000 Annual 
Aggregate. The Municipality should be named as an "Additional Insured". 

Prior to commencement of any work under this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the 

Town with Certificates of Insurance which include the Town as an additional named insured and 

which include a thirty day notice of cancellation to the Town. 

4 



DocuSign Envelope ID: BE2CA0AC-8230-4E9B-851C-57E6C73E6EC6 

ARTICLE 13: SEVERABILITY: 

If any term or condition of this Agreement or any application thereof shall to any extent 

be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by the court of competent jurisdiction, the validity, 

legality, and enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be 

deemed affected thereby unless one or both parties would be substantially or materially 

prejudiced. 

ARTICLE 14: ENTIRE AGREEMENT: 

This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by reference, constitutes the 

entire integrated agreement between the parties with respect to the matters described. This 

Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and representations, either written or 

oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except by a written document executed by the 

parties hereto. 

ARTICLE 15: COUNTERPARTS: 

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be 

deemed to be a counterpart original. 

5 



DocuSign Envelope ID: BE2CA0AC-8230-4E9B-851C-57E6C73E6EC6 

CERTIFICATION AS TO PAYMENT OF STATE TAXES 

Pursuant to Chapter 62C of the Massachusetts General Laws, Section 49A(b), I, 
clay Chase 
 , authorized signatory for the Contractor do hereby certify under the 

pains and penalties of per  that said Contractor has complied with all laws of the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and 

withholding and remitting child support. 
DocuSIgned by: 

852615209 

Social Security Number or 
Federal Identification Number Corporate Name 

Cpql0E0404... 

Signature of Individual or 

By: 
Corporate Officer 
(if applicable) 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the 

day and year first above written. 

CONTRACTOR 
By 

c-DocuSIgned by: 

SG
CDC319E6464... 

Clay Chase 
President 

Printed Name and Title 

TOWN OF HARWICH 
by its Select Board Over $75,000 

Approved as to Availability of Funds: by its Town Administrator Up to $75,000 
DocuSigned by: 

118,335.50 

FinancerWreCtOrc... Contract Sum Town Administrator 

Account/PO # 
014218-623111 

ATM 23 #16-11 

6 



DocuSign Envelope ID: BE2CA0AC-8230-4E9B-851C-57E6C73E6EC6 
Page 1 of 2 

McGOVERN 

Estimate 
Date: 2/26/2024 

Estimate# HDPW02262024 

Customer PO4:: 

To: Harwich Highway Department 

ATTN: Kyle Edson 

273 Queen Anne Road 

Harwich, MA 02645 

MAPC/GBPC CONTRACT 

TRUCK 39 REVISED 

Salesperson: Paul G King 

508-918-2210 

Qty Item #1 Description Unit Price Line Total 

2024 Ford Super Duty F-550 DRW (F5H) XL 4WD Reg Cab 169" 
WB 84" CA 

52,724.00 

W6 EXTERIOR COLOR: VSO PAINT - GEM GREEN METALLIC 660.00 $ 640.20 

Engine: 6.7L 4V O1-1V Power Stroke V8 Turbo Diesel B20 
-inc: Operator Commanded Regeneration (OCR), Diesel Exhaust 

99T Fluid (DEF) tank, intelligent oil-life monitor and manual push- 
button engine-exhaust braking, 4.10 Axle Ratio, Dual 68 AH/65 

9,995.00 $ 9,695.15 

AGM Battery 

44G 
Transmission: ToroShift 10-Speed Automatic-inc: 10R140 
w/neutral idle and selectable drive modes: normal, eco, slippery 
roads, tow/haul and off-road 

660A OPTION PACKAGE: Order Code 660A 

Gross Vehicle Weight Rating: 18,000 Lbs 

Gross Combined Weight Rating: 34,500 Lbs $ 

SEAT TYPE: Medium Dark Slate, HD Vinyl 40/20/40 Split Bench 
AS Seat-inc: center armrest, cupholder, storage, driver's side manual 

lumbar and 2 -way adjustable driver/passenger headrests 

TGM 
Tires: 225/70Rx19.5G BSW Traction-inc: 4 traction tires on the 
rear and 2 A/P tires on the front 

$ 190.00 $ 184.30 

X41 4.10 Axle Ratio 

473 
Snow Plow Prep Package-inc: pre-selected springs, Highly 
recommended to add (86M) dual battery on 7.3L gas engines 

250.00 $ 242.50 

86M Dual 68 AH/65 AGM Battery INC INC 

67B 410 Amp Dual Alternators -Inc: 250 Amp + 160 Amp 115.00 $ 111.55 

512 Spare Tire, Wheel & Jack 350.00 $ 339.50 

1813 Platform Running Boards 320.00 $ 310.40 

61L Front Wheel Well Liners 180.00 $ 174.60 

Rear View Camera & Prep Kit-inc: Pre-installed content includes 

872 
cab wiring and frame wiring to the rear most cross member, 
Upfitters kit includes camera w/mounting bracket, 20' jumper wire 
and camera mounting/aiming instructions 

415.00 $ 402.55 

76C Exterior Backup Alarm 175.00 $ 169.75 

43C 
110V/400W Outlet (w/o LS,4S-inc: 1 in-dash mounted outlet 
w/LS,4S-inc: 1 in-dash mounted outlet and 2nd outlet in the 
console ) 



DocuSign Envelope ID: BE2CA0AC-8230-4E9B-851C-57E6C73E6EC6 
Page 2 of 2 

Special Instructions: 

THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT BEING INSTALLED ON THE 
ABOVE CHASSIS BY J C MADIGAN 

8420Ib CAPACITY FERRARI MODEL 541-A2 HYDRAULIC 
BOOM CRANE FRAME MOUNTED BOG WI 21ft OF REACH & 
HYDRAULIC DOWN MANUAL. OUT OUTRIGGERS 

TRANSMISSION MOUNTED CENTRAL HYDRAULICS WI IN-
CAB CONTROLS FOR DUMP & OUTSIDE CRANE MOUNTED 
CONTROLS & PLOW 

FRONT & REAR FLAPS @ REAR WHEELS I BACKUP & LIFT 
ALARMS 

PINTLE PLATE W/ COMBO HITCH, D-RINGS, AND TRAILER 
PLUG 

QUICK-LATCH TAILGATE CLOSING MECHANISM 

TWO (2) FRAME MOUNTED 24" STAINLESS STEEL 
TOOLBOXES 

POLY REAR WHEEL FENDERS 

Pair SoundOff Signal 4x2 mPower Lights Stud Mount Amber LED 
Lights Mounted on Grille 

SoundOff Signal 24" Nforce Mini Lightbar 6 Amber LED per 
module to be mounted on Lo Profile Platform 

Acari Lo Profile Mounting Platform 

Pair SoundOff Signal 4x2 mPower Lights Quick Mount Amber LED 
Lights Mounted on Rear of Dump Body 

Wiring for Emergency Lighting 

Shop Supplies 

Weathertech Floorliners 

2 Piece Rainguards 

Custom or Special Orders are Non-Refundable 

This Estimate is for Budgetary Purposes and is Not a Guarantee of Cost for 
Services. 
Estimate is Based on Current Information From Client About the Project 
Requirments 

Actual Cost May Change Once Project Elements are Finalized 

Vehicle Subtotal 

Upfit Subtotal 

Grand Total 

$ 

$ 50,640.00 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

500.00 

850.00 

325.00 

500.00 

150.00 

150.00 

125.00 

101.00 

$ 

$118,335.50 

McGovern Municipal Headquarters 1200 Worcester Road, Framingham MA 01702 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 97402F4A-057F-4BC1-885B-5DB43F6460F6 ar and Article 4: TPA  2 a2 Appropriation: $  12O 

Low Bidder: 0, ,c+i , k 16 rI:(4 -72, (1, ‘ vt 
Bid Price: $  11/ 3r576--b 

12/13/1.8 Revised Procurement Checklist

Please complete checklist below for contracts requiring Selectmen* signature before iiliedhiesdav morning** 
in order to get sign-off approval from the Town Administrator or the Assistant Town Administrator. 
*Note: contracts (not grants) below $2';,17,80 can be signed by Town Administrator. 

14 1. Please provide a separate page titled "Summary of Project" which includes: 
a. Provide how many bidders there were, the range of bids, and apparent low bidder. 

I b. Identify the funding source, such as article number and amount approved. 
c. Include what you feel is pertinent, but keep this section to 4 sentences or less. 

12 Finance Director has signed that funds are available:   0  L I Account >  z 3 I 
0 3. Please provide a single copy of the bid packet along with all supporting documents. 

4. Please use K-P Law provided standardized contracts. 

Buildings and Public Works 
Cl. Please show Prevailing Wage was used. 
C2. If construction is near $10,000 you also need: 
O a. Written spec sheet. 
O b. Advertised fortwo weeks on Central Register 

and COMMBUYS. 
• c. Apparent low bidder posted to Town website. 
C3. if construction over $25,000 you need Cl, C2, 

as well as: 
O a. Show project was in the Capital Plan. 
El b. Low bidder provides 50% payment bond after 

Selectmen's countersignature. 
C4. If construction over $.50,000 you need Cl, C2, 

C3, as well as: 
LI a. Bid Bond of 5% of total value. 
O b. Sealed Bids. 

c, End of Public Works construction requiremenis 

C5. If Blinding estimated construction costs are 
over $300,000 and estimated design costs are 
over $30,000 you'll need to follow the 
Designer Selection RFQ process: 

O a. Advertise in Central Register and local 
newspaperfor two weeks. 

O b. Seta designer fee or price ceiling. 
O Use Standard Designer Application Form c. 
C6. If Building construction over $150,000 you'll 

need Cl, C2, C3, C4, C5, as well as: 
O a. 100% payment bond was in bids. 
ID b. 100% performance bond was in bids. 
❑ c. DCAMM certified bidders. 

0 i. DCAMM certified sub-bids if over $25,000. 
C7. If Building construction over $10,000,000 

you'll need Cl, C2, C3, C4, C5, C6, as well as: 
a. Solicit qualifications prior to sealed bids. 

Goods and Services 
GS1. If procured using the State Bid List: 

rE a. Over $25,000 please show project was on the 
Capital Plan. 

If project is over $5,000: 
Please provide written spec sheet used and 
who it was sent to. 

O b. Maximum contract length is three years. 
GS3. If project is over $50,000: 

• a. Show project was advertised for two weeks in 
a newspaper and on COMMBUYS. 

❑ b. Show project utilized sealed bids. 
❑ c. Apparent low bidder posted to Town website. 

GS4. If project is over $100,000: 
• a. Show project was advertised for two weeks in 

COIVIMBUYS and Goods and Services Bulletin. 
O b. Show project utilized sealed bids. 

Note 1: If lowest bidder was found to be either 
not responsive or not responsible, the Town may 
begin negotiations with next lowest bidder. 

Note 2: Bids may be negotiated downwards but 
never higher than original quote. 

Note 3: Municipalities shall not provide a down 
payment, deposit, or provide funding before 
possession of purchased item. 

GS2. 

O a. 

APc-/C pc, O rli?-6, 

ID Original for Accounting ❑ Original for Procurement ❑Original for Vendor O Contract to Treasurer's 

Signature of Town Administrator or Assistant Town Administrator: 

**Note: Failure to gain sign-off before Wednesday at 11OO11 results in the contract being de ayed to the next meeting. 



Summary of Project 

UNIT 41 UTILITY BODY 

PURCHASE (1) 2024 FORD F-350 SRW UTILITY BODY TO REPLACE A 2007 F-
350 SRW UTILITY BODY PER THE DPW VEHICLE REPLACEMENT PLAN. THE 
CURRENT TRUCK HAS OVER 190,000 MILES AND IS COMING NEAR THE 
END OF ITS USEFUL LIFE AS A FRONT LINE VEHICLE. 

State Contract: MAPC/BAPERN CONTRACT 
Funding Source: TM 2023, ARTICLE 16, ITEM 11 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 97402F4A-057F-4BC1-8858-5DB43F6460F6 

PROCUREMENT 

STAFF LEAD:  KYLE EDSON 

CHECKLIST 

FUNDING SOURCE:TM 2023, ARTICLE 16, ITEM 11. 

Appropriated amount:  $85,000.00

PROCUREMENT METHOD: 

GBPC/BAPERN CONTRACT 

& APPROVAL FORM 

DEPARTMENT:  DPW BUILDING MAINTENANCE 

Estimated cost:  $ 85,000.00  Actual cost:  $75,126.85

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION: 

Purchase descriptions should contain the following components (see document on purchase descriptions): 
Description of supplies or services required; quantities required; schedule for performance and delivery terms. 

PURCHASE (1) 2024 FORD F-350 SRW UTILITY BODY TO REPLACE A 2007 F-350 SRW UTILITY 

BODY PER THE DPW VEHICLE REPLACEMENT PLAN. THE CURRENT TRUCK HAS OVER 

190,000 MILES AND IS COMING NEAR THE END OF IT'S USEFUL LIFE AS A FRONT LINE 

VEHICLE. THE ESTIMATED DELIVERY IS APPROXIMATELY ONE YEAR. 

PROCUREMENT MAY PROCEED ONLY IF SIGNATURES PROVIDED BELOW 
DocuSigned by: 014218 - 

Funds Available: Finance Director:  Iketta,  Account # 
623111 
$75,126-. 85—

%•---36E65676E18A4AC... 

Approved to proceed: Town Administrator or Designee: 

c---DocuSigned by: 

jostiL  F. Pawt.rs 
'- 0623C005799644E... 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 0F9EA203-8907-480B-8B10-97115CCF727B 

AGREEMENT FOR TOWN OF HARWICH 

The following provisions shall constitute an Agreement between the Town of Harwich, 

acting by and through its Select Board, hereinafter referred to as "Town," and McGovern Auto 

Group Corp Services, Inc. with an address of 1200 Worcester Road, Framingham, MA 01702 

hereinafter referred to as "Contractor", effective as of the th day of March, 2024. In 

consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1: SCOPE OF WORK: 

The Contractor shall perform all work and furnish all services necessary to provide the 

Town with 2024 Ford Super Duty F-350 SRW (Unit 41) including the all items listed within the 

quote dated February 26, 2024, invoice # HPWD102262024. 

ARTICLE 2: TIME OF PERFORMANCE: 

The Contractor shall complete all work and services required hereunder commencing upon 

contract execution through June 30, 2025.. 

ARTICLE 3: COMPENSATION: 

The Town shall pay the Contractor for the performance of the work outlined in Article 1 

above the contract sum of $75,126.85 The Contractor shall submit monthly invoices to the Town 

for services rendered, which will be due 30 days following receipt by the Town. 

ARTICLE 4: CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: 

The following documents form the Contract and all are as fully a part of the Contract as if 

attached to this Agreement or repeated herein: 

1. This Agreement. 
2. Amendments, or other changes mutually agreed upon between the parties. 
3. All attachments to the Agreement. 

CAProgramData\activePDF\Temp TocConverter\APRInpuacf847d141adl$58E3D680D19444AAA7A65BFA33EF 
6E11.doc 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 0F9EA203-8907-480B-8B10-97115CCF727B 

In the event of conflicting provisions, those provisions most favorable to the Town shall 

govern. 

ARTICLE 5: CONTRACT TERMINATION: 

The Town may suspend or terminate this Agreement by providing the Contractor with ten 

(10) days written notice for the reasons outlined as follows: 

1. Failure of the Contractor, for any reason, to fulfill in a timely and proper manner 
its obligations under this Agreement. 

2. Violation of any of the provisions of this Agreement by the Contractor. 
3. A determination by the Town that the Contractor has engaged in fraud, waste, 

mismanagement, misuse of funds, or criminal activity with any funds provided by 
this Agreement. 

Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time for convenience by providing the 

other party written notice specifying therein the termination date which shall be no sooner than 

thirty (30) days from the issuance of said notice. Upon receipt of a notice of termination from 

the Town, the Contractor shall cease to incur additional expenses in connection with the 

Agreement. Upon such termination, the Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for all 

satisfactory work completed prior to the termination date as determined by the Town. Such 

payment shall not exceed the fair value of the services provided hereunder. 

ARTICLE 6: INDEMNIFICATION: 

The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town and its officers, 

agents, and all employees from and against claims arising directly or indirectly from the contract. 

Contractor shall be solely responsible for all local taxes or contributions imposed or required 

under the Social Security, Workers' Compensation, and income tax laws. Further, the Contractor 

2 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 0F9EA203-8907-480B-8B10-97115CCF727B 

shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Town with respect to any damages, expenses, or 

claims arising from or in connection with any of the work performed or to be performed under 

this Agreement. This shall not be construed as a limitation of the Contractor's liability under the 

Agreement or as otherwise provided by law. 

ARTICLE 7: AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: 

The compensation provided by this Agreement is subject to the availability and 

appropriation of funds. 

ARTICLE 8: APPLICABLE LAW: 

The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws, 

regulations and orders relating to the completion of this Agreement. This Agreement shall be 

governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

ARTICLE 9: ASSIGNMENT: 

The Contractor shall not make any assignment of this Agreement without the prior 

written approval of the Town. 

ARTICLE 10: AMENDMENTS: 

All amendments or any changes to the provisions specified in this Contract can only 

occur when mutually agreed upon by the Town and Contractor. Further, such amendments or 

changes shall be in writing and signed by officials with authority to bind the Town. No 

amendment or change to the contract provisions shall be made until after the written execution of 

the amendment or change to the Contract by both parties. 

3 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 0F9EA203-8907-480B-8B10-97115CCF727B 

ARTICLE 11: INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: 

The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is acting as an independent contractor for 

all work and services rendered pursuant to this Agreement and shall not be considered an 

employee or agent of the Town for any purpose. 

ARTICLE 12: INSURANCE: 

The Contractor shall be responsible to the Town or any third party for any property 

damage or bodily injury caused by it, any of its subcontractors, employees or agents in the 

performance of, or as a result of, the work under this Agreement. The Contractor and any 

subcontractors used hereby certify that they are insured for workers' compensation, property 

damage, personal and product liability. The Contractor and any subcontractor it uses shall 

purchase, furnish copies of, and maintain in full force and effect insurance policies in the 

amounts here indicated. 

1) General Liability with liability coverage for personal injury, bodily injury and property 
damage including Products and Completed Operations with limits not less than 
$1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 aggregate. Such insurance shall be written on 
an occurrence basis. This policy shall provide coverage on a primary and non-
contributory basis and should name the Municipality as an "Additional Insured". 

2) Automobile Liability (applicable for any automobile operating exposure) with limits of 
not less than $1,000,000 covering all owned, non-owned, hired, rented or leased vehicles. 
The Municipality should be named as an "Additional Insured". See Snow Plowing 
Recommendations 

3) Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance including (i) Workers' 
Compensation Insurance providing statutory coverage as required by the Commonwealth 
of Massachusetts, and (ii) Employers' Liability Insurance coverage with limits of not less 
than $500,000 per accident. Each contractors, subcontractors, and consultants performing 
work on or about the Premises shall have similar policies covering their employees. 

4) Umbrella Liability of at least $2,000,000 per occurrence with a $2,000,000 Annual 
Aggregate. The Municipality should be named as an "Additional Insured". 

Prior to commencement of any work under this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the 

Town with Certificates of Insurance which include the Town as an additional named insured and 

which include a thirty day notice of cancellation to the Town. 

4 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 0F9EA203-8907-480B-8B10-97115CCF727B 

ARTICLE 13: SEVERABILITY: 

If any term or condition of this Agreement or any application thereof shall to any extent 

be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by the court of competent jurisdiction, the validity, 

legality, and enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be 

deemed affected thereby unless one or both parties would be substantially or materially 

prejudiced. 

ARTICLE 14: ENTIRE AGREEMENT: 

This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by reference, constitutes the 

entire integrated agreement between the parties with respect to the matters described. This 

Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and representations, either written or 

oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except by a written document executed by the 

parties hereto. 

ARTICLE 15: COUNTERPARTS: 

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be 

deemed to be a counterpart original. 

5 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 0F9EA203-8907-480B-8B10-97115CCF727B 

CERTIFICATION AS TO PAYMENT OF STATE TAXES 

Pursuant to Chapter 62C of the Massachusetts General Laws, Section 49A(b), I, 
clay Chase  , authorized signatory for the Contractor do hereby certify under the 

pains and penalties of peduiy that said Contractor has complied with all laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and 
withholding and remitting child support. 

852615209 ,- DocuSigned by: 

autst, 
Social Security Number or febrliadividual or 
Federal Identification Number Corporate Name 

By: 
Corporate Officer 
(if applicable) 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the 

day and year first above written. 

CONTRACTOR 
By 

E
DocuSigned by: 

B46 CDC319Es6464... 

Clay chase President 

Printed Name and Title 

TOWN OF HARWICH 
by its Select Board Over $75,000 

Approved as to Availability of Funds: by its Town Administrator Up to $75,000 
DocuSigned by: 

LA, ,t,tim., 75,126.85 

($ 
65676E18A4AC... Finance irector Contract Sum 

Account/PO # 
014218-623111 

ATM 23 #16-11 

Town Administrator 

6 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 0F9EA203-8907-480B-8B10-97115CCF727B 

To: 

IvIcGOVERN 
Ihr Li I Y'"/at 

HQ 

Harwich Highway Department 

ATTN: Kyle Edson 

273 Queen Anne Road 

Harwich, MA 02645 

GBPC/BAPERN Contract 

Page 1 of 2 

Estimate 
Date: 2/26/2024 

Estimate# HPW D102262024 

Customer ID: 

TRUCK 41 - REVISED 

Salesperson: Paul G King 

508-918-2210 

Qty Item # Description Unit Price Line Total 

2024 Ford Super Duty F-350 SRW (F3B) XL 4WD Reg Cab 8' Box 

HX EXTERIOR COLOR: Antimatter Blue Metallic 

99A Engine: 6.8L 2V DEVCT NA PFI V8 Gas -inc: Flex fuel(STD) 

Transmission: TorqShift-G 10-Speed Automatic -inc: SelectShift 
44F and selectable drive modes: normal, eco, slippery roads, tow/haul 

and off-road(STD) 

610A OPTION PACKAGE: Order Code 610A 

Gross Vehicle Weight Rating: 11,400 Lbs 

Gross Combined Weight Rating: 21,000 Lbs 

GVWR: 11,400 lb Payload Package $ 

SEAT TYPE: Medium Dark Slate, HD Vinyl 40/20/40 Split Bench 
AS Seat -inc: center armrest, cupholder, storage and driver's side $ 

manual lumbar 

X3E Electronic-Locking w/3.73 Axle Ratio 

Wheels: 18" Argent Painted Steel -inc: painted hub covers/center 
64F 

ornaments(STD) 

Tires: LT275/70Rx18E BSW NT (4) -inc: Spare may not be the 
TDX 

same as road tire 

86M Dual 68 AH/65 AGM Batteries 

676 410 Amp Dual Alternators -inc: 250 Amp -4- 160 Amp 

Snow Plow Prep Package-inc: computer selected springs for 
473 snowplow application, Dual battery (86M) recommended w/6.8L or 

7.3L gasoline engines 

186 Platform Running Boards 

592 LED Roof Clearance Lights 

61L Front Wheel Well Liners 

66S Upfltter Switches (6) -inc: Located in overhead console 

76C Exterior Backup Alarm 

THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT BEING INSTALLED ON THE 
ABOVE CHASSIS BY J C MADIGAN 

47,114.00 

$ 430.00 $ 417.10 

$ 

$ 265.00 $ 257.05 

$ 2.10.00 $ 203.70 

$ 115.00 $ 111.55 

$ 250.00 $ 242.50 

$ 320.00 $ 310.40 

$ 95.00 $ 92.15 

$ 180.00 $ 174.60 

$ 165.00 $ 160.05 

$ 175.00 $ 169.75 

$ 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 0F9EA203-8907-480B-8B10-97115CCF727B 

Special Instructions: 

8 FT. KNAPI-IEIDE UTILITY BODY MODEL 696 INSTALLED ON 
A SUPPLIED CHASSIS UNDERCOATED AND PAINTED 
ANTIMATTER BLUE METALLIC TO MATCH CAB WITH THE 
FOLLOWING ITEMS 

REAR BUMPER EARS W1 SUPPLIED RECEIVER & TRAILER 
PLUG 

BACK-UP ALARM, REQUIRED LED LIGHTS, REAR MUDFLAPS 

14.5" DEEP CABINETS & 49" WIDE BED AREA 

ALUMINUM CAB GUARD W/ SCREENED WINDOW & 
LIGHTBAR MOUNT 

WIRE & MOUNT DEALER SUPPLIED BACKUP CAMERA 

WIRE FACTORY LED TAILIGHTS AS FLASHERS 

INTERIOR LED CABINET LIGHTING 

LINE-X APPLIED TO CARGO BED, BUMPER, CABINET TOPS, 
AND TAILGATE 

OVERHEAD KNAPHEIDE STEEL LADDER RACK 

Pair SoundOff Signal 4x2 mPower Lights Stud Mount Amber LED 
Lights Mounted on the Grille 

SoundOff Signal 24" Nforce Mini Lightbar 6 Amber LED per 
Module to be Mounted on J C Madigan Aluminum Cab Guard 

Wiring Emergency Lighting 

Shop Supplies 

Weathertech Floorliners 

2 Piece Rainguards 

Custom or Special Orders are Non-Refundable 

This Estimate is for Budgetary Purposes and is Not a Guarantee of Cost for 
Services. 
Estimate is Based on Current information From Client About the Project 
Requirments 

Actual Cost May Change Once Project Elements are Finalized 

Vehicle Subtotal 

Upfit Subtotal 

Grand Total 

ilficGovewn i;litanicipal 120O Worcester Road, Framingham MA 01702 

Page 2 of 2 

$ 23,998.00 

$ 

$ 

500.00 

850.00 

150.00 

150.00 

125.00 

101.00 

$75,126.85 

••• 



Project Name: t--I/

Low Bidder: 

TM Year and Article #:` P4,2 ° 2.3 Appropriation: $P)1: CO, ca 
t e41, 1.0-• It 

Bid Price: $111 Z,

12/13/18 Revised Revised Procurement Checklist 

Please complete checklist below for contracts requiring Selectmen' signature before Wednesday morning' 
in order to get sign-off approval from the Town Administrator or the Assistant Town Administrator. 
*Note: contracts (not grants) ;XdOt,,:f $25,00 can be signed by Town Administrator. 

pg 1. Please provide a separate page titled "Smmiriary of Project" which includes: 
D a. Provide how many bidders there were, the range of bids, and apparent low bidder. 
11 b. Identify the funding source, such as article number and amount approved. 

v.
iii c. Include what you feel is pertinent, but keep this section to 4 sentences or less. 

2 Finance Director has signed that funds are available: .O IA 2- t cr -  Account #  CO 1 ( 
Please provide a single copy of the bid packet along with all supporting documents. 

4. Please use K-P Law provided standardized contracts. 

,7
 

T
 

I 

Buildings and Public Works 
al 

Goods and Services 
Cl. Please show Prevailing Wage was used. 
C2. If construction is near $10,000 you also need: 

GS1. If procured using the State Bid List: 
a, a. Over $25,000 please show project was on the 

O a. Written spec sheet. Capital Plan. 
O b. Advertised fortwo weeks on Central Register Li GS2. If project is over $5,000: 

and COMMBUYS. D a. Please provide written spec sheet used and 
c. Apparent low bidder posted to Town website. who it was sent to. 

C3. If construction over $25,000 you need Cl, C2, 
as well as: ri

O b. Maximum contract length is three years. 
GS3. If project is over $50,000: 

O a. Show project was in the Capital Plan. a a. Show project was advertised fortwo weeks in 
Cl b. Low bidder provides 50% payment bond after a newspaper and on COMMBUYS. 

Selectmen's countersignature. O b. Show project utilized sealed bids. 
C4. If construction over VAM11.) you need Cl, C2, 

C3, as well as: E 
• c. Apparent low bidder posted to Town website. 

GS4. If project is over %Mon 
D a. Show project was advertised fortwo weeks in • a. Bid Bond of 5% of total value. 

O b. Sealed Bids. COMMBUYS and Goods and Services Bulletin. 

c. End of Public Works construction requirements O b. Show project utilized sealed bids. 

C5. If Building estimated construction costs are Note 1: If lowest bidder was found to be either 
over $300,000 and estimated design costs are not responsive or not responsible, the Town may 
over $30,000 you'll need to follow the begin negotiations with next lowest bidder. 
Designer Selection RFQ process: 

Note 2: Bids may be negotiated downwards but • a. Advertise in Central Register and local 
newspaper for two weeks. never higher than original quote. 

• b. Set a designer fee or price ceiling. Note 3: Municipalities shall not provide a down 
O c. Use Standard Designer Application Form payment, deposit, or provide funding before 
C6. If Building construction over $150,t .0 you'll 

need Cl, C2, C3, C4, C5, as well as: 
O a. 100% payment bond was in bids. 

possession of purchased item. 

6.6c,./6 A PeR W or). 

O b. 100% performance bond was in bids. . c. DCAMIVI certified bidders. 
SA 7, \c eay.k,.,1----- 

Cl i. DCAMM certified sub-bids if over $25,000. 
C7. If Building construction over $10,000,000 

you'll need Cl, C2, C3, C4, C5, C6, as well as: 
a. Solicit qualifications prior to sealed bids. 

Original for Accounting O Original for Procurement O Original for Vendor O Contract to Treasurer's 

Signature of Town Administrator or Assistant Town Administrator: i\k9) 

**Note: Failure to gain sign-off before Wednesday noon results in the contract being delayed to the next meeting. 



CORRESPONDENCE 



Monomoy Regional Middle School 

Siding and Trim Replacement
March 2024



Replacement of Siding and Trim at Middle 
School identified as priority capital project
• Significant disrepair.

• Evidence of water infiltration.

• Air quality problems inside the building. 

• Ad hoc repair projects are costly and have limited impact.



Deterioration of siding and trim.





Proposed Project

•Remove existing siding, trim, and wrapping. 

• Install high-quality waterproof building wrap.

•New weather-resilient trim and siding.

•Total cost estimated at $2.5m.



Project Financing

• The district would borrow the funds for this project.

• The cost of repaying the debt would be assessed to each town as part 
of the assessment. 

• The assessment would be based on foundation enrollment 
(FY25=76.8% - Harwich, 23.2% - Chatham).

• The FY25 budget included an estimate of the first debt payment. If 
the project was not approved these funds would be used for ad hoc 
repairs to the siding and trim. 



Process Overview

ISSUE DEBT



Approval Process

60 days to reject



Town Options

• The member towns may place the question of approving or 
disapproving the district’s debt before the town meeting (MRSD 
recommends this approach).

• Member towns may also choose to condition approval on an 
affirmative vote to exclude its share of debt service on the district 
debt and/or bonds, from provisions of Proposition 2½.  



MINUTES 
SELECT BOARD MEETING 

DONN B. GRIFFIN ROOM, TOWN HALL 
732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH MA 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 5:45 PM, 
REGULAR MEETING 6:00PM 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2024 

MEMBERS PARTICIPATING:  Julie Kavanagh, Chair, Michael MacAskill, Vice Chair, Jeff 
Handler, Clerk and Don Howell 

ALSO PARTICIPATING:  Joseph Powers, Town Administrator 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Ms. Kavanagh called the meeting of the Harwich Select Board back to order on Monday, 
February 26, 2024 at 6:00PM. 

II. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 A. Pursuant to MGL c. 30A, §21(a)(6) to consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value   
 of real property if the Chair declares that an open meeting may have a detrimental effect   
 on the negotiating position of the Town; 62 Route 28, West Harwich 

Ms. Kavanagh stated that the Board met to consider (A.) They have referred on to counsel to 
work with the interested party.   

Ms. Kavanagh read the Open Meeting Law Notice.  

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Ms. Kavanagh invited all attendees to join in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Ashley Symington, Director of Youth and Family Services gave information on upcoming 
Family Workshops and what they will be covering. Details are on the Town’s website. 

Carolyn Carey, Community Center Director listed all  March events.  Details are on the Town’s 
website. 

February 26, 2024



Mr. Powers noted that he, Dan Pelletier, Water/Wastewater Superintendent and representatives 
from GHD have been working together.  They have rescheduled the Community Forum on Phase 
3 Wastewater to Thursday, March 7, 2024 at 7:00PM at the Community Center.  

V. PRESENTATION 
 A. Discussion with the Massachusetts Municipal Association Form of Government  
 representative 

Charlie Cristello, Representative of the Massachusetts Municipal Association Form of 
Government (MMFG) participated remotely.  Mr. Cristello gave a brief summary of his 
experience and history of this Government Association.  He noted the positive aspects of the 
Town of Harwich’s Charter as well as other practices of the Town. He commented that his 
Association works with towns on many issues or items and Harwich has already done most of 
the items he listed.  He asked how could help the Select Board. 

Ms. Kavanagh responded and asked Mr. Cristello to review the points on the Charter that she had 
brought to his attention.   

Mr. Cristello commented on the points in the report.  He noted those that he thought were 
beneficial and expressed concern and/or made suggestions on others.   

Select Board members asked questions which Mr. Cristello answered.   

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 
 A. Vote to approve the Assistant Town Administrator’s recommendation to grant    
 permission by VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. and NSTAR ELECTRIC d/b/a    
 EVERSOURCE ENERGY to place a new jointly owned pole-42/30.5-at the northeasterly 
 side of Main Street Extension, Harwich, MA 

Mr. Handler moved to approve the Assistant Town Administrator’s recommendation as 
presented, seconded by Mr. Howell.   

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

 B. Accept the resignation of Donna Richardson, Harwich Accessibility Rights    
 Committee, effective February 27, 2024 
 C. Accept the resignation of Charleen Pilon, Bikeways Committee, effective immediately 

Mr. Handler moved to accept the resignations of Donna Richardson and Charleen Pilon as 
presented, seconded by Mr. MacAskill. 

February 26, 2024



Mr. Handler commented that the volunteers and committee members are valued and important.  
He encouraged any who do not feel that they are valued, to approach their Select Board Liaison 
to initiate a conversation.   

Ms. Kavanagh followed up on the resignation of Charlene Pilon.  She had spoken with Fran 
Salewski, Bikeways Committee Member  who expressed their frustrations.  Ms. Kavanagh 
explained the Board’s limitations on their issue.   

Board members discussed next steps with the Harwich Accessibility Rights Committee (HARC), 
and whether or not it will be repopulated.  

Mr. MacAskill also commented that it is the HARC’s responsibility to review their Charter.  

Mr. Howell noted that the reasons the HARC was formed have been dealt with/accomplished and 
they would have to have different goals to continue.  

Ms. Kavanagh suggested that this subject should be on an agenda for further discussion.   

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried. 

 D. Approve Select Board Meeting Minutes for February 20, 2024 

Mr. Handler moved to approve the Select Board Meeting Minutes for February 20, 2024, 
seconded by Mr. Howell. 

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

VII. NEW BUSINESS 
 A. Updates on Special Town Election and Discussion on Polling Hours 

Emily Mitchell, Town Clerk was present.  She gave updates on the Special Town Election which 
is scheduled for April 9, 2024 .  She is before the Select Board to discuss Election Day polling 
hours and reviewed the polling hour parameters.  

Mr. MacAskill moved to approve polling hours from noon to 6:00PM, seconded by Mr. Howell. 

Vote 4:0 in favor  Motion carried.  

 B. Monomoy Regional School District to present their Fiscal Year 2025 budget; Votes   
 may be taken 

February 26, 2024



Scott Carpenter, Monomoy School Superintendent and Michael McMillan, Monomoy Business 
Manager were present.  Mr. Carpenter gave an overview of this year’s challenges and budget 
issues. 

Mr. McMillan also stated  the financial challenges, noting specifics. He gave a slide show 
presentation showing inflation and budget increases.  Mr. McMillan went into detail explaining 
what is driving the increases.   

Board members asked questions on specific items which Mr. McMillan and Mr. Carpenter 
answered in detail.  Discussion also included the positives for two curriculum directors that had 
been discussed last year.  

Mrs Carpenter noted that there will be a presentation before the Board to give them the pertinent 
data.  

The presentation continued with expected reductions in costs. Mr. McMillan highlighted the 
proactive things that they are doing to improve services for the students. He went on to explain 
other increases in the budget and had graphs showing the fluctuation of numbers in students 
through the grade levels and over years.  

Mr. MacAskill asked about enrollment and if there has been any strategic planning for 
enrollment increases with the proposed building projects. 

Mr. Carpenter responded that the developer has reached out to him several times to discuss the 
possible increase in students. He gave an overview of projected numbers and also noted that they 
have not seen any impacts with an increase in the migrant population.   

Mr. McMillan continued with graphs showing expenditures, giving details.  He continued with 
state and other revenue figures.  He also noted that there could be further iterations before the 
budget is finalized. Mr. McMillan reviewed budget numbers over the last few years to the 
present noting the fluctuations in both towns.  

Board members had no additional questions and thanked Mr. Carpenter and Mr. McMillan for 
the presentation.  

Mr. McMillan expects to have the final numbers by March 14th.  

Mark Kelleher was present remotely and asked questions regarding the feasibility study which 
Mr. McMillan answered.  

 C. Vote to approve the Fiscal Year 2025 budget with recommendation to Finance    
 Committee 

February 26, 2024



Mr. Handler moved to approve a Draft Budget Fiscal Year 2025 budget with recommendation to 
Finance Committee, and send it to the Finance Committee, seconded by Mr. Howell.  

Mr. Powers noted Charter requirements regarding the Select Board and the Budget. 

Board members discussed considering the FY25 Budget a draft to comply with the Charter.  

Mr. MacAskill requested answers to specific questions and will be requesting MUNIS reports  
from the Finance Director. He asked when the Board of Assessors will vote the Overlay Surplus.  
That vote will have an effect on the Budget.  

Kathleen Barrette, Finance Director was present.  She answered questions from Board members 
regarding specific numbers in the Budget.  

Noreen Donoghue was present and had questions regarding specific numbers in the Budget 
which Ms. Barrette answered.  

Linda Cebula was present and asked if there would be more information in a future packet that 
would include a breakdown of the $16,307,350. 

Mr. MacAskill suggested a way to reduce the Harbormaster’s Budget request.   

 Ms. Barrette responded, yes. She also noted what was included in the Inter-fund Transfers and 
responded to Mr. MacAskill’s suggestion with how that could be accomplished.   

Mr. Handler asked questions regarding the restaurant at the golf course which Mr. Powers 
answered in detail.  

Vote 4:0 in favor  Motion carried.  

 D. Approve the following Special Permits, pending Health Department Approval: 
       1. Sharon Holley d/b/a Sedona Summers – One day entertainment and wines and malt 
       permit – March 8, 2024 & March 29, 2024, 204 Sisson Road, 4:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.,   
       live music 
       2. Abigail Dudley – One day entertainment and wines and malt permit – March 9,   
       2024, 204 Sisson Road, 6:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m., trivia 

Mr. Handler moved to approve the Special Permits as presented pending Health Department 
approval, seconded by Mr. Howell. 

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

February 26, 2024



Mr. Powers noted that the packet included a Draft Agenda for the joint meeting with the Finance 
Committee and asked for questions or suggestions. 

Mr. MacAskill suggested rescheduling the Town Clerk to a different day based on her Election 
Day responsibilities.   

Ms. Mitchell commented that another date would be helpful.  

Mr. Powers made a note to bring that back at a future meeting.  

VIII. OLD BUSINESS 
 A. Approve the Personnel By-law Management Compensation table 

Mr. Howell suggested that a bigger discussion is needed and gave his reasons.  

Mr. MacAskill and Mr. Handler agreed.  After discussion, Ms. Kavanagh noted that this will be 
on a future agenda.  No action taken.  

Mr. MacAskill asked Mr. Powers if this can be discussed in Executive Session as it relates to an 
employee.  He also noted that there is room in the current table to elevate said employee. 

Mr. Powers responded by giving the different options in place for the Select Board, including 
Executive Session for certain discussions.  

Ms. Kavanagh stressed that the Board has to decide what type of action they are taking with the 
grade.  

Mr. MacAskill noted that his request was a recommendation of Administration to change the 
Compensation Table.  He will email his request for additional information to Ms. Kavanagh.  

 B. Discussion on articles for the 2024 Annual Town Meeting 

Noreen Donoghue referred to a previous memo from the Town Administrator. which included a 
job description.  She expressed her opinion about the specific wording.    

Mr. Powers responded to the information in the packet regarding the articles.  He also referred 
back to a memo dated February 9, 2024.  

Mr. Howell referred to the article that speaks to million dollar houses and suggested that much 
more public input is needed before this item goes to Town Meeting.  Other Board members 
agreed.  

Ms. Kavanagh noted that that Article will be taken off the list.  

February 26, 2024



Mr. Powers explained that WIIF (Water Infrastructure Investment Fund)  is a funding mechanism 
and explained what actions are required through Town Meeting.  

Ms. Barrette explained  WIIF  in detail, what it is, when and how it could  be implemented and 
that certain wording must be used and adjustments must be  made through an Article to divert 
funds into WIIF.   

Mr. Powers explained further the process  which would create a Special Town WIIF.  He also 
noted the use purposes of those Funds. Counsel has a draft already prepared. Mr. Powers 
commented that it is suitable for an Annual Town Meeting in May.   

The Board discussed when this should be brought to an Annual Town Meeting and time needed 
to ensure that the public has all the information.   

Mr. MacAskill questioned if the funding source has to be decided at the same time the WIIF is 
created. 

Mr. Powers  responded that he will speak with counsel for clarification on the four elements 
needed to create the WIIF.   

Ms. Kavanagh summarized that this is an Article that requires further discussion.  

Mr. MacAskill noted that they had previously discussed combining CPC Articles (17-31)  into 
one.  

Mr. Powers commented that since that conversation, the CPC Chair and Recording Secretary 
confirmed that the Committee does not desire combination.  

Conversation continued regarding  the Petition Articles. Mr. Powers noted that the Petitions are 
not yet numbered. He asked that when the Board accepts the Warrant, they give direction on how 
they would like it to be laid out.  At that point, it can be numbered.  He also asked if the Board 
wants to pursue the second list of other  potential Warrant Articles.  

The Board discussed the other Articles including the Harwich Port parking initiative and EV 
charging stations. This Article was tabled until they have more information.  

Mr. MacASkill suggested that the Articles to repurpose 2023 Town Meeting Article 31be in the 
Warrant.  He also noted Articles that he would like on the Warrant.  One is the Sewer Assistance 
Program.  Another is to do something with the 1.5 million that they received from the sale of the 
lot on Queen Anne Road.  He suggested that the money be put into a fund to research and 
purchase  additional  parcels of land and not spent on Capital items.  In addition,  Mr. MacAskill 
noted that Real Estate and Open Space voted to support the sale of three lots on Queen Anne 

February 26, 2024



Road.  He would like an Article for permission to sell those lots rather than keep them for Open 
Space.  

Mr. Powers confirmed that those are three separate new Articles.  

Ms. Barrette commented that she is still researching but believes the money from the sale of the 
lot on Queen Anne Road can only be used for something that the Town would borrow on for 5 or 
more years.  

Mr. Powers will follow up with Town Counsel on the 1.5 million.  

Mr. Handler commented on the By-Law Charter Review Changes that have been presented to the 
Board. He is hoping to have more dialogue on those changes and suggested  that Article may be 
better suited for the fall versus the Annual Town Meeting.  

Dan Pelletier, Water/Wastewater Superintendent suggested a contingency  Article for Phase 3 and 
gave his reasoning for that suggestion. 

Linda Cebula, Chair of the Charter Review Committee confirmed that the Select Board would 
like her Committee to attend the Select Board  Meeting on Monday evening for a Joint Meeting.  

Mr. Powers noted that the remaining Articles are stand alone appropriating Articles. 

Mr. Howell suggested that the Articles be early in the Agenda to ensure having as many people 
involved in the conversation as possible. Board discussion followed with opinions and 
suggestions.  

 C. Discussion on pickleball fees; Votes may be taken 

Mr. MacAskill commented that this conversation is, in his opinion, the Pickle Ball rates are only 
as they pertain to 204 Sisson Road. He suggested that 2/3rds of the fees go to 204 Sisson and 1/3 
to Recreation.  

 Mr. MacAskill moved  that the Board take a larger percentage of the pickle ball fees and not 
change the rates for the public, seconded by Mr. Howell.  

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

IX. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

Mr. Powers announced a contract for tree trimming services with McKenzie Tree Service.   

X. SELECT BOARD’S MEMBER REPORT 

February 26, 2024



Mr. Handler congratulated the Boys Varsity Basketball Team and the Girls Ice Hockey Team for 
qualifying for the State tournaments. He also congratulated the Cheer Team for advancing to the 
South Regional Competition.  

Mr. MacAskill requested to have the Herring Fisheries put back on the agenda as soon as 
possible to discuss reconsideration for a one day celebration at the Herring Run in North 
Harwich. 

Ms. Kavanagh  congratulated the Sheriff’s Department on their Program Graduation Ceremony.  

XI. CORRESPONDENCE 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 

Mr. Handler moved to adjourn, seconded by Mr. Howell. 

Vote 4:0 in favor by roll call vote.  Motion carried. 

Meeting adjourned. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Judi Moldstad 
Board Secretary  

February 26, 2024



MINUTES 
SELECT BOARD MEETING 

DONN B. GRIFFIN ROOM, TOWN HALL 
732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 5:30PM 
REGULAR MEETING 6:00PM 

MONDAY, MARCH 4, 2024  

MEMBERS PARTICIPATING:  Julie Kavanagh, Chair, Michael MacAskill, Vice Chair, Jeff 
Handler, Clerk and Don Howell 

ALSO PARTICIPATING:  Joseph Powers, Town Administrator 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Ms. Kavanagh called the meeting of the Select Board back to order at 6:00PM noting that they 
had been in Executive Session. 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Ms. Kavanagh invited all attendees to join in the Pledge of Allegiance.   

Ms. Kavanagh read the Open Meeting Law Notice.  

III. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 A. Pursuant to MGL c. 30A, §21(a)(6) to consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value   
 of real property if the Chair declares that an open meeting may have a detrimental effect   
 on the negotiating position of the Town; 62 Route 28, West Harwich 
 B. Pursuant to MGL c. 30A §21(a)(7) to comply with, or act under the authority of, any   
 general or special law or federal grant-in-aid requirements, the Open Meeting Law, MGL   
 c. 30A §§ 22(f), (g) to review, approve and or discuss the possible release of executive   
 session meeting minutes dated February 1, 2024; February 5, 2024; February 20, 2024;   
 February 26, 2024 

Ms. Kavanagh reported that while in Executive Session, the Select Board did not take any 
specific action on Item A.   On Item B. they moved to accept those Minutes.  

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Cindy Williams, Executive Director of the Harwich Chamber of Commerce was present.  She 
noted that the Chamber will be celebrating its 65th anniversary on Wednesday, March 13th and 
she gave the details of the event.  Also noted was that the Toast is April 20th  at Wequsssett and 

March 4, 2024



she shared those details.  Ms. Williams described a new marketing initiative called Harwich is a 
Wonderland.  She gave details of the event scheduled from  May 10th-12th.  All information is 
on the website. 

Julie Witas, Director of the Council on Aging was present and invited the Select Board, the Town 
Administrator and the community to two trainings.  She explained the details of the Dementia 
Friends training, where and when and also what they hope to accomplish now and in the future. 
She also announced that the group, Friends of the Council on Aging has agreed to fund a 
comprehensive needs assessment for the Harwich older adult population.  She noted their plans 
to work with Mass Boston Institute of Gerontology for the needs assessment, starting in 
September of 2024.  Ms. Witas explained what is involved in the doing the needs assessment.  

Kara Mcwhinney, director of Cultural Affairs participated remotely and gave a March update 
noting that they launched their first digital newsletter. She explained programming and classes  
that they offer  weekly.  Ms. Mcwhinney also noted events happening in March.  All information 
can be found in the newsletter. Ms. Mcwhinney gave  Cultural District updates, noting projects 
and programing taking place in March, April and May.  All details will be announced in the April 
Newsletter. She also noted Monday night concerts at Brooks Park through July and August. 

Mr. Powers noted that the Community Forum on the Phase 3 Construction is this Thursday, 
March 7th at 7:00 in the Community Center and not is open to the entire community.  

Mr. Handler noted that Office Hours are scheduled for Wednesday, March 13th from 
5:30PM-7:00PM at the Community Center in Room 3. 

Ms. Kavanagh announced that the Select Board will be meeting on Tuesday, March 19th and not 
Monday that week.  

V. CONSENT AGENDA 
 A. Approve the Select Board Meeting Minutes for February 26, 2024 

Ms. Kavanagh noted that this will be held until next week. 

VI. PUBLIC HEARING 
 A. Public Hearing - Approve the transfer of the M.G.L. Chapter 138, Section 12, Annual   
 All Alcohol liquor license held by Morningstar Restaurant, Inc. d/b/a Villa Roma,    
 Manager Douglass Morrissey, 278 Route 28, to Milano Hospitality Group, Inc. d/b/a   
 Milano’s Italian Kitchen, Manager Francis Wiacek, Jr. 

Mr. Handler read the Public Hearing Notice to Approve the transfer of the M.G.L. 138, Section 
12, Annual All Alcohol liquor license now held by Morningstar Restaurant, Inc. d/b/a Villa Roma 
at 278 Route 28 Harwich, MA 02646, Douglas Morrissey Manager to Milano Hospitality Group, 
LLC d/b/a Milano’s Italian Kitchen 278 Route 28, Harwich, MA, Francis Wiacek, Jr. Manager 

March 4, 2024



on the following described premises located at 278 Route 28, Harwich, MA.  Building consists 
of three rooms for food and beverage service internally as well as an outdoor patio for seasonal 
service, patio seating in lieu of indoor seating, total capacity not to exceed 51 seats.  Liquor will 
be stored in a locked office on the second floor.  The Select Board will hold a Public Hearing on 
this application, Monday, March 4, 2024 no earlier than 6:00PM in the Griffin Room at Town 
Hall, Harwich Town Hall at 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645.   Remote participation is also 
available.  Please see the posted Agenda for dial in information. 

Mr. Howell moved to open the Public Hearing , seconded by Mr. MacAskill. 

Manager Francis (Frank) Wiacek, Jr. was present.   

Board members did not have questions.  

Mr. Howell noted that the Police Department’s report had no objections to the transfer of the 
license.  

Ms. Kavanagh asked for public comments.  

Cindy Williams welcomed them.  

Mr. Howell moved to close the Public Hearing, seconded by Mr. MacAskill.  

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried. 

Mr. MacAskill moved to approve the transfer of the M.G.L. Chapter 138, Section 12, Annual   
All Alcohol liquor license held by Morningstar Restaurant, Inc. d/b/a Villa Roma,  Manager 
Douglass Morrissey, 278 Route 28, to Milano Hospitality Group, Inc. d/b/a Milano’s Italian 
Kitchen, Manager Francis Wiacek, Jr., seconded by Mr. Howell. 

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

Mr. MacAskill thanked Mr. Morrisey for his many years in Harwich.  

 B. Public Hearing – Being Continued to March 11, 2024, to approve a Stormwater Permit 
 application for a seven (7) lot subdivision plan “Wildlife Circle” located off of Littlefield   
 Pond Road, Assessors Map 65, Parcel R2-2/ - Continued from February 12, 2024 

Ms. Kavanagh noted that B. Public Haring is being continued to March 11. 2024.   

VII. JOINT MEETING WITH THE SELECT BOARD & BY-LAW CHARTER REVIEW 
COMMITTEE 

March 4, 2024



 A. Discussion on recommendations made by By-law/Charter Review Committee for   
 and/or by law articles to be included in the warrant for May 2024 Annual Town Meeting 

Linda Cebula, Chair called the meeting of the By-Law/Charter Review Committee to order at 
6:23PM.  Committee members  present were Anita Doucette and Sandy Hall.   

Ms. Kavanagh noted that the Board  has the Review Committee’s report.  

Mr. Handler thanked the Committee members for their work. He distributed to all Board and 
Committee members,  copies of a document intended to make it easier for all to follow along. 

Ms. Kavanagh noted the difference between the current and the proposed wording in 353.. 

Ms. Cebula explained the reasons for the differences in the wording.  

Mr. Handler moved that the following Charter changes be included in the May 2024 Annual 
Town Meeting Warrant:  2-3-1-The Annual Election of Town Officers shall be called under 
Clause 811 of Chapter 8. The Annual Town Meeting shall meet regularly in the first week of 
May to consider and adopt Annual Operating and Capital Budgets and to act on financial and 
other matters.  The meeting shall be continued on other days until all Articles in the Warrant have 
been acted upon as well as 3-5-3,  The Select Board Chair shall have the authority to designate 
from time to time one or more of its members to sign Warrant for the payment of Town Funds in 
the absence of the Town Administrator. As referenced in Clause 4-6-1 the Town Treasurer shall 
be notified of this designation 4-3-2-I Change would be in the second line, Water Department to 
Water/Wastewater Department.   4-4-3 The removal of - The Town Administrator shall appoint 
the Harbormaster and any Assistant Harbormasters.  Reason, the Town Administrator has the 
authority to do this under 4-4-1 and 4-4-2. Seconded by Mr Howell. 

Ms. Cebula commented on 443 that they should remove that line and gave her reasons.  

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

Mr. Handler moved that the following By-Law change be included in the May 2024 Annual 
Town Meeting Warrant: 271-16 Votes of the Select Board and Finance Committee establishing 
recommendations regarding Town meeting Articles shall be printed in the Warrant with each 
individuals recorded vote.  Seconded by Mr. Howell. 

Ms. Cebula noted that at the 2019 Annual Town Meeting, Article 55 passed adding that the 
Select Board’s votes included individual’s names.  This is to clean up the Charter By-Law 
language which had not yet been done.  

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

March 4, 2024



Mr. Handler moved that the following Charter changes be included in the May 2024 Annual 
Town Meeting Warrant: Chapter 3-7-1 Include the language that the Human Resource position 
will report to both the Select Board and the Town Administrator. In Chapter 3-6-1 Add to the list 
of appointments made by the Select Board, the position of Human Resources.  Seconded by Mr. 
Howell.   

Discussion followed regarding possibly waiting until the Fall Town Meeting to make this 
change.  

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

Mr. Handler moved that the following Charter changes be included in the May 2024 Annual 
Town Meeting Warrant:  Chapter 2-2-2 Warrants will be mailed to all households.  Seconded by 
Mr. Howell. 

Discussion followed with Board members giving their opinions.  

Vote  0:4 against.  

Mr. Handler moved that the following Charter change be included in the May 2024 Annual Town 
Meeting Warrant:  Chapter 2-8-1 That  all new additions to staff and changes from part-time to 
full-time be included in the Town Meeting Warrant as separate Articles.  Seconded by Mr. 
Howell. 

Discussion followed with Board members giving their opinions.  

Vote  0:4 against. 

Mr. Handler moved that the following General By-Law change be included in the May 2024 
Annual Town Meeting Warrant:  Chapter 7-2 Specify the reports/information to be included in 
the Warrant and reported to Town Meeting - Proposed Budget, Anticipated Receipts, Capital 
Plan, Sources and Uses, Uses of Funds, Statement of Activity on all Revolving Funds including 
balances for prior fiscal year and at the close of the previous calendar year.  Seconded by Mr. 
Howell. 

Mr. MacAskill asked what information is not currently included in the Warrant. 

Mr. Powers replied that the Capital Plan is in the Warrant but he does to believe that the others 
are included in the Warrant.  

Ms. Cebula noted  that the Budget is in but receipts are not.  There is receipt information in 
various places but they are looking for a one page document that says what the Budget total is 

March 4, 2024



and also lists all the information of where all the receipts are coming from. She commented that 
this is effectively the Sources and Uses Report.  

Discussion followed with Board members giving their opinions and Ms. Cebula explaining why 
they are in favor of the wording.  

Mr. MacAskill stated for the record that nowhere did he say that they should hide this 
information from the public. Nowhere did he say that it shouldn’t be readily available to 
everybody that wants to see it.  He stressed that there is no lack of transparency.   

Discussion continued on what information is in the Warrant and what could/should be added in a 
format that is easily understood.   

Mr. MacAskill commented that having a one page document plus having another  one page 
document with receipting information is something that they should bring forward as a Board, to 
make a request and get as much of that information into the Warrant.  

Discussion continued on the Revolving Funds and previous conversations on the same subject. It 
was emphasized that the information is being requested because it will be help the public to 
better understand the Revolving Fund.   

Ms. Kavanagh suggested looking into what other towns are providing as references and 
comparisons.  

Vote   0:4 against 

Mr. Handler moved that the following General By-Law change be included in the May 2024 
Annual Town Meeting Warrant: Chapter 271-3 During Legislative Session of Town Meeting, the 
floor shall be occupied solely by registered voters, it is the duty of the Moderator to clear the 
floor of all non-voters.  Non-voters shall be allowed to address the meeting at the discretion of 
the Moderator provided that the  Moderator shall allow Non-resident Department Heads to speak 
on any Article, the subject matter of which might affect that Department or in response to a 
question from the floor.  Seconded by Mr. Howell. 

Discussion followed regarding the wording in the proposed changes with Board and Committee 
members giving their opinions.  The decision was made  to change “The Moderator may allow”  
to  “the Moderator shall allow”. 

Mr. Howell withdrew his second, Mr. Handler withdrew his motion.  

Mr. Handler moved that the following General By-Law change be included in the May 2024 
Annual Town Meeting Warrant: Chapter 271-3 During Legislative Session of Town Meeting, the 
floor shall be occupied solely by registered voter and it shall be the duty of the Moderator to 

March 4, 2024



clear the floor of all non-voters.  Non-voters shall not address the meeting without majority 
consent thereof, provided however that the Moderator shall allow a Non-resident Department 
Head to speak on any Article, the subject matter of which might affect that Department or in 
response to a question from the floor.  The Select Board will send this motion to the Moderator, 
if carried, for review and approval. Seconded by Mr. Howell. 

Vote  4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

Ms. Cebula noted the there are places in the Charter that still refer to the Select Board as 
Selectmen.  She requested that the 5 places she noted be corrected to Select Board and also noted 
that the By-Laws have not been changed to reflect “Select Board”. The Article that had the 
Charter change did not include a By-Law change.   

Mr. Powers noted that those changes will be discussed under New Business, Item E. 

Mr. Handler asked Mr. Powers about Citizens Petitions that are expected to be going to the  By-
Law/Charter Committee. 

Mr. Powers responded that there is at least one that makes reference to governance. He is 
working with Counsel on Articles to be placed, to ensure that Petitioners are comfortable with 
the language. He will send the Petitions at the Board’s request as they are now, to the Committee  
with the understanding that the wording could change.  

Ms. Doucette moved to adjourn the meeting of the By-Law/Charter Review Committee, 
seconded by Ms. Hall. 

Meeting adjourned at 7:29PM. 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 A. Approve the appointment of Andrea Akridge as the Interim Treasurer/Collector per   
 M.G.L. Chapter 41, Section 40 

Mr. Handler moved to approve the appointment of Andrea Akridge as a Temporary Treasurer/
Collector per M.G.L. Chapter 41, Section 40,  effective immediately.  Seconded by Mr. Howell. 

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

 B. Vote to accept and place the following Articles in the 2024 Annual Town Meeting   
 Warrant: 
 *Town Officers & Committees 
 * Reports of Officers & Committees 
 * Elected Officials Salaries 
 * Lease Purchase Agreements 

March 4, 2024



 * Defray Library Expenses 
 * Promote the Town of Harwich 
 * Herring Fisheries 
 * Water Infrastructure Investment Fund (WIIF) 

 Mr. Handler moved to accept and place the following Articles in the 2024 Annual Town Meeting 
Warrant:   
 *Town Officers & Committees 
 * Reports of Officers & Committees 
 * Elected Officials Salaries 
 * Lease Purchase Agreements 
 * Defray Library Expenses 
 * Promote the Town of Harwich 
 * Herring Fisheries 

Seconded by Mr. MacAskill. 

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried. 

Mr. Handler moved to accept and place the following Article in the 2024 Annual Town Meeting 
Warrant:  Water Infrastructure Investment Fund (WIIF)  Seconded by Mr. MacAskill for 
discussion. 

Mr. Howell commented on this Article, preferring that it not be included, they have not yet 
identified its Funding Source.  

Mr. Powers referred to a memo in the packet   He had requested that the Board not have a   
discussion on the WIIF. 

Mr. MacAskill removed his second.   

Mr. Handler removed his motion. 

Mr. Powers explained next steps for this Article noting the he would like to get it back to the 
Board as soon as possible.   

 C. Update on the 2024 Annual Town Meeting Articles for Queen Anne Road parcels 

Mr. Powers gave the update noting that there are several steps taking place in anticipation of the 
Articles. He also noted that staff is reaching out to various Boards and Committees regarding the 
properties.  He anticipates that the Board will be declaring them surplus at the March 25th 
meeting but they will have the Articles next week.  

March 4, 2024



 D. Discussion on Community Preservation Committee Articles for 2024 Annual Town   
 Meeting Articles 

Mr. Powers noted that he has been working with the Committee  Preservation Committee (CPC).  
They will be making language corrections and this will be before the Board next week. 

 E. Discussion on need for Charter Article 

Mr. Powers referred to the Memorandum in the packet that includes the specifics. He mentioned 
the 5 specific sections in the Charter, noting that they have to be corrected by Town Meeting 
action by voters, presumably in May of 2025.   

By consensus, the Board agreed that Mr. Powers will direct the creation of those corrections.  

 F. Approve a revised Use of Facility Form as recommended by the Director of Recreation 

Mr. Powers noted the Use of Facility Form which has been updated to reflect non-profit use only.  
The second document (the back page of the Form) under Use of Ball Fields and Parks,  #2 has 
language regarding for-profit that Mr. Powers recommended be removed. Also in the packet are 
specific Existing Select Board Policies which Mr. Powers included,  noting that they have 
wording regarding “Profit”. 

Ms. Kavanagh noted that the Revised General Fee Waiver Policy states that non-profits don’t 
have to pay a user fee for a license or permit.  She noted the two revisions in the Policy.  Ms. 
Kavanagh stated that it is relevant to the revised form submitted by Mr. Beebe.  He omitted 
language regarding waivers for non-profits as it is covered in the Revised Policy.  

Carolyn Carey, Community Center Director was present and noted that the Community Center 
does charge every group and organization including non-profit groups and organizations utilizing 
the building, with the exception of Town groups and organizations.  

Discussion continued regarding the impacts of waiving the fees. 

Mr. Howell noted what the  Cultural Center does to waive fees.  He also noted that the Policy 
does not mention a school department. In addition, he commented that it was never the intention 
for  anyone to view this as ownership and gave the history.   

Ms. Kavanagh noted the three documents that have to be revisited and revised. 

Mr. MacAskill commented on the need for a larger discussion, noting the cost of the waivers to 
the town.  He noted that the system that is presently in place regarding fee waivers, works.  

March 4, 2024



Mr. Powers noted that everything the Board has talked about regarding fees, ties back to 
Departments and Programs. He explained the procedure for Profits which would involve  a 
license agreement.  

After discussion, the Board agreed that revisions have to be made and the policy clarified.  

Mr. Powers recommended that the Board adopt the Use of Facility Form and related rules as 
presented. 

Mr. Handler moved to accept the Town of Harwich  Recreation Department’s Use of Facility 
Form as presented in the packet.  Seconded by Mr. MacAskill. 

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

 G. Review draft fee waiver policy for the Recreation Department and use of property by   
 for-profit agencies 

This item previously discussed. 

 H. Approve a 2024 Annual Class IV Auto Repair license renewal for A & G Accident   
 Repair, Inc. d/b/a Cranberry Collision, 161 Queen Anne Road 

Mr. Handler moved to approve a 2024 Annual Class IV Auto Repair license renewal for A & G 
Accident Repair, Inc. d/b/a Cranberry Collision, 161 Queen Anne Road.   Seconded by Mr. 
MacAskill. 

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

 I. Approve a Special Permit Application for one day entertainment and one day wines &   
 malt permit – Sativa, 517 Route 28, Event to be held at 517 Route 28 outside in parking   
 lot, May 25, 2024, 11:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Live/recorded music with amplification 

Mr. Handler moved to approve a Special Permit Application for one day entertainment and one 
day wines & malt permit – Sativa, 517 Route 28, Event to be held at 517 Route 28 outside in 
parking lot, May 25, 2024, 11:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Live/recorded music with amplification.  
Seconded by Mr. Howell. 

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.   

 J. Approve the Harwich Affordable Housing Trust- Community Preservation Act Grant   
 Agreement 

March 4, 2024



Mr. Handler moved to approve the Harwich Affordable Housing Trust- Community Preservation 
Act Grant Agreement.  Seconded by Mr MacAskill. 

Mr. MacAskill commented that this should not be for the Select Board to sign.  

Mr. Powers explained that this is a Community Preservation Grant to the Affordable Housing 
Trust.  CPC insists that the Town (Select Board) signs the Grant and then the Trust signs the 
Grant.  

Mr. Howell commented that it is not supported by law.  

Ms. Kavanagh commented that this had been discussed at a Harwich Affordable Housing Trust 
Meeting.  Dave Nickerson, CPC Chair had indicated  that this needed to be signed in order to 
transfer the money.  

Mr. Powers commented that the document before the Board, with signature spaces for the Select 
Board has already been signed by the Chair of the Harwich Affordable Housing Trust (HAHT) 
and that he signed it as Administrator.  CPC is claiming that for the Trust to get their money, the 
Town and the Trust have to sign the document.  He read from the opening paragraph.   He 
recommended signatures but commented that he disagrees for a different reason, which he 
explained. He emphasized the the Board is signing for the funds to be released to the HAHT. 

Discussion followed regarding the agreement.   

Mr. Howell noted that the HAHT money is never in possession of the Board.  Only the HAHT 
trustees can disperse those funds.  

Mr. MacAskill commented that he disagrees with the language in the Grant Agreement and gave 
his reasons.  

Mr. Powers explained that these Grant Agreements are when the Town, acting through the Select 
Board grants funds to non-Town agencies.  The HAHT is a political subset of the political 
subdivision known as the Town of Harwich. 

Mr. Kavanagh requested an opinion on whether or not the Board is required to sign this 
agreement.   

At the request of the Board, Mr. Powers will work on this matter further.  

Mr. MacAskill removed his second. 

Mr. Handler removed his motion. 

March 4, 2024



IX. CONTRACTS 
 A. Vote to approve a contract with Woodard & Curran, Inc. in the amount of $93,500.00   
 for MS4 Stormwater Year 6 Permit Compliance. 

Mr. Powers explained this contract. 

Mr. MacAskill moved to approve a contract with Woodard & Curran, Inc. in the amount of 
$93,500.00 for MS4 Stormwater Year 6 Permit Compliance. Seconded by Mr. Handler. 

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

X. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

Mr. Powers reported that  there is an exempt contract because they are relying on Eric Kinsherf, 
CPA, LLC to continue to provide training for staff in the Treasurer/Collector’s Office. The total 
for the contract is $48,000 and covers March 1st through June 30. 2024.  

 Also the Town’s first Assistant Wastewater Superintendent has been hired. He gave a brief 
background of Jonathan Long and noted that he is expected to start on March 28th.   

Mr. Powers executed a 30B contract with Marquis Architecture, LLC to help the Historical 
Commission.  The contract is for $33,800 which is under budget.  

XI. SELECT BOARD’S MEMBER REPORT 

Mr. Handler wished the Girls Ice Hockey team good and the Boys Basketball team at Monomoy 
High good luck for moving forward into the next rounds.  

XII. CORRESPONDENCE 
None 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

Mr.  Howell  moved to adorn, seconded by Mr. MacAskill. 

Vote 4:0 in favor  Motion carried. 

Meeting adjourned. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Judi Moldstad 
Board Secretary  

March 4, 2024



MINUTES 
SELECT BOARD MEETING 

DONN B.GRIFFIN ROOM, TOWN HALL 
732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH, MA  

EXECUTIVE SESSION - 5:00 PM 
REGULAR MEETING - 6:00 PM 

MONDAY, MARCH 11, 2024  

MEMBERS PARTICIPATING:  Julie Kavanagh, Chair, Michael MacAskill, Vice Chair, Jeff 
Handler, Clerk and Don Howell 

ALSO PARTICIPATING:  Joseph Powers, Town Administrator 

I. CALL TO ORDER: 

Ms. Kavanagh called the meeting of the Harwich Select Board to order on Monday, March 11, 
2024 at 5:00PM noting that they would be entering into Executive Session and returning no 
earlier than 6:00PM. 

II. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 A. Pursuant to MGL c.30A section 21 (a)(3) to discuss with respect to collective    
 bargaining for all town unions and the Chair has determined that open session would   
 have a detrimental effect on the town’s bargaining position; Harwich Employees    
 Association (HEA); Joint meeting with Board of Library Trustees 

Ms. Kavanagh reported that, in Executive Session,  the Select Board instructed the Town 
Administrator to take action on that item.  She then read the Open Meeting Law Notice.   

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Ms. Kavanagh invited all attendees to join in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 A. The next Select Board Meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 19, 2024 

Ms. Kavanagh announced that the next Select Board meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 19, 
2024. 

Cindy Williams, Executive Director of the Harwich Chamber of Commerce was present.  She 
reminded everyone about the upcoming 60th Anniversary Party, and she shared details.  

March 11, 2024



Lynn Budell, Clerk of the Harwich Accessibility Rights Committee (HARC) was present.  She 
spoke to the issue of people resigning from town committees and noted comments made in 
previous Select Board meetings regarding Committee Charges. She expressed her issues with 
statements and expressed her concerns. She emphasized that there is still much for the HARC to 
do now and for the future.  

Valerie Valle of Cape Light Compact was present and offered an update. She noted new 
programming that they are offering for moderate and low income households. All the 
information is on the website.   

Ashley Symmington, Director of Youth and Family Services was present and gave updates on 
upcoming events, programs and registration information.  All information is on the website.  

Emily Mitchell, Town Clerk was present and gave a report on last week’s Primary Presidential 
Election.  She thanked all the volunteers, everyone who worked on the Election and the voters.   

Carolyn Carey, Community Center Director was present and shared information on April events 
and programs.  

Frank Boil of Harwich was present and commented on the Waterways Commission regarding the 
mooring fields.  He expressed support for “Chip” who has been working the mooring fields for 
years and his concerns about the process and vote that took place.  Mr. Boil acknowledged that 
“Chip’s” application was late but expressed why he felt it should be reconsidered. He requested 
that the Select Board be involved. 

Ms. Kavanagh commented that this issue will be discussed under the town Administrator’s 
Report due to the number of emails they have received. She also noted  that there is a bid 
process.  

Mr. Handler noted that Office Hours will be held this Wednesday at the Community Center, 
Room 5, from 5:30-7:00 PM. He urged everyone to come and share their thoughts.  He also 
noted, at the request of Joyce McIntyre,  Chair of the Planning Committee, that there will be two 
Community Visioning Events.  He shared details.  

V. PRESENTATIONS 
 A. Project Information update by Thomas Currier the Massachusetts Department of   
 Transportation Project Manager for the Saquatucket Sidewalk Project 

Thomas Currier, Massachusetts Department of Transportation Project Manager for the 
Saquatucket Sidewalk Project was present.  Also present was Lincoln Hooper, Department of 
Public Works Director.  Mr. Carrier gave an update on the Project and gave a slide presentation 
explaining details. He also noted the Town’s and State’s responsibilities.  He noted and described 

March 11, 2024



the specific improvements. Mr. Currier gave the Project Status and Schedule with a start date of 
fall/winter 2024/2025.  He expects the project to run approximately 18 months.  

Mr. Hooper gave a brief history of the project and noted  the amount of work and the recent 
progress.   

Mr. Howell acknowledged the difficulty of putting this project together and expressed his 
gratitude.  All Board members agreed.  

Mr. Powers stated that they had received communication from council from one of the neighbors 
on the Project list and he referred to the materials before the Board members. Mr. Powers noted 
that they are aware of the objections and also the benefit of the Project overall.  

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 
 A. Approve the Select Board and Financial Committee Meeting Minutes for March 2,   
 2024 
 B. Accept a gift in the amount of $200 for community programs at the Community Center 
 donated by Harwich Women’s Club 

Mr. Handler moved to accept the Consent Agenda as presented, seconded by Howell. 

Vote 4:0 in favor  Motion carried. 

VII. PUBLIC HEARING 
 A. Public Hearing – Approve a Stormwater Permit application for a seven (7) lot    
 subdivision plan “Wildlife Circle” located off of Littlefield Pond Road, Assessors Map   
 65, Parcel R2-2/ - Continued from March 4, 2024 

Mr. Handler read the Public Hearing Notice.  Down Cape Engineering as representative 
Christopher Our as Applicant and Mark Giarusso  as Owner seek a local storm water permit 
through application filed pursuant to the Town of Harwich Comprehensive Storm Water and 
Elicit Discharge Regulations for proposed  a seven (7) lot subdivision plan “Wildlife Circle” 
located off of Littlefield Pond Road, Assessors Map 65, Parcel R2-2/ 

Mr. Handler moved to reopen the Public Hearing, seconded by Mr. Howell.   

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried. 

Mr. Powers noted that members of VHB, Kelly Siri and Steve Rhodes, are participating 
remotely.  

Dan Ogella, Land Surveyor and Civil Engineer  from Down Cape Engineering was present.  He 
explained the permit that they were seeking and noted what they had accomplished in the process 

March 11, 2024



to date. He explained the proposed project in detail noting that it meets all the rules and 
regulations.   

Kelly Siri  commented that VHB was in agreement and had no issues with the plans.    

Mr. MacAskill referred to a comment suggesting that a bio retention basin becomes a mosquito 
breeding ground and asked who would be maintaining this after the fact, to ensure that it doesn’t 
turn into a breeding ground for mosquitos.   

Mr. Ogella responded that Mr. Our would be the personal signatory and that is transferable by 
contracting. He explained that process and that there was very little concern for mosquitos in the 
area in question.  

Ms. Kavanagh noted that once the properties are  sold, the association has the responsibility of 
maintaining the basins. She noted that the basins are being monitored.   

Mr. MacAskill moved to close the Public Hearing, seconded by Mr. Howell. 

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

Mr. MacAskill moved to approve a Storm Water Permit Application  for a seven (7) lot    
subdivision plan “Wildlife Circle” located off of Littlefield Pond Road, Assessors Map    
65, Parcel R2-2, seconded by Mr. Howell. 

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

VIII. 2024 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING 
A. Vote to accept, recommend and place the following Articles in the 2024 Annual Town 
Meeting Warrant: 
 * Annual Departmental Revolving Funds Authorization 
 * Annual Allocation for Local Cultural Council Grants 
 * Fund Cape Cod Community Media Center 
 * Transfer 172 Queen Anne Road for disposition 
 * Transfer 178 Queen Anne Road for disposition 
 * Transfer 246 Queen Anne Road for disposition 

Mr. MacAskill moved to accept, recommend and place the following Articles in the 2024 Annual 
Town Meeting Warrant: 
 * Annual Departmental Revolving Funds Authorization 

Seconded by Mr. Handler. 

March 11, 2024



Mr. Howell noted, for the record, that the thinks that overall the usage of the Revolving Funds 
has been increased to the point where it’s worth an examination about what could be put back in 
the Budget. He explained that this is why he will not be voting for it.  

Vote 3:1 in favor with Mr. Howell voting nay. 

Motion carried.   

Mr. MacAskill moved to accept, recommend and place the following Articles in the 2024 Annual 
Town Meeting Warrant: 

 * Annual Allocation for Local Cultural Council Grants 
 * Fund Cape Cod Community Media Center 
 * Transfer 172 Queen Anne Road for disposition 
 * Transfer 178 Queen Anne Road for disposition 
 * Transfer 246 Queen Anne Road for disposition 

Seconded by Mr. Howell. 

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried. 

Mr. Powers referred  to a memo that was included in the packet regarding a potential for 46 
Articles. He reviewed the categories and how they are laid out. He noted for the record that when 
the two Special Purpose Stabilization Funds were established at Special Town Meeting in 
October of 2021,  he had made statements to the audience that these required a 2/3s majority vote 
for the funds to be voted out of Special Fund. Governor Healey had filed legislation which 
became law in the fall of 2023 reducing the quantum of vote from 2/3s to a straight majority.  
Mr. Powers commented on previous conversations about a Sewer Assistance Program, asking for 
direction from the Select Board. 

Mr. MacAskill replied that the Board of Water /Wastewater Commissioners have a line item  for 
the Sewer Assistance Program in their Budget. He asked that Mr. Powers clarify that and get the 
language.  He strongly suggested that the sale of the 1.5 million for the Queen Anne property be 
put on next week’s Agenda and that they vote in time for Town Meeting  that the money be put 
into a fund for land acquisition.  He explained his reasons and also made suggestions for possible 
future land sales and uses. 

Mr. Powers responded that there will be an opportunity for discussion under  Funding for 
Budgets as it relates to the Capital Plan. He referred back to the memorandum, noting that there 
are no Article numbers associated with any Articles.  He asked for the Board to offer guidance as 
to where they would want the Articles to fall in the Warrant.  

March 11, 2024



Ms. Kavanagh commented that they had discussed having the Petition Articles in the front end of 
the meeting. 

Discussion followed with Board members giving opinions and offering suggestions on the  
placement of Petitions within the Warrant. They agreed that the Petitions should be addressed in 
the first night of Town Meeting and asked that Mr. Powers have his proposal next week based on 
the guidance just offered.  

B. Fiscal Year 2025 Budget Items including: 
 * Update and discussion on revenue sources available 
 * Update and discussion on FY 2025 Capital Outlay Articles and funding sources 
 *Update and discussion on potential changes to the draft FY 2025-2029 Capital Outlay 
   Plan 
 *Discussion on proposed Enhancements of Service requests relative to the Departmental 
   Operating Budgets for Fiscal Year 2025 

Mr. Powers noted that the Articles are essentially written and can be edited after the discussion 
on the Enhancement of Services. He referred to a memorandum in the packet, noting what 
information is included.  At the request of the Board, Mr. Powers went through the documents, 
explaining each in detail.  He also emphasized that the numbers are subject to change.  

Board members asked questions, had discussions and made suggestions  throughout Mr. Powers’ 
detailed description of the documents.   

Mr. Howell brought up the issue a policy regarding the distribution of fees, such as Golf fees. He 
asked what percentage was set aside for Capital Improvements.  

Mr. Powers responded that regarding the Irrigation Project, there is a Receipts Reserved Fund.  
The Golf Improvement Fund is not one of the two Revolving Funds.  

Kathleen Barrette, Finance Director was present, responded and explained that the intention of 
Golf Borrowing was to be funded by Golf Receipts.  

Board discussion followed regarding holding back on items that can wait until fall and not 
rushing to add them to this May’s Warrant. 

Mr. Powers confirmed that these items are: 2.5 million for the Golf Department, the 1.5 million 
in the short term for the Department of Public Works and the 1.75 million for the Water 
Department.  He also confirmed that the members of the Board agreed that the sale of land, 
receipts reserved for the sale of 276 Queen Anne will not be a source available for the Capital 
Plan for FY25.  

   

March 11, 2024



 *Discussion on proposed Enhancements of Service requests relative to the Departmental 
   Operating Budgets for Fiscal Year 2025 

Mr. Powers referred to the pertinent pages in the memo and  he explained the spreadsheet  in 
detail.    

Board members asked questions about specific entries.  Discussion followed regarding the 
individual proposed Enhancements of Services and which of them are considered priority.  Also 
discussed were items that could be moved to the Budget.  

Mr. Powers stated for the record that the Administration team has been seeking a Human 
Resources  Generalist and the Board has been talking about Generalist or Executive.  The dollar 
amount therein is meant to support a Generalist, not an Executive.  

Dave LeBlanc, Fire Chief and Craig Thornton, Deputy Fire Chief were present.  They addressed 
and explained their requested Enhancement of Services.  

Board members asked questions which Chief LeBlanc answered.  

 Chief LeBland also offered suggestions regarding overtime options they could use until the Fall 
Town Meeting. He emphasized that they are trying to staff for the bare minimum of call volume.  

Board members expressed that the request will stay on the list of Enhancement of Services.  

The Board went on to discuss other requests.  Mr. MacAskill requested that the Town 
Administrator  through the Department of Public Works Director look at the structure of the 
employees and give his reasons for the request.  

Board members discussed the Rec and Youth request and expressed their opinions.  Board 
members agreed to wait on this until fall to allow time to get more data.  

Sharon Fleeger was present and suggested adding more specifics to the job description.  

Ms. Kavanagh responded that the request is for a Program Specialist.  

IX. NEW BUSINESS 
 A. Vote to approve and sign the Special Town Election Warrant to be held on April 9,   
 2024 

Mr. MacAskill moved to approve and sign the Special Town Election Warrant to be held on April 
9, 2024, seconded by Mr. Handler. 

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

March 11, 2024



 B. Approve a new 2024 Annual Common Victuallers license for Cape Chill Partners LLC  
 d/b/a Dairy Queen Grill & Chill, 443 Route 28 

Mr. MacAskill moved to approve a new 2024 Annual Common Victuallers license for Cape Chill 
Partners LLC d/b/a Dairy Queen Grill & Chill, 443 Route 28, seconded by Mr. Howell. 

Vote 4:0 in favor. Motion carried.  

 C. Vote to send a letter of support for the Fiscal Year 2024 Housing Rehab Program 

Mr. Handler moved to vote to send a letter of support for the Fiscal Year 2024 Housing Rehab 
Program, seconded by Mr. MacAskill. 

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried. 

 D. Harwich Accessibility Rights Committee Charge discussion; votes may be taken 

Ms. Kavanagh gave a brief summary of the Harwich Accessibility Rights Committee (HARC) 
Charge.  

Mr. Howell, Committee Liaison commented on the original function of HARC and their 
jurisdiction.  He also noted issues that HARC could be addressing now.  

Mr. Handler noted a meeting that he’d had with Donna Richardson and that she had expressed to 
him the Committee’s needs.  Mr. Handler also commented on the Committee Handbook and the 
Liaison’s involvement with Committees.  He also noted that HARC’s job is ongoing and never 
done. He explained the Committee’s concerns and questions.   

Mr. MacAskill noted that the Committee would have to have a clear focus, a purpose and an 
understanding of the process..  He also noted that the Committee doesn’t do the work on their 
list, the DPW does most of that work. 

Board discussion followed regarding the Charge and what they want the Committee’s 
responsibilities to be.  

Mr. Howell will write the Charge.  Board members will email their thoughts to Mr. Howell.  

X. CONTRACTS 
 A. Approve a contract with Robert H. Lord Co. In the amount of $84,588.00 for the   
 replacement of bleachers at the Community Center 

March 11, 2024



Mr. Handler moved to approve the contract with Robert H. Lord Co. In the amount of 
$84,588.00 for the replacement of bleachers at the Community Center, seconded by Mr. Howell. 

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

XI. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

Mr. Powers referred to inquiries the Board members had received regarding Mooring Service 
Agents and the process therein. He gave an overview of the situation which includes a Request 
for Proposal (RFP).  He noted the laws pertaining to the RFPs.  He also noted that this is 
considered under the law, as a non-responsive response. 

Mr. Howell commented that it is a license agreement and questioned the fairness and 
reasonableness of the price. 

Mr. MacAskill thanked Chip for what he has done for the Town. He commented on the number 
of procurements done by the town and the importance of the application deadline. He also noted 
that rate studies are being done by the Harbormaster. Mr. MacAskill also commented that the 
Town of Harwich should, in the future, explore a Harbor Management Plan change which would 
require a public meeting for the purpose of allowing more than one mooring servicing agent.   

Mr. Handler also expressed his thanks and noted the application deadline and the precedent that 
would be set with every procurement if they did not adhere to it.  

Ms. Kavanagh affirmed that there is a legal process in place and they cannot change that process. 

Chip Niehoff, owner of  AGL Mooring  was present and gave a history of his work for the town 
and the fees he has charged.  He noted that the application did not have a due date and asked that 
the Board revisit the issue.  

XII. SELECT BOARD’S MEMBER REPORT 

No reports. 

XIII. CORRESPONDENCE 

XIV. ADJOURNMENT 

Mr. MacAskill moved to adjourn, seconded by Mr. Handler. 

Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  

March 11, 2024



Meeting adjourned. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Judi Moldstad 
Board Secretary  

March 11, 2024


	01 - Agenda 03.25.2024 revised
	02 - Public Hearing
	03 - May 21 - Opt Out Voting by Mail
	04 - 2024 Annual Town Meeting
	05 - 2024 Town Meeting Articles
	0. List of Articles
	1. Town Officers and Committees
	2. Reports of Town Officers and Committees
	3. Elected Official Salaries
	4. Town Operating Budget
	5. MONOMOY REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT BUDGET
	6. Cape Tech Regional Assessment
	7. Water Department Budget
	8. Wastewater Department Budget
	9. Monomoy Middle School Project
	10. Petitioned Article - Tree Preservation Bylaw
	11. Cape Cod Community Media Center
	12. Lease Purchase Agreements
	13. Petitioned Article - Home Rule Petition_Pesticides
	14. Petitioned Article - Authorize Special Act to Enable Harwich to regulate application of fertilizer
	15. Petitioned Article - Affirm support for public access olympic swimming pool
	16. Adopt the Capital Plan
	17. Capital Outlay Projects Funded from Various Sources
	18. Capital Outlay Projects Funded from Free Cash
	19. Capital Outlay Projects Funded from Water Retained Earnings
	20. Capital Outlay Projects Funded from Wastewater Retained Earnings
	21. Acquistion of a Conservation Restriction for 1039 Route 28
	22. Expenditure of Funds from Sale of Land of 276 Queen Anne Road
	23. Correct Article 24 of the 2023 Annual Town Meeting
	24. CPC - Housekeeping expenses
	25. CPC Beach AED Acquisition
	26. CPC Cold Brook Trailhead and Public Access Project
	27. CPC Harwich Police Soccer Club Street Soccer Pitch
	28. CPC Affordable Housing Trust Fund
	29. CPC Lower Cape Housing Institute
	30. CPC Monomoy Regional School District Press Box Project
	31. CPC North Woods and Water Supply Protection Project
	32. CPC 203 Bank Street Firehouse Housing
	33. CPC Red River Valley Land and Water Protection Project
	34. CPC Senior Memorial Softball Field Fencing
	35. CPC South Harwich Gravestone Conservation
	36. CPC Veterans Memorial Complex Electric Irrigation Replacement
	37. Repurpose Article 31 of the 2013 Annual Town Meeting
	38. Placeholder Fund FY 2024 Wastewater Debt
	39. Departmental Revolving Funds Authorization
	40. Transfer 172 Queen Anne Rd for disposition
	41. Transfer 178 Queen Anne Rd for disposition
	42. Transfer 246 Queen Anne Rd for disposition
	43. Amendment to General Bylaw Chapter 7
	44. Amend General Bylaw Chapter 271
	45. Amendments to the Harwich Charter
	46. Petitioned Article - Home Rule Petition - Attainable Housing
	47. Defray library expenses
	48. Promote the Town of Harwich
	49. Annual Allocation for Cultural Council
	50. Herring Fisheries
	51. Fund Electronic Voting at Town Meetings
	52. Supplemental Appropriation for Phase 3 WMP Construction Contracts
	Appendix B FY 2025 Operating Budget as of Mar 21 24
	Appendix C Capital Outlay Plan FY 2025 to 2029 Mar 21 24

	06 - Annual Town Meeting Financial Documents
	Budget to Actual General Fund Expenditures for FY23
	EOS NARRATIVE for Community Center
	Next Year.Current Year Budget Analysis
	Revolving Fund summary as of 3.22.24

	07 - 2024 Annual Town Election
	08 -Monomoy Ballot Question
	09 - New Business
	10 - Sewer Pump Easement
	11 - Queen Anne Road Surplus
	12 - 2024 Seasonal Sec. 15 license renewal - Value mart
	13 - 2024 Seasonal Sec. 12 license renewals
	14 - 2024 New Seasonal Entertainment license - Three Monkeys
	15 - 2024 Seasonal Common Victualler license renewals
	16 - 2024 Entertainment Licence Renewals
	17 - 2024 Seasonal Amusement license renewals
	18 - 2024 Seasonal innholders license renewal
	19 - Contracts
	20 - O Depot Road
	21 - McGovern Auto Group
	22 - Correspondence
	23 - Middle School Siding Presentation - MAR2024
	24 - Minutes 2.26.24 and 3.4.24 and 3.11.24

